
REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
OCTOBER 7, 2019 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR 

~~e~iv~~ 
CITY C~.~f~~t"S ~~FICE 

t~fTY r~ r~~,.~'r~.~~?~L~CH 

2019 ff~t - 3 P 2~ 00 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, September 23, 2019. 

2. PUBLIC HEARING On the Proposed Zoning Amendment relative to the definitions of Home 
Office/Home Occupation, Chapter 650, §5, Order No. 19-1007756A. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Fuel Storage License, Ambri, Inc., 53 Brigham Street, 
Order No. 19-1007758. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Special Permit from Post Road Realty, LLC to construct 
a multi-family residential project known as the Green District in the Executive Residential Overlay 
District (EROD) which will consist of 475 units in two buildings at 107 Simarano Drive, Map 116, 
Parcels 5, 11 & 12, Order No. 1.9-1007762. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Certification of Free Cash in the amount of $13,319,020.00. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Solect Energy Solar Proposal. 

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Reappointments of Brenda Costa, Rose Marie Elwood, Jeanne 
McGeough, Leslie Biggar and Patricia Gallier, to the Council on Aging Board, for three-year terms 
from date of confirmation. 

8. Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Nicholas Evans to the Historical Commission for 
a three-year term from date of confirmation. 

9. Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Wayne E. Stanley, Sr. to the Commission on 
Disabilities for atwo-year term from date of confirmation, and withdrawal from consideration for 
reappointment of Anne Ryan. 

10. Communication from Councilor Ossing, re: Municipal Aggregation —Twenty-four (24) Month Fixed 
Price Contract with Inspire, November 2019 through October 2021. 

11. Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Acceptance of Open Space Parcel: "Goodale 
Estates" Subdivision/Open Space Development Special Permit. 

12. Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Special Permit &Site Plan 
Approval for E on Main to build amixed-use development within the MV District, 161-175 Main Street, 
Order No. 19-1007571E & 18/19-1007135C. 

13. Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, on behalf of Councilor Delano, re: Proposed 
Zoning Amendment relative to creating the Route 20 East Zoning District, Order No. 19-1007716. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for r~cordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 7, 201.9 

14. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jason Piques, re: Proposed Amendment to License to 
Encroach on Public Sidewalk and Indemnification for Lost Shoe Roasting &Brewing Co., 19 Weed 
Street, Order No. 19-1007671A. 

15. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer Pamela Wilderman, re: Request for Sign, Approach 
Student Center, 58 Apex Drive, within the HRMUOD, Order No. 16/19-1006443. 

16. Communication from the Planning Board, re: Favorable Recommendation on the Proposed Zoning 
Amendment as revised to Chapter 650 § 12, Nonconforming Uses, Order No. 19-1007673C. 

17. Application for LED Sign Special Permit from Poyant Signs on behalf of McDonalds, 155 Boston Post 
Road West. 

18. Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Vincenza Sambataro, re: Proposed Additional 
Conditions for the Special Permit for E on Main, Order No. 19-1007571E. 

19. Communication from Attorney Michael Norris on behalf of Renato Fontes, re: Amendment to the 
Proposed Rezoning of land off 269 Mechanic Street identified as Map 56, Parcel. 125, Order No. 19-
1007738B. 

20. Communication from Attorney Brian Blaesser on behalf of Cameron General Contractors, re: Request 
to Extend Time Limitations to October 29, 2019 at 10:00 PM, on the Application for Special Permit to 
construct a Senior Independent Living Multifamily Community, pursuant to the provisions of the 
Retirement Community Multifamily Overlay District, 90 Crowley Drive, Order No. 19-1007703A. 

21. Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of David Skarin, to construct a new 
residential community to be known as Trailside Terrace at 19 Ash Street. 

22. Minutes, School Committee, August 27, 2019 &September 10, 2019. 

23. Minutes, Commission on Disabilities, August 6, 2019. 

24. Minutes, Library Trustees, September 3, 2019. 

25. Minutes, Municipal Aggregation Committee, August 21, 2019. 

26. Minutes, Planning Board, September 9, 2019. 

27. Minutes, Traffic Commission, August 28, 2019. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 7, 2019 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Finance Committee 

28. Order No. 18/19-1007366B —Authorize Increased Funding for Acquisition of 49 West Main 
Street: The Finance Committee reviewed the DPW Commissioner's letter dated August 21, 2019 
requesting the approval of the amended purchase price for the acquisition of the property at 49 West 
Main Street related to the library construction project. Recent additional negotiations have resulted in 
certain amendments to the purchase and sales agreement, including modification to the sale price and 
terms. The Finance Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the order to authorize the City to acquire 
49 West Main Street for $461,000.00. 

29. Order No. 19-1007687B-2 —Increase Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund to $800,000.00 for 
FY20: The Finance Committee reviewed the Mayor's letter dated August 22, 2019 requesting an 
increase to the spending limit for the Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund for the remainder of Fiscal 
Year 2020 to $800,000.00. The funds will be used to improve Stevens and Ghiloni Park. The Finance 
Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the order to increase the Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund 
spending limit to $800,000.00 for the remainder of FY20. 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

30. Order No.18/19-1007135B (X19-1007571, X16-1006668): Updated Site Plan Approval Submission 
from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the 
Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main 
Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Attorney Arthur Bergeron, engineer, Bruce Saluk of Bruce 
Saluk &Associates Inc., architect, Ken Feyl of J.D. LaGrasse and Associates, Inc., and property owner, 
Enza Sambataro to review the Site Plan Submission for E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use 
Development in the Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential and commercial space 
at 161-175 Main Street. The City's professional Site Plan Review Committee recommended changes to 
Section "J. Stair Case Property, 4" to include manholes and language that the applicant was responsible 
for building the stairs and drain and sewer lines. The amended J. 4. would read as: 

"J.4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the construction of the building, the Applicant shall 
submit plans, deemed acceptable to the City Engineer, for the reconstruction of the City stairs in their 
entirety from Main Street to Devens Street and the reconstruction and relocation of drain and sewer 
lines and manholes located below the existing stairs. The relocation and reconstruction of the stairs, and 
the drain and sewer lines are to be completed b, ~t ~plicant's licensed contractors as part of the 
buildin~proj ect." 

There was further discussion regarding the stairs as to their size, proposed materials, required easements, 
and responsibility of petitioner for the maintenance of that section from the second deck openin  ~down• 

Motion made by Councilor Juaire, seconded by the Chair, to approve the Site Plan Decision as 
amended. The motion carried 5-0. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 7, 2019 

31. Order No. 19-1007571 (X18/19-1007135B): Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian 
Falk, on behalf of E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the Marlborough Village 
District consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Attorney Arthur Bergeron, engineer, Bruce Saluk of Bruce 
Saluk &Associates Inc., architect, Ken Feyl of J.D. LaGrasse and Associates, Inc., and property owner, 
Enza Sambataro to review the Application for a Special Permit for E on Main, to construct a Mixed-
Use Development in the Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential and commercial 
space at 161-175 Main Street. The building is allowed by right and the special permit pertains to the 
extra height of the building for the additional units and roof deck amenities as outlined in the application 
materials. Based on prior comments and concerns regarding the roof deck amenities and potential 
conflict with neighbors to the rear of the site, the proposed fire pit, outdoor kitchen, and larger gathering 
spaces have been moved to the Main Street side of the building away from the rear neighbors. The roof 
deck is subject to City of Marlborough Noise Ordinance for any noise generated when the deck is in 
use. There was lengthy discussion concerning the use of the roof deck for uses other than open space by 
the residents. The applicant agreed that the use of the roof deck would be limited to residents of the 
residential portion of the building with an exception to permit up to six charitable events per year to be 
ps onsored by non-residents of the building, without rental or fee for its use. Councilor Clancy 
questioned the amenities space on the 2°d floor. Applicant replied that the amenities room was removed 
to make way for a larger unit now consisting of a 2 plus bedroom unit. 

Motion made and seconded to approve the amended decision. The motion carried 4-1. (Juaire 
opposed to the use of the roof deck for events by non-residents) 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair, to recommend approval of the 
Special Permit as amended. The motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Delano, seconded by the President, at the September 23, 2019 City 
Council meeting to further amend the Application for Special Permit from E on Main, to 
construct aMixed-Use Development in the Marlborough Village District consisting of both 
residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street, as amended to add the condition 
adopted below to the conditions approved by the Urban Affairs Committee. The motion carried. 

Rooftop Condition: 

"The rooftop will be for the exclusive use of the residents and/or their guests and at could not be 
utilized for outside events or could not be rented or leased." 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

t~~~ ̀ ;~ ~~.~~;~°;~ ~~'~= ICE 

~a~~ s~~ 3o a ~ 45 

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, September 23, 2019 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, Robey, 
Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish and Landers. Absent: Tunnera. Meeting adjourned at 9:37 
PM. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Special Permit from 
Nicholas Masso of Indo Laboratories, to operate an independent Marijuana Testing 
Laboratory at 257 Simarano Drive, Order No. 19-1007757, all were heard who wish 
to be heard, hearing closed at 8:36 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, 
Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 
Councilors Absent: Tunnera. 

Certification filed by Councilor Tunnera and read into the record, pursuant to 
Chapter 79 of the Acts of 2006. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $7,000.00 from BayPath Elder 
Services for the Council on Aging to assist seniors with hoarding or other clutter 
situations; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Elizabeth Evangelous to the Board of Registrars 
for a term of three-years to expire on April 1, 2022, refer to PERSONNEL 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Pamela Wilderman to the Historical Commission 
for a three-year term from date of confirmation, refer to PERSONNEL 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield on behalf of 
Councilor Delano, re: Proposed Amendment to Chapter 526 "Signs", relative to 
electronic signage including, specific regulations for multi-product LED price pump 
topper and video graphics array (VGA) color screen signs at gasoline stations, refer 
URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019; adopted. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, 
AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER. 526, 
ENTITLED "SIGNS," AS FOLLOWS: 

Chapter 526, entitled "SIGNS", is hereby amended as follows (new text shown 
as underlined, deleted text shown as c*r;'~~+'~r~„T'~): 

A. Section 526-2, entitled "Definitions," is amended by inserting the 
following definitions: 

GAS STATION MULTI-PRODUCT LED PRICE PUMP TOPPER: An 
EMC sign that incorporates light emitting diode (LED) to display 
exclusively di  gital gasoline prices on the top of a gasoline filling station 
~~. 

GAS STATION VIDEO GRAPHICS ARRAY (VGA) COLOR SCREEN: 
A digital screen that displays video content and is placed on a asg oline 
filling station pu ~. 

B. Section 526-13(B), entitled "Standards," relative to Electronic Message 
Center and Digital Display Signs," stating an EMC sign or Digital Display 
sign shall be allowed by special permit, but only pursuant to the following 
standards, is amended as follows: 

(8) Effects. The EMC message or the digital display shall not grow, melt, 
X-ray, scroll, write on, travel, inverse, roll, twinkle, snow, rotate, flash, 
blink, move, spin, wave, rumble or present pictorials or other animation 
and/or intermittent illumination. Subject to the foregoing restrictions, 
temperature and time may change as necessary. The message shall be 
limited to alphanumeric characters, one color per message. Displaying 
videos or simulated images is prohibited on a Di itag 1 Display signor EMC 
is n. 

(9) Operational limitations. Such EMC sign or Di  ~ital ~Display_sign shall 
contain static messages only and shall not have movement of any part of 
the sign structure, design, or pictorial segment of the sign, including the 
movement or appearance of movement of any illumination or the slashing, 
scintillating or varying of light intensity. 

(a) Sequential messages are prohibited. Only complete messages 
shall be allowed. 



1N CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

C. Section 526-13, entitled Electronic message center signs; digital display 
signs, is amended by inserting the following new sub-section E: 

E. Gasoline Filling Stations. Notwithstandin~an hing to the contrary in 
Chapter 526, the followingsigns may be placed at a gasoline filling station 
and are exempt from the special permit requirement in §526-13, provided 
that said signs com~ly with the following regulations: 

(1) One (1) Gas Station Multi-Product LED Price Pump Topper shall be 
permitted to be installed on the top of each pump and oriented to face 
the fueling vehicle. The LED digits shall not exceed eight (8 inches 
in height. The color of the LED digits for the price numerals only may 
be either: one color for all prices, or one color for gasoline price and 
one color for diesel price to conform with industry standards. No audio 
component or audio is permitted. 

(2) One 1) Gas Station Video Graphics Array~VGA) Color Screen shall 
be permitted to be installed on each pump and oriented to face the 
fuelingvehicle. The screen size shall not exceed twelve (12) inches 
diagonally. The screen shall only be in use duringpoint of sale 
transactions for fueling and shall be used for video display, public 
service announcements, and point of sale transactions only. A asg oline 
filling station electing to install one or more screens shall not be 
permitted to maintain window sins with an aggre ate e display surface 
covering more than ten percent _10%) of the window area at the 
gasoline filling station. The screen shall be turned off outside of posted 
business hours. No audio component or audio is permitted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed 
Acceptance of a Utility Easement, 34 St. Martin Drive, refer LEGISLATIVE AND 
LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough, the 
common convenience and necessity require that the permanent utility easement shown 
as "Proposed 22' Wide Utility Easement", constituting a portion of land located at 34 
St. Martin Drive, Marlborough, Middlesex County, Massachusetts, on a plan entitled 
"Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA" as referenced below, containing 
1,595+/- square feet, (0.04 acres, more or less), according to the plan, be accepted as 
a municipal easement as shown on the plan and as hereinafter described: 

DESCRIPTION 

The 22' wide utility easement shown as "Proposed 22' Wide Utility Easement", on a 
plan of land entitled "Easement Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA", Prepared by: 
Bruce Saluk &Associates, Inc. Civil Engineers &Surveyors, 576 Boston Post Road 
East, Marlborough, MA 01752, Date: July 12, 2017, last revised September 17, 2019 
(the "Plan"), said Plan to be recorded herewith. Easement containing 1,595+/- square 
feet (0.04 acres, more or less), according to the Plan. Being a portion of the property 
owned in Marlborough by the Grantor and described in a deed recorded in the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 72843, Page 197. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

The 22' wide utility easement shown as "Proposed 22' Wide Utility Easement" on the 
Plan, constituting a portion of land located at 34 St. Martin Drive, containing 1,595+/-
square feet (0.04 acres, more or less), being a portion of the property owned by 
Marlborough Technology Partners, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with 
the usual address of 2765 Sand Hill Road, Suite 200, Menlo Park, California 94025 
and described in a deed recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in 
Book 72843, Page 197, be accepted as a municipal easement in the City of 
Marlbarough. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Preliminary 
Municipal Election Call, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Conservation Commission, August 8, 2019 &August 22, 
2019, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Library Trustees, June 4, 2019, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Planning Board, August 26, 2019, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Traffic Commission, July 31, 2019, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals, August 27, 2019, FILE; adopted. 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Ossing reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

City Council Finance Committee 
Monday September 16, 2019 

In Council Chambers 

Finance Committee Members Present: Chairman Ossing; Councilors Robey, Oram, 
Irish and Dumais. 
Finance Committee Members Absent: None 
Other Councilors in Attendance: Councilors Clancy, Landers and Doucette. 

The meeting convened at 7:00 PM. 

Order No. 19-1007687B-2 —Increase Parks and Recreation Revolving 
Fund to $800,000.00 for FY20: The Finance Committee reviewed the 
Mayor's letter dated August 22, 2019 requesting an increase to the spending 
limit for the Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund for the remainder of Fiscal 
Year 2020 to $800,000.00. The funds will be used to improve Stevens and 
Ghiloni Park. The Finance Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the order to 
increase the Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund spending limit to 
$800,000.00 for the remainder of FY20. 



IN CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

2. Order No. 19-1007751 —Transfer $30,000.00 from the PEG Fund to 
WMCT Cable Station for Capital Equipment: The Finance Committee 
reviewed the Mayor's letter dated August 22, 2019 requesting the transfer of 
$30,000.00 from the Cable TV Public, Education and Government (PEG) Fund 
to the WMCT-TV Cable Station for the purchase of capital equipment. 
Councilor Ossing discussed the disclosure that was filed with the City Clerk's 
office per MGL c. 268A section 23(b)(3) on September 16, 2019. The 
Finance Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the transfer request. 

~ The Finance Committee agreed to support suspending the rules at the 
September 23, 2019 City Council meeting to approve the transfer for 
the Cable Station equipment. 

3. Order No. 18/19-1007366B — Authorize Increased Funding for 
Acquisition of 49 West Main Street: The Finance Committee reviewed the 
DPW Commissioner's letter dated August 21, 2019 requesting the approval of 
the amended purchase price for the acquisition of the property at 49 West Main 
Street related to the library construction project. Recent additional 
negotiations have resulted in certain amendments to the purchase and. sales 
agreement, including modification to the sale price and terms. The Finance 
Committee voted 5 - 0 to approve the order to authorize the City to 
acquire 49 West Main Street for $461,000.00. 

The Finance Committee adjourned at 7:34 PM. 

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: September 18, 2019 
Location: City Council Chamber, 2"d Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 5:34 PM —Adjourned: 7:25 PM 
Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Juaire, 
Landers, Doucette, and Tunnera; Councilors Clancy and Irish; Jeffrey Cooke 
(Building Commissioner, City of Marlborough); 

Order No. 19-1007738: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment from Attorney 
Michael Norris on behalf of Renato Fontes, regarding Rezoning of land off 269 
Mechanic Street identified as Map 56, Parcel 125. 



1N CITY COUNCIL 6 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Attorney Michael Norris and Peter Bemis of 
Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. regarding Renato Fontes' request to rezone the 
land identified as Map 56, Parcel 125 from Limited Industrial to Residence B. The 
property at 269 Mechanic Street is split into two parcels. The front parcel, Map 56, 
Parcel 125A, is the entrance to the property off Mechanic Street and is zoned 
Residence B. It is a forty-foot strip of land that leads to the rear portion of the property 
or the rear parcel, Map 56, Parcel 125. The rear portion of the property contains a 
warehouse and is currently zoned Limited Industrial. Their request is to rezone that 
rear portion of the property to residential so it is the same zone as the front portion 
which would allow them to petition the City Council for a Special Permit to convert 
the existing building into eight condominium units. The whole property must be 
zoned RB to permit their residential project. Because their frontage on Mechanic 
Street is twelve feet where forty feet is required their project will also require a 
variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals before they apply for the special permit. 
Councilors supported the zoning map change indicating their preference for the 
proposed residential use of the property over limited industrial uses such as a moving 
company, warehousing or similar uses incompatible with abutting residential 
properties. 

Motion made by Councilor Juaire, seconded by the Chair, to approve the zoning 
map change to rezone the portion of land off 269 Mechanic Street identified as 
Map 56, Parcel 125 from Limited Industrial to Residence B. The motion carried 
5-0. 

Order No. 18/19-1007135B (X19-1007571, X16-1006668): Updated Site Plan 
Approval Submission from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of E on Main, to 
construct a Mixed-Use Development in the Marlborough Village District 
consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Attorney Arthur Bergeron, engineer, Bruce 
Saluk of Bruce Saluk &Associates Inc., architect, Ken Feyl of J.D. LaGrasse and 
Associates, Inc., and property owner, Enza Sambataro to review the Site Plan 
Submission for E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the Marlborough 
Village District consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main 
Street. The City's professional Site Plan Review Committee recommended changes to 
Section "J. Stair Case Property, 4" to include manholes and language that the applicant 
was responsible for building the stairs and drain and sewer lines. The amended J. 4. 
would read as: 

"J.4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the construction of the building, the 
Applicant shall submit plans, deemed acceptable to the City Engineer, for the 
reconstruction of the City stairs in their entirety from Main Street to Devens Street and 
the reconstruction and relocation of drain and sewer lines and manholes located below 
the existing stairs. The relocation and reconstruction of the stairs, and the drain and 
sewer lines are to be completed b the applicant's licensed contractors as part of the 
building project." 



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

There was further discussion regarding the stairs as to their size, proposed materials, 
required easements, and responsibility of petitioner for the maintenance of that section 
from the second deck opening down. 

Motion made by Councilor Juaire, seconded by the Chair, to approve the Site 
Plan Decision as amended. The motion carried 5-0. 

Order No. 19-1007571 (X18/19-1007135B): Application for Special Permit from 
Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use 
Development in the Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential 
and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with Attorney Arthur Bergeron, engineer, Bruce 
Saluk of Bruce Saluk &Associates Inc., architect, Ken Feyl of J.D. LaGrasse and 
Associates, Inc., and property owner, Enza Sambataro to review the Application for a 
Special Permit for E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the 
Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential and commercial space at 
161-175 Main Street. The building is allowed by right and the special permit pertains 
to the extra height of the building for the additional units and roof deck amenities as 
outlined in the application materials. Based on prior comments and concerns regarding 
the roof deck amenities and potential conflict with neighbors to the rear of the site, the 
proposed fire pit, outdoor kitchen, and larger gathering spaces have been moved to the 
Main Street side of the building away from the rear neighbors. The roof deck is subject 
to City of Marlborough Noise Ordinance for any noise generated when the deck is in 
use. There was lengthy discussion concerning the use of the roof deck for uses other 
than open space by the residents. The applicant agreed that the use of the roof deck 
would be limited to residents of the residential portion of the building with an 
exception to permit u~ to six charitable events per year to be sponsored b~non-
residents ofthe building, without rental or fee for its use. Councilor Clancy questioned 
the amenities space on the 2nd floor. Applicant replied that the amenities room was 
removed to make way for a larger unit now consisting of a 2 plus bedroom unit. 

Motion made and seconded to approve the amended decision. The motion carried 
4-1. (Juaire opposed to the use of the roof deck for events by non-residents) 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair, to recommend 
approval of the Special Permit as amended. The motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM. 



IN CITY COUNCIL E'~ SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $30,000.00 from PEG Funds to 
Marlboro Cable Trust, to fund capital equipment purchases for WMCT, APPROVED, 
adopted. 

Cffl'OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRRNSFERS--

DEPT. Mayor FISCRL YERR; 2020 

FROM RCCOUNI; 
Available 
Balance Rmounf Org Code Object Account Desc~pfion; 

$206,164. $30,000.00 X1000099 41150 Receipts Resen~d~PEG Funds 

Reason. To ft~nd WMCTs capital requesf for FY20 nth PEG fees 

$30,000.OQ Tofal 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

TO ACCOUNT. 

Amount Ogg Code Object Rccounl Description: 

$30,000.00 X9000 25581 Marlboro Cable Trust 

R~ilable 
Balance 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH HEREBY ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP, 
SECTION 650-8, AS FOLLOWS: 

That, rear land at 269 Mechanic Street currently owned by Carmi Greb, LLC 
on Assessors Map 56, Parcel 125 presently zoned Limited Industrial "LI" be 
rezoned as Residential B as it is contiguous to the Assessors Map 56, Parcels 
131, 130, 129, 128, 127, and 123, that are all currently zoned Residential B. 

Referred back to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 
(Due to Planning Board concerns) 

$0.00 



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

Motion made by Councilor Delano to send the Application for Special Permit from E 
on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the Marlborough Village District 
consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street, as 
approved by the Urban Affairs Committee, to the City Solicitor to be placed In Proper 
Legal Form for the October 7, 2019 Council Meeting —Motion WITHDRAWN by 
Councilor Delano. 

President Clancy called a recess at 9:20 PM and returned to open meeting at 9:26 PM. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

Motion made by Councilor Delano to amend the Application for Special Permit from 
E on Main, to construct aMixed-Use Development in the 1Vlarlborough Village 
District consisting of both residential and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street, 
to remove the condition to allow use of the rooftop deck and replace it with the 
following "The rooftop will be for the exclusive use of the residents and/or their guests 
and it could not be utilized for outside events or could not be rented o~ leased. "; 
adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from E on Main, to construct a Mixed-
Use Development in the Marlborough Village District consisting of both residential 
and commercial space at 161-175 Main Street, as amended, refer to CITY 
SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE 
OCTOBER 7, 2019 COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is 
herewith adjourned at 9:37 PM; adopted. 



Pg'4DokvGG~_~ -~ _-_-~ k _~ 
a m 

~y~ss0~s. 

PG~~J 

•' t i 

IN CITY COUIe1CII~ 

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING set for SEPTEMBER 23, 2019, On the Proposed Zoning 
Amendment relative to the definition of Home Office/Home Occupation, Order No. 19-1007756, 
be and is herewith RESCHEULED TO OCTOBER 7, 2019. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR 
ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 
650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Section 650-5(B), entitled "Definitions; word usage," is hereby amended, as follows 
(new text shown as underlined, deleted text shown as ~*r;,r~*'~~-~„R''): 

HOME OFFICE /HOME OCCUPATION 
An occupation customarily conducted in the place of residence of the operator or 
of a professional person, or in a building accessory thereto, such as dressmaking, 
millinery, home cooking, handcraft, specialized cultivation and propagation of 
houseplants, insects, fish, birds and animals, limited to one litter at a time, or the 
offices of a physician, surgeon, dentist, real estate agent, teacher, clergyman, 
artist, lawyer, architect, musician, landscape architect, land surveyor, City 
planner, broker, engineer, beautician or member of any other recognized 
profession including an office for an off-premises business, provided that not 
more than three persons are engaged in the activity on the premises at anv one 
time.

HOME OCCUPATION 
See definition of "home office /home occupation." 

• t • ' ~~ 

ORDER NO. 19-1007756A 



P4yBOROGa IN CITY COUNCIL 
f ., —"= k 

o

> "~- ` w o~ .n ,,~,a, _ _> 

ss° =~ "` AUGUST 26 2019 Marlborough, Mass., 

ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2019 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Fuel Storage License, Ambri, Inc., 53 
Brigham Street, be and is herewith refer to PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE & 
ADVERTISE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 19-1007758 



P44noROG IN CITY COUNCIL ~ ~ =°~ 
f., -- - x 
' _~.' o

04'6:. . _..~...— 
`~~ 

~ss° ~ P ~ Marlborough, Mass.,- AUGUST 26. 2019 

ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2019 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Application for Special Permit from Post Road Realty, LLC 
to construct amulti-family residential project known as The Green District in the Executive 
Residential Overlay District (EROD) which will consist of 475 units in two buildings at 107 
Simarano Drive, Map 116, Parcels 5, 11 & 12, be and is herewith refer to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE &ADVERTISE. 

Ninety days after public hearing is 01/05/20 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 
01/06/20 would be considered the 90t'' day. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 19-1007762 
X 19-1007763 



~VJ ~ JZxt/~ax ~ v,~~ea~zt 

~C/ ~ MAYOR RECEtYEO 
C~T~' CL~~t~~' F 10E 

`i' ~= ~'# <=,~? ~~~~~ ~u~/ eau 
EXECUTIVE. AIDE 

140 Main Street ~Q~.~ Q~ t — 3 A~-, ~ ~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~/"atx~cic~ ~~x~z~r~x~G 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD~(508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

www.marlborou~h-ma. Gov 

October 3, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Certification of Free Cash 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

I am pleased to inform you that the Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) recently certified the 
amount of $13,319,020.00 in "free cash" for the City of Marlborough. This achievement is another sign 
of our strong economic growth and an endorsement of our financial stewardship. 

Marlborough's smart fiscal policies axe much to thank for our financial success, but another substantial 
portion is due to our team approach. Thanks to the close relationship we have built between my finance 
team and the City Council, we are ensuring a stronger Marlborough for generations to come. I would 
like to thank Auditor Diane Smith, Comptroller Brian Doheny and Finance Chair Michael Ossing for 
their hard work and dedication over the past year. 

As in years past, I will submit transfer requests later this fiscal year to move 10 percent of the free cash 
amount to our OPEB account and 10 percent to our stabilization account. 

Thank you again for your continued partnership and please do not hesitate to let me know if you have 
any questions on this matter. 

Mayor 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, ~alar, nation origin, sex, religion, age ar disability in employment or the provisions of services. 



/~,~ 
4. ~ '~' ' `' u~r~9. ~ i~.ea~zt 

NLAYOR 

~i s ~ ` 
/ i ! / ~/ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 FaY 508.460.3698 TDD 508.4603610 
w~~w.marlb orough-ma.gov 

October 3, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Solect Energy Solar Proposal 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

~~~ f - 3 '°`~~ ~ at/za~z~ ~ ~n <uc~Gxea~c 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~tixici~~ ~~~~~aca~~ 

EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

I write to update the council on an important and ongoing initiative. The city is reviewing a 
proposal from Solect Energy of Hopkinton for four solar photovoltaic projects within the City of 
Marlborough. Solect's proposal would place solar panel-based projects on the roof-tops of 
Marlborough High School, Jaworek Elementary, Kane Elementary, and the New School. 

This proposal is fora 20-year lease and would not cost the city any money. Our energy 
consultant has confirmed Solect's proposal as valid and an accurate representation of the 
opportunity at hand. I look forward to working with you and the Marlborough School 
Committee on this proposal, as we pursue any required approval for the project. 

Please feel free to reach out to Commissioner Ghiloni or myself if you have any further questions 
on the matter. 

Mayor 

Attachments 



oar ower or 
a r orou coo s 

September 2019 



Summary 

• Solect Energy of Hopkinton has proposed 4 solar PV projects (High School, 
Jaworek, Kane and New School) 

• The Procurement is enabled through PowerOptions consortium, which 
allows members to contract with Solect and comply with state 
procurement regulations. Beverly Sleeper in Procurement concurs. 

• CADMUS, Marlborough's energy consultant, has confirmed Solect's 
ro osals as valid and accurate) re resent the o ortunit p p Y p pp Y 

• The projects will not cost the City any capital or maintenance expense 

• The solar kWh will increase Marlborough's renewable energy from current 
60% to 80% by adding 1.2 million kWh. 

• Marlborough Staff is recommending School Committee and City Council 
consider Vote to authorize the Mayor to sign contracts 



Project Details 

• Solect's proposal is for Marlborough to sign Power Purchase Agreements, and 
Lease for Access, and PILOT for all 4 projects 

• Solect pays for and performs all solar related work —Design, Engineering, 
Permitting, Materials procurement, Installation, Utility interconnection, 
Regulatory registrations, Post-Installation monitoring and maintenance for the 
term 

• Marlborough agrees to purchase all the solar energy for 20 year term at a Fixed 
rate. This solar electricity replaces a portion of National Grid delivered electricity, 
and costs less. The schools will reduce their electricity costs and use renewable 
solar energyon-site. Schools will remain National Grid customers and connected 
to the Grid. 

• State incentives (Massachusetts SMART program) decline as capacity is awarded 
to projects in each utility. Projects in earlier "Blocks" receive higher incentives. 
Contracting sooner allows for lower PPAs and higher savings to the City. MA Dept 
of Energy Resources is re-loading incentives in February 2020. Projects must have 
contract and utility interconnection agreement to apply for Incentives. 



Project Economics 
___ __ 

~~~ $olect~ r w 9,~6,Zo1g 
sm~rrso~~r.sm~rt~~~~in~ss. City of Marlborough 

Solar PPASummary 

Site Fixed PPA Rate Y1 Save 

20 Yr Est. Save, 
1% inflation 

20 Yr Est. Save, 
3% inflation 

CO2 Tons 
Avoid Y1 kWh Offset 

Sgt. Charles J. Jaworek Elementary School 0.115 $ 5,200 $ 161,000 $ 300,000 3,500 239,000 58% 

Francis J Kane Elementary School 0.117 $ 3,194 $ 112,000 $ 23S,000 3,000 200,000 28% 

Marlborough High School 0.115 $ 6,300 $ 205,000 $ 413,000 5,1Q0 340,000 19% 

New Elementary School 0.110 $ 7,800 $ 236,000 $ 445,000 5,200 350,000 53% 
Totals 0.114 $ 22,494 $ 714,000 $ 1,393,000 16,800 1,129,000 40% 

Does not include costs if any for utility impact studies or system upgrade charges 

Assumes PILOT Agreement with Host Community 
Assumes SMART "Block 9"Incentive, 2020 Installations 

20 Year Savings estimates vary (columns D and E) based on Cost Inflation of Grid delivered kWh __ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
PILOT Payments are in addition to the end user electric cost savings forecast 

Systems a re to be interconnected behind the customer utility meter 



Appendix: Rooftop Designs. Al l are bal lasted, non-penetrating, 
and interconnected "behind the meter" for on-site use. 

Jaworek School 

Kane School 

High School 

New School 



• ~ ~ ~t/ttax ~ v,~~eanf 
.~ MAYOR 

~~~~~~~ 
1 E~?K~S D~ tfia~ ~' ~u~laeac~ 

~ f - a`{ n. ~_ ~"` ~'!ROUGF~XECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 0175~~~ ~~ r — 3 Q (~ ̀  txicia ~~~~za~x~G 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

www.marlborou~h-ma. Gov 

October 3, 2019 

City Council President Edward Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Council on Aging Re-Appointments 

Honorable President Pope and Councilors: 

Submitted for your approval are the following reappointments to the Council on Aging: 

• Brenda M. Costa for a term of three years 
• Rose Marie Elwood for a term of three years 
• Jenne G. McGeough for a term of three years 
• Leslie L. Biggar for a term of three years 
• Patricia D. Gallier for a term of three years 

These appointments leave one remaining opening on the committee. I encourage you to contact 
my office if you know of any citizens that may be interested in serving 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Mayor 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, valor, nation origin, sex, religion. age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 



~/~ax ~ Vl~~euinf 

~i~CEI~,~ED MAYOR 
C[T~` CL~rtfi~'S t~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street '~~;~ d~ ~ — 3 Q } ~ • ~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 a~kicia- ~x>z~x~l 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 E~CUT~ sEc1t~'rA1zY 
www.marlboroueh-ma.Gov 

October 3, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Appointment to the Marlborough Historical Commission 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

I am pleased to submit for confirmation the appointment of Nicholas Evans to the Marlborough 
Historical Commission for a term of three years to commence upon City Council approval. Mr. 
Evans is new to Marlborough and submitted interest when he saw the press release seeking new 
boards and commissions volunteers sent out by my office. 

Mr. Evans has a history degree from the University of Delaware and is a Captain in the United 
States Air Force. He has expressed his eagerness to learn more about the history of his new 
home and to help preserve the history and culture of our great city. 

Thank you for your consideration of this appointment and please do not hesitate to contact me 
with any questions. 

~inr,,~reiy, 

t r Vigeant 
Mayor 

attachments 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race. valor, nation origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 



Nicholas K. Evans 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

am a Captain in the United States Air Force working as an Assistant Professor of 
Aerospace Studies at WPI. I am looking to get involved in the local community and connect with 
the town of Marlborough which i now call home. I am seeking an opportunity to fill the vacant 
position on the historical commission. I currently specialize in teaching and producing the next 
generation of lieutenants for the United States Air Force but have served multiple roles during 
my tenure in the USAF. 

At my previous position, I functioned as a Contracting Officer at Little Rock AFB, Little 
Rock, AR. I specialized in Construction, Services and Commodities contracting. I am accustomed 
to, and thrive in, a fast paced environment with multiple tasks being handled at once. 

believe that my background and formal education in the discipline of history will make 
me an important asset to this team. I look forward to learning more about this position and 
hope you will allow me the chance to speak with you in person about the possibility of joining 
this commission. Thank you for your time and I hope to hear from you soon. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas K. Evans 



Nicholas K. Evans, Capt, USAF 
80 Hudson St., Marlborough, MA 01752 

 

EDUCATION 

University of Delaware 
Bachelor of Arts in History 
Activities: Concentration in European History 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

United States Air Force 
Little Rock, Arkansas 
Contracting Officer 

Duties 
• OIC (Officer In Charge), Commodities Team 
• OIC (Officer in Charge), Services Team 

OIC (Officer in Charge), Construction Team 
• Wing Executive Officer 

United States Air Force/Worcester Polytechnic Institute 
Worcester, Massachusetts 
Assistant Professor of Aerospace Studies 

Duties 
Operations Flight Commander 

• Recruiting Officer 

Newark, Delaware 
May 2015 

Sept 2015- May 2018 

May 2018 —Present 



. r n 
~/~~ax ~ v/~eaint 

~ MAYOR 
~~~~~~~~ 

~~ ~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~C ~ 
y .~ ~ r ga t ~•F~,~, f ~ldaa~~ixeau 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlbarough, Massachusetts 01752 ~~~~ ~~ ~ — 3 ~t'~`~z ' ~~`'z~'`~G 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 ExECU'r~vE SECxETARY 

October 3, 2019 

City Council President Edward Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

I have been informed that Anne Ryan would like her name to be withdrawn from consideration 
for a re-appointment to the Marlborough Commission on Disabilities. 

I am submitting for your approval the name of Wayne E. Stanley Sr. to be appointed to the 
Commission on Disabilities for a term of 2 years. Mr. Stanley has an extensive background as a 
veteran which will allow him to make valuable and experienced contributions to this commission. 

Please do not hesitate to contact my office with any further questions. 

Sincere ~ 

rt r igeant 
Mayor 

Attachments 

The City of Marl6arough does not discriminate on the basis of race. color, nation origin, sez. religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 



September 28, 2019 

Mayor Arthur Vigeant 
140 Main Street 
City Hall, 4~` Floor 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

Enclosed is a copy of my resume in response to the newspaper article in the Thursday's addition of the 

MetroWest Daily Newspaper informing the public that you are looking for residents to fill several board 

vacancies. I am interested in filling one of the vacant positions on the Commission far Disabilities Board. 

I am a disabled veteran who is very familiar with the American with Disabilities Act and the challenges 

that our city's disabled residents face on a daily basis. I would very much like to work with you, the City 

Council, and the DPW to help our city become even more disability friendly and accessible for residents 

and visitors. 

I believe I am qualified for this position and I would bring years of experience, training, and knowledge to 

board. I enjoy working with people and interacting with customers both internal and external. Further, I 

communicate information effectively, work well under stress, show good judgement and make sound 

decisions based on facts. Finally, I work effectively as a member of a team. 

  

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Wayne E. Stanley Sr 



WAYNE E. STANLEY SR. 
611 Stevens Street Marlboro, MA 01752 (  

OBJECTIVE 
To obtain a position on Marlborough's Commision on Disabilities Comission where professional experience, 
academic training, and a commitment to excellence will have a valuable application. 

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS 

A trained and certified veteran's service officer and Commander of the Disabled American Veteran's Chapter 82, 
Marlboro, MA. An 80%disabled veteran who is falilar with the challenges facing disabled veterans and cthe citizens 
of Marlborough. A knowledgeable advocate for the disabled with strong communications, motivation, team building, 
liaison and leadership ability. Areas of consistently demonstrated expertise and strength include: 

• Certified VA disability claims processes •State of MA disability claims processes 

• Knowledgeable of various disability resources •American with Disabilities Act Trained 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Commander 2015 to Present 
DAV Chapter 82 Marlboro, MA 

• Provide disability claims information to disabled veterans 
• Advocate for the rights of disabled veterans. 

• Forward complaints and concerns of disabled veterans on to the appropriate agency. 

• Work with city departments to insure proper access for disabled veterans and city residents. 

Veterans Service Officer 2011 to Present 
Town of Maynard MA Maynard, MA 

• Help veterans files VA disability Claims 
• Help disabled veterans obtain state benefits 

• Advise town official on issues involing access for disabled veterans and othe town residents. 

• Refer town officials and town residents to various local, state and federal agencies for the disabled. 

EDUCATION 

Associate of Applied Science/Criminal Justice, April 1999 Community College of the Air Force, Maxwell AFB, AL 

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE 

Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Access, Outlook, and Excel, Project), SIMS, ESPQ, and Passage Point. 



BOROU 
~~ 

9 ~;; 
- ._~~~ 

~ ~. A ~` 

Marlborough City Council 
Michael H. Ossing 

City Councilor-at-Large 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
(508) 460-3711 TDD (508) 460-3610 

October 1, 2019 

President and Members 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
1Vlarlborough, MA 01752 

ct~~ c~ ~~~ ~s e~~~e 

~81~ SAP 30 P b~ 28 

Re: Municipal Aggregation —Twenty-four (24) Month Fixed Price Contract with Inspire 
November 2019 through October 2021 

Dear Honorable Members: 

In accordance with Order No.19-1007578A, this correspondence informs the City Council that 
the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee has approved atwenty-four (24) month fixed 
price contract with Inspire that will provide stability and predictability and on a yearly average 
be lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rates during the same period. 

The fixed 24-month rate with Imspire is 0.09690 $/kW-hr. This is less than the current summer 
rate with DYNEGY (0.09732 $/kW-hr) and significantly less than last winters rate with Direct 
Power (0.13650 $/kW-hr). 

An example of the savings for the next six months using National Grids published winter rates 
for November 2019 to Apri12020: 

• National Grid Fixed Basic Service Rate = 0.13982 $/kWh 
• Inspire = 0.09690 $/kWh 
• Will SAVE Marlboro residential rate payers 0.04292 $/kWh 

The new rates will be in effect starting with the November 2019 meter reads through the October 
2021 meter reads. 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee acknowledged that the 24-month contract with 

Inspire provides only "green" Renewable Energy Certificates (REC) for their electricity supply. 



This information will appear on the City website when Colonial Power has the new rates posted 
in October 2019. 

.~-

Sinc el 

M' hael . Ossing 
Chairman Ad Hoc 'cipal Aggregation Committee 



City of Marlborough 
Legal Department 

140 MAirr STxEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TE[, (508) 460-3771 Fa~c (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL~MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV 

September 25, 2019 
Edward J. Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Acceptance of Open Space Parcel: "Goodale Estates" 
Subdivision /Open Space Development Special Permit 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

JASON D. GROSSFIELD 
~.'~. ~.~~LICITOR 

C1T~' C3 ̀~~~;'S C~rFf~E 

ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

2~i19 ~~~ ,~-S~ A !~ t~4~, 
E ER H. GUTI R Z 

PARALEGAL 

Enclosed for consideration, please find a proposed order to accept a deed to the City of 
Marlborough for the open space parcel, comprising 5.06+/- acres of land, in connection with the 
above-referenced subdivision. Pursuant to MGL c. 40, § 8C, the parcel would be placed under the 
management and control of the Conservation Commission for the purposes of the promotion and 
development of natural resources, watershed protection, passive recreation and conservation. In 
addition, the order authorizes acceptance of a payment of $5,000.00 to the Conservation 
Maintenance Fund pursuant to the above-referenced special permit. 

For reference purposes, please also find enclosed a copy of the relevant subdivision plan 
and a GIS map showing the open space parcel. Please feel free to contact me as well if you have 
any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

l,. Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosures 

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
Adam S. Clavell, Esq. 
Planning Board 
Priscilla Ryder, Conservation Officer 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer 
Timothy Collins, Assistant City Engineer 
Diane Smith, City Auditor 



•' t t 

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough, pursuant to the provisions and conditions of 
MGL c. 40, § 8C, does hereby accept from Northborough Capital Partners, LLC, a Rhode Island 
limited liability company the attached deed of land in Marlborough, County of Middlesex, 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, shown as "OPEN SPACE" on Sheet 2 of 2 in a plan entitled 
"DEFINITIVE PROPERTY PLAN - GOODALE ESTATES -MARLBOROUGH, MA" 
Prepared for: Paul &Alex Ricciardi, 101 Adams Street, Quincy, MA 02189; Prepared by: Bruce 
Saluk, &Associates, Inc., 576 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 01752; Dated: July 19, 
2016; Revised: September 22, 2016 and October 14, 2016, which plan is recorded in the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 1099 of 2016 (the "Plan") to which 
reference is made for a more particular description of said "OPEN SPACE" parcel. 

Said Open Space parcel contains 5.06 acres, more or less, according to said Plan. 

Said Open Space parcel is to be managed and controlled by the Marlborough Conservation Commission 
for the purposes of the promotion and development of natural resources, watershed protection, passive 
recreation, and conservation. 

And further, that the City accepts a payment of $5,000.00 to be allocated to the City's Conservation 
Maintenance Fund as required by the Special Permit granted by the Planning Board for the Open Space 
Development at Goodale Street, in accordance with MGL c. 44, s. 53A. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



SEP 2 3 2019 
QUITCLAIM DEED 

NURTHBQROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC, a Rhode Island lunited liability 
company with an address of 4 Courthouse Lane, Suite 16, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824 
("Grantor"), for consideration paid of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00}.receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, grants to the CITY OF MARLSORCIUG~I, a municipal corporation with an 
address of 14Q Main Street, Marlborough, MA OI752 ("Grantee"), wzth QUITCLAIM 
COVENANTS, the following described property: 

The land in Marlborough, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massac~iusetts, show~~ as 
"OPEN SPACE" on Sheet 2 of 2 in a plan entitled "DEFINITIVE PROPERTY PLAN -
GOODALE ESTATES -MARLBOROUGH, MA" Prepared for: Paul &Alex Ricciardi, 101 
Adams Sheet, Quincy, MA 02189; Prepared by: Bruce Saluk, &Associates, Inc,, 576 Boston 
Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 01752; Dated: July 19, 2016; Revised: September 22, 2016 
and October 14, 2016, which plan is recoi•dedui the Middlesex South Dish~ict Registry of Deeds 
as Plan No, 1099 of 2016 (the "Pla~i") to which reference is made for a more particular 
description of said "OPEN SPACE" parcel. 

Said Open Space parcel contains 5.06 acres, more oz- less, according to said Plan. 

The Open Space parcel is conveyed as an open space parcel to the Grantee, in accordance with 
Condition 6.a of the "Certificate of Vote Definitive Subdivision Plan Goodale Estates Go~dale-
Street" of the City of Marlborough Planning Board dated October 24, 2016 and recorded with 
said Registry in Book 68420, Page 373, under the provisions of M.G.L. c. 40, s. 8C, and is to be 
managed a~~d cont~•olled by the City of Mai9borough Conservation Con~inissioia for the purposes 
of the promotion and development of natural resources, watershed protection, passive recreation, 
and conservation. 

Being a portion of the same premises conveyed to the Grantor herein by Deed in Lieu of 
Foreclosure dated October 18, 2018 and recorded in Boolc 71768, Page 336 of the Middlesex 
South District Registry of Deeds, said premises transferred hereunder riot being "all or 
substantially all" of the assets of Grantor. This is not a homestead property and Grantor hereby 
releases all other interests l~ez•ein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, NoRTHB~ROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC leas 
caused this QUITCLAIM DEED to be executed by Kevin A, Gillis, a duly authorized Managing 
Director/Manager this 2o~~day of,5~'~3~',i.~,(~ , 2019. 

Northborou~h Capital Partners, LLC 

By: 
Kevin A. Gillis, 
Managing Director/Manager 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex ,ss. -S~e -e o~0, 2019 

As of the above date, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Kevin A. 
Gillis, as Managing Director/Manager of Nortliborough Capital Partners, LLC, and proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a copy of a state driver's license, to be 
the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

iy Public: 
My commission expires: ~~ ~ a oar 

FOR REFERENCE ONLY: 
Jenks Lane 
Marlborough, MA 
Middlesex County Plan 1099 of 2016 

~~ NICQLAS TORR~NS 
N~iary Public, CommonwaeNh of MaessohtlSE@A 

My Commis~bn Expires ►Aey 1,2028 



~~~ n~ i`~.~ N 

. 
-::,. y. 

~.:~.... 

~ N' E 
~yh~ 'pF ,~ ~,. ,` 

*~ s 

September 24, 2019 

Marlborough, MA 

1 inch = 278 Feet 

0 278 556 834 

w 
7 

Technologies 
~„ .... ar~r.~a~o~ wmnu~~o cPo,n:,n~i .>̂o .~u~ .fi. 

www.cai-tech.com 

r ~~~ CSC ~ ,~ d°''~ Z-'f'f r~, ~ ~ ,< ' 

~ \ 
i $t 

9'49 ~ '~ 
,~ h~ ~ .•. .~ J 

0=22 HI ~" ,,Es "- ~ ,- c ~"" r 

-Y ~,s •.,r
r. .,~ _. 

~~ ~ ;~. ~ ~ : 10„63 ~ ~ ~.. ~,~ ,, 

<` j+" '~ ~~ ~, 10-51 
ti °, f.. ', 

~ 10-1C ~1+ ~~ Y~'~~ 10-69 v ~ ' 10'50 
0 '~ 10-62 '~~~' 

,, 

~ ~ ~0-~1B' 
gym• .~~_&~ 1Q-48 

~ ~ ~ ~ iF 
*~ ~. 1Q 29:,x. <~~. 

~' ~'f0-26 ~~ ,10 2A ~ ~ ~ 

10 31 , .. ~ 1 4 

~ ~: t ~~ ~ 10'45 •1. ~ ~' ~" ~~ \`~ 
9-39 ;10-27 ~ 10-28': ~ ~ °~ 10 14 ;., ~ ,~ ' ~~ ~~ 

9-38 1Q 42 
10 3 ~~~'2 ~» ~,~~ TO 9~ _~~~-10~, 

a x;90=2C °` ~, 10-8 ~``~ ~ ~. '` 9-37 .~ ., 
Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purpos 
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map. 



~ ,VPgUSD BY THE WRIBOROUGX VLWNINC 

AREA SCHEDULE NOTES: eouro sueicci w ns suaomsroH necuunars. 
rz u+o covrwwr ro xr nEconoco xcnnrrtn. 

iwcf ~ 512~b s.f. (i ~.SE kJ 
~,) ~E w+o~s~owry 6 ~6oEw~~P/+Hsi sox wss~i R 

i_ 1H[ ftfSiUFNCE 'PR' 20NE. 
MARLBOROUGH PUNNING BOARD: 

b4Ba L015 1 - ] -)b4W9 S.f. (6.OB k.) 3.) µ OPEH SPKE SPECiK PERWi WS BEEN cWMED BY 
— ..-" —" 

OPEX SPH£ LOT =320$)) S.f. (5.06 kJ 
iNE PLWWNG BOORD. 

S.) ENCLUSNE USE EASEMfN1 ~ FOR SHE BfN'Fli OF 

zc.asz ss. (a.az M.) 
1HE p11' OF M0.VLBOR000H fqt NiCWWCC OF HE 
ocrexrar+ a~sw. 

FA EM (On 4i~ ~ 20.]15 S.i. (x.16 KJ 4.) qE~A~~:

BOp( PAGE 

ZONIN6SCH&DULE 
pEEO REfFREMtt: 

~noz sse wic nvarsovcu: 

ZONE PESIOEMNL Pot RwN REFERCNCE~ PLAN ~2~J di 19BJ MiE SICNEO: 
~IIItNSpNLL REOWHEIIBIIS fOR OPEN 
SPME UlVF1DPMFNi' SUCX FNO~NSEMENi SIWL NO2 BE OEEMEO TO 

~ ~~ SF

)0 R~~ 

LMSIINIE OEfEPMINnTOx Of LOMPLW+CE w11H 
REWIRE11EM5 OF ZONING BYUw 

FRONf~GE 

SqE YMD. IS R. 

R. FA01lf YMD Z5 

RFM YMD 25 R. 

cvmr.~ zs x 

CE'R11A' T1UI M5 MAN 'u5 AFFN PRE- 
I HEREBY CERTIFY TiLtT THE NOTICE 
~f MPRO AL OF iH15 PUN Bf 1HE 

PMED IN CONFORAl11Y W1M iHF RULES W1D 
FECUUi10N5 OF THE REGISTERS OF EEEOS 
Of ME COHMpNWEN.Tf OF MASS,~MUSERS. 

'~~~~H PIANNNJG BOVtO N45 
BEEN RECENED ANO RECOROEO AI 
THIS OFflCE ANO, NO RPPE9L WAS 

// NECENED WRING THE 1WE ~YS 
E%! M'TFJ[ 51/fN HECFJa 

O -/L LL 

w2 r+Ec. uMu '.um2Yat 
COFgNG OF SVO NOME. 

WlE 

CITY CLCRK: ~e .. 

NJ~ ~ 
1 - 50 R. Fbft lA15 IX~ OFM END 1}Mfl E tlUp.SON GOV~Ry GL116 

CNAI(feR OAY. LO 

LEGEND 

u ~/ RO  LL
~HO~~LE BOUHO 

k~'~UE437EU WAIVERS arm

SgEW N1~T1 (MiICLE V, SECTION l5)6 ~36(r~)(IF ENO CRO55 SECTON IN MPEN01% 
'F' REO~IftES-A 6' SIOEMWN w~H. 111~(fl~gUESf IS OR A 5' W10M. ~5

2J A WNVFR W MIICIE V, SEL1gN n6]e-28(Ia IS RF.WESTED i0 NLVM GOR i~iYliuTON REWEST 
OG 111E SI~EWNIt ON ME NCHf SqE OF TIE R6~O BErvIEEN THE NO~NpwC ~i ST~iION 
o~w to me aav[wnr an for f>. 

WAS 
x~mwuwn 

3.) A W/~NER R REOUESiEU LO NLdN n REUUC110N d' ME PoGR-Oi-WAY 1MDT1 REOUMEO 
IN ARIICIF V, SECTION fi]8-12(t)(1)(a) fAOM 50 R. LO 10 ft. Yt5 

4.) A WNVER R AEOUESTEO N NLON' A REDUCTION Of THE PAVED ft0A WIUIN flEOUIREG iN 
µ+rac v. sccmx .sus-z~(e)(z)(a) rnou as rt. ro z+ n. 

~ 
. 

I LOT 2 
]fl,)9] S.F. 

LOT a'~ "~ 

~—LANE 
Zo:~'.~.. 

PRO OSEO 
ROAD 60—

\/ o aoL9~a~f-. 

/D 49 cr= dole C ~ aF 

LOT 3 
ICON S.i 

0.6] Ac 

LOT 7 
b.2U) S.F. 

1.Ofi Ac. 

LOT 4 
zs,see s.r 

O.6B Ac 

OPEN SPACE 
125.0] c.f. 

sOT 6 
0.83 Ac. 

LOT S 
~5.5Y~ S.F. 
1.05 Ac. 

~N/` 

LLICN pUANS~~~ 

Mltldboax Repktry d OMtl~, 
$OU~hBlll D~glkA 

CemM 6 u~Gtl~ 

Plan No 20~ 

Rectl 20 (O 
at H ' M~ 

~~H~Y~ 

GOR REC157RY USE 

)~ 
Q~.~: CiH ~1 U 

N =~, 

a3~n 
~y~o 

OHi~j s~ 

i~WmoRB 

l0-M 

9Hf9Ylg/Y 
ANRN~ 

Y(W~U

G1D 
Z E.1 Q

W —~ Q ~ 
~d~ ~ 

~ ~„ l..l 
z~ 
L~~J Om
~a~ ¢ 

ate. o 





Bk: 68420 Pg: 373 -- - - . . ~ ~/ 

Cammon~veaCtfi of JKassacFiuset~.~ V ~~~ _ ; : ~^~ ~c 
0 

f ~ k 

'~ ~ 

i~ ~~~ 

Bk: 88420 P9: 3~3 Doo; DECf9 

Page; 1 of 6 1111612016 03:30 PM 

PLANNING, ~ A~ ~. , 
Barbara L. Fen6y~hair' `~ ~ 3
Colleen M. Hughes 
Philip J. HBdge 

Brian DuPont 
SeAn N. Fay 
SBawn McCarthy 

Melissa Peltier -Secretary 
Pbone: (508) 46Q-3769 
Paz: (506) 460-3736 
Email• MPelt~er@marlborough-ma.gov 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 
DEFINYTIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN 

GOODALE ESTATES GOODALE STREET 

October ~ 2016 

Pursuant to § 650-28 of the Marlborough City Code, the Ptanntng Board of the City of 
Marlborough (the "Planning Board") hereby certifies that on October ~i , 2016 it voted to 
approve a Definitive Subdivision Plan for an Open Space Residential Subdivision, for 
which this Board had granted a Special Permit on May 9, 2016 to Valre Realty Trust for 
property located on Goodale Street owned by Goodale Farrns, Inc. as follows: 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS: 

1. do July 25, 2Q16, an application (the "Application"} was submitted to the 
Planning Board on behalf of the Vake Realty Trust with a principal place of 
business of 101 Adams Street, Quincy, MA 02169(the "Applicant"), pursuant to 
M.G.L. c, 41, § 810, and the Planning Board's Rules and Regulations Governing 
the Subdivision of Land in Mazlbarough (the "Rules ar~d Regulations"), seeking 
approval of a seven (7) single family housing unit definitive subdivision plan as 
shown on a plan entitled "GOODALE ESTATES A D~FINIT'IVE 
SUBDIVISION PLAN MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS;" Prepared for: 
Paul &Alex R.icciazdi, 101 Adams.Street, Quincy, MA 02189; Prepared by: 
Bruce Saluk, &Associates, Inc., 576 Boston Post Road fast, Marlborough, MA 
01752; Dated: )uly ] 9, 2016; Revised: September 22, 20l 6, Last Revised October 
17, 2016 the "Plan"), on land identified on the City of Marlborough's Assessor's 

~~ 
~~ 



Bk: 68420 Pg: 374 

Map ("Assessor's Map") as Map 2, Parcel 5, located on Goodale Street, owned by 
Goodale Fanns, Inc. ("Goodale Farms"} (the "Development"}, 

2. The Plan was based o~ the residential subdivision concept plan layout for which 
an Open Space Spacial Permit was granted by the Board on May 9, 2016 and 
recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds on ]une 13, 2016 in 
Book 67413, Page 304. 

3, The Planning Board provided copies of the Application to other City boards and 
commissions, departments and officials including, but not limited to, the Board of 
Health, Building Commissioner, Conservation Commission, Departrnent of Public 
Works, Firs Chief, City Engineer and City Solicitor. 

4. 1'he Board of Health of the City of Marlborough made no comment on the 
Application or the Pl~rr, and 45 days has elapsed since submittal of the Plan on 
July 25, 2016, 

5, After notice and publication was provided pursuant to the applicable provisions of 
M.G.L. c. 41, § 81 T of the Subdivision Control Law, and the applicable 
provisions of the Rules and Regulations, a public hearing on the Application 
commencett on September 12, 2016. 1fie Planning Board closed the public 
hearing on September 12, 2016. 

6. Panning Board members Barbara ~'enby, Colleen Hughes, Sean Fay, Phillip 
Hodge and $rian Du~'ont were present for the public hearing. 

7. Planning Board members Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Colleen Hughes, Phillip 
Hodge and Brian DuPont were present at a duly authorized meeting on the 
Application on September 12, 2016; members Fenby, Fay, Hughes, Hodge and 
McCarthy were present at a duly suthoriZed meeting on the Application on 
Octobez 3, 2016; members Fenby, Fay, Hughes and McCarthy were present at a 
duly authorized meeting on the Application on October 17, 2Q16; and members 
Fenby, Fay, Hughes and Hodge were present at a duly authorized meeting on the 
AppPication on October 24, 2016. 

PRQJECT FINDINGS: 

1. T'he subject property consists of one (t) parcel owned by Goodale Farms and 
identified on the Assessor's Maps as Map 2, Parcel S. 

2. In seeking approval of the Plan and in accordance with the Open Space Special 
Permit, the Applicant proposes to build seven (7) single family homes and to 
convey ko the City 5.02 acres ~f permanently pcotected open space, subject to 
conditions set forth below. 

3. The Development, as governed by the conditions set forth in this Certificate of 
Vote, is consistent with the applicable pzo~isions of the Subdivision Control Law 
and the Rules and Regu[ation~. 



Bk: fi8420 Pg: 375 

4. The Applicant has represented to the Board Shat the Development, as governed by 
the conditions of this Certificate of Vote, will not present a public safety hazard to 
the City or sureounding properties. 

WAYVERS: 

After the public hearing, followed by deliberatians on the Plan as amended, the Planning 
Board did on October 2016, by a vote of _~ in favor and ~_ opposed, grant 
the fallowing waivers to the Rules and Regulations, in connection with the Plan, as 
amended (city#ions below are to the Marlborough City Code, Chapter A676, entitled 
"Subdivision Regulatians"): 

1) S~tion b76-12 Streets, C.(1)(a) Width 
REQ[3IRED: 50 FEET FAR ALL SECpNDARY RdADS 
ALLOWED: 40 FEET FOR THE PTtOPOSED SUBDIVISION ROAll 

2) Section 67b-Z6 Sidewalks, enrbs and gutters, A(1} and Cross section in App. F 
Sidewalk Width 

REQUIRED: 6-foot sidewa3k width, including curb 
ALLOWED: 5-fooE sidewalk width, including curb 

The Planning Board granted these waivers after determining that such action is in the 
public interest and is not inconsistent with the intent and purpose of the Subdivision 
Control Law and with the Rules and Regulations. 

CONDITIONS:. 

The Planning Board on October L` 2Q16, by a vote of ~ to ~, approved the 
Plan, as amended, as described above, subjact to the following conditions: 

1. Prior to their installation, all final landscaping, signage andlor improvements within 
the subdivision road's right of way shall be approved by the City Engineer. 

2. The Applicant shall provide for a performance guarantee, in a manner acceptable to 
the Planning Board, to ensure that the required improvements will be constructed 
and/or installed in accordance with the approved Plan. 

3. Pursuant to Section A676•10,H'/4 of the Rules and Regulations, immediately upon 
providing the performance guarantee to constr¢ct an approved definitive 
subdivision plan, the Applicant shall deed to the City the subdivision road as well as 
all municipal utility easements, if any; and shall provide the City with a certificate 
of liability insurance, naming ttze City as an additional insured relative to the 
subdivision road as well as all municipal utility easements, if any, to be deeded to 
the City. 

4. The Applicant at its sole expense shall record at the Middlesex South District 
Registry of Deeds an executed copy of this Certificate of Vote and of the approved 

3 



Bk: 68420 Pg: 376 

Plan, and shall forthwith provide those recorded copies to the Planning Board and 
the Solicitor's office. 

S. Any future change, modification or amendment to the approved Plan, as may be 
approved by the Planning Board, shall be in accardance with the requirements of 
M.G.L. Chapter 41, § 81 W. 

b. The Applicant shall comply with the conditions of the Open Space Special Permit, 
including but not limited to the fallowing: . 

a. Pursuant to § 65d-28G of the Ordinance, the Applicant shall, fallowing an 
inspection with the City's tree warden of the open space parcel and a 
removal of hazardous trees at Goodale estates' expense, and subsequent to 
the approval of the definitive subdivision plan of the Development but 
prior to the issuance of any building permiu, convey to the City no less 
than a 5.02 acre pazcel of land shown on sheet 4 of 4 of the Concept Plans 
as "Open Space" which shall be preserved for conservation, passive 
recreational use, and preservation of open space. 

b. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its 
expense shall provide to the City an attorney's certification that the 
Applicant has clear title to the open space parcel. 

c. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its 
expense shall provide to the City an assessment of the open space parcel 
showing that the parcel is free of oil and hazardous material within the 
meaning of M.G.L. c. 21E. 

d. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant shall 
pay to the City the sum of five thousand dollars ($3,000) to be allocated 
for the City's Conservation Maintenance Fund to support the future 
maintenance of the open space parcel. 

e. The Applicant shall construct a sidewalk on the westerly side of Goodale 
Street between Hutchinson Drive and Woodland Drive, provided the City 
owns, or is able to acquire, sufficient width in the roadway right of way 
for the Applicant to construct the sidewalk. In the event that the City, as 
determined by the City Engineer or his designee, is unable or unwilling to 
provide sufficient roadway right of way width for the Applicant to 
construct the sidewalk, the Applicant shall construct an unpaved gravel 
path on the easterly side of Goodale Street in the existing roadway right of 
way owned by the City between Taylor Road and the proposed Jenks 
Road. 

f. At the pump station on Goodale Street abutting the subdivision, the 
Applicant shall consVuct, to the satisfaction of the City Engineer or his 
designee, parking improvements not to exceed 400 square feet and not to 
exceed a cost of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00}. 

4 



Bk: 68420 Pg: 377 ----- _ 

7. All conditions herein shall apply to Applicant, its successors and assigns, and to its 
successors in title to the Development. ' 

i 

RECORD O~ VOTE: 

The following members of the Planning Board voted on October,~2016 to approve the ~ 
Plan, as amended: 

.::~- ' ~. ~ ~ % ~ mss/ _. -~C, ~ r ~fL~,~ 
:.Barbara L. Fenby, Chair ~ 

~ .~ 

Sean N. Fay 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that twenty (20) days have elapsed since the filing of the above-
referenced Certificate of Vote in the Office of Marlborough City Clerk on October 
_~, 2016, and that no notice of an appeal of that decision has been timely filed with 
said Office. 

A rye copy Aa~sr. E~ 
Lisa . ~om~ 
Marlborough City Clerk 

November 15, 2016 
Date 

5 



Northborough`aealty Holdings, LLC R,~N[R~ 10858 
4 Courthouse Lane; Swte 16 ,;: 
Chelmsford,. MA 01624 ;:: Bank Rhode Island 

3 22/483. S~'~ 9/Z~ ~ 9. 

PAY r `... s 
TQ THE. ,. .: 

oRo~a oF. . City of Marlborough Conservation $ :* _ 5,000.00 

Five Thousand and OOI1OO,r*r*+~~*~~***~**,r*+~***~**,~~~r~*~**~+**,r*~~****~,z:t+<*,~***~*,w,e+*~****,~,~~+.~+.,r+~,w*,ewe*,e~,~~~,k,t~~,~**+~r~*~ DOLLARS> 

City of Marlborough-Conservation, 
Town Hall 
140 Main Street: . . : ~'' 
Marlborough, MA 01752. _, 

~ 

MEMO 

Goodale Estates Open Space Fee 

  



City of Marlborough 
Legal Department 

JASOND. GROSSFIELD 
CITY SOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET 
TASONM. PIQUES 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEt, (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 
HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 

PARALEGAL 

October 2, 2019 
Edward J. Clancy, President ~~~~<,~: 
Marlborough City Council ~~~~~~£~ 
City Hall ~1TY ~~ Ert~S'S t~~FICE 
140 Main Street t=€~'~ ~}= ~tf~~~-~~~~~~~ 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

20~~ ~j~ l - 2 A ~ ~ 

Re: City Council Order No. 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B1 Sbecial Permit and Site Plan 
Decisions, 161-175 Main Street, Mariborou~h 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

This letter is in relation to the above-referenced two (2) proposed applications. 

Special Permit 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C (13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I 
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-
referenced special permit application submitted by Vincenza Sambataro relating to 161-175 
Main Street, Marlborough. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in 
proper legal form. 

Site Plan 

Enclosed is a proposed order, in proper legal form, for approval of site plan with 
conditions in relation to the above-referenced prof ect. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

miry aoiicitor 
Enclosures 

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 
Brian Falk, Esquire 



M I T REED 

ORDER NO. 19-1007571 E 



2019 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. # 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B): 

Application of: 
Vincenza Sambataro 

Locus: 
161-175 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parcels 33A, 34, 76A, 77, 77A, 78, and 79 on Assessors Map 70, and portions of the adjacent 
City stair property 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Vincenza 
Sambataro, with a mailing address of 22 Indian Rock Road, Wayland, MA 01778, as provided in 
the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2019 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ]day of [ ], 2019. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



2019 
PAGE 1 

1' 1 ' 1 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Vincenza Sambataro 

Locus: 
161-175 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parcels 76A, 77, 78, and 79 on Assessors Map 70, currently owned by the Property Owner, and 
portions of Parcels 33A, 34, and 77A on Assessors Map 70 and portions of the adjacent stair 
property currently owned by the City of Marlborough 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO. 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B) 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Vincenza Sambataro (the "Applicant") to build and operate a Mixed Use Development 
at 161-175 Main Street, as provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of 
Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, Vincenza Sambataro, is an individual with an address of 22 Indian 
Rock Road, Wayland, Massachusetts 01778. 

2. The Applicant is the owner and prospective owner of the property located at 161-
175 Main Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parcels 76A, 77, 78, and 79 on 
Assessors Map 70, currently owned by the Applicant, and portions of Parcels 33A, 34, and 77A 
on Assessors Map 70 and portions of the adjacent stair property currently owned by the City of 
Marlborough (collectively, the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article VI, Section 650-34, of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough ("Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes to build a 97,891 square foot 
Mixed Use Development at 161-175 Main Street, in a building with 67 residential units, 43 on-
site parking spaces, and street level commercial units (the "Use"). 

4. For purposes of the Zoning Ordinance, the Site is located in the Marlborough 
Village District, with a sma1198 square foot portion in the Business District. 



2019 
PAGE 2 

5. The Site has an area of 21,650 square feet +/- as per the Site Plan referenced in 
paragraph 7 below, plus 1,592 +/- square feet not currently owned by Applicant. 

6. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit on February 20, 2019 ("Application") for the 
following aspects of the Use: 

A. A seventh (7th) story and a total building height of 81 feet, including within 50 feet 
of a residential zone, to accommodate a roof deck, authorized by special permit in 
accordance with Section 650-34.F(1) and Section 650-41, Attachment 2, Note 12; 

B. Total lot coverage of 94%, authorized by special permit in accordance with Section 
650-41, Attachment 2, Note 13; 

C. A rear setback of 0 feet, authorized by special permit in accordance with Section 
650-41, Attachment 2, Note 15; 

D. A Mixed Use Development over a 98 square foot portion of the Site zoned 
Business, authorized by special permit in accordance with Section 650-17, 
Attachment 1; and 

E. Authorization for the issuance of building permits for more than 100 residential 
units in the Village District in a single calendar year, authorized by special permit in 
accordance with Section 650-34. G(1). 

7. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, a detailed site plan entitled "E On Main" by Bruce Saluk and Assoc. Inc., 
said plans being comprised of Cover Sheet and Sheets EX, Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, C7, and C8, 
with the last revision date of July 15, 2019 (said set of plans hereinafter, collectively, the "Site 
Plan"); and a set of twenty-one (21) architectural drawing sheets entitled "E on Main Retail and 
Residential" by JD LaGrasse &Associates, with the last revision date of July 12, 2019 
(collectively with the Site Plan, the "Plans"), attached hereto as "Attachment A." 

8. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having 
complied with Rule 4, items (a) through (m), of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 



2019 
PAGE 3 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, April 8, 2019. The hearing was 
closed on that date. 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 

traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, two members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

13. The Applicant, through its representatives, submitted a shadow study dated April 
30, 2019, demonstrating that the shadow cast by the proposed building on December 21 at 9:00 
a.m., the date each yeax when shadows are the longest, would not impact the property located at 
15 Grant Court. 

14. The Applicant, through its representatives, conducted balloon tests on May 29, 
2019 and July 23, 2019, to demonstrate the height of the proposed building, with notices of the 
balloon tests being mailed to property owners listed on the certified list of abutters and being 
posted on the City website. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council finds that public safety will not be impacted by a reduction of the 
underground rear setback to zero feet and the reduction will yield a better design for the Use. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to build and operate a Mixed Use Development as shown on the Plans 
filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions sha11 be binding on 
the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable laws, codes, and regulations, including 
without limitation, Building Code and Zoning Ordinance, in effect in the City of Marlborough 
and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built in compliance with this Special 
Permit and according to the Plans as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 



2019 
PAGE 4 

2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns 
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they 
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

3. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the City Council in accordance with Section 650-34 of the Zoning 
Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any additional changes, alterations, 
modifications or amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, sha11 be 
further conditions of this Special Permit and conditions attached to the building permit, and no 
occupancy permit shall be issued until the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Site Plan 
Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Plans submitted, 
reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 
Conditions imposed by site plan review, as approved by the City Council, shall also be 
conditions of this Special Permit, and any violations of those conditions shall be violations of 
this Special Permit. Modification of site plan shall be permitted to the extent allowed by the 
ordinances of the City of Marlborough. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana  gement. The Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, sha11 ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This individual(s)' credentials shall 
be acceptable to the Engineering Division of the City's Department of Public Works and the 
City's Conservation Commission. This individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site 
before, during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when storms are 
predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent 
with the State's and the City's stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure 
compliance with the approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control 
plan. The Applicant, its successors andJor assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete 
authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Noise. In addition to complying with all City ordinances and regulations 
concerning noise and nuisances, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall stipulate in the 
bylaws governing the Use that no individuals) sha11 use the exterior areas of the building's roof 
deck or exterior patios and balconies of the building in such a way as to generate noise that 
unreasonably disturbs neighboring properties. Amplified sound shall not be permitted on the 
north side of the exterior area of the building's roof deck. 

7. Roof Deck Use. The roof top and roof deck sha11 be for the exclusive use of the 
residents of the building on the Site and/or their guests and shall not be utilized for outside 
events or rented or leased. 



2019 
PAGE 5 

8. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its 
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the 
recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea: -Nay: -Absent: 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B) 

Adopted: 2019 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur Vigeant 
Date: 2019 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: City Clerk 



ATTACHMENT «A" 



g 
tr y 
e4 

a EX. CONC. & S70NE MASONRY REf. WALL 

\ 403 
~~ ~i 

- ~~~ 
~B' '" a #9 McEnelly ST „~F

4 

~l~~m a' 

149-155 IWN SIFEET WS LLC 

I~ P~fe/P4 v~~ 
~REfC 

~I 
~~ r 

~91N 

3~9.4x T 9rose o. a 

~~'f]~ \\ ___ ` aneg~. ~ _ 4 ~b~ YOFIEfJLE~COHP. .~

~ y 
~ 

9B SF B~NE55 20ME MFA 

~~`' È~{~ 
~ 392:

~ . ' 1 1 "E 4~~ ~ t~= 
~ 

~ z e ~ne• "- C m
as.oa a' R 
, n e ~s E _ ~ 

p~ ~~05
_ 

~. 
~3~-~ 

r. js-
~ ex •z • n. 

s _ . 
- -

c (riot, -----

~~ 'gfF 

n m
set~e•irw 

n♦ m' 
w

gg

IE~ Z W

n~ ~~ a 

I~ 
G11 OF 

"~ N/AIHONWCH 
5 

SBIZB'~]'W 
~ Z55' _ a 

I ̂  .'~ pf ~OF 
' 4 

~$ 
Y/~fl18IXi000N 

5T Z U ~ SEVENS DETAIL 'A' ao~ 
`~ N. T.S 

Nx 
i3~~ 

.~~~ ~u¢an.^. N~ 

149-I55 W1N SIPEET WS LLL ~~F x s ~^ s m 
14B-t% MNH SIPEEf WS LLC 

~ 

m 
J y y _ 

t N;a I ~NUo~~S 

z'̂  $o 

1%~ ~ 
arx ~.mc uauw+xr. w. mal 11.26' N9T31'1f'E a~ N]6YS']E~E~ 

1]0.05• a 

W?~,e ~~~ 
i.sa':;~ 

-sexarirw 
amu ;i.: 4 uazr:rw ii.a' na• 

k ~ \ C,@,.:~~ ~9 McFntlIY ST 
~ Dr.Sill=398.1 .,~e' -`_ :.--.-... __.. _ ~'°' J DETAIL ~A' 5.2 orsm-w~.n a.LK.,r~.,_ ,.8------ ~ \:gym ~~~ r: ~ 9 uv. +

n 
A q ' " 

t ~~ PAPCEL b' ~W _ ~ ~ 3l13L- T1'p .-~ SF _ . ' 
PA

356 LS.F ~ -saes sr ".:m ~.- --\ .. 
~------~ ~w ~-' s ~ ~ ~ fle ~ w 

____'-~y- .. ,Y %3yy.2 39 psryu
..~ 

- ~;.~ ~^ DETA?L 'B' ~ ~ 
BUILDING w,~ '~ a sram ỳ°°.-----~,.~ <~{_'~ • ~, ,~„a~.t:maar~. .,. . . ~yf•.. .,:`cam. w~ e~ si. w.o~n . s. O z r 

DAZED1 N Df.Sill=398.1 ~ ewo~ x~cui aunuxc ~ - -y¢q~ i ~~ [ .ai e w~ba= .ar ~n 
/ ~ ~~ a.. w ^"r= R~fir,~~ _-aee___ ~ ~ ~ # o,.vn-~ae.i ..~~a. ~w~evu aaallbn 

~ Q Z C7 
OO 

~y ~ ~ ~'~'' SFE OEfNL 'M } 

..F. i~ ~. ~ 3 - ---ae*--I`--'~ .,wcu-c• i .nxcci•c• NOTES: p ~ 
. eiee sr I,]56 S.i. Q O 

65 r7 1 ~ ~ O ~' ~~' ~ etc gc~K~g{~IlqNC ~. ~ ~ iJ PIALFIS A B. t t D. CONSISiINC OF ]1.850 SF(O.SNc.). ME OWNm 6Y Z ~ ~ 

~ p RCp 3 O ~ ~Q n n ~ v ~~ (10 BE MZm) .e. N Or.5Y~l9B.t NNCEN]A SMIBATMO. THESE 4 PIACElS ME LRIED IS ASSESSOP lO1S "IG,'!1.]0.M O Z ~ 
4 M7 H~ fi ^ri ..~~. ~.--_~~ b]] SF. n ,( OH AVP ]0. PMCFL )EA N1LL NEIiGE MIH PMGEL ]1 WHEN 1HE tltt UPM161HE O t!1 m

W M ~~ ~^ $ ~ ~ '.- ~-g 3 r /is]-ius ~sssswn wws. (, n J
~ .. z s-enK uu¢eoxo uc f ,. ~ ~'F~inct~s •w' t •e• - een sr ~ w c ~ 

. Qa ~ X191 S $.y~~~ I PMCEL 'f'(1592 Sfl MCLV~ES 4 PMCELS OWM➢ B✓ ME CIIY OF MIAlBOX0Ug1. 11) .I ~i;~ {j Y' e a /t 1-1)1 n A MiEE PMLE1.5 iA[ usm ~s .us[sson wrs »n. n~ a a~ ax u~w ~o. nit m~ LLJ ~ Q 
~~R N ~ ~ 6Tne'" Z wwot ~awnx a 6~~{ m6 ~ ~ r ^ ~~'~~ N/F P/ACEL 6 A PMRION OF THE SfAXIN'AY WIO OWNm BY 1HE GIY Ui WAlBOR011CH. ~ ~ 
-~ ^ ~ e .t3 ~y ~ I £ ~.~ C .~.}•., 1. ~: z 148-155 WJN SiPEEf WS LLC 

'~ ~i ° 149-155 a. ~N ~ 
MIM 1NE E%CFPIbX OF ME 00 4 9USW65 30NE MEA SNOWN, TIESE pgOPCAilES 

~, ~ ~ ME LOGiEO IN THE WId90HWCH WAGE g51HKTfMN). 1HE PROPEAIY IS NOf 

I~a e~ ~ e0 C e I yy LOGIED N A fEMA SPEEVL 8000 HNAXO MFA ILZORWNa TO iE1M FJ.N.M. WP ~- ~ 
1N ~~ ` 10. 1~ 

74.11' a

CA A 

22 

~ 

~ 
e

7 _~
- t 

_ _~ 

(s..~~r~xM°1 

= . ,~ 
- ~,~4' 

37.3¢ 
- ~4~~- 

= N ~ - - f 

MAIN ST 
- - ~- 

_ 
- 

~ 
ewn 

~~~5 p 
~if 

CONC. SIDEW 
W r. -_ -__ W-...... 

_ 
~ 

_ o ~ 
c M. 

~ 

W ~_.. W 

~ E '12"RCP ~ - ---- - - 
b

J ~`~` GPIN. CMO 4'~~P = X12 R6P= 

W 

;g¢-E-~'---R=3gQ 
_C`B - 

E 

~- - 
C8 

R=380.50 

/ CONC. SIOEVIMK QT A 5 

c~j/ ca cnn~s.s> 
~ 
?{er9 Z=380.40 ~ INV(out~~378.28 INV(a~=376. ~+~+-iisso ~o IM(10'fltP}]P6.6] ~~~~ ~ 

VV(a)=373. S b NO SUMP INV b =376. r- ~(e 
irvvro~-m.w 

o.io 
]]].ZO 

uui, 
A=] .0] 
ix oHa~s..v 

~,n 
t1~ ~ ~ 

VV C =37~,~3.~. .1~ 

~~ 
S Q _ - -= - -FM'V(t~=3-7'6: ix.(~l-nam ~µ~ol ii:'.?s ~' 

VV(d) 0 73.23 I~+lV(e)=376. 
--~---~- -F~---- - 

GRAN. CURB 

~G 
CONC. SIDE 

Cl~ SMH ---
~ R=379.99 R=.'iR~ to 

INSERT 'A' 
crein ~"- ~n' 

~ B.]1' , /1901 ~C01lli. OAIFD JULY 7. 401. 

p) qµ gEfEXENLES: 

(n 

x 1921] 

5
~ NB]'4~ 21 E 

~E ~~ 

a II 

' 

4 - ~~ f - - e 1 
PLW/+t]56 OF 18'!5 IN BN 13910 PG 553 

PLW/]I] Of 1981 IN BK 143]9 Po ]]9
i,wo coum vw~/ ii4ee~ eu iti~ ra ssi 

W

'SI--_~~ ce 
-R~]BPi(r +~ 

A] 10 NV(nu~~]JB.28 
PNICElS 'A r B' SHOWN ME Il51ED AS tfi9-1]t LL4H SIPF£f INO THE 0~ 
PEfEPEMCE 5 BK ]O.Z81 Po 5)1 

eO 

mc~ 

-'~~~ 
I IN a ~]]9.9R 

q o)-ni ~ c rro su . ~j~yys vrxca •c• s1ovm rs usho ~.s ian-ie5 uun mucr u~o TME orco 
"/0.]81 

a 
y~ - E ~ r 4

M!(fa_))1,d2 •.1_ 
PEfERENC£ IS BK PG 51t. 
PNiCEI '0' SMOWM IS 115R➢ AS 175 MNN SIflEET INO TIE OEFD 

N 

-11~'(plug9~) 
. _ . - . W-' 1~ )m

wV(d J].9] NfiENENC£ 5 BN 1519 PG l]. N 
-6aA -G - - - ~--fly PNKEL 'F' CON55R OF I PIACELS WI1H GEED flFfEPENCES 8K 13910 PC 595, 

BK 19E5 Po 13]2 PG 581 N10 ME BOdt ! PNZ fOP TE STNpW.1Y 

cWtl. N B 
PNKEL 10 BE gSCIDSED BY 1fRE. ~ 

Q 
CONC. AOEYlNI( ~J THE EIEVAlI0N5 SHOWN ME ON TIE HATRYL CEOOEIIC KMM.LL M111Y OF 

1910 (IYZY NGY9). 
= 

py~~ p;, ~y yy ~j~~~~-~- 4J TIE INSIPUMEHf SUHVEY SHbNN WAS PEAFONNFD OIIfiNG JOLT ]O16. 
P~]B0.R3 WY.JTi.tO INV(n)~J69.04 
INv{~n/w1J~])~.80 ~N INV(a)']C9.1] 5~__ilE VI1t1116 SNOwN dl 1X15 PVN ME PIAILY FlroIA IXISIING NWUCIPIL 

RECOFO OMWINCS Al10 ME APPPO%IIMIE, WLY. 

W 
H 

10'Wpe(php9~3 R~300.IR INY(e)~'..fi9.01 
TW d0~'])1.58 IM~('n){EmP)~:f)6.B:I 

MMI( IXIfS. TIEpE MAY 
BEMIXISIINC LMES OiHEP TLW 1HOSE SHONH HEfVEtlI. THE CONIMCTdi IS 

Q 
D 

IHY(uul)T]18.2] 
pHll 

MEOIIIRED TO COM/Lf 1HE PPOPER 1111411' CONPNIIES h OIC SNE PRldi TO 
BEGNNING WJFN. WR i1PM WES NOf WMRW! OA WIA.WfEE 11i LaGTOH OF 

F~ 988 N1Y UIRM. %%NG Ni0 SEANCES. 
NV(a)-]75.86 
NY;O)~]]1.06 6J THE SIINVEY SHONN WAS PEIFOflMED 'MfHdR TIIE BFNEiif OG A TfILE Nip 
VN!cj~]T3.873 IS 91BIECT TO CHNICE TNT SID lIR£ IMT p5CLO5E " ~ W 

~~~~~~_ ~ 7.7 TIE OEEO FOR PNICEL 'C 006 NOf E%LEPf iAOY TIE LOCUS PflE11156 A 
LET flECURUFL IXI PLW OF U 6 O e yj~H 99 Sf PMCEL SHOWN AS A-1 ZI7 1081. m

a~~~sa~ 
~ ~305Y 

NV(n)~XB.M 
8.) BFNLH WFKS: 

BN/1 ~ gI5ElID SOVME IN 11CHIPOI£ &SSE. El£V=3B0.'n 
Q ~ 

< ~/1 Y N ~ a a
II1~(p)~]l9.U2 9N~2 ~ p1~ElID m11ME NW COF. OF GRMIIIE BLOLN 8610E ~ Q U F ~ a 5 
OM1~c}.169.10 WLL fPOHf SIFPS. EffV~]BB.BI 

¢Z~LLNOm 

Ol her ~ u $; ~~ 

o as ~' a eo 

~^ 

s+-n« ~ ]( ~~ 
GRMHIC SGIE 

26Y]CI.E~q 



~ ~~ — ~ eases= 
n NOTES: ~~ 

a2~ 

a ~ 

i
Z i.) n~c euinwo use rrvo u~u scMmu~ is ~s rauaws: 

g1

~ ~ ~ 
~ 

~ EX. CONC. &STONE MASONRY RET. WALL (iY m cgouxo noon (¢¢v=xi,ao) ~ ~ R ~ 

C

'n.

T LONNEJIL41 SPKE 
- IOBBY~ KSTBUIG MAUL ROdI. SfNtS. ElEVATIXi i ~ ~ 

• I
~~~j""'•••~•~~•~•~~~ ....:........ PROVIDE PERMANENT FOUNDATI 

~ 
-~ 

- Cq~p55 PMgNO NtFA (SO SPICE4J .. 
~ 

:t 

\ 

~ EXISTING 8" PVC DRAIN OURIN 

~,.~y'` ~ 

a 
RETAINING WAIL f(~ 

`~' 

~ --- -- ~-
iNour~imn ~~i al ^"1

~ ~ 
"M103~ 

~ 

I 
i 4 q13• H~ 

J
149-155 YNN SIHEET WS Ilt / 

~{ 

C T 

o~ ~i~ao a e ] 
,XU fL00fl IOG.00 143]6 1 7 d ,x noox ue.n ~~,z~ a e s 
SIN BOON 12l.5~ 11.])E 1 7 6 

~ z 

a #9 McEnelly ST P,e ~°,AT"t"l
AIS J~ 

DE~E~~ 
arx aooa y.3i i+.eoa ~ 

s_ a__ p~0U5E .aaa ,~ i8 fe~O ~e ~,)5 

1

O Q7 ~1 A xret d 

I ~~' e tl
^. 

/ 
I 

SEE ULAN BY OIHEflS ~ ~ H~ 2) IIIf CMEpAGE 

i 3< n 

~J ~ ~ o n n 
L ~ 

---_ ~ ~S~ O 'e 
~f

N/F FOP CFNSEf. EIECIHIGL 
FE EML HWE b lIW~5Nfl1EA IAM1= ~ 
YORIfX£ CORP. 

1~9-I55 1WN SIPfET WS LLC ~ ~ ~~ SEE iONIHG SLHmlI1F d1 THE COVEN SMfET ~ 
u r s ~ m 

f j ~ ~ 3 i a 

m~I

~ 
~ r @„ , , 

~~~^~i S~3~~ " I 
1) NIY MHgV NOdFlGTd15, /5 OEIENNINEp BY 1NE CfIY QIGINEEN, TO 1XE 

THE 
p 6 W z v m g 

OF ~ 
' 

s a'd sf~ : ~ 
~ ~ v 1 

r 

n 
y n ~ 

9 w
y ~ ~ ~~ y~~ ~ pu ~1 

INFgtIMTON SHOWN ON MPROYID SIZE PUNS SIWL BE SUBMRim TO 
1HE CITY ENCIHEFA /S A MINIXi PVN PEM90N FDq MPNbJ/M1 PflIOq TO THE 

~ In - 
1~i ~n ¢ y 

W ~ 
'~. 4 h 

x ~. ~a A9 ., 
ZONE 'RB' r p ysF~ 

-~ NtlFN B~NC PEPFOpME➢. TIE CIXIIPILlOR SHNl BE PFOPFALY UCENSm .W~ 
BONOm W11NN THE d1T %tpH TO CON511WCIIIXI. ANO SIWL OBfNN A 

y j~ m ~ ~ 7i 
w ~ ~ ~ ~ 

.... ....... 
_ 

Mw ~ . - .' CMk. 5 ~~ 
_ _ _ ~. " 

..I 
`( ' j ....

..:.:::.....mas[ 
f ne wl 

~w a wi 
oww mmw~v~ s m[ 

SINE A OPFNINO PFAMrt PPgll TO NIY fAN511M1ICIMN WIIHM TIE tlIY PoCMf 
m

rc 
v n 3 ~ r 

(̀{Q - 
S

~+~4~~' / Mr ,- - ~ _ _-~~ 

- xe Q 

,. ~~j1,

I.) KL HMl01flP PMKINC. PIHPS Ni0 ICCE55 SVWL CONlOFN TO MB 
HEOIIIHFlIQ1f5. R6EN TO 5]~ CMP. 

O SJ ,o 
i ~̀os '// n~~'i CO

a. ,, ~ 1 ~ r~~ Wai ~. 

.. u ',. ~______ 
dB .:-,' /a ueu.M sr 

~. . 

~ ~ ~ ~~m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o ~ m o o m~o ~, ~. 
ALL PAVEIIENf MNIXIN45 N!D SIGNS SHNL CONfORAI TO MVECD XEWIHp/ENIS. 

e,K~ PFOPOSED SICHHiE SH.LLL COMPLY M11H 111E OtISTNO CIIT OF 
~ 

Dr.Sill=398. t e%t

~1]T • m 

C C C C 

~ c
.~

L_^
~` ~, 

': • ~ . - • - . - . TUNE AB 
.. . C.4 ~ 

IUAIBOg011GH SIGN OPDW~WCE. 

7J CUX9ING TPE a ENIP/NLES SMOM~ ME SUBJECT 10 MPHOVHS BY T1E pfY 
OF MMIHONWON PEIi 111E 0.0ID OPFHWO PEAYR flEWIHEMENIS. 

H 

Z 
W ~ 

A ~ - GROl1N~ fL00Hr!~LEVEL 
~ ~ ....:: ..... 

"' "' 

~Cenc. 

W Q 

F.p.

a ~ r 

.. . PgOPp5E0 fi STY COYMEHCVI k ::' 

_ 

.' ~ .. 
bIY on SL Mo~anr 

BJ KL AUIEflLLLS/CONSIMILTIX! MMIN 1ME CITY glplf-OF-WAY SW11 BE IN 
CONFOIiWNtE WIM 1HE LODE a TMe cm ar wnieonoucx. ,vi urosiox ~ Z ~ 

J / 
', 

ftE510ENML BNIDINC W/PENTHOUSE 
(SEE SCMEW ON SH. CI) m 

~ [ ~ .on s oa..oa~ ~y 
eMand~ MnaalM1 a0tllllan 

CON1flOL YFA511HE5 SW11 BE IN PULE PMOIi TO CONSfPUGTON. FAOSpH 
(q~qq, 5~yy1 ~ONFOgM 10 1HE fJIY COflSFAVATOH CWN5510N 

~ (/J 

~ Q = 
5•Z 3g1 

9

a~•~ 

~ o 

Cn ~ Or.911-J89.1 
~ REOUflEN ~ (SEE SHEEP C2 Fdi I➢IXfgW1 REOUIPEMEHR). 

2 f LIGHTING BOLLARD ( !7 - c c c c c c v"iw Hoc Il Q 
A MNIMUY NOTICE 

j 

a. .. Dr.Sill=398.1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Q_ ~ 453 ~i~ Q- 
~`.>.~ y z~ 8.J GIY INSPERORS flEWI1S OF 14 HOUIS PHIIXt ro ws~cnoH. ~ a O ~ O 

p 
4. 1- -------- um~xo Fu~v m*.~ 

1. .~ ~r.A~~~9e'~ lOJ P6F.P TO TIE 4IWIHE PUN(SM. tt) NOlES fANLEPHME EAOAON LOMPOL 
~ 

~ / 

~~ 

N~ ~ ~ 

~ 

~ ~ 

~ 

N ~ 

O O m ~~ . 5-BNK NMIHORa LLC ~ ~ ~ ~ 'fg^ in, ~ i I a
~ 

11•J NEfE1i TO 1HE IACHIIECIS PLW FOIi 9JRDINO MFA k SfONCE LMAl11N0 1N0 
AGw4E 

^ i

(1~ ON 
'•''~' 1161 

~~ 13.J 90EWNK SSW CUTS SIW.L 9E R 1HE rvEWESf PNiEL JONf ON 1HE 
~ W ~ ~ a 

/ / 1/~-^SAS NNNNSRIF£f WS LLL 
ElffElilOfl 90E OF TIE SAW CUR SHbM1. T1E SIOEW/LK KOHO TiE 

Q M
~ 

.. 
-- ~-- --- -- 

p
/ 

~yq

FPOMAGE OF IME %10PFR11' SHNL BE PFPIACm WHERE EIIGVATdI 
FOH TIE BURDINO f011NDAipN ~ISNflBS Ofl CpIPX0YlY5 1HE IIREMIIT 
OF TIE E%1511N0 9DEWNX. EXCEPT WHFAE I➢J~CEM i0 gi055WN1f 

~ 

~ 

• ~ 
• ~ ~ 4J- ~ SS M 

~ ' ~ 

aW¢ wrt ill 

BUMP OIIfS NOD TIE OHNEW~Y. 1HE SIOEp,LLN SXNL BE iPAMm t 
PoUPEO THE NLL WIOIH OF THE SIOEWN1f N10 i'OFNEO TO IFAVE A 

ROEMWN RU9H W~IRI 

~ 

PROPOSED STAIRS +.._.I _ -_ _- _ ___ _ 
~ - ~ + J. . Y E. ._ _....~~ _ 

I \ 

- c ;/ $fix 1HE CONCFEIEEA D SHALL BE T EENEIY 90EWN%. 

~ pia '.v -a~ ..- 4TMP f~- - 
~ ~, 

NR1E Q REPAVED FliO4 WflB TOGLMB ~l{IaENCONP/55 NL 1PQ1LHE5 
BIKE RACK 

.'T_ _ _ j T . - ~- ... • ? f t~ / -J I /MD Q EWNKI TXS~ LL f~ 
IIIfAE 

_ — 

E_ _ _ ~ _ _ -~ _ _'_ F_._.._ _ _ STS [O~MIO PNMm CO~NSfMICIION 

~~m'6 ~I ~ MAIN ST ~ 

~ 

F,' / I ~ 

OF TIENEW Sf.U1PE0 BFICM P~TIEXN fA055WN1{ b THE NEW PAYFIIFM. 
SEE 1HE CflO55WNK ~EfNL ON SNfET C). a 

~ ~ 
I I 4 

w .. ~.i -"-'W-.• -.. - I. s ~— "5 '~ 
i-J-". W .. ..-~_.. p -.W- -. . . . 

~J_ew~.~V ~ ... 
.-. . . 

~ A PPE NEEIING IS B 
Pol10E Ax0 FlRE DEPMINENR. A~IIWFK N~NACE1AENf PWIIISNNL ~9E SUflB ,fl
TO 1HE tlIY OR1CW5 5 WYS PPoOR ttl lli YEETNC. 

NI~—SAW CUT(SEE 4 ~. 

~ 

~ ~~ ~ 

-~CONC. SID~WA K 
' ~ 

-6--
OwJ~~_IAWfq h +NNO UNIT lllff 

15. SEE SHEET CJ i0fl I8V1pONNEHf, RFPIK£tlENf INO RENWIL OF E%ISIINC 

N 

'~' C1 

9 

• Vim'-"~`~ I 

GNAN. URB - _ -~1 ~~ ~~ • -1 - 

~L. 5~.~ O ~ K

'CURB 

HElDGiE LP CONG SWEWILf 

bhFHUO El£CIIiIC, IEIEPHONE. U$E. UNOFAGNOIItA PAS, WHEN 
ANO SENFR SEflNCES. 

I6. SEE SHEEP CJ i0R ALL %10PoSED Ofl E%ISfIN4 WAIEA. CMI.GE ROOH 
pUW~5fWE11 N10 OMP1 CONNECTIONS. 

17, gEPULFA1FNf OF TIE EXISTING SfNfl4YAY INO SIOEW.LL1( BETWEEN MNN SIFEEf N10 

~ 

j 

'• 

r, y D ~ V

` 

-I $____J I 

' ' - .J k' 7 ~~— - _ _~ _ __1 
~ ~I/ SECIIO 6ME SfNRN T IND gEW~Wt SNNL INCW~E 

fOELOP
FAMAL ELECfHIGL~ W 

O
~__ ~ / / 

~ K. ~~ ; - ~ E. J- - ~~._ ~ _E 
. ~ 

1tlWNG k P~NNG IJYR lWE 
(SfE NOTE }1]) 

~~ ~ ~ 

EMTS IXISIINC CIi055 WNK NIO PFPIILE WITH 
CH05WNK IN 1HE PAOPoSEO LOCATON 51pWN. 
g6EN TO TIE CROSSWIix INU OXhEMAY OEfNL4 ON 

HEATNG 51'SIp1. 1ME ElEGIflIGL CONNECIIIXI fOH SfNRW/~T NFATNC k lICH11NG 
swu~ ee ox ~ gravure uc~m nva rs rwo ar rHe cm. TMc rxorasco 
yTNHWAY DESGH SH4L BE SIIBYIREp TO 1ME CITY EHWNEEX f011 RMEW INS 

H 
a 
~ 

I~- / I r4 I I µHEFT C
FILf.1 ~S11iE£f EXISIIN 

HOWN 
MPROVIL PflgH i0 CIXISIMICIION. 

~~~ 

I
 SIW

PMN 
MSIOE TIE 

LEGEND W 
_' _ S _81~_ —. 

.._ ._.._..~ — ~_. - .1..-.~I- ~.. _..- _..- 
~—snw cur ~irP.ji~MILLING E~lr~,,.. U

~~z m 

__—_—_6—_—~_—ESE~NO 
~',~- ~ 

s.-~~,-u~ygs.r.u.~ae W W
-.pow-Ow~ 

~a o~. ~ ~ 

~ 
~ `H~"~!;'~~ 
~m`e:a

si&~ 

a~"r =^.< 

~~Y~3u= 

rc ?~~„~~2~m 

GRAN• CURB _._ ~ ~„u,e ,b„ O ~ --~--~~.~ ~ `~~~/~ 
o>~g3W~ 

sOs 
RELOCATE LP CONC. SIDEWA ~„w,~„ua, 

pp n ww., v=i... wm., sao 

° ; a";ab 
o :a ~ ~o eo 

C INSERT 'A' 
SCALE: 1 "= 10' 

GMPHIC SCN.E 

flLE I69)LI.Ep 



~
 

.~
 

~ 
~ 

~I

~
 

I
 

~
 

~ 
1 

F
 

4
I 

M
—

~ 

~,
 

A'
 

l
~ 

i
 

F
LO

R
E

N
C

E
~~

T
 

4 
~ 

F 
~ 

_~
._~

 s
 

~ 
S

TR
E

E
T

"
"
 '~

 
1z

 ~~
 

~~
.+

 
~~

- 
- 

i 
;-

~~
'~ 

x 
a~
 
~
~
~
 

m
op

 
~~

~ 
~~

~~
 

A
 

__
__

__
_ 

~ i

~L
1 

- :
 f. _. i ~
I~ 

h
' 

.- 
--:

...
., 

. ~
i
~

r
.
 

~
I 

I 
~
 
~
N
 

~
~
 

~
 

vl
 

~
 

~
~
 

-
 

~ 

~
 

s
~

 
~

~
g 

~
 

_ 
~m

 

».s
~~

 ..
.. 

1S
 

~~
~3

N
3~

W
 

_
~
~
 

P
 

~~
 

~
' 

~
 

~
 

v'
 

o
 

~
~

° 
~i
:m

 
:
9

 
~

m
m

~
n

 
~

u
 
n

"
;-

 
^
. 

`°.
 

'-
n
 

n
~

3
E

n
a

3
9

 
°v
s
s
 o

."
: 
-
i
 

~ 
~

 I
 

e
 

g
^
 

a
 

9
 

-
-
v
e
a
. 

•
~

~
a4

 
~

-
.
 

k
 

.
8
 
o
~
R
 

~
~
 
^
~
4
5
~
 

'q
 

e'
R
~
 
~
5
~
=
"
~
 
;
°
 

v
 
~
o
 

~
 
s 

x 
e
°x
~
~
-
 
n
~
 

~ 
!
 

i 
g
P 

_ 
3
"s
 '
s
&
 8
a
~
 

`-
_~

 
~
~
 
s
~
,
 
e
m
=
s
~
 
~;
~D

F`
'
a
~
 

•
a
 ~
^'
ax
'=
so
 
'

g"
'
G
 
o
g
 

B
s
 

-
 

_
 
~
°
-
$
a
 
;
.
 
s
~
 
z
S
o
 3
~
~
 

g
.
a
.
5
~
~
.
^
 
$
a
_
 

=
e
;
 

s
o
 

Q
~
~
 

o
 

y
 

g
 

C
 

-
 
3
~
 
g
g
 

_
a
o
 
'
°
x
~
.
g
o
 '

s
 
S
5
 

e
 
a
"
'
=
~
5
,
 
e
 

3
 

"g
 o
~
.
~
$
^
3
 
-
 
s
°
~
 

~
 

~ 
~

~
~

~
 

~
P

 
m

 
_ 

R
e 

,_
e
 
-n

; 
a
P

. 
e 

g8
4 

=
~

°z
 

p
~

;o
^
'°

°"
 

~
6 

a 
s3

a_
 

^a
s 

o
''
~

 

8
 

~
 

`
 ~
'~

 
o
 

p
 

@
q
 
~
 

'
a
 

a;
= 

3
g 

e
~
"
a
=
 

A
s
a
 
P.
ca
 

~
s
o
~
~
'
~
~
 

- 
,~i
 
=
zg

Ye
~
~
~
'
 

F 
S 

~~
'}
 

~
:~

 ~
,

y 
3

 
~

 
~

 
i
 ~

 
~

 ~
 

F
 P

 
o

 
3

, 
`$

 
~

 
4
^
o
i 

$
3

 
a
 

3 
~

e
 
,
u
 

3
 

a
~

~
 

E
 

~
_
S

3
„=

3
o

~#
 

9:
.0

^
 

~
 

a
iA

 
~

F
~

 
3
 

-
 

8
 

S
o

3 
3
i 

'8
5

 
a
x
n
 n

' 
S

e
a
 i

'°
~

: 
$

_
-

`%
„~

a~
r
.:
it

T~
(Y

.~ 
8
 

~
 

~
 

~
 
6
 

Bg
 

~
 

~
 

~
 ~

 
~

2
i 
'S

 
~

_
 

_
 

~
~

g
~

 
~

_
 

a
$
~

 
e
~

z
_

:E
 

3
=
 

aO
~
's
 s
a
 

~
 

s
a
:5

~
~

^
;
 

=
"
's

=
~.
. 

R
 
g
 

~
 
&
 

£
 

-
'
 

3
.
i
i
 

o
3
 
5
3
s
P
 
S
o
 

`e
 e
o
 
~
3
o
n
~
^
 

_
o
o
 F

o 
~
^
F
 

~
 

~
 
2
~
2
e
~
s
e
S
 

o
_
_
 

3
 

~
 

g 
o
8
= 

3 
g3

 
;
$
~
,
 
o
?
 
-
'
_
 

~
-
~
-
e
 

?o
e 
'
'
'
a
 

a 
~
3
a
~
3
~
~
~
 

s
s
`
^
 

~,
 
.
 

g
 

a
a
'
a
 

~
 
-
 

's,
}
 

a
3
 
3

s~
 

~
 

'
~
z
~"
 

g
;
g
"
i
o
 ~
'
 

s
~
~
'

3
e
£
s
 

^
~
~
"
~
 

°
 

;
f
i
g
 
'
 e
3
 
~
~
e
n
 

q"
F
 

e
g
3
=
p
 
-
5
~
~
'
V

 ~
s
 

€
 
B
S
",
o
 C

_.
 
~
'3
 

~
 
7
 

_
 

S
 

6
~

 
_ 

~
°
 

_ 
m

 
a

s 
~

 
e
F

.°~
''~

O
i 

o 
a
 

3 
3 '
 

O
W

N
E

R
 
B

 
A

P
P

LI
C

A
N

T
: 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
B

Y
: 

V
IN

C
E

N
Z

A
 

S
A

M
B

A
T

A
R

O
 

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 
P

LA
N

 
B

R
U

C
E

 
S

A
LU

K
 

do
 

A
S

S
O

C
., 

IN
C

. 
C

~O
 

M
R

IC
K

 
O

~C
O

N
N

E
LL

 
C

IV
IL

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 k
 

tA
N

~ 
SU

R
YE

7I
N

G
 

i
 

"^
""

 
10

0 
FR

ON
T 

ST
AE

ET
 

E 
0 

N 
M

AI
N 

57
6 

BO
ST

ON
 P

OS
T 

RO
AD

 E
AS

T 
'""

, ~
 

~
 

N
 

WO
RC

ES
TE

P,
 1
1A
 0
7
8
0
8
 

_
 

M
A
R
L
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
,
 N
A
 
X
1
7
5
2
 

r 
~ 

~ 
~ 
~
 

TE
L•

 S
O

B-
9
2
9
-1

6
]B

 
1
6
3
-1

7
5
 

M
AI

N 
ST

RE
ET

 
— 

,E
~ 

SO
B-.

BS
-,6

62
 

(A
T

IY
. 

BR
IA

N 
R

. 
fA

~
l()

 
PA

TE
: 

JA
NU

AR
Y 

IS
, 

Z
O

~
B

 
M

A
R

LB
O

R
O

U
G

H
 

M
A

 
FA

%
: 

5
0

8
-,

8
1

-9
9

2
9

 
~

 



EX. 8"PVC WRH 8" DIP 

PROPOSED TEMP. EASEMENT (459 SF) 

~:~ll~i~ ~/~/~/—
~'• ̀  ~ 

~l~~~~~ 
~►_='~laf~~ 

LEGEND 

-.~-_]JB_-_ FW.Stmla. 

~1D---- FM. IG CmMv 

~`~ FdaIYN Sew k NaMe 

❑ ~ ~~~o~sue,

~~.~ WM G~ IMe Y Van 

~._'0~ _ _ a~v~w0 MYv 

Ei14p Gui1~ Ort 

Da o rmla~ vniw m wa., smv 

"a-`o 4. Rai 

0 ~kh~ P°N 
M„N„~,y,Ny~N Wolw or Sever flp b Ee 

F~menE Y COPPb 

x/r 
149-155 MNN STiEEf WS LLC 

~Bl~u 
p~1~~~HE~E 

SEE PLW BY OfMEHS ~ 

9 8fii7~ 
WATER. SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES: ~ 

t Mm~aain eye ~o~n~ aio~ and ofwclaleE ~urL Mall cm/ertn b Moae. OPW g 
sm~e~.e sa~n~wa,.. qea io tn. ea~~m~~e .~uuee st~ee.a sp.an~aib~. ra ~ F ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ 
XigFweye and BriLges. 1988 0~ om.m~a. E 
Z. MmM1oles 6 ColsM1 BoNv M1all M ~einfaceE prceaet centrals mn/ortnFg to ~ ~ 4 p 
ASIM Spesilkatian Sallon C4]B-10~. 0 a 4 
]. YanM1ele Imme~ k wwn ~M1oll b. East JOMan Lon Warlu. See Getoil MM la S 
P~eEutl numpen, C 

Z 4. PrvNEa OlOe loinl a mo~Nnum al ]' Iram man~ale wall. 

5. RNnlorc4p /m oll precaal unlle ~M1all cenla~m to ASIM SOecilieatien Seellan A • a
185 and shall Mclude niMarc~nq in Eell ,. _ ~ 
ipyol of M'er segians. Heinfarcng e~all be plaeeE .n aaw4once nitl~ MSMO 
OeelgnoYon N199. 

8. In the ewM IMI rxk i~ eMwM~rel, the a raclor hall mainbin a i]-irch ~C
minimum ~ePornllon bNween Ilw pipe and IM mck. 2 y 

]. Sulbbla hacN01 mete~lal eM1ell De lecl a cnwl~d mal~rlal tnm ~MCM1 Imzn • ~ 
molarlel. humuse paoC nal~. wgelelien, I~o~h. rxka and ~leiw~ laryar Nan U H v~j 
e-mmn na.. ..n ..~wwe. N o 7 

~ e. c~wao~ m ea~kna ~..wi ea~.e.~ ~ ~i.nm. i a~v~om ~n oe.em.m i 3 < 

S i
nan n. een. m is-min ~, er i..., a.~..a~~..e io c e~.~~n ma.m.a. tl ~o 'a-~ 
nH Wnwctar .ta e...,ae~.mia re. e.~e..im trcncn ~ettlemant Idkning Mal b tl q pEVENs °°°°, m~=Q==~ p^ s. uu~nne..ne.~ ~ ens. eb~ om Tony i~ .d.~mg owneei. aq ana ~eni~~ ca. Q N = Q ~ m g
. i~m~an~ eye e. aac~. e , aar. me.. w .dn~s im.. e 

IM1an Ihaee eM1awn Marron. Tie cmbaclo~ MaG be requkeE le cenMcl N poper r a ~ m 
trey gem ̂ a~i.. c omwc vnw a c~a~~m~v am n.w~ue~ en tn. nie. ou. rc m 

~~+ -t n~ ee.. ve .o~~i or mwre~t.. u. ixmi~ d ~r ~~tu.. x...e~. ~?'~ m ¢ ~n 
N/F Ip. Onlen W~erwha Metl on Ne En~bge, In Ilneo grwlar Pon IZ Inc~e~ In W J ~ W 

140-155 NNN SIIiEET WS LLC Elome~er ~M1all be ~e~n/Dread eencr lee /ermYg b ,15TH C-]6 Gou 4, Wall B 6 0 u n 3 r 
~' tlrcWm ra~nlwcement MTere ~Pecilletl. 12-IncM1 Nrvu9~ ~-IncM1 Elemele~ Ck~~ 5 a,a~~ ~~.. Me~~ e. wo~~ a. N

~ ~~ . pR..~ m,~ n. rtoor o.mn man no ~e~~.n~a b IM1e pepe~ee 1R' MP Enln piq end/n e. W
~peclliatl In Iliv bulltlinq plumNng Eeslgn Em.Np~. F-

wu~u ron. um mn pH ~n ia. me eiewcm..no.~ e.. ea..e o~ u.a~ s.a ~..w eemm O91e N.V.D.) -~ 

I---y, { _ - - - Y n. nai.. ~o aee~ue~m wm.n s..n e~ o~mau. ~e~.. _~ u. o.mii sn..~.. 
F.D.~~ I. : ~ w~~" is. rx. w~iA~e~ .nen eemm o Slnvt Op~nin9 P~nnit Pnar b anY wnkruel~en W ' .' .... "xq . . 

\ 0. .• ~9 McEnellY ~ xilhn the Cily rlgM1l al ray. _y ~ ~ 

~ ~ LIGHTING BOLLARD (lYP. - - ~ ~ wannN„~ ougM1,repulrtmenb (aee~5lreel OpeNng p~my~~ 
II carrtam to Ne y r ;~ Z r

.~ d • ~ ~'~= ~m ~ ~rt (11 ~ N0.„~1 nele~~'E ve~lr cantlrvctlon ~M1UY EeclnvP~~aE EY iM1e GIY of 

Cit e w ~ N = 

' -"-' ~ ~ C e ~ _ _ . _ . ZONE 'PB' a reu9n at n9 ~eMl eL. ~ Z ~ ~: J 
- ' ~ ~~~ ~~ GROUND FLOOfl LEVEL SEE NOfE ¢ ~ ~~~' ~ 17. The City Mall be no1111eE al tort 11 M1oun palm la 1Fe rtqulrM Inepectbn~. 

~ ' ' In PL 33 - , '. ~[r nm cm a ~e w O
~~~i DN '~ PflOPoSm fi SIY LbMMf1iCW. t ~~n - ~ ~. ~ ~~Cane. LIF an Sl. Masonry iB. 1Vfierc ~e and mtw II ~~, In~loll IF rer bebw IM1v ~alar eeMce N Z ~ ~ ~ 

•. .~ ::• 12' DIP0I.ODR . . . ;;. " '.0p" .. e. ie m~~~m~ ..~i ~~ t Nean llw Dope autnda EiamNen. Proxd~ (~' a^ai~ wicr. RESIOfNIIAL BUItgNC W PEMHWSE ' ' 1 .roll Y 
~~ (SEE PLUMBING DE51 ~ m ~~i ~ f Z P°"O4° o^~' i iviPi.~ m r . m.r o m. pro. m. m~ i.~ in or ..... O m 

°YO~s~ (SEE SCHFqLL~ pl SH. G1) evlende beneath tltl'lion 9 er pqe c sing, g 
. . ~ .. r~ p 1 ~ ~Or.5111- 90.1 ~M1all by SOfl 18. Speafwtbn ASIM X1441 w~ll~ a 160 P51 rvtin9 Cennaef J y~oa~ \ ~ yi+}n Ne~SM JS k SOP ]! pPu u~n9 pre~ev~ ~a~eG aCaPGn 4y Gemw. er W K 

~r. ~. aDProwE eVuel ~ LLJ ~ Q 
s . . 7, fl.]G0.0 ~ ~ ~ EouNo 1B TM cenlracto~ shall he O~PerIY Icm~e! anJ EenEeJ wN the Gty prier to j ~ 

/ - ._ n ~ ~398.1 conWuctlen. 7 ~ 

PROPOSED STAIRS M/F ~ ~ ~ tl. .fl) sa me eem.ac~w m=i nman a TnnrAin9 Permtt Der le any irenexin9 on :. 

• • i 5-BNN MM180p0 LLC ~ ,~~ ~a ~a publk er pMate property. w 
.~ 

~~; . ..v 1181 ~ .. ,. ~;.~..,,, .,' I ~ (sa~ww omat nonosl ZI. The P~Posed {' tlomeWe ter service ~heWn la for tM mtke 

i 

'~ BIKE RACK ~ ~ ~j - ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ N/F dYidn9(canmercial h ntlAenUolJ. The adetln0 6' qP Fln Ilna ~~all alto ~aMp Q 
' ' ~ ~ ~ / :r 149-155 NNN SfflEET WS LLC Ue entire b leirq. The MecM1an"iwl Fn9ineer ~haA detemJne A file {' JameAic Z 

~ _____ _Pf_ _ ___ roseonxm Halm and d' /ln ~erricee wIA D~oHde IM1e re Wrcd Ilor. /ury etl~tlnq Water 
/,' j fenkee wM1leh viii M Gbeonllnued Im lie ni~tlep WIIEin9~ <M U~ bWlEing I~at Q 

/~~ ~~ ~ ~ KK+ wmw eew~ o. m. Aie~-ias, .M1on e..nm ett at m. main one ua a~w ~ 
i ~ ~ ~ , % ~ ~ / ~ nmewd inm may romi . 0

~8',.~~~~p~. ~ C )~~ Z]. Une eaxmenb, 11 rcpulreJ. far Ike UCEYT ieMce Inm tFe eMaUn9 U.P. to 

t J"'~""' - ~—,.p '- -- —r - — - —G CURB ~~ 
SIOLMAtlf~.. -~M ~;~ - - —E - —~— - —" ~.— - ,—I~N~' ~~q,~ Ne proposed builEln9 ~M1oll be praNEed by IM1e facllllY ~nan. m

J V ~ Z]. ilia ronirecbr ~M1oX p~evlde builE~ng leundolien and site EewoleNng 4 
. ._ D F- T_ _ _r L J I ~ _ ___ _ - - - - ~ ,~ ~_ J ~ _ ~...~ efbEtn na9e Pm Ne tlNOn In accallonce b datlgn OY Ue 9eotecnnlcol en9lnwr H 

r_ _ f ' ~ 24. 

—% ~ —i`' ~ _ _ _ T MAIN S T ~ ~ _ ~ ~,~,, _ "°.~ y - - ~ . ~e~,~~o..~oe ~o~a~. a~a ~. ~~ a~~ ..,.~~a ,~,~.... ..~,. 
--' _ 7 ~ _ _ ... ~.o~.. a e a.om ..mw .nmi m maiM ism ~n ~snwi u ~~.w~ue~ r 

Ra]905 ` ~ ~ ~ '~/~-IR 20~Z(NN~) E eE ' a nee and/ar repbcement min ~peclivdY. N 

~ F s. o.am n s.... pPo am~q ma nay y wai a cm.. ss ~cq om ,x.r. w z 

~ ~% 27j-12"RCP~2.00%(MIN.) ~'' ~- - ~ ~ ̀--' w na
~- ~ I ~ teen. cuae - ~'~+ - -'~ ~ '~~ i - ~ - cnuf cues 36. PrMEe o zot .me.mx ~nn~n nmin ./t'.ix' tee nni~ ei.cnarga W

~ cm~.~uw~ m ue ix' abm.~.. nv e~i~. u.. z~m. a aq~m. 
_ car+c. s D Cq 55 CAxC SIDLWNJC sz ins ei«mwi. e.i.anms aye rom. ~e~~.me~. re ue wnm~q n n n. o C~ _J _~_ _ -I_ - _ __ mmmmnm wmergre~ne w~~sao~. ~~om ua~~ n~.t. er a. avvro~,.e q m. ia~mtr a.n.~. 

. _ . ~ ._ .. _ .L .. _./1y(~~(.. L .. - .. - . _...._ 
pENOVE E%.9y' WATER SEIMLE ANO ~e SNH ]9. Th~ ~~i~lin9 9ai ~elriee eonn~etion~ ~M1all be evaluet~E onE/a rePlaeeG a~ 

5'4W CUT \" P,~ gEPUCE M91H 4' OIY UOMESIIC WAIEA 142' ~I/ - ~o.e~ flEPIACE fM. CB 'A1iH PpEG51 approved/~equVeE by Ih~ gay IacAily tanpany. "O w 
~ STIFFLY. CONNECT TO EXIuTNC 12' I(c).J)1.55(tep Omp) CB W/4 R SUMP Z Z 

- - — - — - ~— - --~ - — - — WAIEfl IMIN N1IH T~PPINQ SIEF.E k I(eJ~]fi9.55(bolL drop) RIM~]BOAa 28. A gay, ai end ~anE ~epvrolw (GO55) N repulrvE in~itla IFe poMlnq 9arv9a. 6 r Z m 

~w~ (~~ ~ 1~~7~ ~i~.~ ~ Hase7-aee.~s IXV(PROPOSE9 2-IR')~IDl.BS Floo. ~mam .non e. ~e~n«im a me toss. me toss ai~na~y. pipe mmi e. v Q o ~ m~ 
IXV(PflOPoSED 12' OVfJ~]]S.]B ~p~~e a tea ~ntarlar WIMn9 user in aecor0ance ~M Ne Plumbinq CaEa. ~m U 

~ '~ I ~ 5 Sw Ne qa~, e0 and send ~epom~a OetalL Z Q W ~ e ~` 
Df. d' OIP FlftE CONNECTION TO BE PENOVE EX. ]"AL, B'plPh ~R' CIP OPIlNS <N ~ I p

~ EVILUAIED i0R GPALIIY BY THE / ]0. The n~taurant 9rawe ~nlueePlar ~M1all be eeNgned ey IM1e macM1ani<al Y tj a 
MECHINIVL FNdNEDi (SEE NNE PEMOVE F%. LB 1ND 1Z' tlP NA mq~neer that EeNgneO lM1e rcataumnt Milchen ~lumbl~q ryslem. The Eeelgn ~haA ~ Q 
~~~~ w pE011tEtf 011l OPIIN IMO THE Ee h aceoNanw ri1M1 Z~9 CNP IOAO. ll~a9 e 0 ~~dl Ea ~Ized, Ie~leJ p N ~ ~ m ~ 

PpOPOSED C8. aM cartl~bE occordnq 1a P01-G101 w ASNE Al X3.14.] er ISME Al12.14.4. 
IX.~`O gppyE E%. CB NIO PFONOE HEW ~~, Cleaneu[e for service <ameellen~ to Ne ~e~e~ main ~M1all be Ixo1eL (nYEe IU ~ ~ W 

~m 

ce rrvo iz' rscv ~... u. mommy. 3~\06 W z W i(mrol-rs.~a 5~".,rs ~v~,,.1 0> o _ s .-... 
I(IX 1])x])].]3 ~' p~.{:r~.' ]T. Far u~ar. G~INna9e. water. graa~a TmP. n~ d~ln ImP. ~~.. InslEe IM1e 

w w I(IX 24' OUIJ~]]].]3 ~ +,16 • ~ WiWilp. ra(e~ b the PlumEing Ee~ign by N~en. o ~o ~~ ,a ~ ~„ -~ 
C 3 INSERT ' A' ~ c~n ~~,PH,~ 5~ 

SCALE: 1 ~= 10' rxe: nss~ei.a 



9 E ~ 
b 

6 ~`` _ 

420 

410 

100 

ed

'~~ s°°~ 
~ w.G.%ebl-.w.~ 
~ M.W~I(sroh~ia ~~ 

—PPOPOSEO 1FilP. F/SENEHf 
♦u) 

k ~ aa:s: 
~ r~~aa 

7 I ~ /9 MCEneOY Sf 

4 °j"ab ~~.  ~ vwU~mn 

r"F ~ 

~'PI 

~.m~ 

~~ IIa~~ ~ ~ ~'.. ~~,,~~~•, . -
"v, i ui~~ 

. . m ~ III i. ~~ 
__' , ~ 

~ ~ 1 ~ ~~ CAI~~~I~II I~.y ~ 
~ ~ ei 

J///I 

j//~ ~~~I 
~~' n~ 

~4 

'~7lI~~~~L~n1~.~=IOIw~ :f~l~ 
. 

~ i 

~ ' It :I. I IIII 
0 

~~~ 

~1~I~~,■ 
C'~3 f . 

t ~ 

. ..~ 

.• 

420 — 420 

~~ 

410 410 

~Q M 

~Q 

400 y 400 

~h ~^~~ 

_ S 3gJ 

~~ r m
~o 

~~~3i o ̀ ==° 

5 ~ 
390 —' 

~ 

— _.. 790 

~o e
_' 

„~ g N 

3 — 

~ ~ 
? P~ 

~s 

T I
3 

'_" 'i" 

0 

_.~'.~ 

a~a ~ 3~a 

n F C 
WVERf 

ORS
EIEV. OF 

O~EIEF~MIUE 
CIpN t{$

ar o x u~o ~aom rt m ix[ 

365 
orvcx ucineca. 

]65 

~` ^uccu. 
3 '~c

m.s I""a ~~~c? r ~ 

o+oo i+ou z+au 

DRAINAGE NOTES: 
i. Baseline for profile, stations and finished grade 

ore along proposed sewer alignment, only. 

2. Pipe shall be class 52 OIP (CLJ. 

DRAIN PROFILE 
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1 "= 40 

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4' 

U 
Z 

UQ~ 

N ~ 

~ tl rc

m~zN 3 iq 
pNUo»~ 

y W W m~ n 

amuv~ii~-~ 

w w Q
J Z ~ ~ 
~ — r 
~ Q N 2 

~~Z= 
ao 

~S Z ~o 
1[1 m 

z ~ 
W ~ a 

~ M ~ 
l0 

N 

1-~w 

~~~ mS ~m~ m 
alp Wo< 

t (/fly ~i qa 
A{<~~F aS 

~w3¢Wor

o > u ~ ~ a3 

C ~- 
nc: zseoci.a 



ii~` T~~ 
-

~~ ~ .. 

2 pECFS - NflY TR[[ Tp11HN WRA➢Pm 

~HOY(L~OOYO ~ ~ ~ OWR OII~EflP,~P~PR~tYID 
M11WIL 

,. ooue~, smwo fix ~ emrn saxes 
a - o' sac 

c~'e0';Ir~ 

~~~y~~ 

I 

i' 

4,̀ , 

i, 

1' 

pY ~ 

~~~~ 

l ~ d iF~ 

. . j _ _ 
~ ~~'~l 

e ~ - -- -- - - I~ ~ ~~~~~ .' 

I 

@~~+~IIIII'.II ~ 
~ 

~~ 

9 ~~I 

_:~~ ~I ~~+" pim~i~! 
III(I °~~{ 

Qi~~~~~■ ,~~ . ~~iiCr~~~.~ t~w 
Gii ~%/J~~Gii3~~ i ~ ie J a i 

~~ f~ _ I ' 

:o'r ■tr 
~~~I~I\ 

~. ~~}~}r~~rc~. 

~Illi`.~~,'.'~ 

i~ ~ ' 

/' 

PLANTING LEGEND 

NEY ON BOTANIGL NIJIE C011MON NNE SQE 

TREES 

i0 1J TMAN OCCWEMMJS AMEAM.W ARBORMf,Y J' LVIPER 

M 1 MO! MBMN MMSlItONG WPIE ]' CWPEA 

FP 1 MFA PU~.EEMS COtdU00 SvmME ]' GILIPER 

iw ~ r~ .a~x xamwr srmu ~' cwrm 

SHRUBS 

.v ea .awro[xus rpmzorrtva pow srnc~osc 
aunts (aw xwmx) ___" 

GROUND COVER 

W Nb0 
VAYGI WA]If. M 
PACHYSVMPA 1EMnvwS YtR1lE OR {t1CMI51H0/d M15 

Z~ 

ao~ hz
i 5'<n 
~~~5 

cNie~~9 7 ~ 

W W'~mz 
$o 

»~e ~Jx 

am ~„ ~ "' PLANTING NOTES: 

i.) rox ~wu a sceo u~rws, v~+oc i• inw rwo s~ wix 
COMPLNNO X11H TOIFANICE FDF WFIIY N!~ GEPMINATION ESfIPIISHm 
ex orsicui sin uw.vsrs or Harm w1wic~. 

3J PRQ~10E PIANiS OF SRE, GEtWS, $PEgES .Wp VNUflY 910WN INO 
SLhEDUIID FOF LWOSCIPE WORK .Wp COUPLYING WIIN 
flECOMMErvMTONS NA XFAUIREMFNIS OF Ml51 ZBQI NRNIGN 
SiNIWiO fOfl NIlPSFMY SfOCN'. 

Z r 

].1 fMN. PIANf LOGiNINS TO BE IAIUSIEo IN fIEtD AS NELESSWY TO 
PAOv1DE IiEouwm OfF5Ef5 to CONSANCIION MWFIFIUIICES INo 

~ W Q

J Z ~ ~ 

VII11116. EIC 

~vNPI.~ Y, AS MP~ND. 
TO piNICE WE TO NUXSfA'! SIOCIt ¢ Z U' 

~ ~ a p s.) ruxnr+c ,wo woakumswr swu couv~r mix n~[ rouowwc: 
WTEHW510 BE HEMMED YFM MFIt PI.WIIHG. Z ~ -SfN~W6 ~ 

-owdrn rrtn~ces wxrs iw,i w¢ wrmw ieo wrs. 
d. 

L~ Z 0
O dJ PRQv10E JU1E 4ESH TO S~I9h12E SOl UNTIL VECEfAlION HAS 

ESf/AIKHm If5E1F ENWEH Td PNA41~ FAOSION. WHFAE NEfESiWY 
1~ ^ m 

~ PPON~E PEPWNFNf POL»IER JUTE MESN. W I Q 

].7 1~' DEPfH OF SNCNR/L SOL ! 4' OF TtIP SqL SiV11 BE Q ~'~1 ~ 
PFUNOEO WIMIN IN TIE YPOPOSEO BUMP plf MFAS Oli YNN SHEET. ~ 10 

LEGEND 

----~°--- u.. r r.~ 
—~/0~- FK IC falnr 

--z- — ~ru, s.., w. 

~ ~ w~ ~ i obi 

[MYq A.v MmIUN 

sns u.u,~ m u.. 

_ _pay — _o~n..e F. 

6ukq Gent be 

pi nos wive 

pd WATER VN.VE 

b WATER 5lOP 

p 11GHf POtE 

B'-B D OIiNN PIPE 

m 

N 

N 

rc

2 

D 

~0.4A t CFOUND ~~C w 
OVER Q F = 

J<O e~~ 

BMN MULCH d ~a 0 ~ 4 r 

6NY N~ I¢ 

"~~ ~ 'gym 
WW~~~"s 
$> ~'62~ 

~s~~ 

o xo ~~ w eo 

GRMNIC SCNE C 

i1lE: 2se]LI.Ew 



ca+cnnc TMmn eiacK 
(u[ swOU~E ixis si.j 

S ~ 

mwo cwrn~ m ~ 
uvnsiu+em cwm 

SfNgMO BFNo TFNUST BLOCK SCHEDULE 
~.~±.;•. NNN TEES Y 45' ]S V~' 

~" ~ ens 
~~ ~~ 

~ 
'` (Yx)

J,{ I 

~ ,~{~ 

m a sum .m 
~ wa

m me 

~ ~ ~~.~ IMA 

u~~n ~c~/ ~~cmx~r 
r~ ara m iom mvv 

~. 

tl11RY 
I 

COIOEI[ fWM 

PWGS 

~~. ~ 
a ~ ~ a=arc ~ ~ n

~~ 
s-i/r sa ra Mo tonal vK~c ma a THRUST BLOCK DETAIL -STANDARD BEND I ~ iip•sp au was vacaw 

x. t. s. uN.~w«aa.n ~..'~.~ ~~w ~ 
~maoco mm mx~n~w~ Y 

NOTES: / 
:w.w. 

~". ~~::.. Oa ~~<li •#y~y 
xais~as TM.w 

5-~ I bTN 
lEX4TIMOF50f NO 

~ 

? ~ 
~ r V 1-N = 

nYI 

INCHOX Hro5 1/Z' RE-BM AT 
]fi' tFN61H MH.) 1) ~ 6 IN T/8lE ME PEWIRE~ 

~ ~ 1NRUSI BLOCIt BEMING 

... UNasrURBm stl 
~cr icuNsr 

•. ~.. . ••• ~ o uEa wcs raa ,~ .. 2) lISE TE H005 NI 
..' NL Flf11NG5. 
,:::'.~:. ' 

r :.' ~. 

D PWI VIEW 

~~s'~ \ 
~u..7 

\ 'Z wxCPEI[ E ~~ ~r / 

~~ 
5 S{'~ ~9W~1 BE WMu~ IMO 

~Idl 

~ • 

' ~ .wio r.c w.n 

' 

:n n'`rt v ~u  ~ me ~ 
~ 

~'A~ IMF ~M 
YImO~u~R) 

+ww 

- ~ 

I .nxun ow.E use xui~~ ~si'~v .s 
MIMSACMrtO BY 4~t11fP m m 
/PPRO`E~ FOVL 

E

'•... .. •.:. '•. caxcn[r[ rxxusr attk ~ttw I ~,~,~mom.ma ~.ww '~• '"ri•~~mxwnx v °oevs~m 
._.._.._.._ _.._.._.._ qumdr .. .;. . . 

'• ~: ~ (scc samu~ nos sfa'nl ""' vw. arm 

~ ~ 

~~,~ aNq

,1 1 LY CONCXEIE (YN.) ~ ~~['tCf~N.7 
~ '—J.L 

owe ~ v~iu¢ ~' 
~ ~~ ~~ 

m J ~ N 3
W nTHRUST BLOCK -VERTICAL BEND — I. Na~uF R~xNtrs im uFa x ixli ~ ~p~y 

~ w~~~~m$N. T. S NONZ. VIEW 
~ C~ 

~~'~ ~ q'~~ ~'LLJ '3~D00 Y9. I-IK~ IM mOII 
1 Ooh vN~f WSf tlNItlN 10 TE 1n1i5f tl[if ~~soxv 

" 

O 
W m o a 

pica ~_~. 
.~—urmlStUPBEo sql 

PIPF ANCHOR 
N. 7. 5. we wnpM.~ 

EXCAVA SON TRENCH 
IEM9W K ARIA SfM10iWL C-SM 

TWICAL 6`7E VALVE 

U

Wmu.: 3'J"%

coxc~[ n~mm 
.'~~ aoa (g[ ~w~ miw[rt ixxus '~+~ 

ixrs si.l aaac fs[[ scxmu~[ 

~ usinrxm vwa ~ 
im.wuo.rm~c 

nn ru nm~ 

TNflUST BLOCK DEfA1L -PLUG 7XflUST BLOCK DETAIL -TEE ~A° ~s's~'01M^".~ ~ 
N. T. 5. N. T. 5. 

~o ¢ sum xm~nm~e mu 
~~~ 

Y ~y,[
~' W 
w W Q 

~ ~ 

¢use iii ~~ W Z ~ ~ 

~ ra 
r~ioo ixrtn 

uvw 

~~ 

~e'E(a.cJ ~ rai~~aiKm.l 
--..{I

~ ~~~in.i-amum~ 

%roJ ~1 rrou~{aQaP) 

~1/~''9i. 

~~~ Vl 

I it r~ 

"F"p°° 
mk nvilu~r~eibu 

ua.~m rw rtaO /~ ~ Z U' 

mren r~eAic: umut ixc. 
/lr~mc~ imK. ow sooty 

r~~omrt 1 ~ 
s I n~mta was 

~ 

1~ ` ~ ~ /ors wac ~ ~ ~ J -ow.E sru~ e s o.c. w. ~~ ~~n` ~„ 
:.gym. 

~.~~~ 

w 

. ~~Y rwia we r~ .. s;' ~su~.n.W.~ 

..mi- 

R'J O ~ m 

/ 
mK.o.ium~r.~ w M ~ io

ort •L ~. ~ ~~ 
~)~~ "~.2~:7!,- 

xort i. TYPICAL 
Q

°0"~0 ~` ~ ~"~ ~ 
ME ilMua 

SmMFMNN~ FL'OSEY 

imnw ~a~rs m mx~`ixc ~ ~ 
9FR~Y INm~4G BT ET  alv 

Mt0 S1Mc111[5. 1.uP~lG 

~-~' ~~ ~ q ~o ~ 

~~5

ROWABLERflLL TRENCH 

M IXUID9 t/] /L', 

~Rm ~M~ 

~ 

- 
SECURE i1LId pBHC IN 6' iPFNCH 

.tom mPICIW 9IYl E IEQ~. 

TEMPIXtARY TRENCH PA41NG 

B'Y ET  Rrt 
~ N SWCIIII6 A ~NME 

Jla mV/C1tl191M1 BE IF01m 
CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

~ B01N1°""' TYPICAL SEC710N TYPICAL 
EftO510N CONTROL FOR CUT AREAS STAKED WATTLE DETAIL 

N. T. 5. Wem.~ xm ~m Iwen 

K*• FINAL TRENCH PANNG 
w~~ 

uc ~~aw.c ocmme~s .emeus ~~ na ~ aF  Ha MN 10iroR0~ai un~O°.u` s~aXtlu"r nws r n 
91M1lFygill 9YOFlGTU~9 TicR~6 

BACKFlLL NA7EFIN5 

a ~[p a I x~ov v amxe x snit .wwrw erte w~ma arro M.o~ol fm ~~m t 
eN Ixx. . 1 fa f[r[0. a~~t emnow - me C (m.wa) ra onus a H scow BY m[ 

uxa,.n .. me cau`.'i`~mm - 'wa;c .°Ranga~uiaem rw°u''.•°,oi1O1x bw~rs's ~ onC91a s 

m`°Aaaccnw~nacsM10u 

m 
O 
N 

a 

~ 

N. T. 8 co H 

.wort ro enwc wm 
a caumcs u~x. .wo s 
wupscs wv. uswc 
ram cur seam awcks 
SELLID NOFfNt LAY DROP IMET iRN1E k GAME 
fiLWE IN NLL BFD CE JOPPW IflONMURNS cal i1 
Oi NORfAp. pHA552500016 k 95]OOW14) PpE~, 

eases TMRonr 
(SEE NmE) 

IB"-14" PREGSf CONE 
a' wN. SERpN oP cONCAEIE BLOCK 

~ ~µcc~ ~~ ~c iE TM~^~~ 1 6~ ox eom mEs. 
t~~f. Yf My~ W ~µ 

T 
IB' n Iwc ro cwo[ rmm • 1 1 

I u v rt uas[s ov exia 

~~P~ M'w~ 

win ~ C ml a • 

~iu'aw~p61~110~mo.'~m~"isi°Ea aTM ~.0 «w wv~ n :may wo w cmvc~c 
~u ugx xumt MOMG ~i rt cup of 
~[!u~ v~Eno um w~Mnm. rt f~u~ xm mxixx ~xr say. is a naafi m~ 

CONP~Cl10N OG BACNFlLL 

ems. ~ w.0 x wrmnr~mmeeurzo ix aicus~s~c ur en ewi uxn x.w nanaua~r muc~eim 
x,wo i~ w 

vm mE mFMa shut a u[uiwuur a 
a~(e

nc~ ~iin~ om~ ff m ~ wtn u n ~~~rzn mm ~ 
yNi~na. xn ~ arI )

z a 
~ 

F 

a 
~ 

RuxGS UPEREll IN J TO 4 fAUfl5E5 ~ YM1SOXR'! Nff WAO REO SEKP 
a~~µ m~uc . ~..~ em 

n
lA1FP ff lM6~1. uL 9E fauRlFd (ill MdF9 1p w 1FUCMM~ 1RFHwl x10 ~f (If7 wo~u 

~, ..v~.~n. ,~.nai ff a.v~ m...rno ro .,. a ...~..~ ~.,.. 
^moo4'-0' mx. 

g ~ 

GR~OING flOWNG ANO FlNISHING w 
WiN OR IS SHONN ~ ~pNC. BLUCI( UP PRECAST CONC. 

~ 
PREGSf RExfdi[m 

E
_ eoar~ w¢ ,1¢̂ ROLLED i0 

~ 
v~~ELLflrt M~ 9HHL K M1

AR➢M ~FnsxO 

F ~ 

W~ SUiT1CIEM TO MIHSGNO X-ZO 
YMY ~OIllING PoSFA SECTONS s n[ Mm ~x~ 

Bi1~XMWIaw~ 
mF IDlut uu NM 

~N11 Ntli51N1T YET IXAIR 
ISpE~f 

U < O b ~S
J~ U o 

COXSTHIIR W/WAO PED SEWElV ~TO~ TIES ~fl~ ~ ~~s~i[ Nm ungM~i~d~v errand ~i
ESA~OY ~ r

O c Bflldf WO /S SfHEfCHEAS. 
q~[q~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ °~~^a s ~'°~"m ̀ °""° TEIIPORMT PAVEMENT 

~ 
< In y N ~ a 

-y',. :. . S'.• .r •'.. Fvu~vnMv~i ~i~annul.~ ~m~imissmmwm~o~r ~W~~~n~ il~Mli'v:~rr ~t3 w~N+. GR''~YEL
...

.- .' ' c••` • .••*; , 

1NOETdIOP INLET Stall BE MtOP IMEf ttPE '0' IN ACCOP6WCE M'IfN THE 

; ~'~; 

W, gyyp': ~• ~~ 

_ 

oea nw rr.~we ~ R•"aw 

~~ ~~ ~ ti~ ~ 

~3( 

wouc 

~xa v wu~ii~iEuwnrm a~wr1c a rn¢ w.Txc v~u~ uumi~mv wnw mE a~aauixc 

PEfiN~VIENT PANNG 

ZU o rF

O > 4 ~ 3 ~J 

SPECIFlGipNS OF MAS~Of LONSRiULfpN SfINOMO RTNlS. dUWINGS NOS. 
E 20.1.5.0 INO E 10].).0. OR AS IPPR0~4D EOWL , TIP CAL Ma~~ P1Itm uli [IAIFA 1NN1 6! Yin M NO Ulq 

~~ ~gEna v hyuuvr gm~~a Mmwi usxavk mod ~ 

DROP INLET CATCH easiN 
WATER *TRENCH h•~i'6~ 

"s ~ 
xo re ~ mlwnrr n.w:xr um are-...x s~.ui z uuv~~m m ra
"""`~µ°,~`"m.~ .o~o.'.".'.~~~,nc~:~u. ~. ac us 
* 

/~ 
C y~ 

N. T. 5. N. T. 5. cBtuoncwwph6p - U m uio M lw mupff sxul x w[ uo a[-x.ur p p 
SW~E ~~. BEwA~~ 9uPl[ 1RfM']1 FIMnv~Tm. P~Kud! ¢!MS N10 

pEWp41n5 d~w~ef} LL 
x Hawm .~s w ~mK ca~oma ix TM[ wmi R4 n~wiort 

` 
\.J 

FlIE~ 3e9>CI.E 



newov¢ oisoHnHum 
caasswnu~ isvuJo ~xo 
PEPVLE PMD P~VQAQif 
Ni0 SIlBBISE (SEE PAVE-
ucert sccnox o[ruy. 

rnonce mc~ wnK 
FOLLOWNG PEPANNG TO 
nuTcn rnmwc 

oornHc cnosswux 
ttl BE NWOYID 9Y 

~~ PAY9IEM YIWNG. 

~~_~_ _ 

•~ A 

~~ i — 

~.~~ I 

~ ~ 

n 

y 

_ I i i 

MA H PNM Q P~VEMFNf 6NIp( `/' , G-{~ 
I~ N 

~ 
~ 

S~ PEO P~iIFAN WIIH~ElOSIWC ~ / 
uun sm[[r cAosswr~s 4 ~ 

1 i '~ 

_ _ _ 
1 

_ _ '_" I: _ _ _ I C '_'y — _ 
I ~J____ __J 

3' 6' 3~ ENO NtL t Ff. H1CN FROM LIi055WNN (rvP) 

_ _ CUPS (W:C) iR~W51IlON 
ji ar♦ 

------ 

~, f. 

6.: a E uEmrx crtu+~ ane 
frnJ 

-1
_ 

>i 
~ ~~ 

rearosm tune cwt) __._. - 
flEILGIE SIIiEET 516N 12' 
IN90E 90EYINIt pEuOVE 6NCK PnVERS k PFPIACE WIIH 

EIE. PFONOf DO'hfl. CININECIION 
PEM01E E%511HC CRO55 W/11( NiU 0.EFlILE WRH MELOGTE UtlR PoIE TO~ILJPCEIR E%ISTNG SIOEWNJf, AS 
CFOSSW/11(W LHE PROPoSED LOUTbN SHOWN. APPflOVEO 
CgISIRULT PMgNC SP/iCE NiD flELOGIE SfREEf 
SIGN 11' INSIDE TIIE E%ISTNG 90EMNlf. 

NOTES: 
f. GIOSSWNJt SHILL 0E CONSTiUCIEO TO CONFYIflN WffH 

S41CMH h A~.A PE4UUlKKIS 
2. Fd1 iME PlAN11NC BEDS MIHIN THE MNN SIHEEf ft.O.W. P„~oE „• ~,„ ~ ~MP,,~,~ ~~~~ w~~E C R 0 S S A L K D E TA I L 

coxsimxc ov w~ssoor svcc. u~.a~ mmE •o' wwvncr 
cne~~ me ror sai urrx swi ec za~ ar imu. SCALE• 1 " = 5' 

SLOPE i i SLOPE 

TRANSITION i ~ TRANSITION 
4% (MAX.) BIT. DRIVE -1 4% (MAX.) \ I / 

SIDEWALK / 1.80% (MAX. .\ 

i ' i ' ~" LIP (TYP.) 

24' (MAX) 

PROPOSED SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAY EMRANCE SHALL 
CONFORM TO A88 (CMR 521) & ADA REGULATIONS. 

SIDEWALK THROUGH DRIVEWAY 
N. T. S. DRIVESECTION(2).dwg 

SIDEWALK 

rn' a r~io ~n,~is wmu~o ~ 

RIBBtiSE OR TaP501L ,VW 
:~.•43hyr̂ -̀!5~:,,: 

A~BSaL .~S ISOUIEO 
:1~+# s:~>"i SURIBIE &LI61LL W1EWK ... 

~~~,P,~> 

a cPc 

]' BEYUNU BOTI SOE 
~ ~~. OF EpSTMG PPE CA059NC 

NOIE: 1RFNCH MOLM ('W'f 
swu ec n u~x. ar ~e' ran 

S' OIA OR 1E55, INU 
w R1' t qPE I.D. fON PoPES 

cw~rzn inw ~s ov. 

PIPE CROSSING DETAIL 
N. T. 5. 

CENENf CONCFEIE 

%e IENCfH ~OF CW1&NG~ 

~r awK wu~cx 
~4' i0P SOIL (N 1.0].0) 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -~xa• srauaunu soa (ui.w. mmc c) 
coMr~crco w s' urrs 

c~ux~ cuxe 
• . TPE VA-4 

ÌXU1EL BASE 

GRANITE CURBING DETAIL 
N. T. 5 Curbgran.Erg 

1 UCN 
WMP 

STRIDS 

EHP/H91u1 
PESIIWM 

(I/t' XriOn 
RJPE tr 1' 
MT WASHFAS) 

~. 
w °~~ BAG DETAIL 

INSTALLATION DETAIL ~ f i
x. t. x 

SILTSACK DETAIL 
n. r. s. 

~: 
1. PflPAOE LONGVEIE 90EWM1t. BIAN 
N lLH OR 9MCK A16F t BfllLlt PAYIIiS 
MHEIiE PROPJSm. REFER ttl NOfE ~ IT 
ON SHEET C1. 

2 y 

yi~ 
63~ 

M u¢'o ery 

~~zy 
s'~°n 

oN~a~Yg 

awWm~~R 
wJuro s,~>~' 
6m ~i j~~. 

1 

1'-` 

~J..~ Z ~ ~ 

=Q N 2 

~~ ZC~ 
a~ 

Q 

~z ~~ 
Q O ~m 

~ wW M¢ 
Q ~ ~ 

m 

N 

vi 

r 

- .. cml o-~xl~ w 
s Wn o-~m~ ~,_, 

- ro~ pvu o-.svj ~ ~ 
awi sa. eo ~s s.. 4~ o-~n~~ 

s.e-, r~sru o-«o~~ 

iVCflall . INC. rtaM aa~~w W~/w ~Gsh o-ue 
~w~v~l 

a 
«.w.n a.o. on ismwm mui 

~ a o m ~ 
OEWATERING FILTER BAG DETAIL ago w''O` 

9EE (ORM: N. T. 5. F1taBe9Aw9 t ~ Y G ~ I a 

U q
~irc ~N im 
~ s~W $r

O>u~3 ~S 

~'A~ax.
Ae4 $4 

`;'i'`~,o i ~~is 

~~~` C 7 
FlLE: ]69JC I.tlr9 



y gy~.yyE_ 
FRPIAE k COYER TO BE EAST JOR~NI IRON 
WONNS GT. /'s OMA22fi000001 h OMA2110000 

9tl4 f/Tl SEE MOTE BELOW 
WITH 1HE WORU 'SEWFA' (3' HIGH LEfiERSJ MIusT To cMx MfH 

fAAME H COVER /4 
~~ ~ ~µH~ ADJII51' TO GRODE WRH 2 

COf1R5E5 W~%. USING flm Y 

1 Cq~R5E5 up. I~ND f 
5[s u~x. USwc 

PED CIAY SEWER BFICKS 
~ Gsr ~oAdn ixoN xaxHs U am-a 

9MOI, OOMOE1EfLL 
W@Im SIME 

I MM 

BRICK ANU SEN.EO MOft~M. lAY 
FAMIE IN NLL BEO OF IA M 

SFNEO YOFfIA. IAY 
iAAA1E IN NLL 9EDy 
p~ NORIM. 

C Y 91IX IHNG o Z4• e PREC/5T REINFORCED ONC. 
(H-20 TRAFFIC LO G) 

a~' WN. 
~ 8'-Z!' PHEGSf CME 

SECTION OR CONCflEIE BLOp( 
TMfPm IN 3 TO 4 CIXINSES 

2^t~~•~ 

WATEIRI6Hr GISK Ofl SEALER (ttPJ 
gIlNGS 

4'-D' IAN. 

D

SECTION B-B 
7p pppF OINJ pt AS SNOWH 

~ ~pryC. BLOCR OA pREGSf CONC. 
4T MIN. OIA ~4' M TO POOP 

; SUff1CIFM TO WIIHSTIND N-TO 
IbVMNG 

NOTE: 
MALL a YArXpf 4'• pP INLEf •. ... . 

i.7 nnr TOP scrnan wx 
BE SVBsfrtUlm TOP 

pN~Ri 91lHo _LQU LEVES______ _ ___ 

3fi~ 

~ _ _ t IP PFOVIOE INVEFf ~~~j. . 
mca~inco. '~+ ~' 

~„' 
.: . .i • . 

. 

,~ 
CONE SECTIONS 

SET IGM Pf. INVERT 68' 
BOTTOM (10) OF TMIK 

irv~vc~rs~ RE t~~. i?j~~ ..'~I~~~MI qEo aAY &+ICK ._,~W,~.~'~~I 2.7 /t' CRUSMm STONE .,I A J A 
'~ ELEV. OF I/8 B D Wo ox Foc[ ~5 ' ""' 

_ 

OF PIPE A 2 ~ 
SIHEfCHERS. 

~E~fNf ̂  ONCflEfE 
BPtl( 91FIF 
4wF I'/Ti 

WALL 

aJ 
m—

~ a~ ff PLAN ~~ 
~.. STORM DRAIN MANHOLE W STEP ~p~ p ro 

ui0W1c hPf RN- ~ ~': 
~, 

•; 
< 

b'. NIN.' 
N. T. 5. OANIYvbaeAy MHMQIf) 

wM iNE p018 SEMfA' IN I' NIGN M9R~ 
IEfIF1YS 

RNO LNLE 
fR~ ApfICE 

. :.,.::... 

IERIH➢10 

~iuv.) 
fi' YI 

caiq¢IE taulP r ~; P ca U91E0 Sf NE 

uwnae mrs wm aum gudr cvn 

YNIIDF 4CIIW5 %EGSi tlHC BIAWL YL1pM5 
10 & VAhNN40F 

SNpf FIFYAIpI SAVF M6MK BOOL 
wow a iaEs~ res ~xE zrm rre 

rna rcim~ 
er cscr cap a~sc ere m axach nu 

uv R c~TM it uei ranm w~ui 

SECTION A-A 
PRECAST SEWER MANHOLE 

NOTE: DETAIL WAS TAKEN FROM THE CffY OF MARLBOROUGH STANDARD DEfP1L5 

y~n~~7~~~j~~ 

1. Prior to the pre-comUudion conference, We contractor shall submit a er llow bypass 
anogemml plan to the Cily engineer. Cons4uclion shall not start until the aplan has been 

approved by the City Engineer. 

2. The can4actor shall determine the locations of existing house connections to the existing 

3. Pipe shall be Class 52 OIP (CL). 

4. BankeE SMH invert bench walls shall be provided where tha Inlet pipe slope eviceeEs lOR 
and where the change in flow diradion e ceade 70 degroae. For These SMH'z the outside 
bench shall be constructed 24' above the bottom of the inverted arch channel. 

1.) SEPPFRTOH 5 TO BE LOC~IEO OUTSIDE OF A Blll WHERE PoSSIBLE N10 THE COVER SHPL. 8E 
A YININIIM OF Z4' IN OIAMEfEfl. IF THE SEPAMT R BE INSfN1E0 INSIDE OF A BUIIDING, THE 
COVER MUSE BE SFPLEO IICHT. 

2.) THE SEPMATOR MUST BE CONSTRUCTED .WD ALLFD 0 PREVfl ACE WATER GFOM ENTERING. 

].) 1HE INVpR OF THE SEPARATOR INLET PIP HNL BE NO 55 TH41 4' PROVE lEft IJNCJYd L 

4J THE SEPMATOR SHILL BE FlLLEO WRH lEfl, lE5IE0 ANO SPECIED PRIOR TO BEINC PUT INT—~~ 
SERNCE. 

5.) THE NON CORROSNE SEEPS SHALL INSrALLEU IB' MMT. 

6J THE CIVJABER YEM MIO OUTLET M SHIN BE FEfUflNEO TO TH INSIDE OF THE 9lIILpNG ANA 
E%IFNOED THROUGH THE ROOF. 

7.) THE CHAAIBFA VENT MlISf BE GTEO f5 CLOSE TO THE TOP OF iH TANK AS Po59BLE. 

B.) PflEGS~ LONCNEfE UNIR I11 MEET OR EXCEED AS~A1 C-4]B SrINO OF 4,000 PA. 

9.) JOINT SECTIONS ON PRE CONCRETE SEPMATORS SHN.L 115E BU1YL Rll FR JOINT SERIAHT PER 
ASfM C-990. 

10.) PLL PIPE PENEfNAiION IN 1HE SEPAMTOR SHHL BE SEALED WRM HYDRAlIt1C ENEM ONLY. 

11J N.LOWABLE PIPING TEFtlAL: 

o.) NO- UB CAST IflON N1TM PROWCT PCCFF~EO CLNAPS 

bJ 5 CE WEIGM GST IRON WRH PFODUCT MCEPfm 
KEIS OR LF1D h OAKIIN JOIHIS 

c. E%fM HEAW GSf IRON WITH Pfl000Cf ACCEPTED 
GASKETS OR lEI➢ h OAKIIN JOINTS 

i ].) 1HE ACItt OF THE GAS. OIL h 54ND SEPNtATOft SHALL BE /5 SHOWN TIN FlGUflE 15 OF 48 CNR 10.21. 

GAS, OIL & SAND SEPARATOR 
N. T 5. Gas k Oil irap.dwg 

N.I.C. `~ 
REFER TO GAS, OIL &SAND SEPARATOR DETAIL 
ON THE PLUMBING DWGS IN THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. /J

z~ 

yz~ 

a3< 
y x~'o 

m? zos o 

pNiz org 

<w ~ie ~~n 

rc~~~Fx 
am .a i 

I— W 

W Z ~~ 
= Q t~ S' 

Zc7 
Q ~ O 

JZ ~o 
Q ~ ~ m 

W W M a
(O ~ 

0 
N 

J 

a 
D 

r~u 

V a O m'J~ 
1 V ~o ~'~ < n 

64a1y N31rc

~ ~ ~ o W ~ m ~WS wZ

~JrF 
O> ~~3r` 

i ~%~~ ^ 

V V 

~ ' 
RlE' 269)L1.dry 



E o n MAIN 
• • • 

Retail and Residential .~~~:~~R~~oe,e 
,. 

~;= 
. 

.,4'' 

1
f '' 

,. G-~ 

~ 
~ 

C 

- 
w'.y:~~...,-y. ~ 

t 
z° .w ~ ~Y', tii .ice_;;. " '~ ~ ~- ~~ ~ 

~_`~~^ ~— 

~A{~ 

163-175 Main Street Mariborough~'V1/"~ 

DESIGN TEAM 
DEVELOPER~~~~o~ 

im rnaxr sme 

ARCHITECT ~w~.~ E~.~,Ew~.o,.,o 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 

~reNgr~~~ ww~, ~. ~.a~.~, 

CIVIL 
~.~s~~ 
Fd.DFA6l.YMLB.^.HgpX. Y.1o1]5] 

MEP ~ o.~,,,t,~,.~„o,.,o 

LOCUS PLAN ~ 
~ 

~ 

~~~~ 
!~ 

. 

~o~ 

54a 

'~. ~~ W 

~~ F

raaECT~ocus 

j~ ~ .✓ ~ 

F ~ "'~ }. g. ,~. ~ yo ~` ~ ~~_ ^~. i~y 
'` ~ '~ ~, 

~~ - .. 

..:.. 

~.P. 
4 

d ^ ., 

' " 

SHEET LIST 
SHEET 
NUMBER SHEET NAME DATED ISSUED DATE FEVISEO CAMMENTS 

OI GENERAL 
0000 CWER SHEET 12 JIILY]019 MUNICIV~IL SRE PLAN NEVIEVJ/MPRWAL 
OS MCHRECTURAL 
A001 UNRMEA PIANSE 3~UANE FOOTAGE 12 JULY ZOIB MUNICIPPL SRE PUN REVIEWIMPROVAL 

A10D BASEMENT PIAN 12 JULY EOiB MUNICIPAL SITE PUN REVIEW/MPRWAL 
A101 GROUND FLOOR PUN 12 JULY 2019 MUNICIPhL SfTE PLAN REVIEW IAPPRWAL 

~l $ 
~ s 
~ f 

p 

W f 

A102 SECAND FLOOR PLAN 1T JULY 2018 MUNICIPrLL SRE PUNflEVIEWIMPpW~L 
A101 THIRD FLOOR PLAN 1]JULY 2018 MUNICIPAL SITE PUN REVIEW /APPpOVpL 
A70I FOURTH FLODR PLAN 1~MYPp19 MUNICIPALSITE GIAN HENEWIMPPWAL 
A105 FIFfH FLOOR PIAN 11 JULY 1019 MUNICIPNL SRE PLhN REVIEW lAPPRWAI 
A706 61%TH FLOOR PLAN 1P Jl1LV 2019 NIINICIPAL SITE PIAN REVIEW/MPRWAI 
A10] ROOF DECK 1Y JUlY ]O1B MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEW/APPROVAL 
A100 ROOFPUN 1s JULV POIB MUNICIPhL 617E PLAN REVIEW/MPROVAL 
A]OD SOUTH E%TERgfl ELEVATION ~~JULY 3018 MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEWIMPROVAL 
A201 EA6TS WEeT EXTERIOF ELEVATIONS 12 JULY P019 MUNICIPAL 6ITE PLAN REVIEW/MPRWAI 
A202 NOflTH E%TENIDR ELEVATION 1R JULY 2018 MUNICIPAL BITE PLAN REVIEW/MPRWAL 

A300 BUILDING SECTIONI 12 JULY 2018 MUNICIPAL SITE PUNflEVIE4V/APPpW~L 
AJOt BUILDING SECTIONII /2 A1LY 21Ne MUNICIPAL SITE PfAN REVIEW/MPgpVAL 
W PRESENThTION 
A320e SE Perapaclive New 1]JULY 2018 MUNICIPAL SRE PLAN flE1/IEW/MPROVAL 
~1a NE Penpectlw 12 JULY P019 MUNICIPALSRE PLAN flEV1EYV/MPROVAL 
A22L NW PorspedHe 1Y JULY]01B MUNICIPAL SRE PLAN REVIEW/MPROVAL 

"Eon.~N1i1MN1' 163-175 Main St,Marlborough 2019 

FLOOR GSF~ PARKING UNITS USE 

5[udfo' 1 Bed 2 Bed 

Bucmem 1,]31 Utlliq 

Ground 19333 495pBms Pe~all/Pi~Wng 

Second 1 ,261 0 6 ] ResiaeaHal 

Tfurd 14,776 1 ] 6 PesiAmlhl 

Fout~h 34,776 0 B 6 PubenG~l 

FlftA l~,i]6 1 7 6 NFsbenllal 

Sitth 11,600 1 5 ti PeskenOal 

Punt deck d,649 AmeMlin 

TOTAlS 97,891 435pacea 3 33 31 

TOTAL UNRS 6) 

Z N/C; E3 Compa[t dal Whkh 15 are Ynndem ipaces~~ 36 Full Hof whlth 17 are eantlem tpa[es~ 

Y

r 
~ 

W 
W

= 

w 

O 

JDLA120180 

~.. W:. 

G000 



`` `~ 

r`~ qe;: t 
~. ..? ~'r?r1rr I 

~..~ 
~~I~+r~m~IW~ 

UNIT 601 (]bed) 

11095E 

UNIT fiO](26ed) 

11135E 

NIT BD6 (tbetl 

X83 SF UNIT 6U6 (lbetl 
UNIT 60fi (ibetl 

~qD SF 

SNIT 60](3betl) 

959 SF UNIT 301 Abed) 
~~~ SF
O 

UNIT X02 (2bed~ 

~~f3SF ~ NIT 300 (16eJ 

NIT ]05 (ibetl) 

]64 SF O 
UNIT 30)(36etl) 

NIT ]O6 (lbetl 9485E 

Grc FSn SgrTc 
.~dovn, Aln oixiu 

T~ 9~~m~~1
`^^'~bR•"~d"'^'°" 

]64 SF 
]635F ]40 SF 

UNIT603 (ibed 

]fi3 3F 

COpRIDOR 

UNIT ]D7 (16e 

F 

CORRIDOR 

UNIT B'1](fbetl) 

1166 SF 

El 

SNIT 611 ('IEetl) 

8]15F 

LEV 

UNIT 810 (]betl) NIT 609 (s~uE ) UNIT6oB (36etl) 
904 SF 5245E ~p525F UNIT ]~4 ~3bed) UNIT]t3 (36ed) 

D 

NIT X12 (eludi 

60]SF 
O 

NIT 310 (1be0) 

ASS SF 
NIT 308 (26ea) 

F

PriVale TerRce ~ 

355 SF 

crate Terrace PrivaR Terr r ec! 

]055F 3 SF 

o Ppiv. err 

>65F 

o wte Terrete r 

215E 

1114 SF 1111 SF UNIT 311 (1betl 

6]65F 

NIT]08 (1betl) 10815E 

]J25F 

,,, 

. s 
~' ~ 

/1 SU(TH FLOOR 
U 1H8'~1'4' 

O THIFO FLOOR 
1/16'.1'-0' 

Privele Palio Priwk Palio Privele PMio P~Ivafe Patio Priwte Palio P~ivale Palio 

X46 SF ]995F SIB SF 52B Sf 7$5 gF 452 SF 

NIT 303 (lbed) 

.3 

v~

z B 
~ F 

UNIT 601 (3Eetl) 

1fO55f 

UNIT 60R (]bed) 

11 /U &F 
NIT 603 

UNIT 604 (tbetl 

]835F NIT 606 Abed 

NIT 6Gfi (1bM) 

]40 SF 
SNIT 50]~1betl) 

855 SF UNIT 201 (2Cetl) UNIT IG]~26ed) )~O SF UNIT 304 (lbetl UNIT ]06 (3hed) UNIT 206 (26etl) ~+ s 
(ibetl) 

]6]SF ~fi45F 
11005E 11115E 770 SF 1105 SF 13745E ~ 

W f 

CIXtPIDOlV COflRI00R .~. 
~Y STNR Y2 

b' 

UNIT 611 (3betl) 

1114 SF 
11NIT 6tD (lbetl) NIT 611 (1Eetl NIT fiO9 ~~betl) 

X33 SF 

UNIT 608 (26etl) 

10955E UNIT 31](lbetl) I1NIT~1i (26ed) 

UNIT 311 (tbetl 

6BS SF ~ NIT 210 (lbetl) 

UNIT 309 (ibM 

~635F ~ 
UNIT 20](SEetl) 

IT 30B (tbed) ~OB13F ~ W~~~~SF NIT51l (zluElo 

644 SF 

6]S SF NIT510 (1betl 

]SS SF 1o995F 11115E 6BS SF ]40 SF Z Q 

Q 
ap 

'~^^ y 6~»S M:Y~ wrwomu~x X010 Q LL 
/1 FIFTH FLOOR 
U 1/16'=1'-0' 

r15ECON0 FLOOR u 
1118'.1'-0' 

WtTyj~ Ewa GiwM Ld Ld " Sa cJ~ 401 iaW~ 
A 4V' A GR 1 MTV .Y fi5F 

L1J W 

Q Q 

H ~ 

~ a ~~ 
g E 

~ ~~ 
rot.~.t zoi 9 ~ of 

UNIT001 (3betl) 

11093E 

UNIT J02 (2bed) 

11135E 

NIT 401 ~1 beC 

]635F 

NIT<06 (16ed 

]645F 
NIT 606 tbed 

~ 
UNITd01 (lbed) 

949 SF ~ 

PMKING 

w 
Y 

• 

~ 

-_ 

UNIT 60<~1Eetl 

]635F 
140 SF 1 

HI 

IINRd1d (26ed) 

111J SF 

UNIT<1](3betl) 

11115E 

611 (16ed) 

6]65F 
NIT610 gibed 

NIT409 (tbetl 

~~25F 

UNITd08 (26ed) 

10866E 
RETNLA 

E. yLCING ~ 

(~ RASM 

~~

i
NITd12 (lbed) 

155 SF u CYCU REfNLB 
6~fi 5F 

AOO rFOURTH FLOOR .~ . ••~:. ~ GROUNO~FLOON ~ • . . •. •. . . • 
U 1/16'= 1'-0' 1/18• • 7•-0• 



.:;._ 
:~ . ~ ; 

~~:~ 
~~~~v 

Orc CM Squs 
.udora. AIR OINIU 

T. 916-1]61615 

(1 ~~ t 3~ ; 4~i (5 ( ~ i i 
`T ~,• 

wwYA'nvardi~w~m~ 

P X1.7 12T8~e 13.2 ~3.5~ 4.1~ ;4.7.51 ,4.9 i5.2~ 
~ ~ ~ 

rc-cur I 
I

rc ~ s.am~ .i ' i~vr 
, 

yr ~ , 

~ 

_ 

~'~ 

.. 

' 
_— 

I

' ~-~'~ 
J

~~~ 

—'~_ 
~~~~ __ I• I I I I ill ~ ~ 

1 1 I I ~ ~ I ~~~~~~~ r------ --- --I- _- ' 
i I 

, ~ ~ ~, ' ~'" 

___—_~ __--~ _ 

-- ~ >^ 

i I~~{ i

I I I I I I 
I a'~ux~awaveurdxp a ~ 1 

e 
~w o0 

~ 

~ 

B --- 
~ 
I i; I ~ ~ i 

-' ~' ~- - - ~- - --I - - - 
~ 

- -- - - ~ ---- 
~ i i 

- I- - -- - -I- - --- - 
1 ~ 

- -I I- - -- 
i~ ~ I 

i 
I .-~.., ~ 

~ _ ,.. - -'-- - - ~ - -I- - I - -I ~ --- . L'=~=--- ~ ----- 
i 

t 
N 

I1
_ . ...._ ... ___.. .... ....'_-~ _ _ _..._ ._ ...._. _ _........_ _ - ~ ' 4 ..I....._ _ ..._...._._.. 

., 
6

~.o~aE ,~u«,a~~o~No, 

I 4 1 1 ~ 
~.. N ~ I

1 ~ ~ I 1 1 

I- 

i 

I ~ 1 ~ ~~' ~ ~~~~ 
-- 
~---+ i 

N

— - ]~ - — C --- E I I i
I I ~ I I I ~ I I i I i I ~ ; I~ ~ b ~ g r 

,~,~. ~.a~Eo w~ow~. E ~.~ ~ ~ ~ i i i i ~ I ~ ~ 
I 

~ ; a 

FULL XtlOHf ~ ~ C.7 I < I 
_ . . , 

I 

... ,. .... . _.. 

I

.' 

I ( I w~Hn _ 
,I .... .. 

__ 

~ ' 1
v 

Z

~O

I ~.. 

~ • ~ I ~'. sraaxi 
I ` 

I ' 

i i I~ i Q[o 

i 
~~ 

~ -I'--~ Di 
~ 

I. 

~ F

D. ~ 

~ ~•~'-•~• '- - '~ 
~ '~ 1'~ ~ _ ~ o~ uEC~ICnL ~i 

--G- 
°" — 

— J---- ----- 

I 
UNITSTOFAGE 
D ~ 

--- -, 

~ 
ELEV. I ELEV. ~ 

~ ~ 
----- -- - — - 

I ~ 

— ! —

~ 
I UNIT STOflP!'E ~ ~ 4 I i ~I 

O I Ii 

~ 

i

~ ~ ~ ~ ,fir 

1DLAI 201967 

J w 
&IILMNO STgiAGE WFTEfl /SPNKLR . . .. .. . ......._Q............... _' -O" ".......... ... .__..o._ _ .. _ _... ... _...._ _ _~ _ 

_~T __ 
~ ~I TNK 

__F' _ ~. .~. '" I__t~ " _ _ __ - - - - -. . _ . .I _..._'__ _ _-

-T~ 

.I'"I _...~"' I~ -

D~S ~ I I I ~ ELEV. MACH. ' ELECO E ~ ~ o ~ I I I ~ i 

I 

~ 
~ 

~ ; 
CRAWL SPACE I~ I ': ~ I I I l~ePiuu~ew ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

i' - 
_~=_ —= I ~----Tt -- ~ -- 

~ , 
I I 

~ ~ ~ ~~ 
~ 

~ 61SEMENT LEVEL 

"°~"'~~ 
'~W 

A100 



'~ 

~~ 

1 ~ v 

~~ ~rl 

~ ~ 

i j

~\~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
~Y 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 

- 

I~i~ Ci'~ 

Iry

a 

~~-- 

i 

~ 
~~ 

~;~
~\ 

~~~ 

- 

\ 

~` 

~~~ 
.~~ 

~~ 

, 

~ -1II'~ 
~~i\~ 

,~ 

-~ 
~ 

~ 

illi~ ~ 

~ 

'I 

.~n,~. 

D O~ 

~~i

m 

~~ 

m 

7 

"...~"a.'~~ v .te a 

Q m D ~ m w m m m I m 0 m y m I m 

I ~ \ 

~ a [~7 [~9 \ ~~ 

\ 
~\\\\\\ 

D \\\\\\~~; r~....au.aw~m~. 

~• ~ O~ __ _ [~ 
E7 [~ 

m~ ~ 1 1 0 0 a m o m o ~~ o _.~ 
~ ,m ~ o 0 

O O 
m ` ~~ ~~~~i ~ _ 

~ ~ ~ ~r~aii~~~~ri ~~ ~ '~— `~ 

_~~ ~ ~-- 

~ ` I~BE~'~, ~~'~IN~~II I~~ ~ ~` 

.. .... w~'v ~~~ .,. ..~ o. ~ ~. D 

~ii ~. 

• 

~ 

~ a,If

. 

~ 

• m o a m 

;~ 

o 
~~9iili19e9~~~ e3 0 ' 

~I}~ m D 

~ ̀~~ `1~~~ ~ 

,\\~\ \ ~ \~ ~~ 

0~ A ... . . .0, ~ ., 

o v ' 1 



xs~wluww.luti~ 
Orc EM Squs 

amwa.xu oixw 
z. sre-~mwn 

,,.,,.k . ~..~~a 

mss' — - -- -- 

3 —_ V-

~ i i ~ 

~ ~ I ~ 
.. ~ ~ ~ ~ , 

b 
"~ 

~~~~FE ~ ro ~~w~ 
Piiwle Pelu y~ I ~ I FO Fib Pala ~ ~~Ie Pel~ 0 

CN WP UODEP ~ ~ ' 

i 

.APE 
i ~ ~ ' R--. 

. ... .. . .,_,~-~— .. . . i . ~.. 
~ , ~ , 

~ I ~I 

I1 ~~ I
~ivNe Pala i pO ~ Rinla Palo ~I ~ ~FNale Pelo 

ii I ~ I i 
z ~ 

~EanuH~reor~uvc 
ua 

~ i i i 

~I 

A 
~ v 

~ 

~ 

A 

~~~~m 

e ~ ~I 
G ~ ~ ~i 

'~~` ~~~9iiii 
~, 

, ~ 
~ 

Imo_

'~

a 
~ 

~~~ 

—r,~n~ 

~I ~ ~ 

7 [000~a9i000 ~ ~ muuue 
uuuuum ~ ~I 

~ 
~~ .~, ~ 
-~-try. 

W ~ 

,~~~T~'~r=~2~¢

~~ 

Pier!` 

~ 

~a~~' 

Rrr 

~L~.L'.~.ri 

~ 

'fir.' 

y ~~CCi~CGiii7C~C~ _ems., 

. ~ 

~~~ 

I 

~~ 
a+ 

~~ 

~ 

.~~ 

~~ 

~ 

---- ~; 
i ~~ 

F W

'~CJ Z 

g 

0 

LL
0 z 
0 
U 

~ k W 
Y 4 ~ 

7DLAI 2019 ~ 

A1~2J 





aqy-~' 

f^' 
} 

.w.answm~~r~.r. 
orcnm saa. 

.P (` j ~31 ~~ ~ 4~ 

~ 

ty1 (6) '~ ,_r ~ T ~ 
~ommal6]5 

(; ~) 
r 

~ 

~ 

~ 

a-ew• ~2~„ r.-it rs".sjx a:;j 
aver?~ - yr ve~ 

I ~ I I ~'w

(a';~~a.s~;---~f5'z; 
~ r ~~ sa+r~ 

~ 
f ay.• 

i ~ ~ ~ 

' I I IIm Y 

~ 

I 

I : I 1 1 1 

I I ( I .. 

~vn 
I ~ I I i 

i 

l m ~x .uix 
arcs 

. ...._.....__...._—_—~ 

~ 
i 

~ 
i 

..... '__'_'_'_'T'___ 

~ 
t 

.....__._.......— 

1 I 
~ ~ 

i I (
~ ' 

I ~'I ~ 
' ~ ~ 

~ 
~ 

.. 
s

f ~ ~ 

rB ---. ..__ ' ._I _1 __ _ _ i 

i 
_..._ I.-- ~ - - ---- ___ 1 i - - ~ ~-- ~ - -- ~---- - 8 

•- s 
,_ ~ 

i , 
' ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
i i 

__ 
L pLL $ 

- - - - 

f 
~ 
~ N

- ro ~ 
W

5 
g 16.6 

~B2)- ~_. ~ 
; -• `• 
` ~ 

- 

- - 

---. 

......... . 

. ..... .. _. ....... E~ ._ i . 

~ _.__ ._- - -...-- - --- - ~ - 

...... ..... .. I

~---- - ~~ :;~ ~r . _ ..1 .. .- 

._.. .. _ . ,- ~.~.. 

' 
~ n-P--- -. ..._ 

__ .. . _ _ .. i

- - — - — - - _ _-- z~:a - - — 

i , 
.. 

~ - - - ~- ~ - ]I I 

..- -- -- . . .... 
i 

.. . ' . - ~ ~~ 

(C 

`` 

m 
0 

-- -- 

--- .. ..... 

-- 

----- 
- --. _ 

------i---
UNIT/01 (30etl) 

110BSF 

I 

----------- t 

~ --uTios 
R 

lineal 
11136E 

--~ 
i 

I 

..-- ~--I— - 

— ~ --- 
~NITAO]~betl~ 
I 7W~ 

I 

--- 

------r' 

I 

--- ---- 

------- 
UNIT~06 (1EM) 

7W BF 

i 

---- --_ 

i~—~---
UNITOUe (Shetl) 

~ ]4G 6F, 

------------- 

--r--------z 

~ 

UNITCO](REetl) 

949 SF i 

------g81 

~ 

— - ~_.., 

N ~m

'~ 

..J 

~ 
w 

.... 

'- a
a 

w 

~ 

~ 

D 2 - ryr~~r 

e
~ 

_ ~ 

---~- 

~ 
~ 

- ---.... 

W~ 
~ 

: ... 

~ 

C7 

~ 

' 

~ 

I I 

UNIT ~Od I16eA) ~ 
]635F 

~ 1 1 ~ 
~ ~ 
I i 

~ ~ 

- -- 

Y 

E'3 £~~ 

J a

IL 

~ 

' ,~,,,. wsm 

~ ~ 

~ ~ i m o u s i2 
i~ c RRiooa ~ i 

I e' 
I

r_'~.~. ~w

roew 

1 ~------ -- 

l 

~ ----- -~ 

...... .i e..t ... 

OE

~ 
""` 

_~ _- - -~.-~ 

..... .. ~. 
QE

I 
_ ... 1 . 

_ _ "—_ ~ 

.. ~. 

--- -1

;..... .. 

i ~ - -- 

w' 
.wi ~ 

i

~~;-------- 
N i u ' ~ i I ~—` 

~ i 
j 1DLAI 20191`+ 

~ 

~` 

I 
UNRl1{~3bedJ 

111~SF ~ 

R 

IINlT d1]~]bed) 
11115E 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 

~ 
NIT/1l f~~dlW

~ 6]63F 

I

~ 

UNR <1t (1b~ 
8]B SF 

~ 

I 

~NIT41a (1betl~ 
1555E 

' 

~:
i IJNR<9~ibed~~ 
~ ]32 SP 

~ 

' 
UNIT/08 (]betl) 

1~665F 

„` 
~, E

Ne
~ 

~ 
~... 

! ~,e,~5~, 
._...- - ~ -~ - 

~ i 

L...-- - - i - - - - — 

~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ I ~ I ~ 

1.1 FOURTH FLOOR 

sr~;a 

A 104 



_. ... _, ...5.. ... 

i !

T ~. 

.....~..~_;.::.1 

l 

- \2) 

P

1 3~ 
~~., 

~ 4 ̀ 
~—~ (5 1 i ..1

i.. 

, 

~7

- 

., 
~p

,~mwo.nu aixiu 

a.~r
~.F..nvrw~o~su 

M.,. ,..~.... 

lt~ 
i 

2.8 ~ (32~ ~3.5~Y
~_~~ , s.-r I

4.~~ `5~2~ 14.ZB e (49~'

, -e v' ~ :r yr 

! I 

i

_ 

- 
_ _ 

:' 

i ~ 1 

i ~ I I I ~ I i I ~ I I I 

i i ' ~ ~ ~ 
(~ I ( I I ' j ~ ~ 

~ :

I ( I ~ I I ~ I I 

~ 

I 

I 

I i 

~ ~ 

I ~ 

~ ' ~ I I I ~ 

~ 
~ ; 

I _ .. -

rO 

w N 

b 

~BJ2 S

r^\ m 

._ 

._ _.._.._ 

o 

_ _ .... . .. _ ... .. ....... ~ 

~ 

'(~ 

... .... ....... ._._. ... _ ., 

- 

__ r - ;~ 
~~ 

~ ~ 

_ .. .. .. ....__ 1.... ~ 

i 

.. .. . .... ..... _ 
I 

._ 

~ ' 

.. .. __. ...._ .. 

~ 

'''°' I j''' 
~^'~ I

i-. 18.9 - - R — ..... — - i-. _ ... ~ - — - ---- - .. -- -~ F- .. . - - — - - - ~-- '-I' 
~ 

-- ~ - ~~ — - -- - - -- - — - --...._ 
i C =-~~ -- UNIT601 (1betl) 

11055f 
~ UNR 60Y (Ybed) 
J[ 1110SF 

IlMT6dl ~iWtl) - - 
7623E 

- UMT6W ~1CeC) 
7W SF I

- - ~NITSaT(16ed~ 
~643F 

-[1NIT6➢~l7EeAT 

~ ~ ]~O SF 

- —t UNITWTI~~1-- — - l 
BSS SF ~ 

~s — —

b~ 

i ~ i ~ Z 

S
e 

^\ ex(s iwe 
I 

~w 

~ j 

i 

~ 

/ 

lC+•~f ~ ~ 

, 

Al03 
owaw 

b
~ ~ 1 ' _ I ' _ 

-x 
2

---- 

~ 

w ~..... 

~ 

_ _—_ ~ ~ 
_ 5'-Y is' r 

r ,• 
~ i C RIDOR 

y~ npi 

~ ~~ s.r se,z 
~ 

~ I ~ 

i 
le->>vr ~ r 

_.. _ . ... _~ 

TAI ~ ' "" ~ 
~ 

SiAIRM I LLI
4

I Ifxa~+ 
` ` Y 

ti

owew ""~" 
IWar 

i IOF 
Q ELEV m 

~~ 

~ 

~ 
ELEV, 
~ 

i 
k

_ 
LPL 

:~~—n _ 

- r - — 

_ T_ _ _ _ 
..... F . . 

~ 

jI 

I 

..... 

I 
~_ 

—I_ Z 

1DLA120196~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
~ 

~ ~ o~ i ' I 
UMT61~(26etlr 

111d8F ~ 

UNIT 61f (]beE) 

'~ 11115E 

UryIT 613 (sludle) 

BN SC 
UNIT 6t1 (1bM) 

6]S SF i 

UNIT 610 (ibed) 

155 SF 

~. UNIT 6U9 (i Detl) 

I ~ ]52 SF, 
1 
I

UNIT 608 (Rbed) 

1085 SF 

y~

~. FWC6 I 

e~ 

~ ~ Ew1s 

4 
E\

_. . ..... _ _. ~ . .... -- - - - .. - _ _ .. _..... ---- _. .._ _ ....._ ... _ 
"` ~' 

~ - -- - -- - - 
~ 

- - .. -- 
i i 
- - - - — - ~ - - - - - - .._....... _. - 

i i ; 

~~~ i
+ 
~ 

I. _ 

~ 
I 

i . ! . . 
~ 

~ ~ ~ 

~ ! 

i 

~ 

~ 
Rnuiw 

l.~ FIFfH FLODR 
L' 1/8'.1'-0' 

- ~' I O F 
1 V 



f~~,fi-
e 

} r ;

z ~~Y.~:~. 

ar eMswn 

~', 

C,~ ~,:~) l`J 
r j ~ 
i 

X2.8) ~ i 

`;` ~Z~ !3~ 

`lam

~:4.,; t̀ 5 ~ 

l~ ~ ~4.;.~5, ~4.9~ 

~ ~ `i`~ ~ 

`~ (~ 

_,_--r+---~ 
j 

,---. 
(7 1 

; 

.~m.a.eu oinio
~ ~. ~s aHrox~s 

r

I~~ I ~~ ~. ~~ ~ I 

1 L~~_.~ ~' —~ 
~ 

~~~ ~ 
I 1 

I 
! I I I I 

I it 

' i ~ 
~~~~.~ ~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~J~~~~~-

~, ~ I I 
~ 

~ I I 

1 

i 
~ 

I I I 

I ~ I I I 
I 

~ ~ I ~ I I I

~ I ~ 

I 
~ i ,

~ 

~ ~ 
I

f 

i 
Ii ' 

-° 

` 
o 

~ Y
0 8

r-, 

w F

I .I..... 

' ~ 

I

~ I I I I ~ I I I ' ~ ' . I i i ~ ! ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ i j i , s 
~_l_ _ _ i _ ' I_ ~ r _ ~ I i ~- 4— — ' - -- 
/ 

+- - -F- - - - - -+- - ia.s~ --j - - ---- — ------ - ---- ----- ~— -- —
.. 

~ 

' ( ' ~ I ~ I ' 

-n tm 

I... 
_ ._.. . 

~ - - - - --I - - - -UNIT6D1 (1~I - ~ - - ONITiO'T (T~edr - - 1 - - - - K"86! ~i6 de ) - - - - -OWTfiOI ~(1~ed) 11NIT 606Itbed) UNIT ~O6 1beE) 

1108bF, x Iit]SF ~ ]83 SF ]B]SF ~ ]845F i ]<O SF 

I I I I I I ~ 

I

I

U T6U] (]brd) - 

i 9595E 

I 

,~ 

-- - --
- - ~ '- -

~ z 

~W 
%~ \ us.. I _ 

e m~ie- isavr a•-s 

y
b E ~ ~ f 6

+a-~vr s- eva ~ -e im .. ~v.+ur 5-Y 6-E VY 11 ]V' S 5-]4~ 

1 
~ a 

~ 

.._ 

~ r.o n' S'.x e u'-ot/P e

~ ~ awa.. ~ ~ - --

~ ~ tee.. ~ 

I UNR 61I~(3bed) ~ 

i 71fi6 F ~ 

n e - 

- 

i 

lIMT611 (1 M) 

BTi S 
i 

- 

~ ELEv. ~ ELEV 
0 

OWG ~ 

UNITH0~2 
~ I 88/9F~ ~ 

~ 

UNIT 809 (s P b? 

Si45F 

W

T 

I . .I.. . 

i i ~ i Iwav 

UWT606 (]b~d) 

( 1a5 SF i 

E~ I 

~ 

Eµ. ~ 

O

ti ff

X

(n 

1DLN 2U19~ 

I 

~ I ~ ~ ~ 

i 

I 

I ~ 

~ ~ Fw% 
I I 

~ ! 

i 

~~ 

~ I 

~ ~~ 

i 

~ I ~ 

~ ~y

_ 
D O~ 

—+ate I 
O ~ D 

—+wp 
~ I 

~~ 
O D 

—+. 
O 

. . . .. . . . 

+ ao A! 
........ . ... . .... . . 

~ 

I ... ............... . 

O 

.. 

❑ ❑ —I:;-
.. ,.~. . 

ew«+r 

.._l i i I 

~' 
' 

I ~ I i I i 

~ sixr 
ire • r-0• 

~A106 





D
 C 

g 
€ 

5 
'
 g

 
e~

 ~
~ 

~~
~~

z~
~~

 
3~

~C
~ 

Ga
 s

 
~~

~'~
 ~

 rm
~r

ta
re

r 
~~

w
e 

W
ao

+.~
 

_ 
~ .
 

., 
S 

~ 
a 

~
 

~ 
~ 

~ 
? 

Sa
o 

'~a
~a~

x ~
~ 

~~~
=E 

~ 
...k

 
E

o
n

 M
A

IN
 

.,
 

.
.
 
.
 

.
. 

; .
,~

 
i 

~
 

4 
4

g
e
G
.
 

e 
¢E

°4E
~~

e~
~e

s~
ca

~~
 —

 
R

O
O

F 
P

LA
N

 
~ 

~
..

..
 

a ~~
5 

2 
~

 
'A

 
~

~
"~

~
 

a 
8

1
6

3
1

]5
 M

a1
n 

54
ee

~
 

M
ei

lC
oi

ou
g~

. M
A

 
, ,

 
.+.

~.~
. a 

, .
 

~
 ~

_
 

..
 

~ 
w
~

 
..
. 

v
—
 

u
 c

 n
 

..
..

..
..

._
 
.
 ::

..
..
..

. .
..~

 



._ ._ 
R~1 hN Rif If ilk :/7 ~~C~ IS ~1 h71 1711 C1: hN R~1 X711 
fl f! lE 7E :1~1~1~ i! ~F 1~~I Ii: i! 1! ~11~ 
YY PY MY MN e~iJ~GI MY MY IJ ~I L1:— M4 M7 1011 

.h Ii ~1 M1 A I~~~I~il~ ~I  hA hil 17 ~~C1, R~1 ~1 1711 
E -. 11 f! 1! ~Eg_~~~~1 ~~-: 1F 1! II It IF, - YF 1! 111 
1 44 My :1l9 M9~-~.~p~,p 6~~.: ___@V M4 X711 E17- MY W4 Ii l~ 

-=~ is _ _ - - ~_ 

6~1 -I~~1 R~ Ril ~71~C~ 6~1 -.:6~ ~7 ~~C~' ~,~ 6N - 711 
11-11 lI1E alF - _~E 11111! 1FiF -.11 ~~ 
MY P4 

,1~F
_M9 NM. :~i 1~L~~ Y9- M9 -... . .17 ~I L1 _ M9 tYY -~i ~~ 



~~ 

. . .. ~., 

~' v 

1f~ 
~I~ 

~' 

II _ ;: .• 

A -~~ 

~~ 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIV 

~ 

.G~ i,~~i~~~l!~~!.,I II 

~i•lI Rtl 6,II h~ I~8 G~ If ~1 R11 611 I■II li li ll, 7[ "1F ~ 
--- 

. . 

as ~i ~F if ~ iF IE■ l[ ___________ 
— MY MY My MY MY ..~_ ... Y N 

R~1 ISr R~1 h~1 R.1 R~1 ~1 
_ o ,,.,..„. 

- ~~=~F 
1711 

'~ 

C1 YY M4 ,M91-IMY,■Y9IMY-^RY= 

- ~~~~~~~ 
D 

l~II 
.. . Ii11C1 

IE - ~FaIF _'_'lE'-'1~y,■YYIM9-~Qq 1'9 - YY =. YY 

e~ 

.. 

Re ne Ra —''" ~tinc~ 
~'~II 

ti n ee 
EI M11 Y11 

aRa' 
N9 1!Y 1!Y - YY= -1lY 

_~~~~~~~~I III 
ul . iu~ .:~ 
I:- ~~.~~ 

r ~ I ~I~ ai~11 
~~,7 ~~E~~Y4IMY~—~~MY~YY~YfI 

~E~lf~lf_— _1E~IE-iE~ ,. 

. ..: 

■--~l~~ o, a 
~~,~~ 

o~ ~ ~ 
. . ■ ~' 1,~~„~, 1 
. ..- :~ 

F~-_-
~.. ., 

• O '. IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII'llllll(Illlllllllli~!~■■-'-~ IIIIIIIIIIIIII Illlllllllllln 

__~~~~~~~~~o~ll r 
.M9 ~ • M9,M9 YY. ii ii 

I 
~~~~~~f=2=- a 

~eemenea~ -
~vvMYaMfEIYw~,ii,-,u,■■ 

o~~~~~~~ 
~~ ~~ e+~ne~eae~n~ 

E ~E~i[ ~1~ .. . 

~~~~~~ l 
~6i1h i1~h~1IR 

~1~1o0,~,001■■■ -- ~QY~Y~P9R9 ii ii 

__ 
„ 

~ 

~ ~~ iiii° ~~;~ 
~~on~~~~~no~~~ 

—1 

1 

~~ 

~~ ~ ~ .., r ~~ 
~~ - i ~' 

•~~~~ om 
~~ 

u n i 
. ... 

~~--.~ —• 
O 

p 
~ ~ 



___ 

a a _. . .. 

II III it II ~ r
~~~~~~~~~~~■~~~~~~~~~~~LI~~~~~ 

_ 

- 1~~ 1~~~~ r I.■■r.~~~r~ ~~r~~i~~~~~ 

~. o 

~ ~ v' ~' v 
e 

II II II `I~'I IIiJ ~ 
~~~~~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

_ f

■~~~~~■N~■~W~~~fl~■~1~11~~~~~~■N■~Il■~■~II~~~ r ~ . S~w~w~~L"~~fl~E'7~~'~GJl~~'.'~' '~',il~~'~:~~~~~~1~~~~~~ ~' ~'~'~~~J~~JI 
11711!1 

'IJ 

='1i.1 If~1„h~i~l7,I~~~=,IfVlli~1 11161 _ hild~l 17~~~~ IfdN~1 ~7~~~1 —'Rilli~l~l7~I~1~—'If~'R~'17~IC~= If~lf~1 /7111'1= 6i1Bi1 

~+~i' II fib _ Y9 M9 MY ~Ii 1~0% = 11Y Y9~1 IIEI ='YY Y9,1 ~~E~ _IY9 Yf~1~~;~~E1 — Y9 YY ~;~~GI = Y9~MY IO.UEI ~1My @N11~11E1 =~vy 

"~ 17~IC~= 

I IO~Ii~I='Y9IM4.:N9~ ... .ID1161~ 

lid 11 ~1 hit ~171~C~: - R~If 
~~E lF~l~~l~l~.

~1~17~~C1: -Phil lids 
II 

17~~C~: --- aI1~I~~t ~9~~i'1:—@Ifs li~~~7~~C1 
i[ig ~~~~1l~ 

_. 
_ 
~If i1~,F~1~17~~C~ 

~[.iE I~~~IES=1=1E.i[~i111~iP_;~E 
~Ifd 1Y~~/71~i'1'_ 51Y i1 RAC 

lE€I 
• 

li
— ~.YYIl9~1~1~IC1 

~lE 
~YYY9'~~~7~~E~e—=1`9MSI~~'~~Ci= 

c1~~~1E=== lllll~l~~~~[~_~1E 
N9Y9ia~i~~G1 M9MY IS~~EI _ImYYM9~~01~616_ ~M ~9 

.•,.; 
. . 

@• 
I

17 
~7~11~ 

~~C~_ li 
lE 

;YYIY9. 

~i h~1 
lE 

h~1~~711 
~E _. 

C1 
~~II IF 

~If~ 
ly ifs 

~ 

~7 ~If 
I~~~~f 

~7~=~6i111 i1 ~7~~~~C=~S ~7~~C~~=S~l 

MY~I;~~E~_ ~ ~— 
NE IEi~~~~~~E -._ lf~~~~1~1p 

~My~YN~ 
.. ~ 

~M9 ~.~ Y9~~~~~C~;_ ° M9 

R~~17~~1f~li~~17~-~ 
_IE iE~1~~11i~~iE 
~ 

iE lE 
.. .. ~IO~~E~I 

_ 
~ I~IIiG~~_ ffi ~M Y MY~ I~I~EI~_ -- m y Y9!= ~'~~~E~~_ ~ ~P ~M Ii ~1 E10— o —1'~I L10=I~1`9 Y9'I 

-~If~I~~t€~~711~C1_ 

~ 1Frev YS~I ~..~i11~4~s . I3 

_`Ii 
I~l~l[ic 

~1 /~~1i~~7~~C~ 17~~C1p— 

~~~~_EI~ 

Rif` 

~ . 

~R~/~~ 

I Q9~P~~IIS~~~IB_I~Y9 

If~6~~~7~IC1•p _'Ri1 6F R~~~7~~C~• 

Yf̀I ~9 1;1~E~ 

1711C1= 

'1=!QiY — 
11 ~1 hil 6~~IO 

~~~17~~1_~QN ~ 
~If ~1 R~t = ~7~~C~ 

Y4 ~~ ~I=~~G~_ . :I P9~~OIILIE=~P~ ~ _ ~ __ . .. ~ I _. r

r~y \~ ~1E lE~ ,- ~lE IE Q~ ' ,lf lF~ ~'—~lE lE~ I ~~i E'1F~ I=~lE ~[~ I=IIlE 1!I ~ ~~ 
~i~l~~~ ~- :~M91lY~~I'~=~M9IY9Q~~I'~ 1Y9IY YQi'~'~=~Y9Y 9~~~'~=~M4:PY~~'~= ~M9My~~'~=~~M9IM9~I~~ ~~ 

_ __ _ n ~ ~ ~ n u _ - ~ - ~~ 
~ n 

m0 

0 ~ 0 
1 



f'~ ~ ~~~ 

.~,.iw,,.i ry:, 
un ~ s~ 

.wa~a,nu oisiu 
T.9I8-1i6}~5 

mwbn.endninf~mo . 

` B2 B.6 8.8 . C

~ 

.9 ~ D3 ~ 

i i i i i D2 ~ f 

~/F~/~~-jj1

I I ~I_ —_ _ -~_—_ r —I-T- I I I 

i

1— _ _ 
I

— _ ~ - - ROOF~9TAIq__ _S l~ 
461'-B~1 

~ f 

I I_ 

I

I I I 

I

I m O ~ 
h 

_[_ __- _ 
I I I 

{-----{- 

I 

I I ~ 

i

- 
_ NOOF DEC 

_ ~ 

ae r 
W

i i i 
I 

_- _ ~_ _ Y 

i 
nE AE

_F S
-J%TH FLOO~ 

43C- 314' 

W0.gxclEic~clt I I ITT 

E 
NR PIAN I I I 

~ I I " G
~ ~ 

Z
OI 

~- _ L 
~~ + ----I I

_ _ _ FLOOR ~ 
428'-812' 0

F 

~ ~isnuowu~rortew.a ~~ ---~__~~_-I ~~.I_ I ~'~'°~ I 

_ _~ ~ _ L 1 I ~ 
I 
I R

I ~ w
a

~~.~Tr I~R 

(n

Z 'L ~a ~~_ 

a uEwmNc. w~u uuasc~ I 
~ — ~E~~~s ~ I ~ I 1 1 ~ 

~ 

L ~ ~ 

A1B'-91/~ 

~ 

tout. wiu ~~ _ —~= 
I I 

~_~ ~ ~—~ I 
— µ=~_. 

I I I p

I I g S, P
_ 

_ THIflD FLOop 
aoe-a~ B 

~~ m 

_ / ~1(=~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~. ~ ~* ud~ I I I 5
i b 

~ ~ c

JDLAI 2019 _ ~e~se€ o~w.0 i~cu _ _ 

'I IrMic ~w
or000xs ~ I I I I I 

~ ~~ 1 ~ Pprvuvfexce 

•vex~osaa~oevuue —I 'If — .' 
~L LLL—~ ~ ~i '- 

I____` 

~' 
i _ SECOND3?~ 

93-d -p . 

~=~_~ _ 
~ 

o 
~~1~~_ L~ ~~~u I I ~ GROUND FLOOfl f~ 

- —991. 1_~ ~ ~— •' =1 
_ 

~, s~Exuvemucuru I - I — i— L L ~ — 

~~ ~ i—~ ~ —~ ~ ~~~l—~ ~ ~—~ ~ ~~~ L ~— ~~~—I—.~~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~owW,aeronxo-I

~ 

• 

~ 

~I'

~ — =7~~~ ~ ~~ ~m we ~ixiio~ssrew 
iNc 

f-~ 1 I I ~-I I~ I I~ I i-~{ -TI-T_I I I_ I I I—T~{ III-~—~I I~ —{ II I=~ I ~I I I=1 I ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~—II I-111=~~ I ~ ~-1= ~— 

—III—~{~~IIy I -III III= BAS 
_ 

~~~~I~~-~-IfI I~ 

M NT LEVEL Il 
~ 

~~—~ — '-~=~~~~—~I ~—~-1I iii i T—~T i i i—i i i~i i ~—T—i i'f T 1-- i ~—iii — - ~-r i i—i i i—i i ~~T~ f -_ —T—~ i i--f — — ~ i4' 4~ Z i 
6fIXlE srouE 

N.s a~~~a,~a~ro,.5.~,~,~ 
U 1IB' = 1'-0' 

6'OUNClfl &AB dUN 64vEHIUEfER ORN! +. 

A300 



` ~ `h'

'~ N 
~.'I 

OrcELn Sq.~ae 
~11tlovn. ElA OINIU 

T.9~I0.36~5 

82 ~~^

QA QB ~ Q6.6 ~8.8.9 ~C.7.9 D.2 l t) q~ 
i D 3 Y ~, 
~ I I I I ,II I z ~ 

— 

I I 

_ 

~ ~ 
I I I 

_ _' _ 1 _NODE@STAIRS l~ ~ S 
46~~ 

O

i ' ~ I'̀ I ~ I ~ ~I _ FOOF DECK ~ B' r _ ~"~'4418'=8' ~ 

I,

— I 

51%TH FLOOR /~ 
<38'-33I~► 

~ ~ ~ 
Z 

—_ 

p I 
FIFTH FLOOF l~ O

420'.g~I W

I ~~' I I ~ 

~ ~ _ L~s i ~ FOURTFJ FLOOR ~ z 
41 B'. 91/4' ~ SeE ~cNf~ Q

I_ ~III ~ ~ I I Iu I ~ ~ p $g J

III~III=II - I I I I I THIRDFLooR m g m 
=1 11= I I~ I I =- 1Tf=-T=1 I1=1 I I-1 I I-1 =1 . T - <~ ~ g 
LI-~~— I —~—j7j - 1=LI l=l I I— ~ ~ 
-L—III—~ I I~ 11=1 L~I I I—I 1 1=1 ~I
~_L-1~=~—I I 1=~ll---L~—~— i I =I I I I I i mr..vzm9~+ 
=.1~I 1=II-1 I I—~~1 I I~~ ~ ~ 11=I I I1 I —'I'~III—~ ~ I~ `` 
u-L1-1 I I ~ lll-lll—ll1—L— ~ --

1 I _ — — 39] 0' iac wt~wE nulE ~~—I I ~ ~ ~—I ~ ~- . 

~~ nw~re r~~ro c-r.~. ._ ~.. 

~. SECONO FL_OOF n 

~1 -a• , - ------------------ ----------- ~-------~-I ------------------ ~ -- i , 
ll-1 I1~ =~1I ~—jj I— I I~_ 

i 

I1= ~~[-1Tf=1I1= I I— I ICI I I! 

-iii-ii i~ i i-iii=i =iii=i ii- ' 
L-1 I I-~f.__I ~=1=1I ~- 
III=I~~II-III-III II=I , - I ~ ' . . _ _~ I GRO~NQ B~L _e

L=LI 1=I1=Tl 1-11- ~ =1L= -' i i_ i- i_ i i_ i= r` 
-i I I-III-III-III-I I III- I I-1 I I~ I I III-1 I I-I 11=1 I I-I I_ I I 1 1=1 I I-III III I I-III-I I I 1=1 I I-1 -_ ! 1=1 11= 
-~.L~I=I=II= LLI=ll_I=1I I_ ~I.11~J1=LI-L I I ~ =W 1LI=1 I_ ~-~_~ ~ ~- ~ ; ~ ~ I I1=1 I I -I~~ I l-1 

' I_I H I I-1 I I-I 11-~ II =I I I_I I I~ i _I~- LI I~ I I-I ~ I~ I I_~- ~ I-L_ ICI=_ [.. °~ ' ~ I~ II I-I 11~ J1=111--I i ~, ~I r__iu......,i II~III~II~II—II I—III—III—III~II—II I—~~ ~ I-1II~II~II=III~ II-1 1—~~111~ III—I I I III~II—II ~ —III=III—g~SEMENTLEVELII 

711-11f-1 =1L=LI-III-1J~J1=1~~.I1~,~+— — r fin= ~L— ~ ~~ ~~~ ~, III II—III~LI='I—I'[LI— 1= fIl 1ltt~= _• : . — —~_~ 

/.1 N-S Cross Section 1@ Houw on North Side Hill „B.>>~~ A301 



r 
c 

w 
~
 

/
 

~
 

-'
_
~

 

~
 

b
'~

 
~

 
G 

~
~

 
~

 
~

 
O

 
.
 

°+
~
 

.g
l
 ~

 
~~

 
~

 
~

.
 

~
~

 
..
~

 
I,
j,
, 

, 

5 
~

 ~ 
r 9

 

`
t

~~
 

~ 
~

 
j 

~
i 
~

 

~
L
~

 
~t

 
~

 
V

^
' 

f—
~

.w
 

..
 

~~
 

Fq
- 

~'
.. 

~
.~

 
'.
..

 
1

",
. 

's
i 

r
.p

 
.

...
 E
 

~
a
 

1.

L~
 

r
,

i 

!
 t 

~
 

if
 

~ 
H 

~
 ~ 

. ~
~

m
 

- 
~

 
,
 

~
 

;'~ 
~~ 

Fl
 

"~~
t~`

~e 
# 

~~
~ 

~
 

~
II

~
~

I!
 

~
 

~
~

~
 
~

~t

~ 
. 

,,rE~i
rr~

~, 
~

 
-~ 

~
i
 

~ 
, ~

~
~

~
 

i
~

~
~

 
\
 

4 
l
 

R
 

s~
~

~
s

~. 
~
 

C
 

ti 
f~

 fs
~ 

.. 

4~
~~

 ~̀~
t 

I 
~
 

i

0.
 

'~
,
 

t,~—
 

z~
 

:
fi t

 
~` ~

~
~

~
 ~

 ,
 .
 ~R

 

~
 

k 
s
 

~ 
\

~
 

~
~

~
 

'a~
`m

'~~
 ~

 
1~

~.
.V

~ 

,~
r~ 

«
✓

 

1
 

~
 

_

~
~

\ 
~
 

~t
 ~
 

s
~
.
 ~
 

- 
1̀

l 
z
 

~ 

.y 
~ 

,~~~~
 1~

` 4
~~

j~
~~

 ~
~

 
~

 
,\

 
u
 
j 

1
 

`t
i~ q

\\
 

^t
 

~
\~

 
t
 

~~
 

` 
~

 
~:

 
•`1

1~
~{~

u
p

~
~

l~
li

~
~

t\
~

 
F 

t 
v 

~ 
t̀

~ 
~

 
.;

~
~

~
~

 ~
1T

~
:1

~
 

~
 
`~

 
~ 

~
``

 
~

 
i^

~
`'

: 

_ 

a
~

~
 ~

;x
 F
~

1S
~

 
_, 

h
~

r~
~

.~
~

5
a
 

1
,
1
1
„
1
„
 

~
 

~
.

 ~('

o 
.. 

...
. 







M I THE ET 

ORDER NO. 15-19-1~07135C 



•'t t 

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough does hereby approve and adopt, 
pursuant to § 650-34.B(3) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, the Site Plan Review 

Committee's Site Plan Permit (attached hereto), which sets forth the Committee's recommend 

approval, with conditions, of the site plans submitted by Vincenza Sambataro, to construct a 
mixed use project at 161-175 Main Street. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B) 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



Site Plan Permit # 
Site Plan Approval with Conditions 

Applicant: Vincenza Sambataro 

Property Owner: Vincenza Sambataro (excepting property owned by City of Marlborough) 

Location: 161-175 Main Street (the "Site") being shown as Parcels 76A, 77, 78, and 79 on 
Assessors Map 70, currently owned by the Property Owner, and portions of Parcels 33A, 34, 
and 77A on Assessors Map 70 and portions of the adjacent stair property currently owned by the 
City of Marlborough. 

Zoning District: Marlborough Village District (MV), Business District (98 s.f. parcel). 

Plans: The following Site Plan Approval Final Conditions are based on a set of plans entitled "E 
On Main" by Bruce Saluk and Assoc. Inc., said plans being comprised of Cover Sheet and 
Sheets EX, Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, C7, and C8, with the last revision date of July 15, 2019 (said 
set of plans hereinafter, collectively, the "Site Plan"), and a set of nineteen (19) architectural 
drawings entitled "E on Main Retail and Residential" by JD LaGrasse &Associates, with the last 
revision date of July 12, 2019. 

Other Permits: Special Permit issued by the City Council dated , 2019 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FINAL CONDITIONS: 

A. Site Conformance: 

1. Construction of the Site shall be in conformance with the approved Site Plan, the 
provisions of Chapter 270 of the Code of the City of Marlborough, and the 
conditions stated herein. 

2. All construction on the Site shall conform to the appropriate National, State and 
City of Marlborough codes and regulations in force for each respective discipline 
and be in accordance with the approved plans and permits. Codes and regulations 
shall include but are not limited to State Building, Plumbing, Wiring, NFPA, 
Zoning, DPW utility and roads, Noise and Signs. 

B. Prior to Issuance of a Building Permit: 

1. Construction Stag and Safety: 

a. The Applicant shall complete the project in accordance with a 
Construction Staging and Safety Plan (the "Construction Plan") to be 
approved by the Building Commissioner, Fire Chief, Police Chief, and 
City Engineer. Given the proximity of the Site to Main Street and abutting 
buildings, said Construction Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 



building demolition phase of the project, which may take place in advance 
of the construction phase and under a separate demolition permit. 

b. The Construction Plan shall provide detailed information concerning: (i.) 
areas of the Site and adjacent property that will be marked off for the 
staging of construction vehicles, etc.; (ii.) traffic management, detour 
routes if necessary, construction signage, pedestrian protection, blocked 
sidewalks, streets, etc.; (iii.) construction fencing to enclose material and 
equipment; (iv.) fencing and/or barricades to provide limits within the 
construction site for the separation of construction, pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic; and (v.) dedicated illuminated and covered pedestrian 
walkways adjacent to the structure at egress paths in accordance with 780 
CMR Massachusetts State Building Code and related Mass. Amendments, 
including but not limited to Chapters 31, 32, 33, and 34, in effect at the 
time the building permit application is submitted. 

As part of the Construction Plan, the Applicant shall minimize the use of 
Devens Street and McEnelly Street for construction vehicles and 
construction activity. 

2. Green Building: The building plans shall show compliance with Section 650-
34.D.2.(m), concerning sustainable building design, of the Zoning Code of the 
City of Marlborough. Prior to the issuance of Building Permits, the Building 
Commissioner shall review the building plans to ensure that the design 
incorporates green building techniques. 

3. Rooftop Mechanicals: On the building plans, the elevation drawings shall show 
areas reserved for rooftop mechanicals and the elevator penthouse. Detail 
drawings illustrating the type, location, and dimensions of fencing/screening must 
be provided to the Building Commissioner. The Building Commissioner shall 
confirm that the building drawings conform to the requirements of Section 650-
34.D.2.(b) regarding screening of rooftop mechanical equipment. 

4. Footings: If the footings for the proposed building will be located within the City 
of Marlborough public way layout, the Applicant must request and receive from 
the City of Marlborough an easement prior to the issuance of any building 
permits. 

5. Main Street Sidewalk, Street and Curb: Prior to the issuance of a building permit 
for the construction of the building, the Applicant shall acquire from the City of 
Marlborough a street opening permit authorizing access to those portions of Main 
Street on, to, or beneath which it intends to perform demolition and/or 
construction work as shown on the Site Plan (including, without limitation, 
drainage, the sidewalk, street, and curbs). 

6. Performance Security: Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 

2 



Applicant shall provide to the Building Commissioner a performance securiTy 
bond, issued by a surety licensed for surety business in the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, in an amount equal to 100% of the cost of the work which 
Applicant proposes for Main Street, including but not limited to construction or 
reconstruction of the public sidewalk, crosswalk, two (2) paxking spaces, 
underground pipes, structures and appurtenances. 

7. Insurance Certificate: Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant 
shall provide to the Chief Procurement Officer of the City of Marlborough a 
Certificate of Insurance or other evidence as required by the City, naming the City 
of Marlborough, c/o Department of Public Works, City Engineer, 135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752, as an additional insured, in such amounts as are 
required by said Chief Procurement Officer for a liability policy concerning the 
Applicant's work on Main Street, including but not limited to demolition, 
construction and/or reconstruction of the public sidewalk, crosswalk, two (2) 
parking spaces, underground pipes, structures and appurtenances. 

C. Construction: 

Preconstruction Meeting: Prior to the commencement of construction, a 
preconstruction meeting shall be held on-site with the Building Commissioner, 
City Engineer, Conservation Officer, Fire Chief, Police Chief, and the site 
contractor responsible for doing the work. At this meeting said City officials will 
review the plans and conditions, exchange contact information including 
emergency contact numbers, and inspect erosion controls. A similar meeting shall 
be held prior to the commencement of demolition, which may take place under a 
separate demolition permit. 

2. Use of Ways During; Construction: Consistent with the Construction Plan, all 
areas for construction staging and offloading of building materials, as well as any 
excavations, long-term construction scaffolding, or other obstructions, shall be 
coordinated to maximize public safety and to minimize interference with the 
customary use of public ways by vehicles and pedestrians. Permits are required 
for any street or sidewalk excavations or obstructions. The Police Chief shall have 
the discretion and authority to require additional protection andlor details as 
needed. The Applicant shall pay to the City the cost for every police detail which 
is provided by the Marlborough Police Department for the project. 

3. OSHA: All Contractors shall abide by OSHA regulations as appropriate, 
including but not limited to OSHA-29 CFR, Section 1926. 

4. Safety Official: The Applicant or its site contractor shall have on the Site at all 
times during construction a qualified Construction Safety Official. Prior to the 
commencement of construction, Applicant shall provide to the Building 
Commissioner the name and contact information of said Construction Safety 
Official. 



5. Hours of Operation: In accordance with Section 431-3B. of the Code of the City 
of Marlborough, excavation machinery may be operated only during the normal 
workweek, from Monday through Saturday, except holidays, between the hours of 
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., except Sunday when all use is prohibited except with 
variance by the Board of Health or as emergency work. 

D. Storm Water: 

1. Siltation Control: The Applicant, Property Owner, and site contractor shall be 
responsible for protecting the City drainage system with erosion controls at all 
times during construction, and for notifying the Conservation Officer and the City 
Engineer in an expeditious manner if there is any visible siltation to the existing 
drainage system. Immediate measures shall be taken to control the siltation source 
and to restore any impacted areas. 

2. The signature of the City Engineer on these Site Plans also confirms compliance 
with Marlborough City Code Ch. 271 "Stormwater Management" and shall serve 
as the "stormwater management permit" as required in the ordinance. 

E. Landscaping: 

Modifications: All modifications to the approved Landscape Plans related to 
changes to the kind, size and placement of plant material shall receive the prior 
written approval of the Conservation Officer and shall be considered a minor 
change. 

2. Site Visit: Prior to the final signoff, the architect shall provide an as-built planting 
plan and a letter of confirmation that the plan conforms to the approved plans. 
The Conservation Officer shall confirm by a site visit that the planting has been 
installed according to the approved Landscape Plans, or according to a revision 
thereto previously approved by the Conservation Officer. 

3. Replacement of Plantings: Following 18 months of the date of the final signoff of 
the site work, any plant material that has died or is dying shall be replaced by the 
Property Owner with a species of the same kind and size. 

4. Mulch Placement: Installation of mulch at the time of planting and thereafter shall 
be placed so that the mulch is not in contact with the trunk of newly planted trees 
and shrubs as shown on the details on the Landscaping Plan. 

5. Maintenance: Landscaping will be properly maintained, replaced if necessary, and 
kept in good condition and in compliance with the Landscape Plans at all times. 
This shall be an ongoing condition. 



6. Main Street Tree on Bump-Out: The tree shown in the bump-out along Main 
Street near the building's garage entrance shall be tall enough to avoid obstructing 
the view of motorists and pedestrians with respect to the garage door. 

F. Parking Garage: 

The design of the parking garage access shall be such that entering and exiting 
from the garage is controlled by the Site's residents, the Property Owner, the 
Property Owner's agents, and those providing maintenance and other services to 
the Site. The building design shall provide for adequate sight distances for 
vehicles exiting the garage to provide for pedestrian safety. The Applicant shall 
use a combination of doors, gates, speed bumps and audio/visual alerts at the 
garage entrance and exit to ensure pedestrian safety. 

2. The parking garage is to be for the sole use of the residents of the Site. The 
parking garage is not intended for public use. 

G. Main Street Parking Spaces: 

The Site Plan indicates that two (2) existing parking spaces on the north side of 
Main Street will be eliminated (see Section I.2 below). Prior to the issuance of a 
Building Permit, the Applicant shall appear before the Traffic Commission to 
request a vote to change the existing parking plan accordingly. 

H. Private Open Space: 

Through this decision and in accordance with Section 650-34.H(4) of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the City Council acknowledges that the Site will provide the required 
"private open space" and hereby waives strict adherence to the private open space 
requirement that the exterior ground level portion of the open space must be 
usable for sitting or recreation, based on the unique slope conditions found at the 
Site and the fact that the building will provide more than the 6,700 square feet of 
required private open space. The project will include the following private open 
space areas usable for sitting or recreation: patio at 2nd floor: 3,720 square feet; 
6th floor private deck: 1,324 square feet; and roof deck common open area: 6,133 
square feet. These areas are in addition to the 1,394 square feet of exterior open 
space being provided as landscaped areas. 

I. Prior to Issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy: 

1. Payment in Lieu of Parking: The project contains 67 residential units, and 
therefore must either (i.) comply with parking space requirements, or (ii.) make a 
payment-in-lieu-of-parking for each space not provided, per Section 650-34E. of 
the Zoning Ordinance. Required parking for the project is as follows: 



1 bedroom /studio units: 36 @ .75 spaces per unit= 27 spaces 
2 bedroom units: 31 (a~ 125 spaces per unit = 39 spaces 

Total Spaces Required = 66 spaces 

The project will provide a total of 43 on-site parking spaces. Of the 43 spaces, 42 
comply with the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance based upon the maximum 
of 33%compact sized spaces, as set forth in the Site Plan. The difference between 
the number of qualifying parking spaces provided on the Site Plan (42) and the 
parking spaces required (66), which is 24 spaces, will be addressed in strict 
accordance with Section 650-34.E.(2)(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough. Per the Ordinance, apayment-in-lieu-of-parking equal to $240,000 
($10,000 for each of the 24 spaces required but not provided on the Site) shall be 
paid to the City of Marlborough prior to the issuance of the first Certificate of 
Occupancy for the project. In addition, prior to the issuance of the first Certificate 
of Occupancy for the project, the Applicant shall pay to the City of Marlborough 
$20,000 for the two (2) parking spaces ($10,000 per space) eliminated on Main 
Street as part of the project. 

2. Work Within Public Wav: All work within the public way layout, including but 
not limited to the street landscaped islands, planting, repaving, catch basin 
replacement, pavement milling and overlay, pavement markings, etc., as shown 
on the approved plans, shall be completed prior to the issuance of the first 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

3. As-Built Plan: An as-built plans) must be submitted to the City Engineer for 
review prior to the issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy or any 
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The as-built plans) shall be prepared in 
accordance with the As-Built Plan Standards established by the City Engineer, 
which standards may be found on the website for the City of Marlborough. 

4. Time for Completion: Work as provided for on the Site Plan shall be carried into 
effect and completed within three (3) years following the date of issuance of the 
Building Permit, unless the City Council has, in writing, granted an extension of 
time for completion of the work. 

Si na e. Pursuant to Section 650-34.I. of the Code of the City of Marlborough, 
the City Council hereby retains jurisdiction over all signage of the project to the 
extent such signage requires a sign permit under the Sign Ordinance. The final 
design, material, dimensions, content, and location of all such signage, including 
any freestanding entry signs and the project's internal signage, shall be subject to 
further review and sign permit approval from the City Council which must meet 
the requirements of Section 650-34.I. of the Code of the City of Marlborough. 

C~ 



J. Stair Case Property: 

1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the construction of the building, the 
Applicant shall acquire rights to the portions of the property owned by the City of 
Marlborough as shown on the Site Plan. 

2. Performance Security: Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 
Applicant shall provide to the City Engineer a performance security bond, issued 
by a surety licensed for surety business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
in an amount equal to 100% of the cost to construct or reconstruct the existing 
City stairs in their entirety from Main Street to Devens Street, and for the 
construction or reconstruction and relocation of drain and sewer lines located 
below said existing stairs. 

3. Certificate of Insurance: Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant 
shall provide to the Chief Procurement Officer of the City of Marlborough a 
Certificate of Insurance, naming the City of Marlborough as an additional insured, 
naming the City of Marlborough Department of Public Works, City Engineer, 135 
Neil Street Marlborough, MA 01752 as an additional insured, in such amounts as 
are required by said Chief Procurement Officer for a liability policy concerning 
the Applicant's demolition and reconstruction of the subject stairs in their entirety 
from Main Street to Devens Street, and for the reconstruction and relocation of 
drain and sewer lines located below said existing stairs. 

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the construction of the building, the 
Applicant shall submit plans, deemed acceptable to the City Engineer, for the 
reconstruction of the City stairs in their entirety from Main Street to Devens 
Street and the reconstruction and relocation of drain and sewer lines and manholes 
located below the existing stairs. The relocation and reconstruction of the stairs, 
and the drain and sewer lines, is to be done by the applicant's licensed contractors 
as part of the building project. The stairs shall be designed to accommodate snow 
and ice removal. 

5. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the project, the Applicant 
shall construct, at the Applicant's expense, new City stairs which are open to the 
public and shall provide a connection between Main Street and Devens Street and 
shall reconstruct and relocate drain and sewer lines located below the existing 
stairs. 

K. General Provisions: 

1. Chan  ges to Approved Site Plan: The City Council delegates to the Building 
Commissioner the authority to approve minor changes to the approved Site Plan. 
The City Council delegates to the Building Commissioner the authority to 
approve other changes to the approved Site Plan consistent with future 

7 



amendments to the Zoning Ordinance enacted by the City Council, provided that 
such amended Site Plan are filed with the City Clerk and the City Council along 
with written confirmation from the Building Commissioner that the amended Site 
Plan are consistent with the Zoning Ordinance. 

2. Enforcement: The City Council designates the Building Commissioner as the 
enforcing authority to bring enforcement actions for violations of this permit. 

3. Deliveries: In order to mitigate the impact on traffic flow on Main Street and the 
impact of noise to the residents of and abutters to the Site, deliveries to the 
business on the Site shall occur between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. On-site trash 
collection shall occur twice a week, or as required by management or the Board of 
Health to facilitate disposal demand, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:30 a.m. 
All possible measures shall be taken to avoid noise and disturbances to residents 
and neighboring businesses. 

4. Snow Removal: To ensure safe access for fire and emergency services, the 
Applicant shall keep clear of snow and ice the second floor patio area, the stairs 
from Devens Street to Main Street, the public sidewalk on Main Street which 
abuts the Site, and the driveway to the parking garage. 



ATTACHMENT "A" 



~t1~~~~~~ ~lJ ~~y ~t-~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MA ZONING CHART 

Tx[ Lwo sNorm ~s usrto I5 I.ssEssop ems )6~ ]1-'!a rro w rortnw ar fors 
1N, N, TlA ON A4P )11 N!0 LfIY 5lNflWM UMO. N1fH THE IXLEPfIIXi Of PAACfL 
)G, T1E PXOPEAIY R IDCATE~ IN 1HE MIAIBOROIIGH NILIGE gSTiICf (NVUJ. ~~ 

REA1 REOUIREO PROPOSE 

LOT MEA (AIINJ 5000 SF 21,650 SF "1 

FRONTAGE 25 Ff 407.89 Ff ~1 

FliONT SETBACK 0 Ff 0 Ff 

sloe s~cK o Fr o Fr 

REPR SEIB~CK ~p ~ ~~ fT F6~`/E GROUND 
0 Ff UNOEftGRIXIND ~5 

co~w~ce emc u~z e4z n 

BUIIDING H~CHT 70 R (MAX) 01 Ff ~7 

DISfPNLE FROM A 
RESIDEHIIPL OISIRICf 

_____ PROPERtt COTERMINOUS 
WIIH ZONE 'fl8' 

TOTIL PFNQE OPEN SPACE 6700 SF >6700 SF '4 

PARKING SCHEDULE 
REM REOIlIREO PROPOSED 

SN010 k 1 BmR00M (}6 UHI75x0.75) 27 -----

R BEMt00N (7I UMTSz1.45J J9 ----- 

TOTPL PARgNG fifi 47 (42 OUAUFYING)'8 

COMPACT PMKING 33S MA% 15(14 Ol1AIJFYINGJ '6 

SfPNDAR~ PMNING ---- 2fi 

IGCESSIBLE PMIONG q y 

fmm~mr.. 
•1 INCLUDES 1502 SF OF p11' VNO TO BE PIIflCHA5E0 BY THE OE~ELOPEA FIXLOMNC CIIY 

Mvg0VN5. /5565pq PNCEL 7D-)6A WRL NEAGE MiM PMCEl 70-77 NHFN 1HE LIIY UPOARS 
TIf ASSESSON WPS. TfE 9B 5f ASSESSdi PIACEI 70-Jfl~ AT T1E pFM OF 1HE PIi0PFF1Y IS 
LOGRL iN 1ME BUSINESS ZONE THE MPLICAxT IS SEEKING A SPECVL PQiNIi TOR A MINED IlSE 
OEVEIpP4ENf IN A BU9NE55 ZONE TOR ~t55F550fl PNtCEI. ]0-)6A 

•Z SPE4IL PEpMR SWGNf FOP Ni INCPfASE IN MAXIMUM COVQUGE IN SECTION fi50-{I. 

~] SPECVI PFAMR SOIIGNf tt1 .1LLAW FOfl .W INCflFASE IN XOGXT IN SF,CIId! 650-J!(F)1 TO 
1 STORIES ANA W ttl 85 FT, INCWdNb W1MIN A'  fT OF A P610ENi41 IdIE. 

•4 WNVEA TO SKIId1 B50-ShH({) IS SOUGHT TO NLOtY OPEN TICE REOUIFENENf TO BE NEf 
WIM unR H~LCON16 N10 COUNON SPACE IOCAIE~ /80YE TIE CROtMo LEVEL 

•5 SPEGIL PFAMR TO SEC110N BOS-41 IS SOUGHT FOq A 0 R REM ~NOERGPOUND SEIfl1CN. 

~8 TIFAE .WE 4] SPI.C6 SHOWN ON TIE PVN: IS LgIPACf AND 26 SfANOMO M!D 
ILC651RE SPACES. ONE (I) COIIPOGf SPIL6 PMT IXCEEO THE ]3i /ilAMID COMPACT 
SPAt6 ME NOf 11STm IN 1HE PMgNG SGIEWIE AS OUM1fYMG. PAYMEH~ IN IlEll OF 
PMNING SHNL BE MWE PEIi SECTION 650-]4(q1 

OWNER & VINCENZA 3AMHATARO 
APPLICANT: c/o MIRICK O~CONNELL 

100 FRONT STREET 
WORCESTER, MA 01608 
TEL: 50B-929-1878 (ATfY. HRIAN R. FALK) 

ARCHITECT: JD LaGrasse &Associates, Inc. 
Architects. Engineers & Land Planners 
One Elm Square 
ANDOVER, MA 01810 
TEL: 978-470-3875 

ENGINEER & HRUCE SALUK & ASSOC., INC. 
SURVEYOR: CIVIL ENGINEERING &LAND SURVEYING 

576 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TEL: 500-485-1882 
FAX: 508-481-9929 

SHEET INDEX DATE REV. DATE 

COVER SHEET ----------------------- 1-75-18 7-15-19 

EX: EXISTING CONDITIONS ---------------- 1-15-18 5-2-19 

C1: LAYOUT PLAN ----------------------- i-15-18 7-15-19 

C2: GRADING &EROSION CONTROL--------- i-15-18 7-15-19 

C3: DRAINAGE, WATER, SEWER &UTILITIES 1-15-18 7-15-19 

C4: PLAN &PROFILE--------------------- 5-23-18 7-75-19 

C5: PLANTING -------------------------- 1-15-18 7-15-19 

C6: DETAILS ---------------------------- 1-15-18 5-31-18 

C7: DETAILS ---------------------------- 1-15-18 2-74-19 

C8: DETAILS ---------------------------- 7-11-18 7-15-19 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL ~J 

PLANS LISTED ON THIS SHEET WITH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN 

APPROVED: 

ENGINEERING: DATE: 

BUILDING: DAlE: 

CONSERVATION: DAlE: 

FIRE DEPT: GATE: 

POLICE DEPT: DATE: 

BOARD OF HEALTH: DATE: 

FlLE: 



2 ,4a1 ~ ~~ a~ FFC 

d' ~ SB1R8Y3'M {u q 
Faf. CONC. do 5TONE MASONRY REf. WALL ~ ~\ 

z W eep 

``~~ ~ ~~~ x ~~~~~ A

zss' -~~a 

`~~ A13 § 
~ kx \ 403 ~ ` 

~ Sri ~8' :e #9 McEnelly ST „~ '~'' -I I~ _ _ 
. 149-155 MNN SiHEET WS LLC~ C~ _ 

`~ ~ m I W d COMA ~N 4 ~ f PMKING LOT ~, . ~ A~ e . ~,~o~ w~~~ p E~ EN S ...~ 
DETAIL 'A~ ci ~'n 

' ~~ N. T. 5. I~i~ i 

\ \3~9.4xx't p 9r°sse e. a ~ ii * ~ ~ e °~
'``♦ ~ ,_ a .~~:~ ~ ~~yy ~ N~ 1 1{9 155 LL4N SIPEEf WS LLC 

A 

~~ J ~ ~/~I5 v . -. ~ FEOEILL NONE T~ ~q I~B-155 MNN SfNFET WS LLL 
m J'¢ n 3 na 

___mil` ,yL ~ YOHfWGE CONP. p CH 7 Y 
__l```  ̀~ I OfICIE~ .~ 4 '6 1 X ~ 90 Sf OUSINE55 ZONE MFA 

__.. _. 

I 4 mk ~ tiu~c uuaav m. wu 1~% - 
~ me m . ' i ' - .~ ...............:::~ 3~ 4 F.i19.92 w N ~N~O 

~~ (~~. ~ ~ ~ ~ 'J m ~ 41.18' N9tR1'31'E 'aI 1]11.05 d U ~ ~ o 1

~~ 39~` 
~11" ..E ~, ~__ 

z E •~' r r C m 

S~OC .e~ET ~ ~aE:o':nn. , I 
-uxw'ii'w 

dm u,̂n p a x

Ms75]5'E~ w~J~ J '" 

.~ OZT~ %~, i 1 ' ., W g ~ ~ ~ - - '^/ .1? Vgr 1.BC :: ri SBYlI'1t'W 11.0' ]vW 
~6~ r 

~r!'i' Ho w tmo1,--- - ~ ~ ., ~ ~ c. , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ PIRCEL b a
DI'.Si11=398.1 ~ - --~ ~ ~-o~ In u.~eiy n a

DETAIL 'A' 95•iv~ 
~m-~.n _ ecH_,r,.,,___ • :-~'s------ ~ ~~ ~ ..r, ~ d q 

..~,. 
.. a PARCEL 

_ _ DOOfl _ ~` ̀ , ~ ~, 
~m>.. _ ~ 

SF . ' 1.356 S.F ~ ~""scze``s sr ~a'°Dca.="~ rte . - ~~ / ------~ 
er - ww 'ae' R (,/) W 

Y gg2 39~ s~ 3ar------'~'ImN .acY..w~u.'k - - `m~' _ . .. D ~ ~ 

BUILDING ~} ~ i oe,~~ -~. ~srom "'°z-----
m<=~ ~+s',~.=na.:__ . . 

~ ...... 
ENAIL '8' ~ ~Z ~-

AZED - N Dr.SIII=J9B. ~ __ B~K A~NL BIIRdNG ~ - ~ ~~JJ/ ~ ~~ 
~ ~' ~~ bl4 en Sl Ma~anry . T. 5. N 

J ~ BE ,,,,~I _~___ I , - , - :~t 0 ̂~,~~~, a Akan 
~ Q'. ~ y~/°'u~= 

I~)S ---ieB__- -~.~l,~" ~ SFE OEfNL •A• ~ ~ ~ ~ ~r.Siil~]oe.t 
~ ~ Z U' 

.F. I~ i ~ P ---~"'--I~-'~ r"~e'cs ~ ~'~s. s:9~ NOTES: p Q o 

6J Mj ~ ~ ~. ~ ~~ ~ enKK ncr~ i1L~nc ~. ,"°~ _ ~.l rwms e e. c a o. caxsimNc or v.ssa sr(a.sor~.l, ,wc owNm er Z Z ~ ~ 
~ 'uO. ^ n e ~ r ~I (10 BE MZmJ - Oi.Slb}BB.1 NNEFN]A SVABATMO. TiESE 1 PIRCFLS ME Li51ED IS A556Sgt LO15 ~6~T1,)e,]9

y~ ON WP )0. PARCEL JOA 'MLL NQiGE N1fN PMLFL ]l WHQI 1HE tl1Y WWTE5 IHE O ~A O

W .~.~ ~ ~ ~dn ~ 5-BNN +MlB0R0 LLC f. 0f ;V Raj ~i~A~RCf15 'A'I~~' ~ ~S!] Si ~ E 
/I ] 185 ri ` m 

ASSESStli WPS. U O ^ Q1 

n O x F PMCEL 'F'(1581 YI WLLUUES 4 PMCElS OWNED BY THE Cf1Y Of YIAlBOR0Utl1. ~ 
~ ~ . II S G" "q a ~ ~ II 1-171 Y ,8 Tllgf[ PMCE15 Mf I15RD AS /35ESSOfl LOTS ]M ~1A k ]~ OH NM 70. TIE SM ~~1 ~+-~ ~ 

~R ~ 67r~a ~ Z r~wm. ucau~ rc 'r ~~ ~ P ~ N/G PMCf1 5 A PWff10N OF THE SfNflWAY LVlO OWNm BY 1HE dll' OF LL411B01i011CH. ~/ ~ 

~ ~ 1̀ ' a 149-155 ~" 9 ~ ;0.~~ ~ i ~ isa-iss wvn smcEr us uc ~ iov,~%~i c cur mi°o°ucH ~c as~m~icrlu~voj smi vaormir 5 ~ Z •-

II~ ., I'a i ` I I inuirn w n fcun sr[cui Ftoao ~w.wo rnu ~taxoiHc ro roN r~.x.u. ww ~ ~ 
p ~ ~O C. ~ ~ ~a ~J ]4.11' 18.J1~ 

I~1ri01E1f. WIED JULY 7. 201 ~. 

-LI1NG.310EM10rF '~ 
187.{] NBI'4111 E Z) %IN REfENENCES: X 

~' ~A ~ - - 3-{' t~~ b 5 - ~ K pµ/]386W 1B]e51N~9NK~]895 PCGI BS. q / W 
1 ~ ~ ' _ _ _ - '~1-C' 12_ 4 Z'IRP ,E PIHI/RI] Of 1981 IN BN IV]P9 PG Z] ~ . .~- _ e

ZZ 
< ~ T- fi Sr-Ne1~8 ~~ _ ~ VN~ WUM MNI~ IIMBA BN 141 PC 1B] 

~ - - £ _ - -E- - ~r '~ ..{i-q~~']9P~~ ~B PMCElS 'A k B' SHO'M1 ME IlS1EU AS 188-171 LLVN SIPEET N10 THE 0~ 00 37.3¢ = N ~ ENN ~ ~-- 
~B :b b ~(Su) l]828 ,N nSnl]B_95 

PEFIACEL 'C~' '910WN'S~L151EU AS SIB]-185 YNN SR6Ef NIO ME OEEp ~ p~--~i~ - 4~----- MAIN ST ~~, ¢~ ~ ~ .m~,-„~ ~ ~ 
n ^~~ n v eC • CONC. SIDEW w .. - - - - - - w s= n •s - E ~ - my~r.:e~ HFFERFNLE IS BN ]O.tBI a sn. N 

-.W ._.. -..- w ~ w Y .. ~_.. w ` -idx i - . . M:(cLa~a.,u.l'- .- ~~.p_..'~y~ala~m'za vinc[~'o' sHrnm is usao ~s ins uvn srmn ~.vo ~rvc oun 
~! - ' .. - (j~u99ed) 4N(d) '/J]] T1fl.M9 

NFffNfNC£ IS BN 1319 PC t]. N 

~ ~ 2 ~~RCP ~ ~ ~ - -~- - - - - -s. _ _'~-= PMCEL 'F' CONSISTS aF a PMCELS N1M pEEp B~FERENCES BK 11910 Po 555. 
E ~ b c BN 119fi5 PG 119, N Po 304 Hl~ 1HE K k PACE fOP TIE STNRWAY r

GRIN. CUIIB YaP-. -i2 ~ ~6P _ - CIINB 
PMCR 10 BE OISCtDSFD~Bv IiRE.. ~ 

a 
~ fANG SIDEWM% JJ TIE 6EVATNM15 SHOWN ME OH ME NATIXIIL GEWEfIC ~fR11GL WNN OF Z 

w ~C' ` Cp'B-TRm CB wxc. smn'+^u~ OO ~Qs~] c s ioxo (laze Hcw). 

`_~ " JUV t R=380.90 ~B ~ ~~) ~/ ~ Rm 99 ~ 1J iNE INSIRUNENf SIIFVEY SHOWN WAS PFAGOFMEO gIpING JULY 2018. 
P~])9.9) =380.40 ~ INV OUP 37828 '~'3B0~~ - urv-ni.io 1NV( ~]W.9/ w 

1 ~ ~~ INV(a)=376. ~-~~s.~ ce 1IN(10'flIPJ~3JS67 ~• .I iNv(In/oul)'3)'1.88 OATH INV(e~S6B.)3 SJ iNE UINikS SHOKN ON 1HI5 PVN ME P,WILY FitOM IXISIING MVNICIPAL ~-

NV a =373. 8 R~]B0.10 DFW 10'Pipe(P~u99~tl) R-09612 INY(e+]69.91 ~~' WOK ~S PECOFO ONAWINGS N!0 ME MPP~%INA1E, ONLY. THERE MAT Q 
b NO SUMP INV b =,~76. uM<)-a~s~n o *~a vow-a»se I ni(dmp)=J)6.!] BE IXISIING LLVES OiNER TUN THOSE SHOMN HEREON. THE CONIPIR.TIXi 6 O

[^ o~itC~ .-`- ~/ 2~ NN(b~~S/3.]0 IMV(a)~~)S+9 ~~~ ~ I w1~~3Y0.1] REQUIRED TO COM W THE PflOPEN UIh11Y COMPNlIE$ 6 OIG SIfE PflpR TO 

` J -U 3 - - ~Y'~)-J/ kN(e}~S]630 IXV(o)~]1].0.5 ~ I I OMN BECWNING WJRIC P iWM 006 NM MVAA,W~ Oq OUMHffFE 1HE LOGTON Of 

NV(c)=37~.3.~..L.. °_. _..i.._.y~.._. ~~c=l-an.as _ ~e.eo urvunun.nrmcw+oswHccs. 
~Vrd~~=37 - ~ iK+Te~•n~.os !.) THE SLNVEY SHONN WAS PERFOHNEO MiHOUf THE BENEfif di A TIRE NA 

V(d)=0373.23 iMy~).nZ,e?i is suaiem ro cxrrce nur srro nnc rur ascwsr. '~ W
o' INV(8~=376. LEGEND W iNY(tl)-]]2.BJ 

). ~ryE DEED FOF PMCp. 'L' p06 NOT E%CEPf fA041HE LOCUS PflEMISFS A ~~Z m

t ---fin_-_ ~ ]' ~~ U ~ SMH 
9 Sf PMCEL SHOWN AS TAT A-1 PECOPDEO ON Pl/J111] OF IGBI. 7m U 

~10~ LW. 10' mnlw L w a-a =z e.) eu+cxuuas: a i ~ ~ ~ m
xv~~)~165A.9 Bllil ~ CHISElEO SOUME IN 11CHRIXE BASE. FIfV=390,11 <ul ~ ~ d 

GRAN. CURB ~~~ ~" ~ ~ ~~ W ~yJ ~xvR)-~e9az eu/a - ausum sawne Hw wn. a cwwrre e~aac e6oc ~ a v im" 
Q - .ro o.. - N~ fs a ~ N !1/ t Y(c}']69.10 an wu marrt srtvs. ~~[v-xe.a i W W ~ ~ ~, m m 

LL y~ ~ 

s CONC. SIDE ~ " ""• O H 3~~0=~~ 

co srnH ~~~~~^ 
R=379.99 R=.3R X 7 4 ~~ w~•~ ~^~•• • w^~•• ""~,` ~ 

INSERT ' A' ~ " °"" '° `~" '° ` 'f E X p uoet va. 

SCALE: 1 "= 10' cwaHic scut 
__ __ _ _ _ _ _. _ nom: zcwn.a.a 



~~ ~~ 

~4Z~ 

~ 99ii9~ 

~ 
n NOTES: ~w 

I iJ irc e~nwwc use u~o u~cn scHmwE rs As rouows ~ ~ a~j~ ,~ Q ~ 

E%. CONC. &STONE MASONRY RET. WALL (N 

Z 

~ e 7 ~ 

T 1 

m 

~ 

OROUND BOOR (flEVe]G1.00) 
- couumc~ svncc 
-LOBBY. VESIIBIILE, N.N. ROpI. SfNflS. FIEVANP t 

~ 
3

d ' 
iMSN/PECiCLE Y EGRESS ~ ~ 

~ . . ~ ...... j 
......................:. 

PROVIDE PERMANENT FOUNDATI 
~ 
J~ 

- GFO55 PMgXO MFA (50 SPICES) 

' • e

~ .... , 

EXISTING 8~ PVC DRAIN DURIN 
~,. 

~ 
~ ~ ~``~ RETNNING WALL. 

~ 
ceouno xi.00 ~e.izs 

__' "' __' 0 

~~ 

~ 

~ 4~3} "~ 
149-155 MNH SIHEEf LIS LLC~ 

~ 

1ND fL00N ~ay.aa u,xei o e i 

iix noon a~ien iine u e n 
sx noon saeaa ts.ne t ~ a i~~, „~3.1 

~`` B #9 McEnelly ST 

A Inc

~em~M"°'n ,CONur̀"E" v~rtC ~ pEVENS ST

/ 

PENT OUSE :bi's ','.w , 
s e 

~ei.os '_' '~ "_ 

1 Y

p

ti ~ 

y 
~ 

a ~ 

~ nyn~e~e i 
e SEE PLW Bf OIHU6 

I 

~ ~ 

IdLLL~I~IiTST 

3.) lOT COWi.1GE 

i 

< 3 < 

j~ tl ¢ e ~ 
°~. 

___~~~Q~~_ 
N/F idi EFNSEf. QECIIiIGL 

iE~EML NOME Q iPNlSfOfl4EM U1TM 
~ 

H~ 

~ ~ 119-ISS MNN SIREEf WS LLC ~~ SFF ZONING SCHEWLE OX THE LOVER SHF£T 

ref 

~ ~'O a NY i o s ' 

i 

Q 'o
NORfG1GE WflP. ~ r 

~ 

~ 

@ JJ I.NY MINOP NodFlGipNS, AS OEfEPxiNED BY THE CIIY ENGINEEP. TO TIE 
m J ~¢ d ' N 

< i z v m
~Y1 

_. a
1 ~ a a' .r• ,. y ~ 

~ ~~ 9 
? 

. . . . 
~ 7{§.)~ ~1. I 

1 . ~ a mK ~ f~pc wmmv fie*. au ln*1 
INFgi1MlI0N SHOWN dl 1NE MPPOVED SIIE PLWS 5lWL BE SU9MIf1ED TO 
'~ ~1' EIX~INEfli AS A YINIXi PLW PEY19dl i0H MPROVN. PPIOF R) THE 

~ a p m$ 
9 ~ q

"' ~ ~•' 
~. 4 E I ZONE 'RB' y ~p~n ~~' `' ! . ! ~ 

11.• 

MORK BONG PEPFgIMFD. ME CONIWCfOR SIWt BE PFOPFALY IICENSm N!U 
90N~ED WIMN 1HE q1Y PRpfl TO CONSIIIIICIION. N!0 SWl1 09fNN A 

y V m 
W J ~ ~ .. 

. . ..•..... •.. .......•.•... ~ ~ CONC. 5 . • ~ .. ..:.:.:::.....mwcc ~ ~ OPENING PFAMR PPpR TO HI'! CONSIPUCIION WIIHM iNE CfIY PIOHT 
J 

rc ~ n ~ F 

f~ 
, ~ : 

_ ~-= 
~ 

dww ranacnui a m[ 
In~ww ~.~u ~' _ _ t~ .~-,'.',' / ̀  ~= - ~ - _ _ ~ 

mrc Inr 
.?.. ~M1y,

~'vo 
4.) NL NNI~ICIP PMNING. PUPS N!0 ICCE55 SIULL COKOPN N M8 

NEFFR TO SRI CYF. 
<OZ J '; 

3:1 CO 

.a .. : ,'., , .A~.---__ ~ d .. s .. /0 MCFneIIY Sf 
flFANHELFNfS. 

Q Q i 

V ~ ~ n j ~ ~., W OI p ~ ~ ~ p ~ p ~ 1 ~ ~ D ~ I D D D m D '~ ~I •~ ~° ~ r 

SJ ALL P~VE1IENf WVEQNGS A11~ SIGNS SHALL CONiONY TO YIIfCO XEOIIIPEA1ENf5. 

e.1 eu nnovosco sicxmc swL couv~r vmm me umm~c cm or ~ 

~r.Sill=398.1 
ext _ ~ ~ -~.~ 

'HB' 

MMLBOPOUGH SWN Wi01NHiCE 

O ~,~, . ` z ;1!T _ _ , _ , ZONE 
G ~ 

~,) ~UPBING TPE k INIWNt6 SHOWN ME SU&IELT 10 MPIi0VH5 HY iNE CIIY 
OF WAIBOflOUCH PEA T1E RJAO OPENING PQiNR flEWIflEMENR. 

~"' 
~ W 

i GROUND LLOOR LEVEL 

~~ ~~'a L~ONNEflCV1 

~ .::::: 
- '~'~'' 

~ BJ NL NA1E111A15/CONSfflIlC110N WfMIN THE CIIY flldlf-OF-NAY SMNL BE IN 
W Q 

Q ~ 
F.D. - +' PROP.OSEO 6 S11' k 

RESIOENIIAL BNIDIHC W/PEMHOIISE 
cope. nix a~ n. wa. 

~ I k 
Cd1FOgMNICE M11N TIE CODE OF TIE LfIY OF ANflL80H0YCH. NL EAOSWH 
CUNIHOL NFASUPES 51W1 BE IN PUCE PRIOR TO CONSIMILIION. EROSION 

Z F~ 
J ~ (n 

~0 ~ ~g5 q ~g7 

(, 

-- (SEE XNE~V ON SN. CI) 
nep paeeaye naY 

~ Or.911-]90,1 e~lend~ benoal~ atldtlan ammo swi caannw ro nic cin cansmnnoN couwrssax ~ Q = 

LIGHTING BOLLARD 

~~~, 

x~~ e; 
~ C C C C C 

~ ; ~ FFAUIHEMEMS (SEE SHEEP C3 F➢H ADOIIIOWIL PEO~~P~ENIS). c Z (~ 

` = 

~Q 

.. .. . 
Dr.Sill=398.1 

Aa

C ~d !.~, M/~~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ •SZ_ ~_ ~ 

Il 
~r.n~ '. f3 fl~ 

8J CIIY INSPECTORS REOUIHE A YINIYUM NOTCE Of Z4 HOURS PFIOF 
TO INSPECTION. 

Q 
~ ~ ~ 

v _S!_ '-'I SZ_' 
~ ! 

-Y~~ ~ 
(~*.7

Or.5i1m39B.1 {; y~ ~~: lOJ N6ER TO TIF CPIDINC PVJI(SH. CRJ HOIES CONCEPNINC EPOSbN LONIPOL 
~ Z O

~~
ei

~ ~ 

O

N DN 

V' ~ 
' 

5-BNK ! BLBOPO LLL ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~, ~ - in ~ IIJ SIG~E THE MCHffECIS PLW FOP BUIIWNC MFA Y SNNCE 11GHiINC INO ~

W/ ; %%/~: ' ' ',//,% 0~ /; : i -: 

• '/ ~ ~ /~r. ~, ~ ~ / 

N/F 

/~ 

12J SIDEWILN SAM CUPS SINLL BE At THE NFM6f PINEL JOIMf ON iNE 
EMEFIOP 90E K 1HE SSW CUTS 9NOWN. MF SmEWNX N.ONC ME 

Q ~ ~ 

-~ ~~- 

~/ 

~ ai 
ei5~5 NNN STREET WS LLL 

~~ - ~ 
FIIOMAGE OF 1HE PIi0PIX1Y SH/iLL BE I~PVGE~ WHERE E%GVAlION 
FUR TIE &IhDING FOIMWIpN ORlUFBS OR WMPHOMIYS TIE IXIEOflfIY 

J 
~~• 

~ ~ I~ / i ~ ~ BUMP OUTS NID TI plVfliM1Y, TIIE SIOt'N11N~SMN1 BE FPMIED h 
~ 

• 149-155 M 
- . . 

~ POURED TIE NLL WIOM OF TIE SIOEWIL( INO fORNm 10 IGVE A 
SPIGE FOF THE BRICK TO Sif ON TOP OF(BONOFO TO TIE fANCFEIE) 

~ - v 'J . _ '....'__ 
qury, q ~~~ ~ 

, 
_ _"_"_"~. _ __~C 0" _ 

- ~~ 
._ ~ - 

4 

_z„ ~ ~~~ 
/_ S~a~F~ • • s PROPOSED STAIRS 

f 
~.:. 

1HE CONCRETE 9~EM'NX NIO SNNL BE RUSH WITH ME NEW SIOEWNJc. 

. . __ ._........ 
L _ ~ - 

T-

p~p~~..... _ 
3'-".' ._ - L _J ~ 

.- r' 

• ~~v I]. 
MR1FD k RE ~VN 

fASfPEET ILONfi THE PflWECf FRONfIGE SHNL BE 
IIRB TO WP9 1[I ENLONPASS HL 1PEHG1E5 

~ 

N 

N 

BIKE RACK 

Q ' 

I ~ _ _ f _ 
' ~ i~:~ 

~ -~ I I I I ~ EUH ~-_ - / ~ - I - -EMAIN ST ~ ~. ~ ~~~ ~i ~ ~ ~ i 
_ _ _ yq ; - ~ ~ ,E S

w .. ~~ -"• p•.•'~•. ~ I. .._ f. . .. _. _ _ - J-B~.l~ -- 
W "~~.. W - -~~ ~T~~NIWNO h PA4NG 11NR LINE 

~ 

u+o sioevwUNflB flECONSMUC110N. T15 NILL fILI11fAlE RdOJN. OF 
TM[ oin amck sru~am ,wo runrto cnasswKx Iwo Tric caxsmucnoH 
OF iNE NEW SfM1PE0 BPoCK PATIEflN CRJSSWILf W 1NE NEW PAVEMENT. ~ ~,E ~~~„~ ~N~ o~ ~~ ~,. 

1 fl. I - UCIION NEEIINC IS flE IPFD ML10 
. APOIJCE~~ RE OEPIAINEMS. A 1NFFlC ENf ~PLW SMNL BE 5 

TO liE GIY OiF1CW5 5 MYS PflIOH TO TIE 4EflIN0. 
m. 

tr 
i~-SAW CUT SEE 

~ 
~~y~,

* 

v~- - 
Ii CICC - 

--~-GONG. SIDS€ --- - - -sxi-"-- -~~ - ~ - -- — - ,c ~u~ 
15. SEE SNEE! CJ FOH IBWOONNElR. NFPVREl1EM NIa HEMOVK OF f[ISIIX4 

~ 
ORNI. Wfl8 - -~R ~~Y ~~ -. , 

y

I 
~ GRIH~ V B 

gTIiHFAp ELECTRIC. TEIFPNONE. f18LE. UHOFHGRWN~ PAS. WRIER 
NIA SEWpi gflNCES. Q 

" D
~_ 

~ 
~____~ 

~ / I _~ _ 
7 ~~~ - ~ 1 
~ ~ ~ 

GONG SNEWpL( OT CH N 

~ 
~ ~ / 

~ 

AEIDGIE lP CONL. SmEWNIf I8. SEE SHEEN U Fdl HL PPOPoSED OR EX~STNG WATER. CMIGE FlOg1 
giNN.SEWEN N!0 ~flNN CIXINE.CIIg15. 

1]. REPUCENpIf OF THE EXISTMG STNIIWAY N10 SIOEWAIK BEINEEN NNN SIflEEf N10 
E flFAR PFOPFAII' I1Hf SHHL BE PFOYI~EO BY TIE OEHL~PEA. 1HE REPIILEO 

SEGIION OF lHE SfNRN~Y NIA SI~EW/ill( SNALL INCWOE A TIFAWL ELECfRIGL 

~ 
Z 

p

`.~.L/ -~—E -~ _ _~ - 
/ ~ 

~ ~ I

ILLNC s PANNC 1148 LINE 
(gE NOTE /1J) 

J

~ 

ENO~E IXISfING CPOSS WNJf /NO REFUGE WIM 

gF~FER ip~TlllE ~NANEWAY50~ 

MFAiING SYSTEM. THE FLECRIIGLL CONNEGIION f01i S~MRM~Y IffAiINC h LIGHTING 
SIVil BE OX A SFPNUTE MEIEH TUT 5 PN~ BY THE CII'f. THE PNOPOSE➢ 

SfMRWAY OmGN SHNL 9E SUBMIf1E0 TO IME GIT E}l41NEEfl TOR FMEW NIO 

a 

~ 
~_ / I ~ 

~ 

^ ~ I I AOSSWIL( .VIO ql 

PELOG~SI~PEFf 

MPflQJJ1 Pflgfl TO CONSRIIICIION. 

~Zpz s a 

u a o 

IND SIW
PMNW 

9M ll~ 
EIOSIINGHOWN 

___1y~._'- voerux. 

LEGEND W 
__ 

--~x--- ua. r w,w 
~ 

_- - __J 
'-..._ 

i_ —. __—
_ _.. _..}~ 1..-. -~..-.. _.. _.._ 

*+ 
SAW CUT I 

~~MILLING ~ 

~ 

GRANS CURB 

a.w ean. is we. Z 

- ~ioar-. . _rants xx. w, ~ ~ 

❑ ~ uu a • oan 

°v"~ O ~ 
~e"~cmawwu.aw~. J ~ 

~ 

'n`~ 

~~~,~ ~{. 
Caxi.s !~£ 

`it c+ 

~~~~~~ 

am~'~ 

'ti n~i ~ ~z ~., m 
W w ~ & 

~ o "~~m

oi~~;~~ 

- 

8~ 6 
RELOCATE LP CONC. SIDEWA 

- -~"' - -o.~e 

~'-~~v 

pd W Waler Valre d Wnln SIoO 

° 
0 RO ~~ M fi0 

'A' INSERT ; ;~°;ab C 1 
SCALE: 1"= 10' 

CMPHIC SLICE 

FlLE: 269)C1.tlw 



~in

Z 

r 

V I1

N~ 

1K-155 AWN SIflEEf WS LLC~ 

~1 

~8~~~ P~ ~~pNCRflE 

~FPVIa[ Mlot ~_]~ N 1~~ 
aW[ I . 

E PLW BY OMEFS 
~/F ~ , FOP 6ENSEf, FIECIIiIGLL 

f[OEA HONE Y TMNSFOPMOi lA% 
4 

~ f ~ 
NOflIG~LE CORP. ~ L6

\ ~' .— E 

..0 m.i ~ K...~.. n.. ...gym t. 

Pwa4o Msnm awC 
P! nv. ~y~` 

'y~ o~ \~ iwvev ~~~sx rn sf rner ',iuus~ inosr 

. Y ~ i ~~ii 

I~~'~ 

CONG SIOEWALN Q7 Gfl~ 5 

~/ 

~~A 

W 
U 
Z w 
W W 
~ ~ 
O n 

v 

DE~ENS ST 

N/F 
149—I55 WJN $fflEEf WS LLG 

wxe ~ ~ w~u~r ic.. w. mr~ 

Mdmpy Sf 

_. ~~ 'flB' 
MMD 

c~~, cs an s~ ue.e~~y 

e}tenE~Pbannot~ aOEfllan 

m (m.~ 

N/F 
149—I55 MNN SIPEEf WS LLC 

/: a~~ 
~ J 

_ _'_~ 
' _ f~_ _c 

L RDIOVE IX. CB Nib 1Z' CIP INO 
RmIRECT IXD DPIIN INfO THE 
PFOPoSEO CA 

PEMQvE IX. CB Nlp PflOnOE NEW 
ce ,wo i x' Rev 

GRADING i EROSION CONTROL NOTES: Y a E~ 5 ~ 

iJ m~ d~no~. ,now a2 eoa~e on aeon sro ~~i aawm ~ w 
(iexe x.v.oJ y g 

Z.) PAer to the Dem~li~ioi %an ler IM1e alb Lemtllllon eb9v. 9 g ~ 
Male~lal ~lomQe & • p e areoe ~M1oll Include ~ 2 

eye w~~d nen~en ~e~.~.u~o ei .mk.e naynai.., .owe. ~ 3 p 
.inwen i.~~a is p....~i .ie~ e~m m. a~am .ar ova 

ahuMinq PmG.rli... ~ ~y 3 

3J Rier to ca encinq wark, IM1e can4ocbr eM1nll lamlllar~xe ~ Z 
Nmeell wI1N diem cl ~ypee en tie eRe. and D aHde IM1e 

anpro`rlote melon conVd meoaurce, oe uUlned en Nle OQa~ • e
d r quircd hY, the 4a~barou9M1 Canearvatlon Commlaalan 9en1. — — a

The c 4aclm hall !e reepon~ibla for pra~din rvelan onE 
i~mca~ a .mom Neon ~~~i m.a.~.~ r ~i~a..maue~ _ Q leneq w Itlm, dame, dileFea, temporary ~edimen! bodns, ek. of 
na<eevory la conlaln aWl and v~n~~ ru~wl/ an Ike ~Ita. 

The 9eneml ~epumce al eroelon conVol meafurtf ~M1all be o~ ~ 
lollowe: 2 

a) In~fall dl itatbn (acing and ~IaNaE raWv~. olonq Iha ~,j y 
Innl propeAy Iins. O D

b) CwuWct a wElmenlat~en Yap down 9radlenl d Ne ~ 3 < n 
wtien arse Eunng Me e nRvclion eoMxoh stage. ~ 

CanNrvd oNer Iemponry cetllme'tallen Lop() Mwre ~ tl ~ o ~ e~
nQui~~J al W Oeglnninq Noge a eaMreM. Pebin storm 

noler ~nIM1'n Ne Ircp(~). end lll~er tie .oler u~in9 aiM m ~ W Q ~' j~ 
o4. e. ain e~ ae~ w<e mean. vao~ io 

na.:ni Pvrlotllcapy i s tlhnenl N bo,„am a e Irape p y i ~~ ~ 
~a ..mo .e im~rt a eamm of a .a~ iroa. m ono. w ~, ~ i i 
m. ~awai t~ra~.~uo~. n ~+ w m ~ ~ n 

~) cen.wa ups anti—ImcHn9 berm a~ m. e~~. mwn~. -~ ~x 
e~.ini~e a a ~/~•-T ~N nee .e z a.au er ~o' ~ v 6 i :: long limes IFie 'ElM1 al IM1e Iravaled ~wn~Wel~m a 

The alone e~oll pmfxl above 9~ade to farm a Eerm ~~ 
Farrier 1M1a1 pnwnte eedlment Irom woaWng Into aCUWng 
prepeNo and the publk roof. 

4.) o.,~oe.n.a mwanm ~~m Ne etleilnq Lulldnpa k tlb eM1all 
be s1oGplkE. Inneporlatl. Ohpa~ed al ar rtpracasseE in 
aceerEanse rIN rtale anE faleml regulalbne. ' 

5.) Provide en<avotian k treneM1 wall proleelion in aeea.donc~ 
rllh OSHA SbnEorE~, u~ ~pwllied by tie gaalachnlcol engNeer. Z W 

6.) U ea and ~~ 
~~dl INlew 

Id b 1lM1al~Wctwal~anETe1M1 a ~ a 

°„` rw~vi ••w °̀ •̀ °s`ma m r i i mma~. J Z r~ goatee mg neon. arwq~un<n pm 

e~atl~eb EutUn 
~~~IIm11on o! the la, xalla anJ Impravemen4 ~ ~/) 

n a 9 WOG~N~a. Q 2 

~.) swi maeu~euo~ moo. . non m imq.m.Mee immea~o~si~y ~ Z C~ 

on.. nm.n s~m~s. wam~o~e ~...e .non a avnn.a o..00~ . ~ Q ~ 

B.) Sn el W !e~ e6a I m~nl can remevel of ~ Z 0 
ea~e4ng averFeaA elec4lc. ate and ~ cable d ~ 
unEargrounE gas, xakr anE wwe~ eenlee~. Q O I~ m 

~ tae ~M1~~eennee~ 
~I pnpwad ar avMlnq woW, ~evvr ak Q W ~ ~ 

10.) The retaMin9 .alto eFwwn M1erean an for Dre~eMatien. anlY, ' ̂ ~ 
and e~all no! be ~eetl fw conelrucFlon. See rNolnlnq xall V ~ 
EeNgn by oMere for all timenebne.heighla and material 
~pacilicellaru 

LEGEND 

~~a- Fii tV r.Mar 

~~~ LiAy Lw ! YvFM 

- ~ ia~v- . - c;xq ra. wn 
❑ ~ [idip ~ a din 

Wdd 

—~..+—..r fbdq fs LLx t KAe 

- —a+A` — -w.i.w w 

E~9 O~nL ort 

pU 0 Water VaNa r Waln Sbp 

--A=O— Fa 

b IIiM P^~^ 

. ~~ ~~r
nrek , 

s~:~t 
`ix. 

~"i 
/ie 

~~~ 

20 ~ 10 fi0 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

N 

N 

K 
a 
Z 
a 

F 

D 

Z~2 
<~ Z 
V<V m YJ 

<Ny ~3 I¢ 

~N~ ~N mp ~W~~~,m 
wU ~- 

Z u o ~ ~ O > ~ 3 .F~. 



i 1' 

p •.•. i 

~% 

"~~)~1..... 
~%~ / 

3 ' ~ . 

~~~ii4,~1 ~0~fr~iA~I/~~ ~~ ~/,I.l 
~~M~~~ / 
~0 % v~ 

,.~ . _-

~".~G' C9~~IIII~Iu~~ Q~~~~ 

~~~C 

C: ~+ d~ ~S 
1 1~~,1 

p~y iii 

~I  ~~ ~y i 
I ~I e I 1 ~I 

~~ n i 
❖M•s s.~i ~ 

.chi 

//~/ ~~ %~1~A~ 

LEGEND 

----ve--- r w. z' mow. 
-ago-- [:a. iv raw 
~~ FilMO km Y NmMiv 

- ~t0ati- . . - L~OSq IW Wn 

O ~ ~W~YuP. fel Aon 

- s-B~ ~ r.. u.. ~ vai. 

Etltliq GmA~ b! 

D~ 8 Wobr Volw k Walat Stop 

B=B 6. AeF 

o ~~~ ~~ 
Feme~ a Y Fer Rpa b Os 

ewE WppC 

N/F 
149-155 ILVN SIIIEEf WS LLC 

~~~pflE 

~-NFMOYE NL EIECIflIC k 

1911UMIfAUS 
f/ PM1aN~ 1AT 

/ GAS SEANCES TO 1XE 
~ EMISIING BIILLdNG. 

~ SEE PI.W BY OiNENS 
N/F FOfl CENSEf. EIECIHICIL 

Y FIDEfl'L HOME 
MOflTGAGE COflP. 

k iH~NSFORMEfl UYWf 
l 

Z 

~ 

~ ~ PR~POS ~R 1}1v5~
\EMEM o 4 

~5~~is 6

WATER. SEWER & DRAINAGE NOTES: i w
i. uatenai. a~a ~n ~~,nbn a~a o..e~mma n nmi ~o mom m ume. oPw ~ @~ 
sa~ewe s ee~r a~w~.. rt~ra. m m~ ae~~m.~i e~~iu.e sm~ea~a spe~~nw~b~. re. 
wyn.oy, e~ enes.., sae e. ama~ese. 

~ ~ ~ 
~ p

Z. 4m toles k CatcM1 Bvsin. II he reinlweM preeoet wne.ete conbiminq to 
ASIM SpacillcaUan Sectim C4]B-]Of. 

! 
t 

G•

~ 5 Q 
p a 

y 

(~ a. ua~M1w. ~~m<. s ~e.....nen e. ~rt d>ee~ i~e~ wen.. se. a«aa m«~ m. 
g 

~ 

~ 4 
Prmuci numoen. ; 

Z
t. PreNEe pl0e faits a mevNnum al J' Irani menM1ele wa0e. • r 

a5. Ne~nlercing la all pncort unil~ ~M1oO canlorm to /SIM SpM1lcoUan S~ctlan A 
105 and doll IMIUEe ninlarting in Eell _ 
~piget e! Rex ~eclion~, pefnlo~tlng ~hnll M pateL in aecaNanro ~lh NSMO 
Uetl9nelfan N199. 

8. In IM event Ihat ~ee4 .e ewnlercd. Ue ro dell mainlaw a iR-Nei uCFaclo~ 
minimum ~aporotlan Eelween IYie O~Da and 11ie m 

]. Sultoble baeM~ll melnlal ~holl be select a awled mele~lel Irem ANN fmlei 

Z y 

-~ 
molarial, h~mu~, peat, m 1~, wgatetbn, tra~h~ rxM~, and tlene~ leya Nan 
e-InN<e Aare n re awd. 

U h y 
N p 

_-{ e. comw~uo~ of no~xrn e~.nei esi,s~~ c<~ienma m ~w aye ~An~n eebm~~ 
iar.n, 

'~ 3 
T 

nmi a ao~. ;n i2-~~~n e. i.,., a...am~.e ~e o.~m ~..~~n ..ui.m.~i. 
m. idm.inu n ~o 

~' S 
C ~~~~ar .m a ra.cenmme m...uan. ~rc~~n ~.tnem.m tool 

~Nnq

i1 ~ n 

of pEVEN 9. UIIYtbe e~om an NIA Olon or< portly Irani e~i~IMgnowlloble Gly mE utlllty Co. 
mm~auo~ m... e....n~ n~.. 

m~=~ y e j~j d v z 
v m g o.e. ova a n aPPn~l ~,oe. aM . a om.. 

Ihan iM1aee M1awn M1ermn. The con4octor e1wA be to conloN tl~e poper 
W~~ o 

F, ~ m ~ulrcE 
ulYlly companle~ k OIGSNE palm la EeglnnMg a y naWctlan ~~a aile. Our 
liem Aaee 1 warrant a Ne bra4an ~d ony uulf~le~ hereon. V W m ~ n~ ij 

~~ 

gwrantee 

Unlen otM1e~nl~e note! en Ma Em~in9~. d~ln INe~ 9~ter Non 1T inc~e~ In 

p 

W ¢ u y t u < 

'~ ~~ 
149-155 MNN STREET WS LLC 

a0. 
lamele~ ~M1oll he ~dnlwceE cenvele eenlerming to /51M C-Jfi pose 1, Wall B 

Elemner Clae~ 5 
a m 

xu a e~e~e wm e w 

tlrcular ralnforcament WNera ~pedPed, 1Z-Nch Nrvugh 48-inN 
tlrvin IMee Mall be Woll B. (n 

~~, peel Onln ehdl De eannMeE b Ua popo~ad 12' DIP droln pipe and/ar u~ W
~ ~ n~ ~ ~' ~~ ~~ ~pxHleE In Ne bullE~ng plumbing Easi9n tlrv~inge. ~ 

mo.~ m.. umcn p.. s> >y m. eiewum..na.n en ea..e en w.a~ s.a u.m eewm (I B]9 N.V.OJ -~ 
H ~ _ _ - - - 

~ 

~' n. n.r.. m odEHlonal Wal¢ Serer k Dminnge ~e~.. e~ u. o.mn sn..~.. ~ 

~.- -' ~q 

_ 

~M~~'~ 14. Tlia canlmcfor e~al obtvn a Slnn OPonn9 Permit Per W my roneWclian W 
\ 

...~. 
~ u 0" ' ~ A9 McFnNY ~ wlNin the CITY ~9ht-al-~aY. _y ~ Q 

`5J 

/ ~ ~ 

r an ~M1all cYMoe f'~ Gry o! 
5 ppeMn9 P 

Z 
N 

= 

.`` ~ ~. ~ (~~ ~ rou9M1 rc9ulremenla (ue el rmit). 

Cp wale 

y 
~i 

w Q 
~ :t o e '~ - ~ . _ . _ . ZONE 'HB' 

onE ~eWer anatiuc\low ~aA Eel 
e 

16.„NI r ~ ~. m. onae u a~ o 
NarlEareu9M1 Aare beln9 ~clQl e4. Z c ~ 

L
{: 
.: Gfl0UN0 fLOoft LEVEL SEE NOfE ]Z 

u '~ ). ._........~.... 
~ .......... • . 

MYD 
1]. TM GAY ~~all be mm~im of mmt a own vim m the Rq~irea Inepeclmna. w a O 

' 
?F ~ ~ ~X 

r.n 
PROPOSm 6 SIY ~OMMFACVL k ~ 
RESIOElI11I1 WADING W/PENIHWSE 

{ 
-X.2 d~ 

~I 
~ ' 

~ 
yob DIN m SL Mafvnry IB. When weer and water Ilne~ tron. InMA tiro sever bebw Ue water eaMw 

e~ ~~de 1B' mNimum npaialian Eel~un IM ppa eulwEa aomelen. P~aWLe 

~ 
Z ~ 

~ 
~ 

! n ~ 
~ ~ (SF£ SGHEOIRF.ON SM. C1) D ~~~ 

1 
§ 

II u Pueea9a ~uY .. ~K~yiEe benaaN atltliLon i full Ie~glh of sewer pipe cmlenE at iM1e cre~eing. Th~ full IergN el ~ewe~ ~ Ql 
M any ' \ ~ ~ ~ 

p

•D~SIII-]98.1 pipe sM1all ba SOR 4e, Speafimtlon ASfN 0]141 xI1M1 o 160 P5~ rv~inq. Conned 

approve ]pool 
50fl 1d OMe ~~in9 prea,un .alaE aeaplers ey femur er 

e 

-~ 
~ W I Q

--------------- -----'-- -=------ t'jfA ' ~° g~"0 ~^*i iu. m. ~em.~~m..nmi n. a~v.nr r~e~..a a~a bonded Mlh Ilu GIY Pder la 3 ~ ~ 

N/F 
5-B4K MMlBOftO LLL 

/181 

_ 1 C 
r v CC _ ~~' -' -L. ~" ~GaC. SIDENllICf-- -.~ 

^y ~ ~ CUFB 
'. s. _ 

=r l-

j ~ ~+ ~ T-_-e ~ 

--~ ~ ,~ '-J ; -----r _.MAIN ST'-
~~ ~--I-E-L------E Y -* y

~ 27j-12"RCP~2.00%(MIN.) ~ 
~ ~ MAIN ST ~"" `°"a - ~"~ 

_ ,r ^ ~ I _ '_.~ _ ___...... 
-..~ _.J 1....1 1..-.. _.. _..._ r.~rmnmrnmmnm'nrI

$AW CUT P. ~ FEuOVE E%.9/' WAIEP SEIMCE NIOJ 
~ REPUCE Y~1M 4' WP WME511C WRFI 

SUPPLY. CONNEEf 10 Eb51WG IS' 
- - - - ~ - ~ - - - -- WAIEX NNN N11H iNPING SlEE1E h 

~ VKVE (SEE NOiE IRS). 

~ EC B' DIP FlHE CdINECiION TO 0E 

MILWTED f9fl HPACIIY 8Y TIE 
ECIUNICIL FNGxEEP (SEE NOtE 

/21). 

INSERT 'A' 
SCALE: 1"= 10' 

~y + o.. -a 
A ~A. 

~.w~io~. 
~ 

ep. T~~ ~ ~ IY MV~en 

RO Thee iroeler shall obtoln a TraneM1lnq Permit plod b any ~ne~Ng o 
publk ar prNale property. ~yf ~ 

~$
;~. 

pa Mbsp om~ m once) 21. The O~Oewd 4' dana~Ue xoler ~ernce ~M1em h Iw the mllrc 
/ ~' F ~ ~ '• ~ N/F wia~a(~m..~ioi e n.ia.~uaq. me milvllnp b' OIP Flee Yna ~~oll olio seMp Q 

_-_ __ 

~ j / 

_ _ 

_ 
~• 149-155 MIIN SIPFET WS LLC 

oroseomnu 
1M entire EUTEYq. The MeeM1an'Kal Engineer ~M1a1 Eeteemine it IM1e 4' Eomes4'e 

and d' Iln ~eMee~ wA lha .~aw.~e no.. e4Nlnp ~ale~ 
Z 

~/ ~~/~ 

~ ~ 

/ 

xala pnHEe ,ay 
ewke~ xhk~ will Ee EleconllnuW lad tFe ani~IFp bul~Einge and IM hullEing IM1aI Q 

~ 
~ ~ 

~ ~ Wmetl Eorn ar la R16]-185. ~M1aY Ea ~~ut oil a[ IM1~ mWn and Ne Oipe ~ 
~ / 

1 
mmareE Inm Nel paint . Q 

~-, 
y - - F - ~ - 

~ i 
'..... "~ ~ .- - ...-I.Z'pN[ S~p[pJ,{~ 

]]. Una eoxmenla, II rcQu~~M, !w iXe IIGEhT wrNce Irvm IM1e e~i~Ung U.P. to 
Ne papo~aE buG01n0 shall be P~deE Ey IFe IacGIIY a~nan. 

m 

- - - 
-- _ ~ ., . . t -J I I 

Z]. iM1a conirocloi fM1eY DraHde buIIEA c IeunEaVen anE site Ee~ralerin9 k 
wbtlialnaya per Via Ev~lgn In xcoNa a ie UeYgn Ey Me peohcM1nlcol englnnr N 

Y ~ 

' 
EMH y , m~aea.5 6~ 

; $ .. 
f 4 - -~ ~ ~ 2~ iz~sNw.) 

Z4. The contmclor ~M1ot locale and 11~ In all e~~Nlnq Ercln~ k weer ~enica~ 
bur one em~n. e~ ui 

N 

~,. 
F

_ ~ ~_ 
_.. _.. f 

` 
..__ _ ~. 

$ 
__. W-" 

y 
_Q~ D E .. _ 

L ~'' 

\ 

~-5.~ 
L 

..~.n~a~ae ~ 
~~':n 

Pmt m.n~ .».~~ ~m~~.ar. 
.a<. a~a a~i~ rc my nlaMvE Ihnu9Ao t Pe w~mo~ 

~ta9e. ~ 
W - ~ ~ • -M"' M ~ k w/FK*:~~ 5. Oren m Sewer pq almg tXe noir.ay .non e. cio.. a (a) oir .non u. Z 

~-~ia _ .:.~N . _e• _ _ _ - _ Wx ebc...~~.e. lox 

~'~ ~" '~'~T~~ ; ' - CIIflB 26. Pnrltle v f01 eltlewMk 4enN E~vin ~/4'~i2' Tee Iltting Elac~arge W 

CONC S Nlf QT CP 5 CONC, SIDEWPtI( 
cmnMian to Nv IZ' Elameler qP e~m. u.. z~m, e. Dyed. 
p), rya elMrleal, tatepM1ene mA eaEla ronneclien~ to iM1e hulld~nq ~M1all De ~ 

3 
11/ 

uMerymund mnnaclion~ from Nain ~Irael, a es eOP~rod by Na lacilily ernes. 

ze. m...~m ...rn~. ~e~~.uw~..neu e..wuai.a a~a o... m~.e a. 
/ ~ ~ gQ,g~ gER/CE E%. CB WIiN PIIEGISf apprwaA/nQu~reE by the gay laciltty cempony. "O w 

HIAI W]&11 w4P le InNJe 1M1e Z <_ 

II 
I(c) ]89.35(betL Emp) 
I(akE)~]69.]5 INV(PPOPOSEO Z-14')=])l.85 

2g, A gay, ell and ~anE rparalor (CO55) raquircd parlJn g garage. 
Flome~rv~ln` ~~oll De m~n.~.a m m. toss. rn. toss aixnaro. V~Pe ~~all De 

trZ 
U<O u ap Yj R 

I ~ 
INV(PflOPOSED IT' OIIh~J]5.]9 ~~ e a Interior EUIW~nq ~awor In acwNance wIN Ilia PNmEing Cade. 

Sa Ue Eetoi6 
J 0 U ~ O e 4 

~<NENOVE EX. ]'P/C. B'CMPk IZ' CP OPIlNS gas. eR and ~eM sePanto~ y O w <

a y ~ 
/ 

FEMOYE E%. CB NID 1Z' 4P k10 
~' The rcslauront greosa Inlercepler ~hdl Ee deMgneA by IM macM1VNrnI 

glnee~ IM1aI Eee~gnaE IM1e re~lauro~M1 NlkM1an9 plumbl1~ gkem. Tie Leelgn eM1all 
Y ~ 3 N 

~ N 
w FEOIFECf Ol➢ OPNN IMO THE 

PROPOSED CB. ~ eeN1~eE ~ascoMlnq b P01-Gi~01~or ASNE A112.11.] er ASME A111.14A~a
w W ~ & u ~ m

E%. CB 
fl~]811.40 

gpAOVE E%. LB ANO PflONOE NEN 
ce rr~o ~z' xcr ]I. Cleonoub tar evnlee eemeel~ane to Ilia ~e~er main ~M1oll ba IocNeJ In~lEe 

U

U o r 
3?~$ ¢ JF 

Z W 1(PPOP).S14.]] x.~i3'rq§^ Ilw Wflmn9. O> u ~ 3 ~.~.. 

w W 
(E[ ~T1~])]~] 
1(Df 1{' O11~~311]] 

~` CVSu Q
EyN~ ?!i 

]Z. Far veve~. erdna9e..ater. g,easa TnP~ ~~r Emin 4op. e1e.. In~lee Ida 
buiWin9. rele~ la Ne Plumbing design by alhen. 

0 70 ~ 10 fi0 ~~~5

~~ ~~ C3 
nit: xcs~m.e. 



420 
tS p

424 

410 

~ Iz 

470 

~R n 
I= ,~ I ; p

400 

~~ 
400 

~ 

en 

m ~ 

~ ~~' ~` 

780 ~ ~ 

~ g 

- - 390 

W 'k 
=~_ 

~ 
a~+ 

3B0 - 

¢ 

_ 
~ 

~ ~ _off 3B0 

— 

- 

--

- 
o 

0 

770 ~irGr--~M- -- -- 370 

~~ ~ a8 

365 
~ LS 

LS. ~ 6.. _._.._.. ._.. 36 

~1~ ~ .,'I

g
,' . ~~r~ ~`~`~~̀~~yyy -~~ ~ 

■ L ~'` ~~~ii 

S`~'R 

/I 

~ 
C. 

:l 
:~ I~ I'i~!' 
1 

.~/1 

I~ ~'~ .~ o ~~ ~ 

~,,, 
~~'~r~l~~n3ul'i~~ll~~'`~ 

~+~a~r.U~ ~" 

~• — — ,~ 
1' ~j 

~(oJ ~~ .'.~i 1p~ 

I 
' 

~y f

1 

.~ 

- 

/. 

- F I ~~re1~ :. - ~ 

~j 
~i ~ 

I~ ::`vu~ 
~'11~I,1~~~~.~`~ 

.. 

~:~a t 

~~~~~~e ~iJ.~ ,rr;, ~,~~; p 

— ~~ ̀mss ,, vl~GlBf. J~ 
_ ~_ .caxc_vnEwa.lf _~ 

L! 
'~ y . 

g ~ 
__~ aall(O+as) 

~ , I— _ —~ Mhm Ln u11E i i 
r 

/ % 
~- ~ i 

f 

SEWER NOTES: - S ~ ~"~-'-- -_~----
1. Pnar to the pYe-Construction conlerenee, the tontrottor shall submit a sewer flow bypass "W ~' "'-"-"-"-"~ ~ ~ ~ ~1 ~ ~ ty- ~ SAW CUT (TYP.J 

anagement plan to the Clly engineer. Construction shall not start until the plan has been w 
approved by the Cily Englneet. - ' '.....-- ' ' ~— - —"--{ ' --- - —

2. The contractor shall determine the locations of existing house connect(ons to the eclsling j 
sewer. j 

G2W. CURB 
3. Pipe shall be Class 52 DIP (CL). 8~6 q ~e ++o 

4. Banked SMH invert bench walls shall be provided where the Inlet pipe slope exceeds 10R iNv(oj-ae9.eF coNe, sloEnuu 

and where the change in 11ow direction e~cevds 70 degrees. Far these SMH's the outside ~h~-~ ~~~ 
bench shall be consWcied 24" above the boUom o! the Inverted arch channel. 

SEWER PROFILE 
PLAN VIEW 

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1 "= 40 ~ ~ F~ ~ ~ 

VERTICAL SCALE: 7" = 4' canaxic scuE 

~n

~g

~i 

ip i 
_a 

Be~~ 

~ mo

___ _ ~ ~m _ 'o

~c ~I

y

1- '~I __ 

~ ~ ~ ~, ~ o ~ 

00 
._o.. . . — --

T s 

P 

r. 
~ 

F 
• C Ofl OEIERMINE 

~8 - WVEFI 
aF D 

EIEV. PflIOfl 
N N10 flEPIXt 

Cg151PUCfqN 
R TO THE 

DESIGN ENWNEQi. 

110 

wo 

390 

IID 

370 J70 

X65 3fi5 
a+oo i+ao 2+00 

DRAINAGE NOTES• 
1. Baseline for prortle, etatlone and finished grade 
are along proposed sewer alignment, onty. 

2. Pipe shall 6e class 52 DIP (CL). 

$~'7yTi Ax ~ "' 

`Ci ~.. 

} ~~ ~'~ DRAIN PROFILE 
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1 "= 40 

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 4' 

i~, 

„a~ 
s3~ 
~tlrc'e ~am~~d=Na 

u~,~~-,~ ~ m ~i 

~~~ 
aW~~~ ~~~ <,x 

W w Q 

~ Z ~ 

OQNS 

~ ~ Z ~ 
Q O 

~Z~p o ~, m
Z 

W ~ 

~ M ~ 

i 

N 

Q 

..~~ 

<~Z n~U<O n

aa~W à m

641Y ~31¢ 

~Hrc~ q-~W~~N~a 

3? ~oa;~,~ 
O 1 3 ~-.. 

C ~- 
FlLE: 269~Ct.Ewy 



r .. 

Y pE[ES - NEF -~ 
AONfdVCEU RIIBBFA 
MOg(100Y FlIf 

oouaz smmo z iau¢ cuv~xiuo c au¢ 
twmm m ncxrtn 

r o~w n r ocw 
aw~uua iwu 

1OP50t bfiALL 

y._o. 
~~ 
aiu. ouu. 

THEE STnKIN% DETAI~~~ 

1RFE 1RUfP( Nn1PPm 
WIM SINP BUPVA 

Wi A1L~ ~ 

~nw strxcs 
e• - a' ~axc 

\ n/F 
FFDEWI HOME 
NOFfClLE COPP. 

N/F ~! {~ 
149-155 YNN SIflEEf WS LLC~ r 

~BO~MIN(IUS LONCPEIE 1 

pMNMG aT 

sec raw er otxms J
row ccns[r, c~[cmicu 
h lILNSFOFMEIt lA1O~ r <~ 
~W-,.~ 

n 
~1 
Z 
fn 
r 

V I 

DE~ENS 
ST 

~ ~1 ~,~ 
148-I SS WN SfPEEf WS LLL 

faL ~ nal[ wYN1r R[ ~YL {M~ 

i~ 
!_ m 

MCEnelly ST 

ZONE 
IA VU 

~ ~ Ce~nc. bIN an st 
• II 4 paaeage n 

+~ 3 ursm-~sa.~ e.ie~w. ee~u 
} 

Dr.5111-]90.1 m'.1

' •wt 

N/F 
110-155 WVN SRIEEf WS 

sroraxF,c 

._J _.E~_~ 
~~ — — 

GfLW' 

cork. sroEwwc 

PLANTING LEGEND 

NEY OIY BOVMtl1 WWE COMNON WIAE SRE 

TREES 

TO Z] iM1H OLLIOEM.WS ANERIGW APB~RVRAE .lam LVA°EN 

M 1 MER MBMM Mu5lRONG WPLE J' CWPEF 

PP 1 RLFA PUM4O5 EOtOk100 SPMCf J' G11p[p 

M 1 PICFA /BES HgtWAY SPIXICE J' GWPpt 

SHRUBS 

.w eo am~xus epmzavcva pow srnc~oxm 
JI#HPEI! (8Vf INflBJRf 

_"__ 

GROUND COVER 

W IS00 
VWG u~f~Vl( tlt 
PACHY5410P.1 1EAMIN.WS Mf'R!!E pt P,1CMtSWOIG Mi5 

Z y 

GM~ 

Ni 

a3~ 
~tl¢o 

m~~~ ~'.° 

oyi :g 

also ~~~ 
z~ 

~~.. 

60Uv""` PLANTING NOTES: 

1.) fdi LOMI k SEED MUS. PNM10E 1' L0.W N10 SEED NI% 
COMPLNNG K1M TOLFAANCE FOF RIflI1Y N10 GFPMIINTION ESfI&15HE0 
BY pFFICVl 3~ MYLTSfS Oi NOFM NIEAIG. 

ZJ Pfl0410E PlAMS OF 9ZE. GENUS. SPEC16 N1~ VA91flY 910WN N10 
SCXEOIRFD FOP VNDSfIPE wOFK N10 COUPLIINC MiM 

'MIFAIGW PECOMMplDATONS Mq HEWIflEMFMS OF M151 ZB0.1 
StINWno FON NUPYAY SfOCN'. Q 

~.1 FlNIL PIANf LOGTONS TO BE /dJUSfED IN FlEID AS NECESSWY i0 
CONSINIICfIdI MPIIIffEtUHfES INO 

W Q

J Z ~ ~ 
PRONE ~OUIflFD OFFSETS TO 
Ullllll6~ EfC. ~ N 

A.) PLWfINGS ME SUBIECf TO GVNGE DUE TO NUft5E1[Y STOdf 
AVNUBMY. AS MPflOVFL. 

¢ = 

~ Z 

~ 

j 

SJ PVNPNC INO WOflNWNSHW SIY11 fANPLY WIiH 11E Fd10WING; 
10 BE REMOYEO KfER PVNIING. 

~ Q 
-S~IIfINC MAlEfl1U5 I YFM'
-OMNEfI flEPUC6 PUHfS TNT OIf MiMIN BO WYS. Z ~ 

8.) PPONOE JUiE NESN TO SfIBN2E SOIL UMIL 4EGEf~l10H HAS 
EffIBl15HED IISEIF ENWCH TO PPflENf EROSION. MHEPE NECESYM 

~ O ̂ m 

~ PHO`ADE PFAIYNFM PoLYMER JU1E MESH. W I Q 
Q ]. A ]4' OEPIH OF SNCNfl11 SOR R 4' OF TOP SOIL SWll BE 

P~OEO MiNIN N TIE PftWO5E0 BUMP OUf MEAS 011 4NN SIILLEf. 
M 

Ĵ 10 

I..L 

fC~ ''c
t a:or.. ~t ``q~l> ~.t 

`~ aav~~ , 
~~,i. 

LEGEND 

----tea-- ~ r ~.~.~, 
—310-- E4t G favor 

—~- — [++M s.. u. 

- ~ioar-. . _ uueA ..i..a, 

Waei 

~ ~M S~ru Nmlitle ~~w. 
- —qHµ — -Omlw1 rie 

~~~L~ 
pa cis vixvc 

pd WATFA VALVE 

b WAhA STOP 

a ucxr voic 

—e=e— e' orwH PIPE 

N 

a 

a 

ww a caauHo .• z J
COVEN <F Z 

e~ riu~cH i i o1".o 

m'S.. 

aNY ~~!a 

~irc ~r q3
~yZ~W~m

o>u~3 r~ 

0 20 `~~' ~o eo 

CFMHIC SCPlE C 

FlIE: 269~CI Ava 



concn[rt TMmar a~aq~ 
~gc swmuic mss s~.l mwa[rt .xaox 

mo+o~ mane ro 
g~r.Em ,w"~`ou x~ 

~N ~ \ \vlDx 

RIT(WL) 
,.~t.:.. STu1owD BFNo iHfiUSf BLOCK SCXEOULE .L,{ 

IU1N TFFS k {S 3]t/f' 
0.LE5 .• ~ ia'WN.7 

THRUST BLOCK DETAIL - STAN~APO BEND 
N. T. 5. iMu~ldakEwq ~ 

NMXdI IRI05 1/Z' RE-9M AT NOi6: 

]6' IFl1GIH (NW.) 1J VKIIES IN TIBIE ME PEONREO D Sm PIAN YIEW 
CONCflEfE 1HXIIST BLOCK MINC .rc 
MU W SWME f4T IL.UNST 

.. uNgSNReEo SdL \. '(ux.) 
Z) ~ ~HWS INO NEG/. W4Y iDli 

•• ~~ •+ CWCRETE MMISf BLOLK ~ \lam ~ µ 
~~ •~.: •:~ (SEE YJIE0IXE T45 5HF£f) WIS —~1 ' ;~ sXUL~i 

i c caxce[~ (r~w.I I ,o~a~a 
THNUST BLOCK -VERTICAL BEND L~ 

H. T. 5. NORM. VIEW 

cxrtre~rtr~mrca~lo_~. PIPE ANCHOR 

~— uNdSnWeEo ~Il N. T. 5. we M~Olt~y 
car~w~ maul 
aacK (sE ~[ou~ ch mxusr 
mrs sH.) aoa (s[c ~smu~c 

YY W~ql M) 
p6IIWNm RW 

THRUST BIACN DETAIL -PLUG 7HRU5T BLOCK DETAIL -TEE 

N. T. 5. N. T. 5. 

s~ mx ~uim 

& ~FlJ51tIL til/llE / / ~ 

art ex~nns i/z K. 

iRbl slE IMWuI 

wa +awr: 
"'~""r ro ~ 

EROSION CONTROL FOR CUT AREAS 
x. t. 5. c~er<.e.y 

/
Fl~FIBRIC: NIIUF. WC. 
( IWX OR EMVL7 

'—geVE SLV~ a 5' o.0 

~~..mc 

I~ P b i~1 
xuoo smas 
erm ~-n. 

YWRE FlLId F~BPoC M 0' IPFIILM 

STAKED WATTLE DETAIL 
N. T. 5. wux..vo ~ i.wep 

xvu a-~m~Nmml 
maa 

Z ~ ~._ 
~ ~ ~ v¢im wvu~mR 

wrnm ~ ~ Vn 
lXE< 

,9rtIHF v~FPll 

nu~,o~ms ~~ x ~ mi mcn~'ui nm¢ 
uxcn amx~s[ urrorm er ~ mr 

m ~mucn~. ~ aerxa 
u`x mwKrm wu~ a awe 

TEMPORARY TRENCH PAVING 

i7PICAL SECTION 

~nusr m snrne wmi 
COIF5 WH. NID 4 

NNC USNG 
f~D WY SE~l4A BPoCKS 
SLLLID YUFIM. I.AY OPUP INLET FAANE t GMIE ~ Fl,µcE m/uE ~ ~~~s

~ ~ 9~,FR.WE IN fULL BED (E .pRDAN IRONMORNS . cet i'~ 
OF YdiIM. g1A5 515 0 0 01 8 k dM55t000011) 

1 6•
W3. sEI 

PflEUS! f~AW~E ~'~ T 
coHcxcrc mxwr 
(5FE NmEJ 

B'-44' PRE tf CONE 
IB' 
~ ~ iMK 10 cNUE ~nIN A 

6 1T' u 5[RION Oq CONCPEfE BLOCK 
TMEflF➢ IN J ttl 1 COURSES 

xNm~u~ os~awd~ u

xuHcs 

w'-tl' uin. ~ 
bxKl~~ iAAUE W RLL BFD 

g a u 

I 

pAu aq /5 SHAWN CONC. BLOCK OR PPEGSf CONC. 
J' WASH SUFflCIENf TO MMSf.WO N-]0 
FA YMY COMING 

~~E 
w~ ~~ 

CONSfRIIGT W/HMD Rm SEWER 
BRICK WO AS SIflEfGIERS. 
CONGiETF 

~~ ~ ~'m. ~~hy

.~ .-._ .. - _ ~->~sa-rn. ~ ~. ;,;: ~ 

NOTE: 
TIE ~flOP INLET SW11 BE OFOP INl£T TYPE 'D' IN ILCOP0.WCE KllH TIE 

EP2Y l.OTIHIO E~]0]]O~ON ~.~~5~1PPrnliO m
N EAgNO~M_ 0 OEfNLS. OMWINCS NOS. 

DROP INLET 
N. T. 5. 

CATCH BASIN 
N. T. 5. CBluonbervupn.Mq 

TWICAL 
E7CCAVA SON TRENCH 

srmr~va a-cimltrvA our lraxat Fuavwl 

I TMn'" 

~ n~ W. W.7~ 

,~~nm x ~~xmco 

xorz a 

~ IFA~~15 m mlll~i OF m~vlLlnl~ 
srxouus rcmean N roc misaucnox xorts 
nom i ~n m swicn'~ix°trt~ +.~wc 
JMY. WIWCIW 91.YL ff 6911m 

TYPICAL 
FlNAL 1R~~CH PANNG 

~~ 11i[< pu nv% e

Y ~ ~~~ µ oa M91 n~2 

~p ~oA
uwc rvva wMn ~ ~~*''~, 

ESN 9Y 

l7PICAL ~ '~'~ 
WATER TRENCH o~d

x wpm wu~~~ 
~ ~ Ono-nrnw x/ Y 

'~ tll o0'I41FR' GTf NN M LOMP 

e ~[UOEI[ fOIM 

CNR4 

~ si ~'sam 
j si/t ss au Wool va~i aoi 

eox 
(axma aun aunnxc r~rt~ 

xm s-a wts u awrsmrt uo 
e w wwix. 

a 
9 

Z y 

YUMRv uwgE OY.. Iql~-P914 SrtY K 
YMAfAtNR9 BY NWFP 01 a1 
,wnm~m cau 

•~ 
Uo o 
yz 

..-..-..-..- 

.. 

_.._.._.._ 4umxiw ~ a~o 

dQj~S; } Y i o 3 ~° a 
rasm mwc~ a.~nwa ~cwn 

I. PWMOf RS1R NFdM1VCA.UN15 
m ~ W o • ~ 

W ~ ~ m~M IMpSTABm YArtPK 
tyFf.NW. Rm5 

MRJ~IDM 
W1W] P9. 1-IA~Y~ IM mfMl 

O N 
w ~-~. O ~o j 1 

uli5f 
ffM901 (f AYMA 5l.WOMO !01 

TWICAL GATE VALVE ~Y
a W W m ~ ~ h 

=~x 

~ ~MOt NP lum 
¢ILm Imu0. =~ _ ' 

`"` "' I— W 
w W Q 

SILL 

~ 

w Z ~ ~ 

= Q ~ 2 
vu u~nw~rza+0 N~ zc~ 

a= 0 
~~ JZ 

rAlnu Wf rN6 O ^ m

Yi[sl/~QwA'.m 51d[ lrm u]DI.N - 

~ 

~ 
~e ~ ~.aaio -'»v"'~usj ~ ~yJ ~ 

~,k~~~~ W M ~ 
TYPICAL D ~ 

PLOWABLE FILL TRENCH 
... 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

anc~nw:.a Harers ~,o ems µo`"~ui's a"a°"à r m 

BAd(FlLL NAIEPlp45 
0 
N 

~ OA wPoe% oFiemoxo w rtes .waure nrtx ~xi~u s snxo (uva~ al ~. t 
sTMiaxEMxim.o~Fm~s~x[0. av~~ 9an~ - mrt~`ryt Bale!m nnrx m u ~c6in er M[ 

~ 

fLL~( w~E ~6(uAmo1 M HL uAYM muaN~K v ~TiE On M~n9~ ~ gmfJ 
L°'" a 

mu,~a~ m..si ~•muu Fa e~amusw a~.0 eE ax~uua ru axsrnxo ar sm. wesr~wnu~r mF 
1FPo ~L0.W. YCmrc1R.191 a OMd mECn ~n9E u~ 

~i ~uw~vl 

~ 
nxaciE 

up~~llE~tlD CO ~nm rt 91N1 Mm ca11NM NiT~9mM'4 ~I2~ 
m~V ~Es~ 1XA1 IT cul E 

Q 
~ 

.Wow

COMPACTION Q~ BACNFILL W 

~ ~TMxns c.~a urcn ma n~ ~onr~ ~crtn a Q
9~ cq uyw urns w urxuuu a~ix~a~p ~i~ ~ un mµ gK Is)~mo[s~ m ~cwuu~i+imr i~ w 

anu~r~i wad ramp (~s) waes M w ro~ .wo n¢~c (u1 Wo[s 
n~. ~~ ° ~ i ff w ~.. ~a.~,m ,~ ~ ff ...~..~ ~9,.. 

GRADING NOLLING AND FINIFIINC ~ O~ W 

g1FM RAC 91N~ BE RAC 1110 R~IEn m A uNiOVY SVK~IY. MLLES fi~MyE ~NRm MfldE14 

~s~~w~i~woan ~rtssw ua lac mil Y~''r~aan mi si0ni m 

< h ~ m d yJ 
7 m U o m TMF ~u s'u~~niw~'°~rJRa r ~. 

26
~~~m IFAIPORARY PA`~EMENT <N 

1FMIXf sINL eE RI.fID tll MC fUIFAS Cf MF AL Mdl MNEwImIY aMP~(~ ~ _ ~ ~ ~ a ~ 

rciiaj.~ W 3~~~m
U 

c ~s~ w~m~iiQro~vwiwr o~~wc m sum. xwnxa a.ui wm~mr roupx do a~aawxc Z 
O> u ~ 3 

PERMANENT P~NNG 

RECp1pFH15 d MfIE se } LL 
e~ .,awm u . ~Eaa Cana r TMe ruW. ¢.a r..~nar 



Ul - 
_ _ _ _ __ _ _~_ 

~ 
_ 

Q~ 
_ ~ _ ~ 

``~\ 

\ 
_ _ _ 

PflOYIOE PAUENENf AS SHOMH OA 
~GFWHO COVER. AS FFAUINEO 

~ 
I ~ C 

3~ l ~ 
1~ 5 11 v ~ ~B~ E OR TOP^AR NIA 

- . . 4 .~5 ~nuuo 
~~i~~..̂i,~;t' { ~-AIR/8l£BM~6ILL IIAI£IUK 

:'~: ~ ~3 F;:•~ ~~ COMPK1m tauvEL ~ 11 
)7 

~~ 

L)f PPE ~. r d I 

i 
W M MIT '~. 

r--- r- -------r ::. ~- 1/3' CR1141m STONE 

•~ ~ " ~_ _ ~~I lc. , t I / O~ ~ 
-~!- 

.a? nwo eam soe 
~ ~~.••. oP eE~omHa PIPE am59Na 

:~• :~ 

".l: ~~t. 
L______ _ __ _ ___ 

- 

'....L. __ _____ _ '.._J ~ 1~ ~ 
i..:i.:r .. 

r~OtE: mFNCH MmH ('M'1 

-' --...- _ - _ - ~ 

~~~ I /,' ~ 

oewux ~ i 
- - - - ~~ 

A 

SWLLL BE A N.11t. OF ]!' faR 
ow ax icss, ono 

~ 6RFA1Fn llVl1 is' UTA - ~ 

cna sw,wsiwro~u+o 
gEPVLE A6b P~~EUEM 

~ 
N 

/7.ET /T 

I ~ 
1M H~NNf h P~VEMFNf 9NICJ( ~' 

i 

PIPE CROSSING DETAIL 
A40 SIIBBlSE (SEE PAVE- 
YENf SECIIQY OEfN} 

N 
~ 

~~ 
St P P TiENN WIM~EJtlSfING ~ ~ 
YNN SWEET CIi055W/l~f5 ~ ~ 

N. T. S 

x 

r~ 

tl ---J ~ / ~ 

9 ~~ 

CENIXf CINICFEIE 

% OF 7 I 
IFNCIH CIIgBING~ 

w 
5^ECIFlFD~ 

~ 

_I ~ ~ 

I. I 
PftOVpE PrLI MNINI 
rainmNe xro~eHc ro

,~ .. _. wrcn cMimr~c 

. — .. — .. 6~ 

____ __J 
.. _.._ _~_. .~.. _.. _.. _.. 

1 

oarnHc cnosswux ~ 
3' J~ EHO OM 1 FT. B1LN FAON CROSSWILt (IYP) 

TO BE PDIOVED 9Y 
~~ PAYFNENi IYIŴNO. 

~_1~.~._ 
LI 

_ _ _ 
NPB (VGC) IFIMIIpN 

_ II OF4 __ __ _ __ 
: /P~. :. e~ 

:. 
. 

e 6, : ~~ ~ ~mru caws wxa 

Y_ 

~flELOGIE SfHEEf SIGN 1Y 
INSIDE SIUFA'Af% ppIOYE BPoCK PAYFFS h PFPUCE MIiN 

PENb+E Ex1511NC CppR WMJ( N10 HEPIACE WI1N 

fAHGtEIE. PNONOE DOWEL CONNECIIIXI 
~/~~ ~aT ~ TO IAI~CENf E%ISIINO SIDEWNI~. AS 

CROSSWNJf N THE %i0PO5E0 LOGIION SMOWN. 
CONSIPUCT PMgN~ SPACE N10 RfLOC.1TE STREET 

'w'R~~ 

SIGN 17' HSiOE THE E%KIiNG SIOEWN%. 

NOTES: 
1. CROSSWN1f SHUL 8E CONSTiUCim TO COISpW WffH 

StIdNh ADA REGNATpHS. 
2. iDR 1HE PVNIING Bm5 WrtHN 1NE wVN 51HEEf R.O.W. 

CROSSWALK DETAIL Pfl0'A~E 12' OFPIH OF WMPACIE➢ SRNCillflll SUBGRI➢E 

CQISISTNG OF 141S500T SPEC. MI.O] TPE '0' CONPICf 
ciuva. me mr say urcn swi ee s~• or ianx. SCALE: 1 " = S' 

SLOPE i i SLOPE 
TRANSITION i ~ TRANSITION 
4% (MAX.) BIT. DRIVE —~ 4% (MAX.) \ I 

i 
/ 

SIDEWALK ~~ 7,80% (MAX. ~~ ~~ SIDEWALK 
~ ~ 

i ', Ye w LIP (TYPJ ~ 

24' (MAX) 

PROPOSED SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE SHALL 
CONFORM TO ABB (CMR 521) & ADA REGULATIONS. 

SIDEWALK THROUGH DRIVEWAY 
N. T. S. DRIVESECTION(2).dwg 

~T eNm uuu11 

_ = = _ _ = _ _ _ _ = -~R4' SIHUCIYPIL SOL (Y1.0.1. TPE c) 
COtlPMim W 6' lYlS 

GRANITE CURBING DETAIL 
N. T. 5 Curbgran.dwg 

W~ P 
LAMPS 

E1tPH14IX1 

(1/x~NY DM 

FIAT WASNFAS) 

SUMP (g£ 
CB OEfNU BAG DETAIL 

INSTALLATION DETAIL ~ ~ f s

SILTSACK DETAIL 
N. T. L 

ncas: 

NULCH ORS 9fd~CitC ~~h~BgCN~ PwWiS 
WHERE PPOPoSm. REiFH TO rv0lE / 11 
ON SHEEP C1. 

2 

N ~ s3@~ 
~ tl ~ o H 

m Y— ~~~ 

p N i o ~ ~ 

LL U W m 

nm un ~~W 

H 

~.IJ z ~ ~ 

SQ N = 
N~?~ 

Q 
0 

J Z ~ ~ 

QO^m 

~ w L.LJ ~ Q 
Q ~ ~ 

m 

N 

vi 

s 

ouci a ~ M 
- om r Pm o-uox/ 
- c~ o-~u» 

awr zmw - '°° 
butt ~°.s~'w1°o-..,,) - ro. (.sn o-uv) 

- arw o ~ m us s... psry o-~mi7 
s~-~ ~n o-~~ci~ 

xmw nnnxEv. n ~ 

z 
-a, 

w F

v 

p~x Wn1 o- wl 
~NCTIO~i IIBnICS. ~xc. - w[ M/~/n Gsn o-u~i~ ~ 
~wrn cawa. wc'wim~n o'io. a~` °miw~.`~""' " ~ w 

<~ ny U0U ~EWATERING FILTER BAG DETAIL y~o Wo 
~ ~W x. t. s. nweoa.a«a 6 Y G ~ a a 

M<~~ •"'s 

~Ws~~~m 

oiugi ~S 
n ~,u. 

~^ GK 
Hu Li_'S / ~ ,~ 

~\ 
~~ /. 

l

V

fnc: zes~ci.a 



96E I'~Ti SEE NOiE /4 BEIAW 
rul er WrxdE 

BWO~ OpgEtE iLL 
QIBiO sN~E 

Y Y 9~Ot 
IMYIEpI Ym 

SECTION B-B 

WNL K YNIM4L 
91~ W~L r 

— may, 1. 

ewa~ smr 
SmE I'/FI 

B 

a( w.m ro a PLAN 
LOpPG 11PE 1E8- ~ PA~flp~ ~M
MM ME MdA'4MFA' p J' NIEX ~B ~~~/ 

M CRtlIM niFACE Ifl1FP5 

u aaw a ~aEsr rvE ~~ gxn rre 
mu~~ 

PI¢ASi WIG BAY 9EIX ai M1aSR iLL 

SECTION A-A 

PRECAST SEWER MANHOLE 

NOTE: DETAIL WAS TAKEN FROM THE Cf1Y OF MARLBOROUGH STANDPRD DEfP1L5 

1. Prior b the pre-conslrudion conference, the contracbr shall s~bmfk a er flow bypoas 
nagement plan to the City engineer. Construction shall not alert until theeplan hm been 

approved by the Gly Engineer. 

2. The contraclw shall determine the locatiane of eziating house cannectione to the eyisGng 

3. Pipe shall be Claae 52 OIP (CL). 

4. Banked SMH invert bench walla shall ba providaE where the inlet pipe elope a ceede lOR 

and where the change in flaw direcllon exceeds 70 degrees. For these SMH's We outside 
hench shall he canetructed 24' above the botlam of the inverted arch channel. 

FIWAE k PAYER TO BE FAST JOROMI IPON 
WOflI(5 GT. /'v UNA2Tfi0W001 k OMA211i 
WIiH THE WdiO 'SEWEfl' (J' HIGH LETTERS 

TO 

GP INLET 

ELEV. OF P 
OF PIPE A }0' 
wal m

6' MI 1/1' TO J/4' 

~TEAIIGHf GI~SN OR SELLFA (7YP.) 

f-4' TO fl00F 

1J SFPMATOfl 6 TO BE LOCAIEU OUiSIOE OF A 9U1 WHERE POSSIBLE AND THE COVEN SHN.L BE 
A MININUM OF ]4~ IN OIMIEfEfl. 6 THE SEPPAAT E INS~ALLEp INSIDE OF A BIIIIllING, T1E 
covrn uusr ee s~o ncNr. 

2.) THE SEPMATOR MUST BE CONSTRUCTED M1U STALLED 0 PftEVEN ACE WATER FAOA1 ENTERING. 

J.) THE INVQtT OF THE SEPMATOR INLET PIP !ULL BE NO 5 TFNN 4' PROVE iEq LINEJYd E. 

4.) TXE SEPMATOR SHALL BE FlLLID N7IH TER, iE5rE0 AND SPECIEO PRIOR TO BEING PITT IN—~~ 
SEIMCE. 

SJ THE NON CORROSNE SEEPS SHNl INSTALLED 18' MMf. 

fiJ THE CHMIBER VENT N!0 OIIiIET V M SHHL BE FETIIflNEO TO TI INSIDE OF THE BUILDING AND 
EXTENDED THflOUGH THE ROOF. 

].) THE GWIABER VEN1 MUSE BE GTED /5 CLOSE TO lHE TOP OF TH TANK AS PoSSIBLE. 

8.) PRECAST CANCREIE UNITS NEEf OR EXCEED A51M C-4JB STM1D OF 1,000 P51. 

B.) JdM SECTIONS ON PftE CONCRETE SEPMATORS SHNl VSE BUTYL RU 9ER JOIM SEALPNT PEP 
/SrN C-990. 

10.) N.L PIPE PENEfRAiION IN TiE SEPMRTOR SHNl BE SEALED WffH H111M114C EAIFM ONLY. 

11 J N.LOWABLE PIPING IEPoPL 

aJ NO- UB C/tir IRON WITH PHOWCT PCCEPIED CWIPS 

0.) 5 NCE WEIGHT CAST IRON wlRl Pfl0~11LT 1GCFPIEO 
SKEfS OR lEPO k OAKIIN JOINTS 

a EXtM HEAW G5T IFON WRH PRODUCT ACCEPTED 
GASKETS OR LEPD k ON(UM JOINTS 

12.) 7ME G OF THE GAS, OIL h SWD SEPARATOR SHI11 BE /5 SHOWN TIN FIGUflE 15 OF 48 CMft 10.22. 

GAS, OIL & SAND SEPARATOR 
N. T 5. Gas h OB Trap.dwg 

/ FAST ~OR0.W IRIXI KLRNS U 28G-0 
tm QAY SEWFA REIGNS 
'ELLEO MIXRM. IAY 
R/ME IN NLL BEo~ 
IF NOR1M. 

10'-Z1' PflEGSf LONE 
SECTION OR LONCPEIE BLOtl( 

1 PUNCS ~ TAPERm IN ] ttI 4 COUg5E5 

♦'-0' MIN. 
OVH Oft AS SHOWN ~ .,,~. o. ,... ,.e ee.,........ 

CONING 

NOIL 
IJ fUT TOP SECIIIXIS WY 

BE SUBSfINIm FOF 

PNONOE INVEFf ~••l" ~. ••~ :.~ :•~•'~•' I Cd1E SECTIONS 
IfAE PEOIIINF➢. ¢ ~' .. . ...' 

INVEH! TO BE 1!~ ;~ 
HEO QAY BflIIX '~T,`~{~+2.'~vi: ,!'„ti:n.~~'A~ ~• IQ.l ~4' GiUSHm STONE 

ON EDGE AS 

~~~~~ CEYEN! fANCflflE 
CV55 'A' 

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE W/ STEP 

N. T. 5. o~NwMbao.ewg 

N.I.C. `^ 
REFER TO GAS, OIL &SAND SEPARATOR DETAIL 
ON THE PLUMBING DWGS IN THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. /J 

~~ 

N~~ 65< 
~r=S 

0 J W 1 3 W

W`m~~oog 
R U W m p n n 
w~uu Jx 
am nay: 

r 

WZ~~ 
2 Q ~_ 
N ~ Z c~ 

Q ~ 
O 

JZ~o 
Q O~m 

W W M~ 

i 

m 

0 
N 

} 
J 

W 
H 
Q 
O 

f'~w 

<r Z 

~mU m ~S~o~o^ 
<NY r`~qd 

iliV ~F^~i'3 
w z~ g V N m 

~¢ W~ i 
O>u~3~S 

FlLE: 268~CIAK 



DESIGN TEAM LOCUS PLAN °~ 

E ~~ ~~I ~ 

DEVELOPE~pc~pWo~ 

mi~xan 
mxo"'uua° 

~ 
~ 

~o ~ 
,s.. ~se 

vaaecT~ocus 
;~;: ~.~` ~<y, ~,r ~ o..

~ ~ ~ 

Retail and Residential 
ARCHITECT g E~ :~o~;,o ww~ E~.~~,~u.a,,,o 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 
~ss N•Nsx~, nEwe~. u,oies, 

CIVIL 

9_ y'

J x,~'.~~ `ti y" r ~ ~ ~•~ti ~~~ ~ ~a -o 
~"'°A ,t ~ '` \~' I,°` ? 

cc 

~r*'~ °5r ~ 

4

~ 

â
~ 

S"~ 

~' ~ 

~ ~~~~ 
`~ ~€ ~~ 

~~ - MEP~~ a. 

SHEET LIST 
a•.., v' .. . . SHEET 

NUMBER SHEET NAME DATEDISSUED DATE FEV13E0 COMMENTS 

~ 
~ .~~•,, f.,-

01 OENEfiAL 

6000 COVER SHEET 1P JI1LY 2018 MUNICIPAL BITE PLAN REVIEW/APPftWAL 
OS MCHITECTURAL 

~ AOD1 UNR MEF PUN583~UAflE FOOTAGE 1]AILY 8019 MUNICIPAL 8ITE PLAN REVIEVJIAPPROVAL 

, A100 915EMENT PUN 12 JULY ]018 MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEW/APPROVAL 
A101 GROUND FLOOD PLAN 12 JULY T019 MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEVJIAPPROVA~ 
A102 SECON~FLOOR PLAN t]Jl/LY 2019 MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEW/APPROVAL f~ 
A103 THIRD FLOOR PIAN 13 JULY 2018 MUNICIPAL SITEPUN REVIEW/APPROVAL 

~' A104 FOURTH FIAOft MN 7p,~~y gHg MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEW /APPRWAI 
A105 FIFTH FLOOfl PIAN 12 JULY 4019 MUNICIPAL SITE PUN REVIEW/APPROVAL 
A106 SIXTH FLOOR PLAN 1R JULY 2019 MUNkIPAL SITE PUN REVIEW/MPROVAL 
A1W POOF DECK 1E J11LV 2019 MUNICIPAL SRE PLAN flENEWIMPROVAI 7 e 
A108 ROOFPUN 1Y JULY PDIB MUNICIPAL BRE PLAN RENEW/MPftOVAL ~ 

~O'+v.y;: 
w "yi ,'*~ - 

~ ~'~~i~! I ~. ~„~ ,~~ii`iL't~. ~_, 

~ F A2W SOUTH E%TERIOfl ELEVATON tf JULY ]018 MUNICIPhL SITE PLAN REVIEW/MPROVAL 
A]U1 FASTd WE6T E%TERION ELEVATIONS 1P JULY 3019 MUNICIPhL SRE PLAN PENEW/MPflOVAI 
AZ02 NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION 12 JULY 2019 MUNICIPAL 8RE PLAN FEVIEVJI MPROVAL 

~ ~ A900 BUILDING BECTONI 12 JULY Yp18 MUNICIPAL SRE PLAN NEVIEW/APPROVAL 
A301 BUILDING SECTION II 12 JlILY P019 MUNICIPALSRE PLlW RENEW!APPROVAL 5 

W F07 PRE3ENTATION 
AA ̂  

163-175 Main Street Allarlborough~ 

At20e SE PerepedWe Vlaw 12 JULY Rp18 MIINILIPAL SRE PIhN RENEW/APPROVAL 

/tl'A ~n~ NW PeecpeWWa 12 JULY 2619 MUNICIPAL SRE PIAN REVIEW/APPROVAL 

"Eros Main° 163-17SMafq 54Marlhorou6h 1014 

FLOOR. GSF :DARNING UNITS USE 

SFudb 18w. 3'Betl 

W 

w

9asemont 1,331 ~UNry = 

G~WM 19;312 495pew ReWI/ParNnp 

Seco~id I/,781 0 6 1 PezidenHbl w 

TIYrA 1~,}76 1 ] 5 HesiGm11a1 

FdMh 11,276 0 8 6 PetWon6al 

Rhli U,776 1 ~ 5 aesitlentlal 
b 

Sixth 32.60U s 5 fi PesiEential 

Poo/0eck ~.6l9 Amenl~ies. 

c 
6

~ 3 c 

TOTAlS 97,891 d3 SDxas 3 33 31 JDLAI 201800 

TMAL'UNRS 67 

"1M/C: 21 [empst ~cl Whith SS aft Faidem spa~es)~ I6 Full (o/which ]] are taMem spans) 

MUNICIPAL SITE PLAN REVIEW /APPROVAL 
12 JULY 2019 

MG000 



'~ '. 

UNIT 601 (2CM) 

1109 SF 

UNIT 602 (2beC) 

111]SF 

NIT 600 (1~etl 

)63 SF UNIT 605 (lbed 
UNITfi06 ~ibeE 

]405F 

UNIT 6DT ~tbetl) 

NSF 
O 11NIT 901 (]Eetl) 

11095E 

UNIT]02 ~3bed) 

1113 SF NIT 104 (ibetl 

NIT 106 (1Eetl) 

]645F 
UNIT JO](2EeE) 

NIT SOB I16ed 9085E 

rn.l 
Orc Elm Spv< 

A~P9~~dM~s 

~. "~"'~ m~ 
764 SF 

]635F ~<O SF 
UNIT 80](lbetl 

]635F 

CORRIDOR 

UNIT X03 (1be 

F 

CORRIDIXt 

UNiT 613 (3betl) 

11685E 

UNIT 611 (tbetl) 

8]1 SF 

~+/ 

~NITfi10 (]betl) NIT 609 (~IW ) UNRBOB (3betl) 
9B4 SF 524 SF ~ ~ 10523E UNIT]~6 (3betl) UNIT ~t~(36eE) 

D 
El 

NIT 912 (aNtli 

6i35f 
NIT ]10 (1beE) 

~~'' SF

NITl08 (]bed) 
i

PriVale TerRce ° 

355 SF 

iwte a Prirax Terrea 

r ]BS SF

race 

3 SF 

o ~}~v. Terr 

1fi 5F 

~ Pr~wte Terrate 

215E 

11145E 11115E UNIT]11 ~16ed 

fi]65F 

NIT 909 Abed) 1001 SF 

]9]SF 

n SIXTH FLOOR 
U 1H6'=1'-0' 

~1 THIRD FIODF 
1/1 fi'=1'-0' 

Q 

~ 
Prlvete Patlo Priwle Pallo P~Iw1e PNlo Prlv~le Pa/io Private Pallo Private Pelio 

]<65F 7B9 SF 5385E 52B SF ]S6 SF ISi bf 

NIT 30~(1Eetl) 

_3 

z B 
~ f 

UNIT 601 (]betl) 

11055E 

UNIT 60](Rbetl) 

11108E 
NIT 603 (lbetl) 

UNIT 606 (tbetl 

]835F NR 606 ~1beG 

MT 60fi (gybed) 

]Ca SF 
UNIT 601 (26ed) 

9555E UNIT 101 (]bed) UNIT]03 (3betl) 
~O SF UNIT 301 (16etl I1MT205 (3betl) 4NIT 30fi ~fbetl) ~ _ 

]fi25f ]64 SF 
110D SF 11115G T/O SF 1105 SF 13145E 

y 
Q m 

W f 

CORFIWR fARflIDOR .'.:. 
• STAIR p2 

"~ 

11NIT 510 (Ibetl) 

11 ~45F 
UNIT 611 (2Eetl) 

~~~~SF NIT 513 (slutlio 

UNIT 611 (t Eetl 

BlS bF NIT 610 (16ed 

NIT 60B(lbetl) 

X32 SF 

UMT 508 ]had ( ~ 
1~955F IINlT 313 (3Eetl) I1NIT~1z (gybed) 

UNIT 311 (tbetl 

fi855F NIT]10 (16ed) 

UNIT 309 ~ibetl 

~6]SF SNIT 30)~36ed) 
~T 208 ~14ed) ~~~ SF ~' ~,jJ 

6045E 1555E 10985E 11115E BBS SF ]<O SF z Q 

Q 
ap 

' 
/~ FlFTH FLOOR 
U 1/18'.1•-0• 

!\SECOND FLOOR 
~1̀111G.1'-0' 

_ ~ ~ ut-~ysray oiv 
UNITYP -Grewd d 

* mu 
15N 6U bol Te1W 

I a 

Q LL
(f„~ W 

k Z ~ 

~I 

~ ~ 

1DLeU 2019 ~ 

UNRd01 ~2letl) 

1109 SF 

UNIT401 Abed) 

11135P 

NIT IO2 (lbed 

)935F 

NIT 006 ~1hetl 

]615F 
NIT d06 (1betl 

UNITi01 (Ibetl) 

9195E 

• • 

~ 

PARI(IN~ 

4 

~ 

UNIT 904 (lbetl 

]83 SF 
140 SF I I - 

H/ ~4u~ 

UNIT X16 (2Eetl) 

1119 SF 

UNIT4~3 ~REeE) 

1111 SF 

El 

d11 l~betl) 

6]65F 
NITNo~lbed 

NIT409 lbed 

~~~SF 

I/NITOOB (3beE) 

10065E 
fl~aLp

E YLCING 

~f 

~ 

Il ~HNIT411 (tbetl) 

6]B SF ~~SF ~ CYCLI PEfNLB 

/,\FOUFTM FLOOR ~ ~,~~~ GN011ND~FLooR ~ ~ 

. ... 

~ ~ ~ 

.v 

AOO~ 
U 1I1G=t'-0' 1/18'•1'-0' 



uanM. 
rcEM S~r~ 

,~m.a.su oisio 
T. 9]6-I]6l6]5 

FULL H90HT 

1 .P 
/....~' 

~ \ ~\ 6. 

~1.7~ "• ~2.8~ ~ l32) i3.5~ 4J? (4.7~.~ !4.9 ~t5.2~ 
~ - ~ f-i ~n'Y~ 0 i i •Y' yy I i 

i t 
i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I III 

touo.l I ~ 1 I ~ I I I 1 ~ ~ ~ 

--~ j~ ~ i j ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ! i 
~ : i 

I --...- '---

r r _ —i--- i I -~__--...-.-------~ i 1 - ~ --1----...._. _. 
1--~~---~--t ~ ~ ; ~' I ~ I ~------ ~ 

i i ~ ~ ~ ~ecmu_ i j ~ i i i i i ~ 
----~t----- ---- ~ -- - ----~ - - ~au~aa --- -~--- 

„ _~ i ~ ~ ~ 

i ~ 
i ~ ~ i i 

i ~ ~ ~ i 
r •-r ? .mss _;,. — -- — i I i i ~ _ ~i_"~~ --_. In 

.. ._. 
. ...L .` . 

. _.— —_ _— I 
I _ i .. . . F ' —_ 

~: 

k -~ NEc Nicn~'i~ uwrsO I I ~ I. ~ ~ ~ uwTO e i ~ ~i I~ 
o 

t auaow~ _wnrm~ xu~_ - ~— ~~- - — - 1-f- - ~~ —~- - —. . . . _ ... ~ _ "..a... _ ... _. ._ ...._'_ " "'.. ......_....._ .._~.' _ _. ...T

f~ 
I i 1 ~ ELO ELECO E i 

~ I ~ ! ~ ~ I ~ I 'i~ ~ 
t ~ ~ ~~ 

I ~ ~ ~ ~ i I I ~ i ~ ~ ~~ 

CRAWLSPACE 1'I x~m~ {-..~. -~ 

~ ~ ' ' ' --•- ' ~e i ' ~ ~ -~ __-~~-4-~ .r,~~~ --- T--~---T---- --fir_ ! --;-- ~ -i ~- ~- - 

/1 H46EMENT LEVEL 

F 

9 ~ 

W 

Z 
g 

Z 
Ll.~ 

W 

k m 
g 

1DLAI 2G19~ 

A100 



~~ 

~~ 

~a\\~\\\ 

~\ \`~ , 
', 

\~\ 

\ ~ 

A~-_—.~ 

t 
. . 

v 

[~*~ 

o 

a~~ ~ 

\\ _. 

~~ 

\ 

~~ 

~o~ 

\ 

~ 

~ 
~~~~-~ 
~ 

~~ \ 

pwe.~.m. 

~ D m m 

_ 

a III. 
~ 
II~ 

~ 

O 

I
~ 

~ 
o 

b. -- —~ i

~~ 

Q 0 - _ ~6 j m m m m III m m m ~ m 

,~ 

~ ~ \ ,6 a n ~ \ 
m ~\ ~ ~ 

~~ 

~ ° ~ 

~ ~ ~e`~ ~ 
m~ ~ 1 1 o a m o m m~ m :.~ 

n I I I~l._a I ~ ~ ~ o o 

~. __ — ~--.e--- ~e~ 
C= ~~~~~c~~~~ 

^~~~~~~w~~~ 
~~~~~~tu.~~~~ ---~. . _,--'~~-~ _ _:~ a ~~ ~. ... ~ ~ ~° 

~. ~\ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~I~~~,~II~ ~ ~_A  — ~ ~I 
ti~~~.~~\ ~'il~ ~~ Jam._ ~.~_ _ _ ,_ I 

~~~~ cif~~??. ~ ~ e ,~~ ~ !\\\tea\!~~ _ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ __o~~. ~~L\~~ 

., 

.. _. ~ .. 

Y

~~ 

~~ 

~ 

^— 

~~ ~ 
~ 
ate. ~~ 
~ ~ 

\\` 

~ 

m m ~ m -• ~ 

.. 
ea ~ ae~~~~ ~ ~~iilil9~~~~~ ~ s 

~ 
\ 

~ 
~~~ _ 

,~~\~ ~"`~~ \~ 
r ~ ~~~\\\~ o~~~~.~ ~ 

.ate
a 

~~..,~. 
~1~ 
-~- 
~ — 

~~ -- 
~~ 

~ 

.. 

_ 
~~ 

, ' . 
— ~.-W —

o v ~ ~1



e 
i . .. 

..a. ,.n~..~-~. 
On ELn Spve 

,wwp.nu uieiu 
T.9'1B-IiD16T5 

' ' c rax~-' m-o,a r:,, ,rr i4 - "o-,:.r ~ v t 

i
i I I I ~ I ~ I 

. . 
.. . 

' 6 
z-ew-;

. ... I 
i 
.. . . 

! 

' ~ .. 

~ b 

i 

'. 
f 
I I 

I ~ 

I ~ 

I 

~ 

~ I I I 1 

I 1 ~ 

~w~ 

' e
~ 

i 

~ 

I ... 

-. 4

.. ... ..... .. . .6. ~ ~ . ......... 

~,~,~,~. i' ~~ 

..... . .. .. .v .: ~. ~~ - 

~ I r ~ I, 
ro~ ~« ,~x~ ~ I 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
w.~~~~-jam I 

,o ~w 

b Miuele Pofn —I+— I Rireb Pefw :— I r le Pafa~ ~i= ~ Rivela Palo :— ~ ~ Rrvale Polo :— ~It qty pg~ I I ~ I g z B 
- - .-- - — — . _ _. ~a ~~ - a~~ ;, ux ~,~~o~ r ~.o~~Ew ~E.w~ I— ,. _... .. r r ~ t t - - - _ _ _ ￼ ~ ~e ~- - w - -- - -- - ~- --- , —... - — -e —fie 7 

F
_-- - _ _ _- -- -- - -- _._ . o~~~~~ ar .ra.~,,~. _ , _ __ . _.. _ _ .— - - 

~. ~ ~ ~ 
~ 

~ 
~ ,a 0 ~: 

_2 N - — - _...__ _ . .. .. .. ... ..._..... _ .. ...... ..-.. _ ... ~.. .- ...... ._-. .. .. ....-.. .. .. . .. .:. ._...__-... 
~.~.~~~..~' - - - ~~-- - -~— -. .__ ..3.._ ... _— - -- b -W f 

u ~ 
~ 

~ 
~ I I I 1 

.~, 
. . _ . . 

8 ------------ --- ---- - - - ---- ------ ------ ---- --- 

—' 
y Z 

b 

11N1T 201 (tbetl~l 

11005E I 

^. 

x 

NR2021~bM) 

11113E 
I IIMT 20] iW~ 

I 770 

UNITYOC ~1Ee~ ~... 

PO SF I 

UNIT t06 rlbe~ I 1 

11053f I I 

I 1 I UNIT f06 (2bed) 

I I 13]09F 

\-~~ 4
a 

r 

m 

..~ t ~mz 

~ 

~ 

1 

I

I ~ 

I 

I I I 

~ 

~ i 

~ 

PAro,m 
Q 

O 

.. ` -- - --.. .. . 
,.o„ 

w ._..._.. 
... 

._ 
~~ 

......._ .. ........._. .r... .... - - -- . 
~ 

.............. . - - _~..- 
~ 

_ _ 

:7 
i 

I 
._-6TA10. -- 

~ • 
I 

is'. s'-z 

~..... 

r s'-a v 
c aiooa 

_ 
e- - .t ! I - 

_ "' — ~~uudrro— 

°'I 

_— Z 

p _9/' 
oN .~iP ~_ ..z z ~ 

~ 
r-o s c ~o nr ~~i s,ss it in.ivr s-z s-e u~~ w~ _ ~ STaA WL C 

~ 

q
... 

~q 
jP.,, 

.. .. .~ 
5 

a ""' 

_, 
2r ~.--- - 

'_'_ '_'_ _' 

-------,---- -- ----- ~ - -- ~_ awr. 
I .a 

~ 
I 

r~ 

w i ~ 
~, 

'_ 

ro~uzms~ ~.~...~~ 
I ~ MT 311'lbed) I OB1 SF ~ 

S UNT31~(3be(~ ti UNIT 31t (]hed) ~ ~5~ UNIT I10 (ibex i UNIT 20B ~1Ged) I (UNIT ZOq ~t~) 

10993E ; ~ 17175E ' ~ 6858E ]895F I I 7<08F 

~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ i i i i ~ i i i i k 

-~ ~ --- ' - ~,k I 
.... .. .' . ... ... . .. ...... .... ... ..... ... .. .. . . ........ ... .. 1

1 ~ I

A102 





"C 

~.7 ~ 

m.svr 
`. .,.efN ~ 3~ ~3.b'x
( .-., 

~4.7~ 
l~~ ~4.7.~4. `5.2) ~ 

,.r.-----~`- . ~ ~r' , .a yr 
i 

i ~ ~ I i ~ i y, i ~ i i i i i i i ~ i 

i 

.. 

m~~~.N. 

f ~ I I i i ~ i i ; i ~ ( I 

( I 

B -- - - -- - — 
~~'- 

_, 

y 

/ 3

v .... ... ...I... 

C _ _ - — _ C am̀ L 

~A1 3N ~ 

N p
b 

a o
\ a 

y • _ __ . _ 

C~—~S ~ b i 
c e 

_ ....._ 
.._. 

ID.2 ...._N __ .... _......- - - 

N 

G ~ 
u I 

~ — - ~- -- --- -, 
^~ 

I ( ~ i ~ I 

I i ~ j ~ r 1 

i ~ i I 
i i i 

j 
1 I ~ I 

i ' ' , ' 
~ ~ 

~ 

' e 
w 

` $ 

~ .. 

- - - - -- 

~ 

f 

d N 
f 
u. 

~ 

Ewx 
_ 

xx"c 
~. ,>.a 

~ , 
.I ~ , .. 

~ 

i 

_ _ _I _ _ 
I1NR<07 (2betl) 

1108 SF 

i

FWN W9N 
I Mlew 
~ ~ 

_ 

~ I

~, _ UN~03IPbed) _ — ~ 
^. 
R 1113 SF I

b~ 

E 
w 1 

~ 
u a s.r 

i I 

— — ~ 
NRIoi,lbed) 

~ 7~~ 

i 

I I 

~ 

e.r s.aw 

— _ _ _ _ 
i

~ 

UNIT 6006 (lbetl) ~ 
~fi3 SF 

..... . 

_ _ 
UNITd06 (1trtl) 

]69 SF 

i

L 
~— 7—,— _ 

IINITdDB (lbed) 

I ~ ]4C SF 

I ~ 

I I ' 
1 

I ~ 

; i

_ 
i UNIT I01 (]bed) 

9995E 

' M6a. 

~ 

z 

~ 

J 
LL 

~ 

I
THfltl ~,~ 

nszo ~ 
e C ~r _ I t C FflIDOP 

r .~.~ «, ,g 
I 

ro,~ ~ . ~ s~,.~. r I 

~RI 1 

'~M1 

awe 

L - -.......~~-- - .........._. .... ..._ _ 

r ~ 
~. . .... _...._ _ . ............... .- —~- - .._. _ 

~ ~ 

o 
_ J... - -- 

Io 
_...._... ._. ._... . 

w 

_. 
~ 

~ -I-~- - — 

~ 

.. 

i ewe.. 

— - — - - — - 
1DLAI 2019 S 

~ 

~ 

I 

UNR614 (3bedf 

111<SF ~ 

~ UNIT 41~(]betl~ 

11115E 

~ I 
UNITt13 (ibed) 

i 6768E 

UNIT 611 (tbed) 

6JB SF 
i 

~NIT4tU (lbed) 

]SS SF 

~ 
~ UNIT~9({betl) 

i 13 Si 

~ UNIT608 ~36ed) 

i 1066 SF 

~ e 

Ewrt 

~ 

~ 

........ I_ 

~ ~ 

_... J ~ 

~ ~ 

_ _ 

I i I 

~_ L... ~ ~ ' __ 

1 

... 
_ _ _~- _ -- _ __ _ — _ 

'_ 
.. .. 

_ _ '_ — ...— 

i8' i 
i I ~ 

i i ~ ~ 
~ ~ 

~ i i 

Fo~RTo— . F~~A „a~., 

R<vuin 

pA 104 



,~~ 
~ ~ ~ I

"- 

( - a. m~ sin. 

i2) r3i '\Y _ X41 (5) ~'J 
,wN.., nu oixio 

v.v~wro~s 

P 11.7~ 

i 

~~Szi 

_r w

(2. i3.2~ ~3.5 M 4.7~ ~A.l~$) e ~4~~ , g

i 

i i 

i 

' I I ! ~ I 

~~ ~ 

~ 

I 1 

I 
~ 

i ( ~ 

I ~ 
i i ~ 

I ~ 

' 

i 
i 

I 

i 

I 

~ 

- - 

F 
B 

' ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ I ! I I I ! I 
, i --- ~ - --- --- ~ ...- - ----J _ _ -- -. ._..._ .l ~-- I ~ - I- - - -- - - - ~-~ ~ ' -a- -- I __ _ - - a_ - - --- -_ - -- ----- - - - -- -- -- - - -- -- - - 

- -..... _ _. e 

z 
,~,, 
,8.2 - - - -- - --- _. . _.. .. ._ _ ... _..... .. -... , _ .. _........ _ ... . . . - - - - — - --- - ~ 

~ y~'~ ~ I ~ 
.... . . 

I 

n_P 
I 

~.v n a.. .. I 

''-' 
O 

;, ;8.8,x- e 
~rw- - 

~ 
— - -- -- - - — - ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~_ 
~ 

R ~ I .. _ ...... 

- 

.-I- 
LONIT60671~etlj ~ ONIfbOT~3betlr 

i 
- -I 

(C tINR 601 (Ybed) 

1105 SF 

UNR 602 (]betl) 

it 11103E ~~

U  NIT60]~1betl) 

]625F 

UNIT 606 (16ed) 

1635E ~ 

~7NI760571Eed` 

]643F ~ ]403F BSS SF 

~ w 
~ ~ 

~ ~ 1 ~ ~ z 
x iwe 

S lC.~~

'~~ ~ 
owa. 

b~ i I I ~ I I I a 

~C.~
~ 

~ 

_ _' ' ' . 
:au~ 
_. _ 

~ 
_. ' ' _ _ T — T _ 

i 1 
T— _ _~ 

__ _"_ 

O 
1s-a 5-z 

f 
tr.otR tv-iY~' s-? sei 

a

2' 
i- _ 

- I ~ a+ 
I 

_~ ~C 91-.~E ~ 
'm __ .. _._. .. _ ....__ 

~ ~...~ r B iolla' 
' 

9.i ~ 
.._ _ 

Q 
J ~ 

xm~ IS sz - v of 
~ ~ CO PI~OR 

ioys:s s~~ 
ov~u 1~ le- ~ - 

1 ~ ~ 
"' r STAIRR 

' 

ST LL

u~ .. .~.. . .~ ~ .m' 

ioF 
_.. . _ 

I 
'~ wwz _ __ _ ~ 

~ "- = '' F mva« 

~-'-i- T .... 

~ ELEV. ~~~ D 
~. °"" 

ELEV. 
O 

-..........~ . .... 

~ i 
_ 
LL

yD2'...._~ 
iTT3~~N-------

. _..-- - - ........ .... ..... .. ... ...........~~ 
~ 

....._...'. 
---- 

- — - - - — - —... .... __........... 
---------- 

- .. - - - - . 
-- ~ - "ww-' - 

......._ _. 
----T ------- 

~ 
-~--r---

—I- — 
----- ----- ~b

7DL.g12U19~ 

~ 

I ! 

~ ~ 

I 1 j 

( ! UMT6~9 
I 

UNIT 608 (3betl) N 

= 

UNIT 616 (3hedr 

1114 SF ~ ( 

UNR619 (Sbetl) 

~ 11115E 

UNIT6t2 (aludio) 

6/<SF i ' 

UNIT 611 (16etl) 

8]S SF O 

UNIT 610 (1bM) 

]555F 

(~betl) 

I ~ ]325F 1095 &F 

p

I i

~~
.,~~. _\ 

E _...._ _ ...... .... _ ...e .. .... ........._. .. ..— - - ... ._.. .. _ ... ....__...... __ ._._. .._...... - -- - — - - - -- - -- - — - - - -- -- - - - — - --- ......- -- -- 

i

! 
i ~ I ~ 

i 

~ 

F~o- ~~°R ,~-., +A105 



Y \~ ~ ~ ~ ~2 (3.87 

_.~ _--~--- - I ~--------I 
I I f I ~ I .,o, 

l ~ ~~7H 

-- 
I I ~ ~ 

I I 

i4.~r 

I I 
~ ~ 

I r 
_,__-r,---~ 

~ 
I i! 
I ~ 

(] ~~ 

i

~ 

~ 

wmM.luw•~~I W w:~ 
Orc EM Squrc 

AmM~n, A~IA OI MIU 
T.9] ~~16]5 

.. 

rA;------I -- _-~ - ----I---I------------I--a--- ~ ~ 
~ ~ 

---r----- ~ i ~ 
I, ~ 

~ ---------~-----I--I~------ 
! 

I 
' ` ~ I 

~ ~ i ~ 
I l i ' 

--
~ 

~i ~ I I I I ~ I 
~ , 
I I 

I ; ~ 
~ ! 

~ ~ ; 
I l i ~ ~

1 I 
— - ~ - ~ ~ 

_J__(

I ' _ 
___ 

~ ~ 

~ 
_ _._ 

-.. 
i

~ ~ 
_.. _..._ 

~ 

s 
F 

/ 

—_—_~__-- 

`~ ~+ 

' _ 

_'_—_—__r_'. . .._....__—_—____-._~..... .'_-~—_ 

I - - - — -I1NIT601 (2~d, - — : — - ~TB~(~~~~ - ~ — 

i 11095 '.Z 11798f 

i____ ....... 

- flIT"6b~(i'~edT - — 

~ ]835F 

_. .._..._ II='_.r _.____~_'— 

BAIT 66l~(i&3) - - 

1fi35F ~ 

___o~.r' 
UNIT fi05 (1bedl ~ UNR 808 1bedl—

]645F I 7<U $F 

I
_ — 1" —_.—...~ 
' —~- UNTfiO'/(26ed~ - 

~ 9595E 

__-' 8.81 

— - - -

i 

6~ 

I 
~ 

°°' .~~ 
' ~. .~W

/ 
1C~--- --- - -~-- ---- 
!.. _ _ _ _ _ _ _'_ _ 

---~~~- - ~r  - e.io]/Y 15 )w' 

~~ ! I $iNR Yf ~ ~ i-o re' Y-t ei~ e 

/^ i 
/ ̂  _. ...__.... ~ _ '.. .......~"' _ ... . ........ .1 .... .......... N _ 

Dww 

' 1 I 

~` ~ ~ ~. . ID.2J-..- ... -- - ............... 1. _ . .... ~~.... _...._... .- -~~-~f ~~~~ ~~- ~— - -. ....... _ _ 

UNrt c1i~(xbea) ~ 

I I 1188 F I ~ 

~ 
d~ I 

~ i 
w ~ _ 

~_ _ ~_. _ 

6-]' Il.iw' 

a ~ ~ rr evlE 

__... ... u.... __ I. ......._... __ ..._.... 

1 

..._...- - --- _._..._ .._ 

uNTett (1bM) 

0715E 

I i I ~~ i I I i 
i I ~ ~ I i 

~ 

~ 
i

_ 1 I _ _ _ _ .. _.q
_ ' _ _ _ f _ P _ _ 

~. 
i0 -~YY B-T iv. Ig 1 ~.. u~' ~ -~ Iv[ s-r a -e lrs' is 5-]' s -e ux i ra' ~ 5-1 6~xv~• 

TPIF I 

- 1 "t s 5-Y a ]m ~' 2 .BBI~ w ~ Q ~ 

_ ~ _ .._...... _ .. _ ..___ sWJ J . .... ... _ '_'_— _... . .. 

~ 1 1 I I i .o.` 
_ __ ..... I i 

~ UNR 60B (sW io) ~ UNR B~~]b~tl) ~ ~ 
UNR 61G (3Wd~ I ; 

nx ( ~bF I ( 52~SF I I 1~5 SF i ❑ 

I I 1 

b 

Z 
g 

O 

J 

U-

~ 

1DLAI 2019 d~ 

- 

I I 

I 1~ I ~ 

i 

I ~ 

I I I i 
i 

~~ 

~ E ~— - --...- - 

~ 

— - ........_ ... _ - - - -- 

o' ~ o 

-- - ~—}- — . ... .---....- - 

o o ' 

~E. --. ._. _..--- — -- - - - — - - 

o o 

— - - - 

o 

- - -- 

Q~ 

~ i 
- - - — - -- 

i 
- - -- 

io 0 0 

- — - - - - — --- - - - -- -- 

/., SIXTH FLOOR 
'~ 1/B'•1'-0' 

A106 



orc ~ sw~ 
.wWa.su aixm 

r. vre-im3s~s 

`~" 3 

/-~ ~ 
C7 N 
O 

W f 

Y 
U 
W 
D 

O 
O 
K 

~~ 
x~ 
~~_ 
mLnt zoi s ~ 

A107 



~„ .;3 I 

/ 
~` ~\ ~ Orc Elm Sqv< 

TrcYvv, bIA 01814 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

__. ~~ _ _ _. 
~A 1— - — _ _ I.. .~s~.. _ ~~.,..~ .~ -~ — - - — - -- - -- - -- i

\. 

._._, 
1 

I 
I 

I ! 1 
~ 

~ ._~. _ ._1_ _ . . ____ ..____I.!._ 
i ~ 

~ ~ . ~ ' 
~ t

i ~ ~ 
F 

z B 
~ ---. _ 

i i i 
;. 
i i ~ 

_ --- 
i ~ i i ~. ~ ~, Y 

~a.s ---j-- -- - ---~---------__.---~-----I------~------~~-------~-j---i—i---~-- _' ~ ---- ~~ O W

.. -- ---- 
. . . . . 

--~--Y-------- -~----~- -~ 

~~~~ ~~`\ :~~\'~, \
- ----- ~---I--- I I I I I ~ i I ~ ' a il, ror.uza9~ 

~ ~ 
a .. ..... .... . .... .. . . . .... ' . . 

~ i ~, i 8 
, ; 

~~ .~ ; ~ 
, : 
i i i ~ i i 

~ RoO~ 

A108 



11:̀ B d 

Y M4 

.. ._ ._ ._ 
h~1 __RN ~91~C~:- R11 fi A 
lE-:.l[ -. ~1 ~~~1 ~F IF 

E~Ii~ ~S~ ~7'~.~~C~ hA Nr 

2 
~~ee he ~~~~e~~ ~ ne _ea 
E~YY~M9 3~;~~E~ ~ M4 -YY 

-- •: •- 
R.1 17 ~I C~: R~1 R~1~ h~1 h 

.-:7F lI ~I IE: 1E:11 : 1E;:1 
I;M4 ~i ~ICC MY~Y9Gi aMY-Y 



~~ ~' v ~' 

ti - ~~~_ II _ : r 

~~~~~~liiiimiiiiuiTuuuuuiuurfliiu -- ' _ - _ 
~~Ti~i'~c=~iQi~ 

~~~~II na n"III era en ~e ti a ee ea I■II na ti e~ll na 
~ 

"MY 
~ as ■s 

MY MY ~Y YS~1■ Yf~l 
__ as as. 

YY 

"'° ~G nil ~:~~~~~~ 

_ =-- 

.~'IIL~ My YY M9 MY 

~~~~~~~ 
D 

1uy1-'~y,■~+`ili~+`i-a~vl ioiiii My v'y 

~ŷ = ~~~0~~ 
"~~ . . 

~~7~I C~ -.. h~ Ii ~1 RN N~1 6A h8 §SAS 
I~ ~1 .. . fl~I ~E E~'iF 'lE'-'~E,■1['lE-e~[ :'~~ ~ 

;~O~I E~~MY~M9 - YY MY M11 M9 ;Y9 %'•r

Imo_ 

~~O~~,CI~MYIM9~— ~MI1~MY~MY~~ 
~ ..- ~ ~~' 

.-'-_ - ~-
.,r7~ ~~ I 'll I Q o a

. . 
.~ F' ~ '~ .' 

.~. ..- ~~i!~ 
r -- t ~ — u ~ _ tl ~ ~.. ,. ~. r

=7iC~'i~T~C~i~~iOT~ ~, 
~E ~E :::: !~ ~~ II~I~ • 

=I~116d RA 13 ~1 —

:. AMY Y9 MY M4~ n u .• 

•~ Ed 6i1 6~6~1= , .~ i~ lE if i1 ̀ 'i~,-,~il■■■ 
•• MY YY ►`4 M9~ u -• u 

9
~~~~~~~ ~II ~~IIII~~~ ~~~~ ~~~LII~~~~~~~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~~~~;

IYNN~►~9 

ii -- 1 
,: . 

~ - -17' ~7~~~C~—"~—F ~~ 
1~111~ 7~t~~E 

~~D t1 E~~~T~~~ E~~~ ~ 
~~~ 
~~ 

Q , • ~~ 

_ 
~ ~~'~- m~ 

v '. . ..~ 1_. 1 _ _ 1_. V _ —.. 

. ~ a 
o ;' v 



i i ~_ 

~~ J~ ~I~■ ~.Il~lu■ 

A
te" 

D 

~~ ~' 

~i~ ~~ ~~ ~~~ ~ .` 

• ,r 

• l 

_ ~ 

~. .. .. 
- — 

~~ ~ _ 

• 

a~~•~ IfdN~1 Ii~6~1 

~' 

,Ri16~1Q~ I~Ni1N~1~— ~.
.~RA.IYr~~~' 

-'I~i1B8~—I II6d/~~I ~ 
~lE 

~~ 
1F lE IE lE 1F'lE 1E lE IE IE 

~[~~ICIII_1M9 MYE~~'I_~►~Y Y9~~~'I- =~M'I:M9~~'I-~119IMy~~~I_IAP9IM9I ~~ 
~ 

I~~~ -~:II~1~lyM'~i 
,~~ 

_ 
~~ 

Imo. , ~~I~, 

~I~ _—III ~!~ -~11~ ~~ N . . 
.., .'' —" 1 1 - 1 L -- 1 11 - -- -- It 1 ~ 1 ~~ 
~~ 

~ ~~ 

0 0 ~ , 

■~~~~~■N~■~ W ~~~~~~I~II~~~~~~~N■~11■~■~II~~ 
S~rn~C~"~~~~EJ~~'~~l~ ~' "1~~~~'~! 

YY~~O~~L~ -,YY Mifl,~~~~E~ =~v+~i 

~' ~.'~'~~'~~~I~~~~~~' 

~y~~~~~E~ ='M9 YY~~;~~E~ ='MY~N4'~;~~~CI .v'~y 

~' ~' "~~~J~~J'I 

~y'10~~E~ ~Y4 M9' !Ip~~G~ _IYY My,1~Y~~~~~E~=1M9 

~ouc~ 
1~1111~ 

=~Rasa ~~uc~:_fRaRe~wncr. 
_ ~lF ~[~ 

M9 Y9 
I~~~~ii 1'uei6—S~y~y 

e~E lE~ i~~~~~~_ 
~i~IL~ 

~tiatia~wue~: 
clv

YyM9i 
i~~~1~~_ 
1~7~~Li 

~Re:►~a~~~ne~:— ~R+~Ra~~~nc~: 
~iE,lE~ 

MYM9~~~7~~C1 
1~~~1l~_ 

_~~'MyY9~1'~ICIe 
gl

-E ~

II ~I IIC 
n—e 

.lE 
MSIM9 

a 
lE€I '~~uc~_ 

i~111E1_'lE'lf.II~l 
1.7~~L~ -

ne 
MY 

ea 
M9 

~►,a a ~~nc~: 
~E

M9 - '~O.I~i~i 
i~1~1f9 .

~neea 
~!E 1F ~ 

Y9Y9~1~111C1 

1711C1~~h~1 

~; ~I L1~=I~. 

~Ii~If ~1i~17~~C~r 

Y 9 Y 9!~ ~~7 ~I CII_I~ 

~~~~iC~ 

~6~.di1~~7~,~~CIr 

M Y ~M Y ~ ~0~~~~~I~ 

~If~li 

l

~1e 17~IC1:-- s R~1 

li ~I E16 

/~Na 

I ~ y ~ y ̀ I is ii ii~=l= ~ y 
h~~~7~~C~: 

~ y ~ 
~17~~C~= 

~;~~ ELI=11~! 

Ii it 6i1 

YID►` Y. 

~~171~C1p

~ M Y ~ 1;11 G~7= 

~If X111 ~1~~7~~L'IT 

~ ~ y M y =~I~D 1~ CAB= 

~If~6~€~a

~ ~M ~ 

~~~E ~~I1~~E~_,l[lE~~~~~~E~_,1E 
~~1~~E~~-Ig►9 Yi~$~;~~I~~~ 

j! 
~If ~'hil 

I~Q9 ~N
I~~~~E1~,~_I~lE 
ID 

if~~l~l~l~ . .
Qfl►~9o ~A~~E/ 

~~~[~E,I 
l9PYs YY .;o 

17~I 

'I;~I 

C~ -

G~I_'YY'Y4.=Pq~~1; 

lid R.1 ~If ~1- 1711 C~ 

11G%~_~ I~IIE~~-I~Y9►9~~11~E~s_I'Q9 
~If ~11f lIc 171 

iEo



f i:! 
~.-~} 

.w~A.i..w.n W wd. 
Orc Elm Sque 

Nvknv. NU OIkIU 
T. ne-I)o-]6/5 

' Q8.2 8.6 B.8 . C C. .9 ~ D3 ~ 

i i I i i i D.2 ~ I $ 

-----~----i" —I-~- i I I 

~ 
i -----T-

~I
- 

ROOF~ST„~ 
I61 B' 

gz B 
~ f 

I I I I 1 I I I O ~ 

I I I C I I

r.l 

~j
_~-_—_—_ I 

{I-

~ ~ - — _ — I 

_ _ _ 

4 

ROOF D C_ ~.~ 
44B' • 1' 

n 

1 

- — - — 
-~____~ 

a -

K
-J—Fro°—B 438'-33/<' 

1 I 

i rnx xre ruxN

I I 

~ 

I 

I 

m 

I ~ 

Z

O
b 9 

I _ _~_ _ —I 
t 

I _ _J~H F~I~ 
eza•.e yr 

F 
V

e _'-_-~_-Ì ~~~I_ 

E.tisnHavuuroneurw ~ I I ~'°~^"~°11 
I I 

I I I
1 I 

~ I - 
I 

I w~ 
4 

~ 

Hex couc.w~u 
_ _ _ _ _ ~ - ~Fe6e_ ~ ~^~ 

M~,. 
_ 

~t' ~O-~ F1O°'~B ns-sva• Z 
o ~ ~ ~ ~ 

I 

~ I s ~ 

b_- ? ~=III- 
— _N-.~—_. 

ll1=Ltl 1 I 

I _ ~ 

- 

_THIRD FLOOR a0s~ 4 9 
m 

roLa zm s m 71 ~-III--I I I.- i ~ ~ ~ a a~.N~~~ 
_ / 

_~ ~ 1-I ~ I_ ~~ ~~E I I I I i 
i-I LLL ,, 

♦vex~ceox~cevuxe e~- I I

I rr~rrr_-- , ' ------------- ------~ ---- - ---;- --------------- __-~ ----- 

I 

-------- - 
~ 

1 -E~+ ----
SECONp FLOOR /~ 

393'-4' 39T ~ V 

!v393'-~ 

V ~~ I, i ~~ ~' ~ 
I -~ -u==. TM ~a.~aE~o~ I ~ ~ ~~ 

lov .c.) 
1 I

~ 4 ~ 
~~ 

~ ~ 
I

~ I S b 

~ 

~,.~.~~~.w.~~E~ 
`~~1=II I.. ox~w ~~ 

~ ~~ ~ / '._. (., 
~I LJ 

_ GflOUNO FLO~OR -_
3B1'-0' V g. - 

s~exc~vnTpxdrtu~ -~y~-I I-I I - 'I I 

—III—I I I I I— i I ~ 1J-1I —~ I I—III-1 I I—III I I I-1~1— I I I- _I I H~I I I 
-~'II ~ ~ — _~— ~ —..~~=J1=~~~ =~-- ~— ~~~Qa~w~,nFe~~ qo

—L— I~~ I I—L—~ ~ I—~.— I I—LI — ' —~~ I —I I I. -u
I f— —I II— I I—I I I I~ I~~ I I III I'( III~i.I~I I—III—I I , ' •~ % 

I 
~ 

I 

~seec~ 

M ' 

- 

I—I 11= a - 
_ =~_ ~ v- 

— =L~ I I I I—III I I—I I —I I 

max, ~~~q~~ 
~~~ ~~ ~F~ 
~+TM Rte+*~+~'~u 

:ITI—III—~-1I I~ I I~ I I=1I I
~~~_ ~-- III- - - ~_ - __III- ~~ III=Ih=~=t 

f~Tl I'I-1J-- 1-1 I I„-; — - — — — 
- ~~ I ~_ 

- II-~, I f=1 I1~II=1 
~EMENTSL~EL~~ 
_-38g~~ 

f=1~1 I—"JJ1= 11=11 I I—III—~I_I~I—; ~I =1 I I—I I =1 1 II _ = - „ ~—r~~ r ---r—~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~—m—r m—m -ll~ ~ ~—~ ~ ~ ~—m—rr~-~, ~ ~—~ ~ ~—~ ~ ~ rr" ~ --~— ~ --_ —r— 

/.~ NS Building Cress eecibn 
1/8' • 1l~ 

~~x~,~e~, ~~~~o.~, 

A3 0 0 



~~ . 

~~~~ 
,wa,e.~u oixm 

r. v~samwn 

QB.2 ~ 

A B I B.6 6.8.9 C.7.9 D.2 ~ Yt / ~q

D ~ I g 
z 1 I I I II I ~ ~ I 

I__ RaoF ~STAIR3 I1 ~ F 
. —I-- i ~ — ~-I--~ ----- 7 48 7 

~ I O L 

N.~, ~ ..' ~ I I,' , ~~i
~ 1 —__ FOOF DECK~e' 

W s' 

_ —'~=498' _~.' 

I' u 

~ ~ pE

T - - gI q 6'F 9 9~q• V 

~ ~ I I ~ 

p I _ FIFfH FLOOR Z
028' - 611 O 

urrea ~ ~ I ~T FOUFTH FLOOR ~ 
419'.81/4' V z 

-~1 ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ R ~ 
~~~ I I 

~I I I ~ ~ ~ I ~~ ~ 

U=11-I I _I ~lll=~-L~ I I~ - I I I I I ~ g 
III-I I I~ ~~ I-1 I I~ I I-I I -I I I~ 1I-

7~~~~~=III-I J1j-111~11~-11- ~ I ~ ro~.vzoiv~ 
~(I-1 I I~ I ~ I 1=ll I=ll=1I I- " - ' EE3°°~""~ ~ ~--̀ s-
ICJ 1 11-LI I I -1 11=1ll- '-~= - — -
~~~~ ~.~E I 11=I ~ I I~ I I- ~ ` ~ o 
1~ I I ll=~L= _ _ =~_~ I I_ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ --- -' - ------------------- ----------- 

sEcoNo Ft~ ~`~"'a"`v'~~ 
38T- 

ll-1 I H~JLI=1I I—III— —
~iii~~IiTi~~ ~ -iTi~Ti

Ti~ 
-~~-~III-III-T~IL-'II .. -L=III-- ~. ~ 

i ~ ~ ' ~ 

L~—L- L=.I I I—~I -~ ~-~lll=~~~ ~ I I~ I I~ ~'- ~ I I~ I I GFOIINO FLOOR 

-1I I-1I I-1 I ~~ I ~I I -J1=LI-1 I I-1I I II I—I 1 1=1 I I-1 I I I I I I— I I—I I III - I H11—~ i=iii—i i i L(=ll1~ll=1LI=Ll-~ =lll= LII=Jill~1~ -~1=~~~~ ~I1=1LI=ll1=1I I-1~~1-_"1 I-~1_I ~ ; ' ~ I-- I 11~~~-11 
-1 ~.LI-III-~~=~~~~ I I I I I_I I I- I~ I I_I I ~ 1ll-I'I I-III H'- I_ ~'! " , , ~,' I~ =111=ll1 1LI,-1= 

I~ I I~ I I~~-I II-,~,~III-III---11J I I-III- I1=1I I-̀1I I~ I I- I I I I I-III- 1 1=1 1 1=1I1= I I~ I p"` -' =1I I-III 9~EMENTLIEVEL 

-J1—~j1~II—LL~J.l=~l1=III-1I I_ II~~- j̀' I -1~1~11~= I — tll li-ltl— — =~T~3~'-~ 
I 1-III—I I -III—III—III— —1I I~ II-III- I I-III-111 11—III—III— I I I I,,, I I-1 1- 1,11110;,111-11- -i — - - i= - =~=111T;~~L~1-1 1111-11 

n r~s cma. s.uion m House on Nunn sia. n~u ^ ~ O
fur. ,•o~ H 



- 
~

 
~g 

y
..r
 

C 
y

j̀.
 

°C,
x~„

` 
F

in
 t
 

~ 
y
 
3

' 
~

 
~

 _
'•~

 ~.
 

I 
9'

1:
 

~
 

?~
'~'K

~ 
~

( 
F~

 
a 

'~
$x

9 
f 

t
y 

k 
}
 

'"
'i
 

4 

.
 

~ 
h

i ~
'~P

) 
a
. 

y_ 
; 

3 
~,

 
f

c̀ 
ja

i 
-

_<
 

1~
~ 

(`
 

~
~

 
~ 

k' 
t

~ 
,~

. 
's

7
 

~z
.= 

V
~

 
~

 
"_

 

f 
k 
~

~
 

~ 
c 

w
_~

~4~
~

 

~
_
. 

~~~
 ~

 s
s
m

 

~
 

~
 

~
 

~
 
'~

!
 

l~
 

t 
I.Y

 

~
~

~
~

a
~

 

A
.
`
,
 

E
~ 

-
 .

..~
 

..
 

~
 

-.
 

~
 

_ 
~

 

~
 

~ti
 

~
~

~}
~

j`
 

~
 

,E
 

. '`
 

~
 

{ 
-.

 

{ 
_ 

,~
 f
 .
, 

-~ 
~,~

 

Q

~
 

:.n
~-

.
.

.
. 

~
 

1 

Y'
0. 

~ 
+

y
 

o.
 

- 
—

 
...

.. 
~

 
_,

.
-~

--
~

-~
,.

...
. 

3 
~
 

h 
w

L
'u

5
.1

C
,,
'3

~
.'f

Jd
u
,'~

~
~,
.i
~

~
 

i6
.ta

`~
,k

'Y
Y

~„
s.

.a
~.

pY
~y

4.
 ,
 

ac
 

3 a
ea

i'~
a~

sa
".h

^'1
~'

~'
~"

--..
 

k ~ 
'~

 
• t

 
.
.
 ~i
ig

't 
a 

_ 
~

4
~

~
~

i
U

~
4
3
~

~
 

1' 
(~

~~
~~

 
-~

'h
v
 

~2 $
~

~
{~

a
 

i
 

~
..
~

.~
t 

l
~

 
~

.o
r(

.~
~

c
ih

e
~

~
~

~
 
\
 ~

\
 

\
 

- 
`~

h
~

't.
 +

4
 ~_

Ib
`3

y'
 

~
 a

 

h
1
 

~ 
l i

t•1
i1

~
' 

d'
ltt

~ 
~ ~

 ~
'~

`~
~

: 
1

~
 

'~~
 }
 
. ~

~+
L 

~ 
r 

~
~

~
~

 ~
~

 
~x

~ 
k
~

.~
~

.F
 

~
 

1
 

~
 

1
~

 
A

~
{.

~
 

~ 
~

 
~

 
4

, 

► 
OI

II
II

II
II

 
E
 

B 
R 

O 

0
__

..
._

 



_ 
,C

 .. 

j
✓

~
 

yl
.-

,.
.-

- 

.
~
 

i
 

~
~
~
 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

` ~
 

~ 
''`

 
t~ 

I
~

 
+f 

s 

t 
~ 

~~ 
— 

~
 

,,
 

~-
 

a•
. 

F~
~. 

,_ 
_~

 
~

~
~

 
~

~
~

 
,j~~

 

_ 
~ 

*, 

~
~ ,

~ 
- 

W-
-, 

t_
 

~ 
~

 
`~

 
~t

 t.
 ̀
 

~~ 
.
 

_ 
_
._

~
~

 
R

t

t 
V

..
..
 

`.
 

.:
~

 

sj
 

fe
w

' 
_. 
_
_
.
.
~

~
 

~
, 

~
 

a 
5 

~
~

 
_~

' 
..
 

.E
";

.q
5 

t.
.

~
1
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
1
 

~
 

•
 

~
 

_ 
o 

~ 
',

~ 
..

 ._
. 



mm
~ 

~
 ~

 

~~
 

~ 
o 

4
N
 

n
 

m
 R 

s 
I

. 

..
 _

_ 
c

_ 
~yr~

j;

'
9
y
 

m
y

;
o
 

0
 

a
 cs

:'b
N

 
~

 
.

:`
~

 
`"

'h
 

~
 ~+

i3
 

^s
, r

 
~~7

 ~
~

. 
yc
 

~
 ̀~

 ~
,~

 
t 

~„
 

- 
~

 
~

 ~
 4

h 
"t

~
k`

 
+3̀

,~
 ,

k+
~,

 
` 

b 
4 

~
 

~
 

~ t
 t~

 
t 

py
~-

~ 
✓

,
t
 

x~
r 

~
 ~
 ~

 
~

 
A

y
 

5 
~'
 

`K
: 
l
 it
 

4 
t 

p 
~

 
, ~

.4
ti

~
,~

' 
~ 

'~
i'
~

~
a
 z

 
k~

~+
4~

~i
 

tC
~

'~
~

 
i 

.~
5p

~ 
'c

 
a

 
R t

rf+
t~

T~
r~

z~
Y~

 
'b

 
r~

 
~~

 
~ 

7 
;
 

y 
z
 a

 
~

 
"~

, 
~~

'4'
`7

~a
~~

v~
 ~

 
~

~
 

'~
 h

 
~

-~
k
 
~

 R
 

t1
3
x
c
 ~

~
~

'i
Sd

~ 
~

 
'N

 
~

 
4
 

~ 
~^

 
~

 

~
 

aW
 

t
tt ~

 
S~

. e
 

~
 

-y
 
i
 

a~
r1

'~
 

a\
~ 

~~y
~ 

,k
+ 
~

 f
~

~
~

~
~

, 
'~

~
' .
,N

~i
`.

. 
. a

~
 5

~~
,~

.w
~Y

~w
-'} "

3
. 

~.
"r

."
~~

~~
^r

t~
i~"̀

';~
v ' 4

T~
4 ~

.f
:~

.~
~

~
~

~
" 

"' 
3-

 '
~
 

,~:
•,~

r.
: r

 
A~

 
F 

a 
~.

 

-^
^
..
.s

t-
*-

..
, 

4
.+

~
~

•,
,

,c },
t~

 u
 

.e
 :
,
 ~
~

, 
~

 
w
 

'~k
 

H
 

+^
'~

^^
 

~
 l
 ~

 
~

~
~

~
~

r~
 

~
 
l ,

~
~

s
~

 

~ 
~ 

~
J
 

- 
- 

', 

~ 
„
~

~
 

_ 
.:

iJ
' 

-:
_'

 
',
 

..
 

.'
r

 o 
..
..
..
~

_
. ,

.. 
.. 

_ 
~`

 
~ 
,
 

~~

~
Y

y
P
 

...
..1

 ~ 
-
 

...
 

"
'
 

3
h 

~
~

 

1,

~
_
._

..
 

:c
 

G
' 

~
~

 

r.
 

r
,.n

n.
 

~.
..:

-,.
 

r 
..

. 
}
 

T

~
 

..
 

f 
1#
 

~
~

~
 

~.
 

~
 

Y 
~

 
~ 

N

~
a~

'
~

~
 
~

 
~ 

W
.:~

:~
 

..
' :
 

.. 

,
~

 

~
y
~

~
.

t
:
 

E 

D
 : 

~ 
4

~ ~
, 

E ~~
 E 

F~ ~
:~as

~~~ 
da~~

~ 
J.D

~L
aG

~r
as

se
 

~,~
~ a

 w
•~

 

N
u

~s
 
~[

R 
~~
~3
; ~
~ 

~S
 ra

~":
 

~u
~ 

E
 O
R
 M
I
N
 

. 
&.

2;
Ss

o.
G1

80
C5

 ~
L1

C 
.
 

M
ki

cb
-6

6~
m

n-
In

te
rim

-L
vd

 P
lm

i 
~~

~,
~„

~„
a.

,.~
,a

~a
~o

 
Q 

L
' v ~

~8
 

~~
i¢

aa
l

~
'~

 
~~

.,a
,~e

,_~
,Ew

zs~
 a 

N
W

 P
er

sp
ec

tiv
e 

~~
'~

~"
.e

'~
 x

~o
og

~=
~ 

O
 

'F
~s

pF
.~

e-
no

-?
m

o 
16

31
]5

 M
ai

n 
St

~c
e1

 
M

a~
Ib

or
ou

g~
, M

A 



City of Ma~l~o~ough 
Legal Department 

JASOND. GROSSFIELD 
CITY SOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET JASONM. PIQUES 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 1752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 
PARALEGAL 

October 2, 2019 

Edward J. Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street R~C£1V£~ 
Marlborough, MA 01752 CITY C~L~:~'~ O~FIGE 

Re: Proposed Zoning Amendment -Route 20 East Zoning District 2~1g 
~C t ~ 2 P ~, ~ ~ 

Deax Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

At the request of Councilor Joseph Delano, enclosed please find a proposed zoning 
ordinance amendment relative to the creation of a Route 20 East Zoning District. 

I have reviewed the proposed amendment and it is in proper legal form. Please contact me 
if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

7ason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 



•' t t 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL 
LAWS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED 
FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES 1N THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 650-7, entitled "Districts Enumerated," is hereby amended as follows: 

(1) By deleting from the first sentence the number "13" and by inserting in place 
thereof the number "14". 

(2) By inserting at the end of the list of District types, the following: 
Route 20 East Zoning District R20E. 

II. Chapter 650 is hereby amended in 650 Attachment 1 (§ 650-17), entitled "Table of Uses," 
by inserting the highlighted portions and text of Exhibit "A" attached to this order, 
inserting under the heading entitled "Zoning District Abbreviations"anew zoning district 
abbreviation as follows: "R20E", and beneath the new district abbreviation R20E column 
the text as shown on said Exhibit "A". 

III. Chapter 650 is hereby amended by inserting a new §40, entitled "Special Provisions 
Applicable to the Route 20 East Zoning District (R20E)", as follows: 

§ 650-40. Special Provisions Applicable to the Route 20 East Zoning District (R20E) 

Within the Route 20 East Zoning District (R20E), the following provisions govern. Where these 
provisions conflict with other sections of the Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of this section 
shall apply. 

A. Purpose and vision. The purpose of the Route 20 East Zoning District is to encourage 
compact mixed-use development that encourages walking and biking with development that 
will enhance compatible land uses and encourage desired growth patterns to improve a 
traditionally automobile-oriented commercial corridor for the benefit of public health, safety 
and welfare, by promoting integrated, pedestrian-friendly, commercial mixed-use 
development including retail, housing, and workplaces within close proximity to each other 
that are consistent with the stated economic development objectives of the City, contribute to 
enhanced streetscape, and designed to further promote livability and quality of life within the 
district. 

(1) Commercial mixed-use development. 

(a) For the purposes of this Zoning District, a commercial mixed-use development shall 
include any eligible use set forth in Subsection E below, which shall be commingled 

1 



into a single structure or multiple structures with other eligible uses on the same 
property. Accordingly, commercial mixed-use developments sha11 benefit the public 
health, safety and welfare, through the sharing of parking lots and driveway curb cuts, 
to minimize the amount of impervious paved parking area and driveway curb cuts, to 
reduce automobile trips and traffic congestion, and accordingly to improve air 
quality. 

(b) All developments shall be designed to be pedestrian-friendly and that shall include 
site design, building layout, and pedestrian circulation features and amenities in 
compliance with the design standards of this Zoning District. Pedestrian-friendly 
developments shall benefit the public health, safety and welfaxe, through the 
encouragement of walking and physical activity. 

B. Site plan review. Projects within the Route 20 East Zoning District sha11 be subject to site 
plan review as provided in § 270-2, entitled "Site plan review and approval," of the 
Marlborough City Code. 

(1) Applicability. 

(a) In all instances, a development which proceeds within the Route 20 East Zoning 
District is subject to site plan approval in accordance with § 270-2 of the 
Marlborough City Code. 

(b) Site plan review applies to both as of right and uses available by grant of a special 
permit within the Route 20 East Zoning District. Site plan review applicability 
includes, but is not limited to, new construction of any building or structure; addition 
to an existing building or structure; and increase in area of on-site parking or loading 
areas. [See § 270-2(3).] 

(c) Site plan review shall be conducted administratively, as provided in § 270-2, except 
for multifamily uses, hotel uses, and for those projects over 10,000 square feet, which 
projects shall undergo administrative site plan review with final review and approval 
by the City Council. 

(d) The City Council may elect to vary the dimensional and parking requirements of this 
section by site plan approval if, in its opinion, such change shall result in an improved 
project and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose of this 
section. This authority continues subsequent to occupancy. 

C. Special permit granting authority. The City Council shall be the special permit granting 
authority within the Route 20 East Zoning District. 

D. Exclusivity/control. This section of the Zoning Ordinance exclusively controls the 
establishment, development, and design of any development undertaken in the Route 20 East 
Zoning District and supersedes any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance. In the event of any 



conflict between the provisions of this section and any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance, 
the provisions of this section shall govern and control. 

E. Eligible uses. Except as specifically provided herein, any uses which are not permitted, 
whether as of right or by a special permit, within the Route 20 East Zoning District (R20E) under 
§ 650-17, Table of Use Regulations, of the Zoning Ordinance, shall be prohibited. Uses allowed 
as of right and uses allowed by special permit are encouraged to be combined as a commercial 
mixed-use development. All uses noted as not permitted shall be deemed prohibited, except 
where to so deem would interfere with or annul any other City of Marlborough ordinance, rule, 
regulation, permit or license, or any state or federal law or regulation. 

F. Dimensional requirements. Dimensional requirements are set forth in § 650-41, Table of 
Lot Area, Yards and Height of Structures," as specified for the R20E. The special permit height 
of 85 feet shall step down to 52 feet when the building is within 50 feet setback from a property 
line that abuts a residential district. 

G. Parking, curb cut and landscaping requirements. Except as otherwise provided in this 
section, parking, circulation and landscape requirements shall conform with the provisions of § 
650-47, § 650-48 and § 650-49 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(1) Parking locations. 

(a) Paxking sha11 be located to the side andJor rear of all new building structures 
that front on Route 20 East, an existing connecting street, or a new internal 
access street. 

(b) Parking may be provided at ground level, underground, or in a parking garage. 
Parking garages can be freestanding or as part of buildings dedicated to other 
permitted uses, but must be integrated with the surrounding site plan and 
oriented so as to minimize visual impact of the parking garage on surrounding 
uses. 

(2) Parking access. Where a proposed parking lot is adjacent to an existing parking lot 
of a similar use, providing vehicular and pedestrian connections between the two 
parking lots shall be required. This access shall allow vehicular circulation between 
parking areas without the need to travel on Route 20. This access shall allow the 
unobstructed flow of pedestrians between adjacent properties, businesses, and 
parking areas. A sidewalk shall be provided on at least one side of the driveway. 

(3) Parking requirements. Parking in the 820E shall be provided at a minimum of 1 
parking space per 250 square feet of net floor area for retail and restaurant uses. 
Parking for other commercial uses sha11 be provided at a minimum of 1 parking 
space per 350 square feet of net floor area. Parking for residential units shall be 
provided at a minimum of 1 parking space per unit. 

3 



(4) Curb cuts. Curb cuts shall be minimized. To the extent feasible, vehicular access 
shall be provided through one of the following methods: 
(a) Through the use of a common driveway serving multiple lots, or 
(b) Through the use of an existing side or rear street. 

H. Design standards. In addition to the following design standards which apply to all 
developments within the Route 20 East Zoning District, Route 20 East commercial mixed-use 
development that includes residential development shall incorporate design guidance from the 
City of Marlborough Multifamily Development Review Criteria and Design Guidelines as 
adopted by the City Council. 

(1) Site layout 
(a) Site and building layout. Buildings shall be located in close proximity to streets 

with the primary building frontages) oriented to street frontages) and to define 
outdoor spaces in coordination with adjacent buildings located on the same 
property or abutting property. 

(b) Site and parking layout. Parking shall be located to the rear or to the side of 
buildings that front on a street. Where an existing parking lot is in front of a 
building that will be redeveloped, landscaping shall be placed to screen parking 
and enhance the visual appeal of the site and street frontage. Where a new parking 
lot is to the side or rear of a building, but adjacent to a street, landscaping shall be 
used to screen the parking and reduce the visual impact of the parking as viewed 
from the street. 

(c) Site buffer. The setback abutting an existing residential or industrial use shall 
include landscape plantings and features that screen and separate adjacent 
residential or business uses from new commercial mixed-use development. This 
requirement does not need to be provided where adjacent to an existing 
commercial mixed-use development, retail, or restaurants. 

(2) Pedestrian and bicycle circulation 

(a) Pedestrian circulation. Safe, convenient, and attractive pedestrian circulation shall 
be incorporated into the site plan design. Where appropriate, new pedestrian and 
bicycle paths shall connect the site with abutting sidewalks, trails, amenities, or 
parks to promote pedestrian and bicycle circulation and safety. Where 
appropriate, pedestrian access should be expanded into ashared-use path to 
provide safe, convenient, and attractive bicycle access. Where parking is located 
to the reax of the building, pedestrian access via apedestrian-oriented alley or 
walkway through to the primary street is encouraged. 

(b) Pedestrian connections. Sidewalks shall provide access from internal site uses, 
building entries, and parking areas to Route 20 and between adjacent sites. 

4 



(c) Bicycle amenities. All developments shall include provisions for the parking of 
bicycles at locations that are safely separated from vehicular and pedestrian 
circulation and convenient to building entries. Bicycle racks shall be placed as to 
not obstruct pedestrian walkways or impede the parking area for automobiles. 

(3) Outdoor Pedestrian Spaces 

(a) Useable Outdoor Pedestrian Space. Buildings and site features shall be arranged 
to create functional public and private outdoor spaces, including sidewalks, 
patios, entryways, courtyards, and other types of spaces. Useable and accessible 
outdoor pedestrian space shall be provided and integrated with the site plan and 
building design. Such outdoor pedestrian spaces shall enhance visual connections 
between buildings, streets, open spaces, and pedestrian circulation. Outdoor 
pedestrian spaces sha11 be set back from major vehicular ways and be of a scale 
that is appropriate to the anticipated level of foot traffic. 

(b) Location of outdoor seating. Outdoor seating areas maybe provided for 
restaurants, cafes, coffee shops, or other establishments with seating and may 
overlap with outdoor pedestrian spaces. Outdoor pedestrian spaces and seating 
areas shall be oriented to street frontage, with side streets and secondary access 
streets the preferred locations, and integrated with the streetscape. Amenities and 
seating shall not reduce the required sidewalk widths or impact pedestrian or 
bicycle circulation. 

(4) Building design 

(a) Mixed-uses. Route 20 East Zoning District shall benefit from mixed-use 
development that combines several uses that are allowed as of right or by special 
permit in the district. These uses could be provided in a cluster of separate 
buildings, or combined vertically in a single building. A mix of uses in close 
proximity shall be used to create smaller, walkable clusters that enhance the 
Route 20 East corridor and provide opportunities for residents and patrons to 
circulate between uses without the use of a vehicle. 

(b) Facade step back. A step back in the facade of a building shall occur at the upper 
floors) for all buildings above 3-stories in height. For example, the fourth story 
of a 4-story building shall be recessed from the lower 3-stories of the primary 
facade with a step back. Or, the fourth and fifth story of a 5-story building shall be 
recessed from the lower 3-stories of the primary facade with a step back. 5 feet 
shall be the minimum step back. 



(c) Multiple buildings. In mixed-use developments with multiple buildings, recurring 
forms and materials shall be used to unify the development while establishing an 
overall hierarchy of buildings for visual interest and orientation. 

(d) Define corners. Prominent corners of sites and buildings should be defined and 
celebrated by the layout and design of the building(s). Prominent building corners 
may use design elements such as towers, arches, unique building massing, or roof 
forms to serve as identifiable and memorable landmarks. 

(e) Roof forms. Gable, hip, mansard, gambrel, stepped, and peaked roofs add variety 
and interest to buildings and shall be incorporated into mixed-use developments. 
Flat roofs maybe incorporated into the roof design with other roof forms and 
features. 

(~ Blank walls. Large portions of building facades which are unarticulated or blank 
walls shall be avoided through the careful placement of doors, windows, facade 
features, and transitions in facade materials and finishes. 

(g) Design quality. Building massing and facade design shall be of a high quality with 
well composed and articulated building forms using a variety of techniques to 
create visual interest and character with architectural details, vertical and 
horizontal projections and recesses, changes in height, roof forms, cornice 
treatments, pilasters, window reveals, materials, colors, and prominent building 
entrances or other design features. 

(h) Building materials. Use of traditional, natural, and sustainable building materials 
such as wood, brick, and stone shall be preferred over other synthetic materials. 

I. Signage. 
(1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, signage shall conform to the provision 

of Chapter 526 of the City Code, the Sign Ordinance. 

a. Sign quality. Signs and sign locations shall be an integral part of a high 
quality development, designed to be consistent with the scale and style of 
the associated buildings. Sign design and materials sha11 relate to the 
building and site elements. 

b. Integrated signs. Signs mounted on buildings sha11 be integrated with the 
architectural design of the building and should not be located to cover or 
obscure architectural elements. The building design should offer an 
integrated location on the building facade to receive signs. For buildings 
with multiple tenants, a consistent and integrated location on the building 
facade should be designed to receive signs for each separate tenanted 
space. 



Awnings. Awnings, trellises, or canopies are encouraged above windows, 
doors, and entrances to provide shade and architectural relief from flat 
facades while providing an alternative location for signage. 

J. Application. 

(1) Special permits. An application for a special permit for a use in a development in the 
Route 20 East Zoning District shall comply with the requirements of § 650-59 of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

(2) Site plan approval. An application for site plan approval in the Route 20 East Zoning 
District shall comply with the requirements of Chapter 270 of the City Code, Article 
II, Permits and Approvals, § 270-2. 

K. Site plan; Special Permit approval review criteria. 
(1) Review criteria. The City Council in connection with a special permit andlar site plan 

application in the Route 20 East Zoning District shall review such applications with 
respect to the following review criteria: 

(a) Compliance of the design with the Design Standards in the above subsection H; 

(b) Compliance of sidewalks with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) design 
standards; 

(c) Scale of buildings relative to surroundings and relative to City of Marlborough 
Multi-family Development Review Criteria and Design Review Guidelines; 

(d) Quality of design and materials for building facades visible from public ways; 

(e) Quality of design and materials for public space; and 

(~ Placement of utilities and wiring underground, to the extent practical. 

(2) Submission requirements: 

(a) Site plan depicting proposed development, buildings, parking, vehicular, 
pedestrian, and bicycle circulation, open space; 

(b) Building elevations; 

(c) Landscape plan; 

(d) Lighting plan with photometrics; and 

(e) Site and building signage plan. 



(3) Public presentation. Concurrent with any public hearing/meeting associated with a 
special permit and/or site plan filing, the applicant shall make a presentation to the 
City Council to present the proposed architectural design and shall consider the 
comments and input from the City Council. A final building elevation shall be 
submitted prior to the close of the public hearing/meeting. 

L. Standards for roadways and drainage. 

(1) Roadways. Internal Route 20 East Zoning District roadways shall be private ways and 
shall be maintained by owners/developers of the Route 20 East Zoning District and 
portions thereof. Private ways within the Route 20 East Zoning District, to the extent 
feasible, shall be constructed using the methods and materials prescribed in the City 
of Marlborough Subdivision Regulations, but sha11 not be required to conform to the 
dimensional requirements thereof, provided that those private roadways shall be 
adequate for the intended vehicular and pedestrian traffic and shall be maintained by 
the owner/developer or an association of owners. 

(2) Stormwater management system. Developments proposed in the Route 20 East 
Zoning District shall have a stormwater management system designed in accordance 
with the City of Marlborough Subdivision Regulations, the Department of 
Environmental Protection's Storm Water Handbook, and the Standards and the City's 
Stormwater Ordinance (Chapter 271 of the City Code), as amended. The stormwater 
design shall infiltrate all stormwater on site and avoid run-off onto adjacent properties 
and is encouraged to integrate bioswales, rain gardens, or other surface stormwater 
treatment features that are integral to the function of the site's stormwater 
management and highlighted as a landscape feature. 

M. Amendments. After approval, the owner/developer may seek amendments to the approved 
pernuts. Minor amendments to a special permit and major or minor amendments to a site plan 
approval maybe made by a super majority (2/3) vote of the City Council. It shall be a finding of 
the City Council, not subject to dispute by the applicant, whether a requested amendment is 
deemed to be a major amendment or a minor one. In general, a minor modification shall not 
produce more than a material increase in the scale of a project nor produce more than a material 
increase in impact on City services, the environment or the surrounding neighborhood. If it is 
determined that revisions to a special permit are not minor, per § 650-59 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, an application for a revised special permit shall be filed, and a public hearing shall be 
held in the same manner as required for a new application, subject to the fee schedule under 
Subsection C(3) of § 650-59. 

IV. Chapter 650 is hereby amended by inserting into 650 Attachment 2 (§ 650-41), entitled 
"Table of Lot Area, Yards and Height of Structures," the text as shown in highlighted 
format in E~ibit "B" attached hereto. 



V. The Zoning Map described in § 650-8 is amended as shown on the accompanying Map 
(Exhibit "C"). The newly established 820E shall include all or portions properties as shown in 
highlighted format on the Map as existing at the passage of this Ordinance, which properties 
include the following parcels of land (herein identified by the Assessors' Map and Parcel 
Number): 

74-2A 
73-15A 
73-43 
72-36 
72-28 
73-24 
73-701 
73-26 
72-16B 
73-42 
73-41A 
73-41 
73-21 
73-39D 
73-22 
73-20 
73-16 
73-23 
73-25 

73-40 
73-17 
73-26A 
73-35A 
73-31A 
73-39C 
73-32 
73-27 
72-15 
73-29A 
73-28 
72-14 
73-54 
72-29A 
72-29 
73-54A 
72-13 



72-3 0 I 
72-35 

73-59 
73-31B 
73 -57 
73-44 

73-33 
73-55 
73-39B 
73-700 
73-35 
74-4 
73-39A 
73-37A 
74-3A 
74-3 
73 -3 6 
73 -3 8 
73-37B 
73-37 
59-18 
59-12 
59-17C 
59-11 
59-17B 

59-17 
59-17A 
59-16 
59-4 
59-4F 
59-4D 
59-4E 
59-4C 
59-4B 
59-11A 
59-SB 
59-SA 
59-5 
59-SC 
72-31 

Zo 



60-26 
60-38 
60-25 
60-27 
60-28 
60-29 
73-56 
73-30 

74-5 
73-31 
61-27 
73-58 
61-27A 
59-8 
60-1 
59-10 
59-14 

60-24 
60-31A 
61-3 
60-30A 
61-12 

61-6 
60-31 
61-2 
61-5 
61-19 
74-2 
61-18 

61-25B 
61-31 
61-22A 
62-14 
61-22 
61-30 
61-25A 
61-23 
61-25 
61-21 
61-34 

11 



61-20 
61-2A 
61-17 
61-17A 
62-20 
62-23 
62-2 
62-21 

61-28 
62-2B 
62-13 

61-29 
61-29A 
61-701 
62-24 
59-7 
59-9 
61-10 
61-8 

61-1 

61-14 
61-28A 
62-2A 
61-9A 
61-15 

61-32 
62-1 
61-700 

61-9 
61-7 
62-22 
48-32 

VI. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

ADOPTED 

12 



In City Council 
Order No 19-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

13 



EXHIBIT A 

t ►11► 
650 Attachment 1 

08-13-2019 

Excerpt of Table of Use Regulations, including Route 20 East 
ALL ZONING DISTRICTS ARE NOT SHOWN 

City of Marlborough 
Table of Use Regulations 

(§ 650-17) 

KEY: 
All uses noted with "Y" are allowed as of right, subject to any referenced conditions. 
All uses noted with "SP" are allowed by special permit, subject to any referenced conditions. 
All uses noted with "N" are not pernutted. 

Zonin District Abbreviations 
Existing Zones 

RCR B LI NB 820E 

Residential Use 
Sin le-famil Y N N N N 
Single-family, attached N N N N N 
1' 

Conversion of detached N N N Y N 
one-family to atwo-family 
2 

Two-famil homes N N N Y N 
Conversion of a two- N SP N SP N 
family dwelling to a three 
3 

Multifamily dwelling (4) N SP N SP SP 
(42) (Note: only as part 

of a "Mixed use 
development") 

Comprehensive Y Y Y Y Y 
develo ments 650-27) 
Boarding and lodging N SP N N N 
homes 
Tourist home\bed-and- N N N Y N 
breakfast 
Open space development N N N N N 

650-28 
Trailer mobile homes 5 SP SP SP N N 
Retirement Community N N SP N N 
Overla 650-22 
Residential accessory uses Y Y Y Y N 
6 

Customary home Y Y Y Y Y 
occu ations 7 
Yard sales, charitable Y Y Y Y Y 
sales bazaars 8 

(Numbers in parentheses correspond to subsection numbers in § 650-18, Conditions for use as noted in the 
Table of Uses.) 



MARLBOROUCrH CODE 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones 

RCR B LI NB 820E 

Two residential structures N N N N N 
on a lot less than 80,000 
s uare feet 9 
Artist studio/live/work N N N Y Y 
alle s ace 

Recording N N N Y Y 
studio/live/works ace 
Assisted living facilities N N N N N 
44) 
Business Uses 
Convert buildings to office, N N N Y Y 
bank, insurance use (18) 

Commercial kennels and N N N N N 
animal hos itals 
Veterin hos ital N N N SP N 
Commercial kennels N Y N N N 
Ridin academ N SP N N N 
Retail sales and services N Y SP Y Y 
<75,000 square feet gross 
floor area 19 43 
Retail sales and services N SP SP N SP 
>75,000 square feet gross 
floor area 19 43 
Offices, banks, insurance N Y Y Y Y 
and financial institutions 
Schools, for business, N Y N Y Y 
trade, music, dance, and 
television\or radio 
broadcasting studios (but 
not includin towers 
Commercial radio and N SP SP SP SP 
television towers and 
wireless communications 
facilities (20) 
Hotels (41) N SP SP SP N 
Hotels <100 rooms SP 
Hotels with conference N SP SP N N 
facilities and commercial 
uses 21 
Residential conference N N Y N N 
and training center with 
food and recreation 
services 22 
Recreation center 23) N N SP Y SP 
Private clubs, non rofit N SP N N N 
Clubs 24 N Y N Y N 
Self-service laund N Y N Y SP 
Medical office/clinic Y Y N Y Y 
Dental clinics Y Y N Y Y 

650 Attachment 1:2 08 -13 - 2019 



ZnNiNG 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones 

RCR B LI NB R20E 

Consumer service 
establishments 

N Y N Y Y 

Salesroom N N N SP N 
Wholesale office or 
showroom 

N N N N N 

Wholesale sale and 
warehousin 

N N N N N 

Commercial eenhouse N Y Y SP N 
Motels N SP SP N N 
Mixed use development 
42 

N SP N SP SP 

Brew ubs N SP N Y Y 
Copy shops, newspaper 
offices 

N Y N Y Y 

Place of repair for cars, 
boats, trucks and farm 
e ui ment 25 

N N N N N 

Places of assembl N SP N SP N 
Outdoor recreation uses N SP SP SP N 
Outdoor stora e (26) N Y SP N N 
Car parking lots, garages 
27 

N SP N N SP 

Gasoline filling stations 
28 

N SP N N N 

Auto service facilities for 
minor repairs, changing 
tires and lubrication 28 

N SP N N N 

Auto sales and service 
25 

N N N N N 

Car wash (28) N SP N N N 
O en air markets 29) N SP N N N 
Sho in malls N N SP N SP 
Soil removal 30) Y Y Y Y N 
Accesso uses Y Y Y Y N 
Funeral homes, parlors 
and mortuaries 

N N N Y N 

Public, private or 
commercial recreation 
establishments, recreation 
grounds or places of 
amusement 

N SP SP SP N 

Restaurant, cafe N Y SP Y Y 
Restaurant with drive-in or 
drive-thru facilities 31) 

N SP N SP N 

Restaurants serving food 
outdoors 31 

N Y SP Y Y 

Restaurants for employee 
use 

N N Y N Y 

Drive-thru facilities N SP N N N 
Adult bookstore (32) N N N N N 

650 Attachment 1:3 08 -13 - 2019 



us: :~:• K~]i7~] 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones 

RCR B LI NB 820E 

Adult video store 32 N N N N N 
Adult paraphernalia store N N N N N 
32 

Adult movie theatre (32) N N N N N 
Adult live entertainment N N N N N 
establishment (32) 
Tattoo and body piercing N N N N N 
arlors and sho s 32) 

Narcotic detoxification N SP N N 
and/or maintenance 
facili 
Medical marijuana N N N N N 
treatment center 
A riculture, Public, and Institutional Use 
Agriculture, horticulture Y Y Y N N 
or floriculture >5 acres 
10 

Forest, woodlots, portable, N N N N N 
woodworkin mills 11 
Livestock farms > 10 N N N N N 
acres 12 
Farms and poultry farms Y N N N N 
13 

Cemeteries N N N N N 
Hos itals and sanitarium N N N N N 
Correctional institutions N N N N N 
Golf courses, country N N N N N 
clubs and beaches 14) 
Charitable and N N N SP N 
hilanthro is buildin s 

Churches and religious Y Y Y Y Y 
buildin s (15) 
Public recreation and N N N Y N 
conservation 
Da cams N SP N N N 
Public, private and Y Y Y Y Y 
religious schools, 
museums, libraries, parks, 
recreation facilities, 
buildin sand la ounds 
Child-care centers (16) N Y Y Y Y 
Public utilities, not Y Y Y Y N 
including storage yards or 
re air sho s 
Public buildin s 17 Y Y Y Y Y 
Water towers, reservoirs Y Y Y Y N 
Floodplain and Wetland Y Y Y Y Y 
Protection District (§ 650-
23 

650 Attachment 1:4 oa - is - zoi9 



~iC ►11~[ 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones 

RCR B LI NB 820E 

Water Supply Protection Y Y Y Y Y 
District 650-24 
Convalescent and nursing N N N N N 
homes 

Industrial Uses 
A' orts and heli orts N N Y N N 
Newspaper printing and N N Y N N 

ublishin , 'ob rintin 
Manufacturing where the N N N N N 
majority of items are sold 
on premises to the 
consumer 
Transportation terminal N N SP N N 
and frei ht de ots 
Food rocessin lants N N N N N 
Research, experimental N N Y N N 
labs 33 
Bake (nonretail) N N N N N 
Light non-nuisance N N Y N N 
manufacturin 
Light manufacturing, N N N N N 
using portable electric 
machine 34 
Light manufacturing N N Y N N 
incidental to research 
Associated accessory N N SP N Y 
research uses 35 
Manufacturing and/or N N Y N N 
warehousin 36 
Manufacturing or N N N N N 
warehouse 37 
Retail sales accessory to N N N N N 
manufacturin 38 
Recreation center, indoor N SP SP SP SP 
and outdoor 
Power laundries N N N N N 
D cleanin N Y N N SP 
D e works N N N N N 
Packaging or bottling N N N N N 

lants ' 
Electric power substation N N SP N N 
for changing bulk power 
to distribution volta e ' 
Accessory uses and N N Y N SP 
service buildin s 39 
Large tract development N N N N N 
40 

Data storage/ N N Y N N 
telecommunications 
facilities 

650 Attachment 1:5 OS - 13 - 2019 



EXHIBIT B 

f~~~7~11►[i~ 
650 Attachment 2 

08-13-2019 

Excerpt of Dimensional Regulations, including Route 20 Enst —ALL ZONING DISTRICTSARE NOT SHOWN 
City of Marlborough 

Table of Lot Area, Yards, and Height of Structures 
(§ 650-41) 

[Amended 12-1-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005947C; 12-19-2016 by Ord. No. 16-1006667D] 

Minimum Minimum Minimum 
~ Lot Minimum Front Yard Rear Yard Maximum Lot 

~,., Frontage Side Yard (feet) (feet) Coverage ~ 
~~ N District Minimum Lot Area feet feet Hei ht 
W 

R20E 5,000 square feet 50 25 30 25 52 feet (by-right) 80% ,~* 
85 feet b s ecial ermit 

650 Attachment 2:1 08 -13 - 2019 



MARLBOROUGH CODE 

NOTES: 
' Note deleted. 
Z Applies to all buildings erected on or after January 27, 1969; all others, 10 feet. 
' Where abutting a residence district or within the Marlborough Village District where abutting an existing structure that has side-facing windows at the 

structure's lot line; otherwise 0 feet. 
' Except where abutting a residence district, shall be 50 feet. 
5 Except for buildings extending through a block or to a railroad siding. 
6 For the purpose of measuring setback distances for the corresponding height restrictions, an owner of LI or I zoned land may count abutting 

residentially zoned land toward the setback requirement if such land is owned by the same owner. Ownership of the residential land and the LI or I 
land must continue to be held by the same entity. 
However, this frontage need not be contiguous. 

8 No part of any principal building shall be within 25 feet of any exterior lot line nor shall any part of any building be closer to any exterior lot line than 
the minimum side yard requirement which would have been applicable in the zoning district in which the land in question was located before it was 
rezoned into a Retirement Community Residence District. A building may be as close as 25 feet to the front yard line of the exterior lot; provided, 
however, that no said building shall be less than 50 feet from the side line of a public way. 

9 Excluding from lot size any land which prior to development of the site as a Retirement Community would be defined as a resource area as that term is 
defined in MGL c. 131, § 40. 

10 Buildings on a Large Tract Development Lot, which are more than 1,200 feet from a Residential Zone, may be built to a maacimum height of 85 feet. 
" Maximum lot coverage for a Large Tract Development Lot shall be 50%. 
12 Within the Marlborough Village District, special permits may allow for an increase in height to 80 feet; also, provided that the height of any 

development adjacent to any residential district shall be stepped down and shall not exceed 52 feet. (See § 650-33F.) 
" Within the Marlborough Village District, special permits may allow for an increase in lot coverage. 
14 Except along the following streets in the Marlborough Village District where zero-foot setback is allowed by right: Main Street, the eastern side of 

South Bolton Street between Main Street and Granger Boulevard, and the northern side of Granger Boulevard between South Bolton Street and Main 
Street. 

15 Except that a special permit maybe granted to reduce this to zero where public safety will not be impacted and the reduction will yield a better design. 
* 15 ft for structures under 35 ft; increases to 25 ft for taller structures 
**The special permit height of 85 feet shall step down to 52 feet when the building is within 50 feet setback from a property line that abuts a residential 
district. 

650 Attachment 2:2 O8 -13 - 2019 



:.~a_ ~ ~s ~r--I--"~~_- ~ \F ~~~ EXHIBIT ~~C~~ 

s Marlborough 
~,r~- Route 20 East 

`` , '~,, '~ ~~/~ Zoning Parcels 

/ ~~ ~ \\~ ,r 
~~~n" 

l```` l -~. ti ~ 

~~%~.L~J' 4 r~ 
,~ 3~~i 

1~: ~' 

t 

'i"4 

d~\il.w 
20 

r 

~ ~~ 

~~ ,,:1~%~ ., 
Parcels 

:~ •9i 

~~~o ~\ ` V 

<'✓ ~ .F 

~.̀ a `~ . ~` ~ f 
Q"' ~ The Information deplored on ihls mop Is for planning purposes only. 

~~' •~J ~ `F'~ 
~~ ~ 

MAPC otaYServims 
\~~ ~ 60 Temple Plo<e, Besien, MA 0]111 X617) 977-U~00 

~̀~1' ~ .r..: ~—~~` 
Data So~rces~ 

M ~ ` ~__ _ ~ Parcels: Town of Marlborough 
1 Roods: Massochuselh ~epartmenl of Tronsponotion ~MaezDOT), 

V ~ Massachweth Geographic Informarlan System (MazxGIS) 

Date: 10/7/7019 

b 

fl 

~ ~~ / ~ 5~~ 
m Feet 



iV1AP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
City of Marlborough 

Proposed Route 20 Eas$ Zoning District (R20E) -Option 2 Phelps Street 

`•~ 
_i ~ ♦ .... 

~,.~~-~N 7 >'" , ~ ~'~ ~'i -- ' : it _ ~ i , 4,. ~ ', — ,.. / .`- 

rye:, i .~~ ._ : ~•..': ~ •, ... . I • r 1 ~" ♦ -! ~ i ~ ~ ~', ̀I ~ : i `~ ... 
;."f~~ r. ..+ / ~ p, :. ~ '. .: 1. ^, . ""' s T. . r~ '..,. ~. r ~ C~ i • r ~ !' ~~ • i _,. 

L • ~ , ,". L ~ ,. 
~~•'. i ~ .a ! _ ,r .. .. yi ~ r~ ~_~~ r : ~. ~ . R \~ _ ... _.r ' ;A + ` l ~ ~Yj ~ ! ' f 1.-. -~i 

~ ~ ' ~ ■ 

~"~~,.4 - `~ ~~1'i ~y_.I t 1~ t; 1 r ~. ':I ~ f ~~ i ' r * 4 
j'i;.~ .'' / .,. 

~+ ... e. 
v.~ r

y ! ,` ~. ~ ~~i :.~}': ~ .,~~j ♦~. ~w~~• \4 a•}!fit ,( • , 4 ~ , 
3~_ 

'Lc . ~~ ~~_ :r

?, ~.ly ~ ~ ̀  ~ ,~" ._ r 0 ~
.
ti y.
i a ~,E ~ ~,y*iii 

ar,~~.S ~ i 
~~.. i ~ "' J -~. 

t̀ _ 

f 

.~ 

sib s, ~ ~ .r~•.C, ,-... 
. ... r , i s •; ~i ,i ~ ~` 

i 

►~ ~ti~ , I R 1;~ ~'` ; "~ l~ •i - .♦ !( J you -'` *•, 

` f ~„ 4. 
.~:~ d'r~' ''~~ t~' ~~ey 4~~~ 'fi ~ ~F~~ 

i, 
i 

xe~ '' ~ ,: I 
ro

sroNaosreauGsxmure~ol ` ~ 
o ~„i ~ .y ~ g.~. -- ~ ,~ yam. ~~" ~ 

.~ ~~t ~``I ~~ ~ i !~+``~ .. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ j ~: 
A.

~ R Rrr ~:. ~~w w ~ I' I , - • ~,' ' ' `~ f I \.gyp ~' o~ow~~ , ~ ~- ̀~'~ ~~`~ ~~. , ~' ̀- 'e+ . ~''~ ~ ~ ' ' ~ ~~~ 
~' 4 ' ~~ 

R

t 

r. 

~'~ 5 '~~ rl~~r f.r?~.+ f~a J'1 a .~ r a, w. ~ ~ f'_ .:. ♦ 't ~; -~,..~ ~ ♦ ~, ~osTax rost ~oeo x~n t~ r o` `' `.~ 

~
~~y ~/, ~-;L ~,7y^r ~' ~ii~ 'r,'' ~'i ~ _i. 1~J. ~ ~ ?,~.` 1, ~ x _u„Vi~̀  ~i~ ~~~~ri~~;,~'<<~i ~ I; ..~,.~ f ~ r~:~ '~'~C~ _ 

.~ ...,,'y ~ y ~+~ 
IEt iJ ~' ~ .,, 

,~+lrr ~~ ~"1 i ~.fU~ i i ■ l x ! ~ r ! ~I ~ ~ ~ I 
i~U~P?iv , 1►. yr ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~o'°., ` ~n~y: t .:;i ~p~> . r _, .~,. 

Ti i~F r~'nl ~~iie ~r ~ ~ i ~i I~ ~ • • !' ~ y.' 1 ,.. ~ ...... ~ r :1: r • ~ ~rl ~ ~ r.„ ,, e~! 
~~` ` t 

... 
:. 

~ :~-~r^+~~~r ~r r. ~. ,+ , r rat • ~~t. } . ~`.C. • ~L'i ' "~ r~'lr'J::'~~ ~.r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I

.~ ~~ ~ ~b`..~~ ~•` i ii 
T. a°i'~. . ,. . ̀ Y:r:;. t~~ t = y r ~~n~!' i ii ~~'~:~w ~ 1~i~ SI, L~;:_: - i'~• _ -•L'̀~ ~ ~IpYlf ~,.. ~ 

1 ~.~ 4̀  

:3_r'es :.~- 1 { 4 Lil` = . ♦ - r ti: '. - n ~ h ~ - •~ D:o ̂ ::. i t .• ~t f 
7[K~ ti ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ rid t,~ ~I~ ♦ ~4 ' ~ t ~ :fit/. ~~~• ~. Av .'~.~'~'~ ~:~ ~~ ` ~ ~wr i ♦ - 

t lip- k ,~ i .. ~s - ail ~• ~.. '~. ~ ~. - •~v ^+ 15'~ v, ~ S 

i1;CrtE~i ~f }.7x {J: N'1~y :mil ~c1.t ~'`l • ~ ♦ ~ ~ r~. ~ ~~ C' :: ~' :~ .. . ♦i'~ ' .t i
t+ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ......_.. ........ ~ ~i 

y +̀~`~1 
~.,~k,~~~~~.~~. tJ1 ;'RlY.t~wti~ -

1 ~~ • f.. •i~ ...~-~ ; ; - ~ ~i ~~ ~ ~l~'~.., l: n ~' vl ~.t.~ =~ r V 

~~r!'~~ c r~~j~!~~4~w;~ ~?,/I~~y,-a i(~~i ~ R ~̀  ♦ •~ i • I ~ w` -, ♦ ~~~: 1:.1• ~••~:.~,̀r~. ~~~~ i S~~ ji iy' ~ Lam".; ., .~ ...- 

ilvfi4k.,l - \ ~ l~- .. ~ ~'~j 1~1 4 ~ i I: ~..: 'i ~ ~ 1 

;i ,i a... ti.~~~F'~". : ~.: ` a'~I".- ,1 i.t at .. .4~'C ..r. ~ ~r,M ~~ : ~ ~ i .. ,. j ~.. .'~.r '~ 

r 



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 MAIN STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

~~~ ̀ ~ F. S . GROSSFIELD C!F`~~~~..~~F'i~7y 
#t~~~~LICITOR. 

T ~ t ! ra, : ~~ 3. 

JA*S~O'N M. PIQUES 

2~~~ ~,J~ ~ - ~ A~~g2v'~I'Y SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fftx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
HEATHER H. CUTIERREZ 

LEGAL CI MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL 

October 2, 2019 

Edward J. Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 19-1007671A: Lost Shoe Brewing and Roasting Company, 
License for Outdoor Seating on Sidewalk 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

As requested by Councilor Kathleen D. Robey, enclosed please find a proposed First 
Amended License to Encroach on Public Sidewalk and Indemnification with respect to the 
above-referenced establishment to permit year-round use of the sidewalk. I have reviewed the 
proposed license and it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

t City Solicitor 

Enclosure 

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor 
Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 



First Amended License to Encroach on Public Sidewalk and Indemnification 

WHEREAS, Lost Shoe Brewing and Roasfin~Companv currently holds a license pursuant to 
Council Order No. 19-1007671A (the "License") granting permission to use the License Area for 
the limited purpose of outdoor dining on food and/or beverages associated with the Licensee and 
to place tables and chairs thereon for said purpose between May lst and September 30th, and 
seeks to expand this use year round; 

WHEREAS. the City of Marlborough (hereinafter, the "City") wishes to allow the Lost Shoe 
Brewing and Roastin~pan~to use the License Area for table service of food and/or beverages; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Marlborough, by and through its City Council (hereinafter, "the 
City"), amends the License to Lost Shoe Brewing and Roasting Company, LLC d/b/a Lost Shoe 
Brewing and Roastin ~Com_pan~as follows: 

A) Paragraph 2 is deleted and replaced with the following: 

The license shall be effective from the date of approval by the City for a one (1) year term. 
Thereafter, subject to the terms and conditions of this license, this license shall run from 
year to year. Licensee shall be responsible for snow and/or ice removal, if Licensee places 
tables and/or chairs on the License Area when snow or ice is present. 

B) All other terms of said License remain binding. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Licensee has set its hand and seal this day of , 2019. 

LICENSEE 
Lost Shoe Brewing and Roastin~panv, LLC 
d/b/a Lost Shoe Brewing and Roastin ~CompanX 
By its Managers, duly authorized 

MELYNDA GALLAGHER 

JOHN PAUL GALLAGHER 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

On this day of 2019, before ine, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
MELYNDA GALLAGHER to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document as Manager of Lost Shoe Brewing and RoastinCompany, LLC., and acknowledged to me 
that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex, ss. 

On this day of 2019, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
JOHN PAUL GALLAGHER to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document as Manager of Lost Shoe Brewing and Roasting Company LLC., and acknowledged to me 
that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 



ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-XXX 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



i~~ 

v // ! ~ / ~ / ! ~! / 
i 

Ii 
V ~.~~,i~_ ~~_ _i .i iii ~ // i,~~ i-`~--,~_.i„~ 

Pamela A. Wilderman 
Ethan Lippitt 
Code Enforcement 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 (x30201) 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: pwilderman(a~marlborouQh-ma.~ov 

elippitt cr,marlborou~h-ma.Qov 

October 2, 2019 
~.s ~' ~ 

Edward Clancy, President ~ -~~--+ 
Marlborough City Council o ~~ 
140 Main Street ~ :~,.r~m 
Marlborough, MA 01752 ~ ~s ~+m 

'v '~ ~ C-
RE: Sign Permit Application ~ 'x~~'~`~' 

~~ "Approach" student center ~~ 
58 Apex Drive ~ ~.~ 

~ T~ 
Dear President Clancy and Members: ~ 

We are in receipt of sign permit applications for the above referenced location. It appears that the 
total square footage of the requested signs exceeds the allowed 100 square feet. 

Basic area. Unless otherwise hereinafter provided, the total area of all flat wall signs shall 
not exceed 7 1/2 square feet for each horizontal linear foot of the facade of fhe 
establishment, provided that the aggregate area of all flat wall signs for any one 
establishment on any one building sha//not exceed 100 square feet, except for bonus area 
provided in § 526-96(4) and (5) below. 

The proponent is requesting a total of 178.61 square feet for four flat-wall signs. 

As always, feel free to contact this office if you have any questions or require any further 
assistance. 

Sin er y, 

~ . ~ ~j~l~ 
Pamela A. Wilderman 
Code Enforcement Officer 

Cc: City Council 
File 



I1) SET OF LED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS, LOGO &PILL "` ~ i 

5" 
3,~2. — 

13'-0" 

SITE ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL WORK BY: p BMLO O OTHERS 

■ NeW CINCUITS AEQ: 1 AMPS: 20 VOLTS 120 

❑ Existing _ CINCUITS HEQ: _ AMPS: _ VOLTS: _ 

UL AEQ: ~ YES D NO LOCAi10N: ~ WET O DAMP p DRY SERVICE SWITCH: ~ YES D NO 
TIME CLOCK REQ.: p YES p NO PHOTO EYE flEp.: p YES p NO 

INTERNATIONAL 

Client: 
Design: ~p 
Sales: 
UpOating: 
Produclian: 

MANUFACTURE &INSTALL (1) SET OF LED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS, LOGO &PILL. 
LETTERS AND PILL WILL BE MOUNTED TO A fiACEWAY ON THE BUILDING FACADE. 
RACEWAYS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING. 

r~ 

Date: 
Date: Q/Q/~~ 
Date: 
Date: 
Date: 

OO Z U 
U ~ C] 
m ~ 
d ~ 

W 
~ h 
y J W Q 
D y 

N 
~[7 

Z O 
V ~ 

~ ~ Q 
~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ p=~ 

~~_ ~~ 
~_ yxj 0m 

LOGO / LETTERS PILL 

~ 

0~ Q ~ 

~ 

~ 
FACE: 3/16" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC FACE 316" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC ~ ~ ~ ~ 
VINYLt 3b3b157 SULTAN BLUE YINYL: 3636157 SULTAN BLUE 
TRIM: 1" ROYAL BLUE TAIM:1" flOYAL BWE 
AENHNS: 5' BEA HERON BLUE RETUflNB: 5" BEA HFAON BLUE 
RACEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

ILLUMINATION: WHITE LEo 

RACEWAI: PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

ILLUMINATION: WHITE LED 
ITE 1,1 

I' I 1 

m 3630.157 SULTAN BLUE 

mPTM BUILDING (TBD) 



5" 
3'•2" — 

13'-0" 

SCALE: 3/8"~ ~ ,~~ °, 
SITE ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL WOflI( BY: p BAflLO p OTHEflS __ _ _ _. 
■ New CIACu1TS AEQ: 1 AMPS: 20 VOLTS: 120 

❑ EJcisting _ CINCUITS AEp: _ AMPS: _ VOLTS: 

UL flEQ: ~ YES O NO LOCII110N: ~ WET p DAMP p OflY SERVICE SWRCH: ~ YES p NO 

TIME CLOCK REQ.: p YES p NO PHOTO EYE AEQ.: p YES p NO 

MANUFACiIIRE 61NSiALI (1) SET OF LED FACELIT CHANNEL LETTERS, LOGO &PILL 
LETTERS AND PILL WILL BE MOUNTED TO A RACEWAY ON THE BUILDING FACADE. 
RACEWAYS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING. 

LOGO / LETTEflS PILL 
FACE 3/16" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC FACE 3/16' 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC 
VINYL: 3630.157 SULTAN BLUE VINYL: 3630-157 SULTPN BLUE 
TRIM: t" ROYAL BLUE TflIM: 1" ROYAL BLUE 
AENANS: 5" BEA HERON BLUE AENNNS: 5" BEA HEflON BLUE 
RACEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TB~) RACEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TBD) ------------------------------------------------------------ 

ILLUMINATIUN: WHITE LED ILLUMINATION: WHITE LED 

m3630-157 SULTAN BLUE 

mPTM BUILDING (TBD) 

BARLO 

INTERNATIONAL 

Client 

Design: ~P 

Sales: 

Updating: 
Production: 

Ci/+ 

i 

O 

Q 

Date: 

Date: Q/Q/~~ 
Date: 

Date: 
Date: 

OD Z U 
V pC o] 

Q 
J m ~L

G.. ~ 
~ W 
Z 
C:J y 
y J w Q
D y 

N 
L[7 
ti

0 
Q 

W S 

p O ~ 

'X• ~ ~ y m Cp 

Q ~ ~ 
~ ~ o 

ITEM 



(1) SET OF LED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTEflS, LOGO &PILL 

GtN I tK~' ~ ~o" 

SITE ELECTRICAL e~eern~eu woeK sr: a enn~u o orHeRs __ _ _ ___' 
■ NeW CIRCUITS REQ: 1 AMPS: 20 VOLTS: 120 

❑ Existing _ CIRCUITS AEQ: _ AINPS: _ VOLTS: 

UL AEQ:1 YES Q NO LOCRTION; ~ WFi Q DAMP p DflY SERVICE SWRCH: t YES D NO 
TIME CLOCK REQ.: p veS p NO PHOTO EYE AEQ.: p veS O No 

', ~ I,

MIINUFpCT11RE b INSTALL (1) SEf OF LEA FACELIT CHANNEL LETTEflS, LOGO &PILL. 
LEffERS AND PILL WILL BE MOUNTED TO A RACEWAY ON THE BUILDING FACADE. 
RACEWAYS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING. 

LOfiO / LETTERS 
FACE: 3/16" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC 
YIXYL: 363Q157 SULTAN BLUE 
iAIM; 1" ROYAL BLUE 
AENftNS: 5" BEA HEflON BLUE 
RACEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

iLIUMINATION: WHITE LED 

I' I 1 

m3630.157 SULTAN BLUE 

mPTM BUILDING (TBD) 

PILL 
FACE 3/16" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC 
YINYL: 3630.157 SULTAN BLUE 
TflIM: t" ROYAL BLUE 
flEillANB: 5" BEA HEflON BLUE 
RACEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

ILLUMINATION: WHITE LED 

BARLO 

INTERNATIONAL 

.~ , ~ 

Client Date: 
Design: LP Date:O/Of00 
Sales: Date: 
Updating: Date: 
Production: Date: 

m z w 
v ce m 

J m ~L

d ~ 
~ W 

Z 
f'~ e/~ 

y J 
W 
~ h 

V~+y

~~/ N 
ttJ 

Z O 
C.~ Q 

O
W S 
9 CJ 
~ ~ 
p O ~ 

W ~ ~ 
m ~D 

~ a~ 
Q ~ ~ o 

i SHEET 3.0~ 



SCALEe ~I~'°W ~ `~~"° 

, ~ _ _ ~ ~ , J 
INTERNATIONAL STUDENT CENTER 

~~ ~" 
_. _ _ _.__ 

SITE ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL WOflK BY: p BARLO p OTHERS 
___ _ __ 

■ NBW CINCUITS AEQ: 1 AMPS: 20 VOLTS: 120 

❑ EXiStfOg _ CIRCUITS REQ: AMPS: _ YOLTS: 

UL flEQ:1 YES p NO LOCATION: ~ WEf p DAMP O ORY SERVICE SWRCH: ~ YES p NO 
TIME CLOCK AEQ.: p vEs p No PNOTO EYE AEO.: D vEs p No 

MANUFACTUflE &INSTALL (1) SET OF LED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS, LOGO &PILL 
LETTERS AND PILL WILL BE MOUNTED TO A RACEWAY ON THE BUILDING FACADE, 
RACEWAYS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING. 

LOGO / LET7EAS 
FACE: 3/16" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC 
VINYL: 3636157 SULTAN BLUE 
TRIM: 1" RDYAL BLUE 
AENAN3: 5° BEA HEflON BLUE 
RACEWAY; PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

ILLUMINATION: WHITE LED 

m3630-157 SULTAN BLUE 

mPTM BUILDING (TBD) 

PILL 
FACE: 3/~6" 7328 WHITE ACRYLIC 
VINYL: 3630.157 SULTAN BLUE 
TRIM: 1" ROYAL BLUE 
NETUAHS; 5" BEA HERON BLUE 
AIICEWAY: PTM BUILDING (TBD) 

ILLUMINATION: WHITE LED 

INTERNATIONAL 

Client Date: 
Deslgn: ~P Date: D/0/00 
Sales: Date: 

Updating: Date: 
Production: Date: 

m z v 
v ec m 

J m G'
L ~ 

~ W 

Z ~ 

a W 
W ~ 
O Q

p~ y

Y 

N 

o 

L7 '¢ 

/-- W S 

`~ ~ V 

~ ~ Q~ 

W ~ ~ m ~ 

Cl. Q 
d ~~ o 

ITEM 



~~' i v ~ ~ /~ ~< 
/ / 

~j 

Administrative Offices 
135 Neil St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

PLANNING BOARD 

Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
Philip Hodge 
Sean N. Fay 

George LaVenture 
Christopher Russ 

1dV][attt~e~~~ Elder 
Krista Holmi, Administrator 

(508) 624-6910 x33200 
kholmi(a~marlborough_ma• ~ov 

RCC~1`~~D 
CITY ~1..~, K fS 0 ~ t£E 

Mr. Edward Clancy ~~~7~' (~, , .~„;+:.~._.~~•~~~~ 
President 
Marlborough City Council ~~~ ~~` — ~ ~ 3' ~~ 
140 Main St. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Council Order #19-1007673B, Proposed Zoning Amendment -Chapter 650 Section 12, 
Nonconforming Uses 

Honorable President Clancy and Members: 

At its regularly scheduled meeting on September 23, 2019, the Planning Board took the following action 
regarding the above referenced zoning amendment: 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to make a favorable 
recommendation to the Marlborough City Council on the proposed zoning amendment. Motion Carried. 

Sincerely, 

i% 

Barbara L. Fenby 
Chairperson 

cc: City Clerk ~ 



¢~soaQQ (^~~ /~ 

k ~ f [~ 
l~ ~ 

~J 
t'F .may.+ ~~'~. ~+ T r}

Qom° f h L . t Y ~rE ~.'r~~J v`~' C i~~ 

`~~ 
`'~; 

MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCI~.;g ~~ ~ _ ~ p ~: 3 ~ 

LED SIGN PERNIIT APPLICATION 

INSTRUCTIONS: This application must be filled out and submitted to the City Council. Applicant must 
attach to this application a copy of the Building Commissioner's decision detailing the requirements and 
reason for City Council action. This application form must be signed by the applicant or his authorized 
agent (and the owner of the property if the owner is not the applicant) prior to submittal to the City Council. 

1. Location of the property where sign is located: Street and Number: 

J`~J~ C~~C~IV ~C~S'~ 6~1~ 

2. What other signs exist on the property (type, size, location): 

VS 

3. Are there other signs on the property of similar type to what is requested in the LED Sign Permit 
Application? If so, please state size and location. 

S ~1,~ 1 I~l C~ C~ 
~ ~v n i ~ --~- i.~~ ~ x~ c~r L n c~-e-a~t~l. l~J ~ fl fL~' 2E t)s t iv C~, TT~t~ 
EKiSo ~►~a SASE ~O~T~. 

4. Names of business or activity applying for sign: 

I~~ ~oN~~~'s 

5. Applicant: 

Street/City/Zip Code: 



~~ = ~i' i 
~~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~. ~.~ ~, ,~ 

6. Building Owner: 

~Y c~~ oo., rte, ~~'S C c~ 2 c~ c~ 2~-~~ a cal 
StreetJCity/Zip Code: 

~;~i CSC-,(l ~......l~ .1v1~.lC~l J ~0(~1007 

7. Contact Information. Please provide an E-mail address as well as Business and Mobile telephone 
numbers. 

Building Owner. 

E-mail: Business: 

AgenbOwner of Business where sign will be located. 
E-mail: Business: 

Mobile: 

Mobile: 

Applicant. 
E-mail: ~~A~~QIS Q Business: 50'$~~07-l2$7 Mobile: ~~~1- 32~'b21$ 

(J Oy ~i~r1' Sl CAN 5 o Go'~`°` 

8. Applicant is (please check). 

Business Owner: Tenant: Other (describe): ~ ~}~{o~(Z,t Z~ (~ (a Er.~T-

Required Attachments &Copies 

Description of Sign and Plan: Please include letter from Building Commissioner noted above together with 
15 copies of completed application and plans and color renderings to assist the City Council in its deliberations 
on the application for a Special Permit for an LED Sign. Other pertinent information maybe submitted with 
this application and maybe required by the City Council. 

The City Council will hold a Public Hearing on the Application for an LED Sign. Applicant shall pay for 
advertising of Hearing. Applicant shall obtain a certified abutters' list from the Assessors' Office to attach to 
this application. Applicant shall notify abutters of Hearing and provide proof of mailing prior to the Hearing. 

After the close of the Public Hearing, Applicant shall submit a draft LED Sign Special Permit Decision to 
the Ci ~ouncil, through the appropriate City Council Committee. A sample decision will be provided to 
Applic upon request. (1 

ant 

c ~7-~r/~e ~-~~~ ~~rr~~e of A~or~>2~,~~ 
Property Owner Signature 

'~ / ~1 
Date 

Date 

NOTE: New LED Signs) may not be erected until the City Council LED Sign Special Permit has 
been granted and building permit has been issued by the Building Department. 



Outdoor Digiiaf Menu board Program 

NICDoelatd'S 
~ f, 

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION 

To Whom It May Concern, 

McDonald's Corporation 
110 N Carpenter St 

Chicago, Illinois 60607-2101 

The undersigned, hereby authorizes Poyant Signs, Jillian Gadbois to sign as contractor 
and submit permit applications for the Outdoor Digital Menu Board installation at the 
below location for McDonald's. 

McDonald's Restaurant NSN 11668 L/C [020-0066] 
Address: 155 Boston Post Rd, Marlborough, MA 01752 

McDonald's poration, a Delaware corporation 

as Senior Counsel 

Date: ~ ~ ~~ " 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUNTY OF COOK 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~ t' 'day of , 

20~_, by ~~ttb ~.~~{ ,who is [x] personally know to me; or [ ]who 

has produced as identification. 

Signature of Notary Public 

(Seal 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
JEANINE JENfG 

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:10/16/21 



8/28/2019 

McQonalds Corporation 
C/O David Baldacci 
PO Box 902 
Spencer, MA 01562 

RE: Sign Denial Letter, 

To whom it may concern, 

Ethan Lippitt 
Code Enforcement Off cer 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 34241. 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
EmarI: elippittQmarlborough-~a.gov 

On 8/2/2019 it was noted that a sign permit was applied for relating to the installation of an 
Electronic Message Center Sign. This permit is denied base upon the following potential violations 
in the City of Marlborough General Code. 

§ 526-13 Electronic message center signs; digital display signs. 
[Added 8-25-2014 by Ord. No. 14-10058808] 
A. Applicability. 
(2) The regulations in § 526-13 permit digital display signs and electronic message center 
(EMC) signs in al! zoning districts except for Rural Residence (RR) Disficts, Residence 
(A-1) Districts, Residence (A-2) Districts, Residence (A-3) Districts, Residence B (RB) 
Districts, Residence C (RC) Districts, Retirement Community Residence (RCR) Districts, 
and the Downtown Business District outlined in § 526-9L, in which districts such signs are 
strictly prohibited. Digital display signs and EMC signs shall be permitted with the approval 
of the Building Commissioner, shall be subject to all other provisions governing signs in 
Chapter 526, the City's Sign Ordinance, and shall require a special permit. 
[Amended 10-6-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005921 A] 

Should you choose to apply for the special permit, it can be found at the following website: 
https://www. marlborouq h-
ma.gov/sites/marlboroughma/files/uploads/1. special permit appfication.pdf 

Your rights for an appeal have been included below. 

§ 526-12 Administration and penalties. 
C, Rights Eo appeal. 
(1) Any applicant for a permit, any person who has been ordered by the Building Commissioner to 
incur expense in connection with a sign and any person dissatisfied with any refusal, order or 
decision of the Bui}ding Commissioner may appeal to the Planning Baard within 30 days from the 
date of such refusal, order or decision. The fee for the filing of said appeal shall be $25, payable to 
the City of Marlborough upon the filing of said appeal. After written notice given to such parties as 
the Planning Board .shall order, the Planning Board shall address the appeal at a regularly 
scheduled meeting of the Board. Applying the standards described in Subsection C(2) below, 
where applicable, and interpreting this chapter, the Planning Board shall affirm, annul or modify 
such refusal, order or decision within 45 days after hearing the appeal. The action of the Building 



Commissioner may be annulled or modified only by atwo-thirds vote of the Planning Board. If the 
ac#ion of the Building Commissioner is modified or annulled, the Building Commissioner shall issue 
a permit or order in accordance with the decision of the Planning Board. 
[Amended 10-6-2014 by Ord. No. 94-1005921A] 

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippi4t 

i 

CC File r 
City Council 



mutters gos l~~ ~vsLvn rvs~ nu 

MART•BOROUGH , MA 

Map Block Lot Unit Owners Name Co Owners Name Addre 

78 1 ROYAL PLAZA MARLBOROUGH LLC 181 H 

78 12 WALKER REALTY LLC C/O R 

78 16 R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 50 CA 

78 23 NEWTON-WALTHAM BANK & TRUST COMPANY 101 N 

78 28 PAUL M LYN 139 N 

78 11C RB HOTEL MARLBOROUGH LLC C/0 ROCKBRIDGE CAPITAL LLC 4100 

78 14A KARAPATSAS PAUL C/0 WENDY'S ATTN BLAKE SNIDER ONE L 

78 15A R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 50 CP. 

N 

.-

10/1/2019 3:31:50PM 



COc~~E2S 

55" Outdoor digital menuboard 
02-55-2S/D Outdoor Menu Board 

Permitting Unit Information 

Version 1.0 



Coates 0 aM B ~ Coates 
Single screen unit 

Area of display 



Cotes 0DMB 
Double screen unit 

Area of display Area of display 

"' ~ cc~ates 



Coates 0 D M B 
Single screen unit 

[347.16] 13.7 

[740.00] 29.1- ~ 

r 

n 
r-, 
N 
O 
Sri 
w 
u 

4 Coates 

■r-~ -~I~-~~■ - ■~ ~■■ 

~~ ~ ~~■ ■~~ ~~■ 

~~1 

..1 

~ 
~ 

1~~ 

,.. 



Coates 0 D M B ~~ dates 
Double screen unit 

[347.17] 13.7 
[1472.00] 58.0 -~ 



Coates 0 D M B 
Power draw 

Max potential draw 5.7A @110V 

c ~L us 

UL48 Electric sign 

Max potential draw 9.8A @1 l OV 

~~ caates 



Cotes 0DMB 
Height variations 

Coates standprd height to meet McD 
screen height requirements 

G 
~o
rn
~° 
n 

Existing design hps multiple fixture points already built in for brackets and screens 
allow for lowering in 2 additional increments. 

1st alternate fixture points allow 50mm/2" drop 

Current Unit 

2nd alternpie fixture points allow 100mm/4" drop 

m 

Coates 

Lower central pole 
for 10" +drop 

New Pole 



Display specification 

731.4 [28,8] 

N 

85 [3,3) 

Samsung 550HF 

Diagonal Size 55" 

Brightness 2500 NIT 

Weight 52.6 Kg [118.2 Ibs] 

Mechanical 
Specification 

Glass 5T Tempered Glass 
Bezel Width 24.9mm [0.98"] 

Operation -40°C N 50 °C [ -40 F N 122 F] 
Temperature 

Certification UL : CUL60950-1 (GO) 

Coates 



Display specification 
lumen output 

105° r ~ 105° 

~, 

90° + ^ ,j ,i 90° 
~` ,y ~: 

ì ~ ~ `: 

75° ~1 `• 75° 
r 

~, 
i 1' ~ 

so° ,;ti' aoo ~~ 60° 

it

soo 

45° ; ~ 45° 

~\ g~ ~, 

~~~ 
'~ / ,. , 

~ '`~~,~~ 

10D0 

,' i 

30" 15° 0° 15° 30° 

cd/klm ~l = 100% 
CO - C180 ---- C90 - C270 

Fig 1.0 

.,-

The attached is the max potential light output of the screen (see accompanying IES file) 

The units have inbuilt ambient light sensors 

These light sensors dim the brightness of the screen based on the light surrounding it 

The screens can dim from"full brightness 2500nit (Figl.) all the way down to 500nit to 
prevent excessive output (glare) in low light and night time environments 



Coates 0 D M B 
Single with additional security glass 

816 [32,1] 

00 DD 

380 [ 

Optional tempered glass security cover 
6mm tempered glass 

~! Coates 



Coates ODMB 
Double with additional security glass 

1548[60,9] 

00 DD 

380 [15] 

Optional tempered glass security cover 
6mm tempered glass 

~~ Coates 



Coates 0 D M B ~ Coates 
Additional security glass 



Coates 0 D M B 
Color specification 

Unit powder coat color Coates dark grey 
Match Pantone: 446C 
Gloss specification: 7-12 units @60deg 

Coates 



me uraur a n~ oarv~-n►~u wes srwwn n nas 
~N. ILLUSIPAlE4 MlfrE TNV 061W PPoNCW.E5. 

uic .evu ray rn uaa.~emun~ 
i a ~ h i ~ ~m,~mea ~q mw. ac 

~~~~~'~114~ 
eou~ar +rc 

~ i~~ 

s. ~es ~nm woe may a~ unw nw rau~mi arucE swvmm ~c ~cay ~.wi-Harm n rmiar. 

m~ii iv . s°~rvo~ama. ~ix ¢rwm~ 

Z DEiE TOR LOOP pEfRaS 
me 

~'u~vw°7

11M lI1V.) 

-~z .~ ~o~ ~°~a~ ~, 
ro~~~o 

~-~r wo ~ F—ow ce~ecm.~.wo 

i-z'-n` m a'a 

i. wm a«c-m~u swiown e~nnmxs 

~ an°~axe~ioe~'xu w"~OnnFn nviw. wi.~ mm90fi~r m"~c.10wc m :E .'iw'"a io~-r. 
e. oee 

Q M Asa Mb4 PoR ALL. MSClNie dY mC o~M-Ill~u t4~o s to'd M env.¢ a a~ 

z waw aiwi-iww n~mvm enwon awor~ 

❑O rxw~:..i°w.s-,"""emu ~o ~wea '.~'"o~°~raaw"~`rni o~ °r~~m m
mw w~c ~.c 

a wm av~TMer awmum Ewen wvmmea 

IT m'(~y~ aw oreo~et enem+ me mmn we w we mo rna uro me mnm ure a. 
[ roW bMf aomN mptl11 b KMUEV Ndp M CFMFn itKu^ ME WE ixb YT''Ox~r M 

M~+swvn N M' om~0114 W ~ W%. 6 IOY. ~o' B OPlvu. 

~ ~N~ 90M0 IWMTbN P 10 Y f'J' (5'-Y Yµ Ntll f-0' W5] iMW 
M ~, ~~Of 11E VY iaAYmgl Nml ll[ ~UC+P w nE IEIY [nVm Iwr L[3s1lwl 
tµlilHll IY 1A011 fYd M W116 9(p,vtY~.

.1 MR PO~Iq~ R ~1IE C00 A 1NWS VlYMN. 
OI % AW 

'WOVINYI UrovwAc GMOPr CmlV~A' WOVPM ~rt xwni YCK aF twa 9¢ 
O rtor+~ saenwroia wn omae. 

~ sxnc eawum xunne ac wnmxm n n,E eo~a m ~ a~wuro en ~ omc~u me rr 
p n~am ec ww ~awsr nz eaua ~ rNc. a M mwm aaw a nawr iumsr~ a~a o~ 

cwe 

v~v]F»~raG raR ~ Iau1WC~ mM anaef Ma a cVim: !R uwMCnwmAwvt 

~TE~WKl.WOb VA~4~m Nm~q bRIMCff Al ddM Ol TY~d 2-TW l~ 
M[cBmlc av 

II~W.1~11[~CCa11FA~0I' ~ pi10~4 hll ~ 
~S~W qF~!~J~ f5' ~ W. Nm 1'-0' YNL) 

WNi 

~E 1 191U B\VL AYAYD R R III Ne]L[ 0~ W FlKM ~ CnP av1101101 rf 112 tt0. 

0 ~~rnx~~nors vw.~ oe~c.~m i we cwrm ac me unw~ emomr .r me wsx wo rnw~~ 

w~ 
"" 

r-a' m r-r 

`mmmn y 

r`e""  ̀̀ ~e I i Mfr rc sicex , on sue 
mt vnRYE o[rtcron door 

~ ~~ ~~ ~. 

ooKe~ 
wnc~c~c <~Pa 

i ~.0 ~ .o~~,ro. wu. 

~~~ of 
e - e.o_ o eetEcne~p e - m winoory oerecreR poor 

TANDEM DftIYE-iHRU 
STANDARD 2 0 FfA7~JRES~ 
~. u u mwemrt: 

PK-0~CYeCOONo uUPf~ip~ Y IIW ML M Mro. 1[iE 
tllfMY blGll T[ 95mMp~m Wp XN AC~aOMS palm 6 m 

w v ,a rnurm rnw ms cxim a ~ me-moyrsc aww .wn.~tu1.ro,~ tans or ix[ mo runwtux, rtE aaE 
weuPP°~`~1°ir m M~°+~w°io un acmiaw~°r mom. wec wox 

GENERAL NOTES 

t. ~PoVF-1HP11 F1ELOi1S 
cw, rna~-nav mow/avuw+cc vaE u+o aawvm sisn 
SHILL BE CONS~S~fNf M11H 1HE SfAN0.4iD BUhgNc oE_LCN 
OPIVE-MRU FIFJAETIIS. 
OTHER IfF9GKS WY..Nbf OF Irt'Flt 

2 MnK ~- AW WMOxaC a1~H Y~M1mEF ecM1s. wOaeW.Ce Mu ark 

WYIiWA'S MISINFINN WIWVI NR OOK-~IR~ 6olNf FNPIO 
1 ~pMlmlY p0( Sb~l1. PMUMN.YAV KW MMME 1N0~gM 4910011 

rmm rwmi 
m ewwc wa~xc .Hmims a ~orurts m ac 

sss oma
w~w~°O~~ mu°"R''m' ~ mr°101i[~ ~ ' ~ur~wi wa~vrs~"~'~ 

~ b~.s aru. ao~w~wi wr oeasvuaiss. 

~ GXIRIII }iPBI.M T[ 90X psVPv 
[R.IlmFS Of 111E ¢EclnitK CCMMCtaP. 

~o~• 
,rc ~nwa 

`"omxaw i~ ~uqux~ 
e wu ~~: of~~ ~. 

ro~a*nu n~~-.a=. 
.a .a. cmm. 8 ~n..am. w vw wi.o wwn 

6
 F w N w„ IDr~n[ n~cu~r. 

UPDATEPER VEN R SPEC/f/C, 
\OT lOW VQ~TAGE LONpVI~ OIAGif4M 

~r~6 [cuc 
♦ ~OflIYE THRU POWER ~IGGflAM v~,~_~—

Approved for Construction 

ul=•~:r ~ -~+~ s III 

y3 

o; 

s~ ~ 

$o 

~ODMB 



me uraur or me omvc-virtu vas sHown in nns 
OEfA0. ILLUSIMi6 DFIVE-1HRV D616N PRINCIPLES. 

~\~r 

\\ 

g .~.. 
;~?', 

~ ; ~~ 

~~" 
~ ` yt 

R 

g 1 

f 

3G '' 

& •[ 

roi 

~ ~ ~ ~ au 

~ 3- ~3~m~wpFYwrt O~~ rnnrsl mPE) SxMi eE 

Z RV~t ____ :_ _ ~ of tME 

~ ~eaa~ie-w 
A 
F s. ~ ~a~aiM ~ rvv ti m was mw 
~ ter. uo-w s'~n~- a r coo rR°i°m

gc e ~mm ~.~iee~m~s °e mwe 

3 
Y 

s 
Y 

nu~crort L~~_ oo_ 

MG oiPB (M1v.) 

unoscwr~ 

n frc om - OBN9: 

Y-0'. I.M6 ~~ 
H CVm 0NpR1M Hct Ms m e[ 

a ea aMw ~ A w :'~ ti w~~. swim ms~H~ 

5 is U~ 
Molus can ru nmoc/oMrEN's aoE owrc_iwW anar~c 

1~ Cu E mRP). 
W !e a m+e16M a wssl&E 

p TM wmw. ~emix a nom reum awn E x'-.e'. 
F ~" °~ ~ ~ ~i°xc r~rr~ws'~iHo 

Q ,~E ~,o~~s ~n TME 5~0 ~ ~,w,. a~ , _s . 

m ~e awe-mu awuro is mvmrt-wmu~~ ~ r woc yawn w.n msE m w:x wim mz m ms miac orrve-rimu 
m u~wrA'~io'~ a anwuMu a~mucc '.r~nc'remwn~s ramv..• 

Q GOUIIE-MiIOm 0.aNGW M~dRlf WNMING lfM4~ 9MRN HNYNE MF 

a o ~ v m ec ~u°Mimsmu Vim. ~ -o mrt art nHnow xuo. nv or 
4~W I/11G 

Q MC10[ rgMr a ~Ocrlm RenE Tq vDllpe 1~M11e a~o~ No mxanwn~r.~r uar..nc uoec ve~rt nweo ~s m ee ~ec~rs n 
GAQIIN MHI PIIi6wY IN16 NL'N tl' OIm I4 uIE 0%SE111X0 M aum wa. ~snetira. rc, a ~ mm¢ani ar mse onseia. ~ e• 
MITI' M 1 PMWIY ~WWG~ 

1Wd~dVw b m[ WMe LV1 M'Id. 

pu  ~ r xuuil sm c a ro ecWruc~n ~o c ~ me ~mimcx ~̀ o~xe a~a~n+mo- mHoa, .,o ~ ~. P.~.Nc ~ ~wr Mc wunn~ ~n 

~ :mrwic ~xc anrre ~ umm oaxr o~ me wvo vm~c wn~ weo ro

ma eeuea~,••A 
f. Q Wxgp -a~' f~s~ea'~n'1 ~ [ e mt 

fFMFA XU E Ofd 
iME~~tm~ NE 

NFPo,Wipm ~Miwf~'n CENI[P u+E ~ w 
t:e• ro.,~~. Sao. µo ~p~i ro ;m.~. ~. ~~. 

~ .v.rMii ns t mo ,~•n w~"anor'~'~im a iHe ~o µo`.~m ooa 
~sur. 
~ .wt a Duna x ~ wEc.cwc pax 

~~'~` eu'~ ewwro sxouTMpee vosmwm ~r ixc conn~n w me 

p ~f~oow~ anowY' m. wwnx iwxr ~aa«r e,c, ov 
vF .w~nc~w.naoa xs ron o 

~o nc omwec acn~x mE m ar ~ cu~o m,vm <ro me ar+~m we ar 
lj [ MfWF NIIe~~F 

aE~-O'~~iXS~ R0.1df IS TPkFII PNLWR N 

'0" me wrtmrm TMi vnnum wo: smm~ ae vmramcuw ,~ 

Prt Posllcn NC FOp Soy.; 
,. ~ m o~ m~ gaxnwr~~mo ~o uw .Mw me ~ ~ ~~ 

m~a a cwreian mou me worms ar me s 

0 c"u isv̀,u"e~c"wa' oiacmn a io ~ee~r-u@0 am~wno a me ̀  

~ M mnoe ve~c fnmorry rau ow ~a~ami s+w. e~ 
° wm xMtle'oo ev'~a nc~aaw~n°fiw eC0°mwo xor 

Q NI611i9pPlp'S OĤuW NlVFUWpPI' MOAYM✓~' MMMIbH nOM 
M~Nf /b{ Y CUne. SEE wvVMllipl/tYl'IL EC~klIYW fm OETNLS. 

Q 'arc tixfpMt
iirt~ c X IX~m~1iI~W.650~ ~~~ ~eau.Mo sicx a m 

BE OAOfIfD Ai NIENIGIE~M~OC fPOM 111C NRB. ~ 

A ny, pEiFC1aR 10x3. AWl ![.lIX'~}~. N'"TE EOMtII aF 111E oPpnXC 

-' ~o~ : ~ ~ 

F

1 ~/Y Px n v[~[cmn loos 

1-V ~01._a.

q~ Y
uo- 

.~ .aLL 

Sid AYy' 

r< 
I ~ 

Rl~ ~ t~ 
m[ 

pma.' 
Yc~6rtn wm ort~ 

r-r ~eu~.w ~~ un-,~ r. 

C
~ 

I ax a ome-nw uvc !. rr~ra. ~n. ww. e io . o~~..m
"'r~iux ~ 1 V.~qe aa. 

ewvea cue t rK ~ ~~ w oir sue ,w vunne ac+ecron aov ' _ _ ' _ _ _ 

rieu ,~.. ~ar.oen~e'mw ~. 
~.o .x sacs x w~ 

raunWnu 
coxn[rt 

m ciwo 

~~.a 
~1.~. ~y m.~p — — — — — 

T xa raXwm~ ww. 

~ UPDATEPER VEN, w~~ ~Qo
p — f..O D. IIFIFrtna i g p~ ~NOOM LOOP 7 DT OW ~OItpCE CONOUR DIAGgAM _ _ OEIEf,,1QR 

ORA 

6 

SIDE BY SIDE DRIVE-iHP,U 
SintuDAR~ 1.0 F€ATl1RES: 
~. - m~~: 

~ 65 - o 
MfA4URMR ON lNE p(IF ~~w~ ~ RU,Yg wPPD ~FORVNM*Tcry ro

me ~enowse eono ~o~~ v°s"in~zi sn~u °m""e~s'arcaxo~urz` 

~~ ems +ie emamK~i au ~wio tM a o e m 
qi me me-mows ewno 

mufO~.0 inro°N"~o TM.E~+°QMjor°nz°1ni enmrsi° ewnoixa ~o M'".v`i ~° 
„:ter ro ,~ ouono ~ ~M roo w~~wm Sri. 

~FNERAL NOTES 

C00, ptlVE—I/NU PYLON/CLFAMNCE P0~ AND BOLLIFO SICN 
SW~IL BE CON551EM WILH THE Sfa1~ARD 6uIlDING DESIGN 
owve-n+nu aen+wrs. 
OT1fR DFciCNS NAY ltt BF lic{'p 

._ ~n.r,R bWt av~awlc wM Ye1GYs wMR.1.~nda MbT Cap 

~owwn e ..0 coxsn 
~mi ~~xunwr .i~so°~nv +i~iTaa~iw ~`vu~ 

i"i'csi ̀~cMw ae" ~~+~wimm m moaoE raonxc .Hcxom ~ mpao m c°0a 

~~ oEw vo my nov~/a~ y~aav u~oswin4 ocru add c 
caNOUlf 

11ox5 SwI~L u~~ Wox AM 
O~EP~Svowcx f~wl0oWn5 

LT 

CpNINMTOR t0 CUUPgH11[ M nF5Pg1519111116 0~ 1NE pEC11acY, cwll~w:fpi. 

NOTE u~' ~ 

~41DRIVE MHV POWER Dl4GRAM 
~~~~~ 

Approved for Construction 

uia.~~~ -I-~~ s III 

ODMB 



a'•t0^ 

O O 
T-a 1/2' L Z

4. ~_ _ O ~ 

TOP NEW 

10' 

MFl Of SCI~EIV kFi~A DF SCREH{ 
wrrn asset wnra tom. 

4'-1 5!8" 0.5ffin Bch u9.?m each 

5'-ti 516' j 

1'-40" 

8.8"X3.9"X0.20 
FABRICATED 
EOLUMN 

'SSE PLA'7E 

OPE TO SHED 

(3j X3 RG6AR 76' 
(3 M! iDP 5" SUPT 
9UY GENERA4 
CON~lRACTOR~ 

~4) 3/k" 04P:. X A4" 
APICfltlR~ BpL7 V 
7'X2'71 t14' WASH 
(GN.V,) 

prt5 nEeaR ~~ ; 
SUFPL(@D BY GE 

CON'fRAC7C 

3" MINIMUM 
CfJ~ICRETE :AY 

0-SS YD&. OF COI 
P.E~'D 

SIGN Ca9iNET 
OES10N 6V OTHERS. 

~\ 
TUFN 

-^{ k^- 7-1 ir2' 
i ~ 

~ GIA 

ALL STEEL SHALL BE 
HO dIP GALVANlZE~. 

ElEC7A1CAUIL W MINA710N 
DESIGN BY OTHERS. Notes: — - - — 

1. Tnls k a prototyplcel design base) an the hFlowinq decipn critei ~a: 
&dWlnp Csde: IBC Z{I1Z 
'NMrt Spettl' 780 MPH, Ex~msun C 
GePopOrp it 

1 FdxMa(wn tmetyeis aswtmee sofl Uass v_ The nllavalve Osering preys~ve sawtildho var±AM prbr to 
~Ixe~nnt of conetole: fn lheavent ifiat tha slat=~ mqulrcmenEs afe iwt inel end scmrFHcrm appear 
de1eW++kms, cease gM secure tlxcavallon.a~M ~enixitclia[aly tantaU THE GLIEPfT. 

3. Cxlascn foundaliq+u Dazedon a MaaumWiv¢ asf¢ lalera~ soR bearUgprasaara md~iuws d 15fJsat 
feu IaM.of dep1A. ~o4eTetl I~t?rat i~mrMg fooilnps auA~ecl ~o fhaFU~m hWel IoaAa and not 
advwselyaflecfed by a tf2' mdian et praCe are permitted b bs Oavigned using Mce W bbuWed 
ve~uo of Ida Wrte9PuiMing soU cMss. 

1. Fo~mdatlon sAeB rroi tre pmaad~an, a ai fie fop of a aWPa sweading 3;1 wYhoW~ epbLa{lon by a 
compefeM PrafeaUo~ek Enpir~eet. Do~ nol pace foundation h IBi. 

5- Co~rdW Thep tie m1xe6:6 alterti smWmum 29 riaY compiaesWa strong~h W 3uE7p psf- mpg 
J. Sled tuiintorederg bees shpp can(orm lb ASTM ABty. tirade 60 wilh~defortmiioeis. ln.scerda(Ica wfth 

A9Tld A306. V781dnMgoF teinforcCmeM.fs pfd+ih;Aa1. 
]- I~VW11Cf ~g1~l9~RY6E~11$TFiF F4~{(iI11~:i89tid 9h}~h!'QN~V81fIZ8{t~O P1aV0~I fdrtiMlOf~. 
8, AH sugrrnrirkmbers ehaM FN.Fae Sam dehxls. Sucl lobes annn meM pSTW A5Ct.8vatle:8 w~V~ a 

+r.Indmwir l~gYd-stree~gUi of'~60~bfrsE SfBei ai{~e sf~all meal ASThf A53 Gred~ 8 w;9ram#sfrt~urrrylefd 
aMengtq oC35000-P~. Slaef anpie. cfiannal. and D~e+esnau meetASTIfA~:. 

9. 3&.~el weltY~e~raRNemFde wkli €79%1( e:Mrodcs hypersa~o 4:.ieltfind fA e~atd8crcr vAiE1 ANS 
standards wiM(n the Pmt Cwo years. 

70. Shuclorel4dis ~hap"mae4~ASFIU A326 sad be zinc mrsd unUiss ncad dfwiwke~. HeeW hsn nWs 
skm(f-mwt.A:S'FM ,tr383 eMl wasl^ars shsJ meal n9TM F{3B vMen usedv~kA kqh avaviplh bnxa AA 
non suenQu, ed~a st aro oe acM1cenea usu~ ~rre T~xxr.~a-rp,[ memos u~,ss yea o:n~w~a~ 

t4. 7efs engseei wNt mn be rGePo~s~ite trn seedy an uv ~#Ne txf~te~ durfos. or ane., n'saNralaGatian 
cif Utislkuctrue~. IPIs~Na rospartalbHNy of ~9 wmers, 69s~hdehxa.:8nd iimlali~s Io~q~gure-.INeEIk[ 
irStallWbn Oi'UVa sIF~Eh:rc is GC+nP~led ue1n9~ mElhOdsiAaf hAIY ~mP~k ~IBt RJS~1A [agnfaG01W, 

72. Mry d~.rt+tdn:trwu MxsResk~n orfrom.a:ry pert of this dawinp rrflFea~[:PnlxwrHtai.cm~;f~of Pin 
ongMaer voids tli1s drewinp :n its entirety 

73. Tf1e Aesrpn ifeale(e6 on~Mis drawing is protc~typkal, aM eMutd ad trs ua~d W a s~adflc pbunlocs 
danmrd atiilzhbtr tgyt Ile fsy a cprapafsca PrgaSsional FsgFroeF 

Approved for Construction 

I,~a.~;n~J -I+~ S ~~~ 

MrppNALO'9 OOUBL.E FACE GEIVLFBiMf2D 
N~oiorrr~~u. ,eo n+nronasrn.i 

/~ i,. ,p,~,Z, •, ~ 
~ ,~~u 
u~)

canrEs 
7i4x W IofADiSQYF STiiCFP. 9L;~'~ JA4 
e:HICRG3l7. !l titlkia7 `~ 

.l 
Nu.vs9as 

# ~ = ~ N9ULTINt3~ 
sxn~oF a ~ ~ OIN. EERIN~~~1.0 
'~( p,(( 4'~l ~'e 1~~ ( 3H2 Hii~f ~TRfcET 8~C8~1 

/o•S-~7 



61GN CAAWET 
DESfGN BY 01MERS,' 

ELE CTRICAL/ IILUMINAT1aN 

NOtBS: 
p~S~GN AY OTHERS. 

r-s iro- —
~-- r~ err ---~ + Tnw ba pwara+~ aes~aasea o~ the ronrn e~ douan c+nena. 

9uiMInB Code: IBC 2017 
... WIM 3pesd: 180 ~vIPH, Expo¢ur: C 

W K t'-1 3H' Gala9aY II 

O F ~ 
2 FwaMadon WWysi8 isa~+Mis saA cisxs 4. The allewea6M Oeating presyutg aM1outd ha wdfieb prior fo 

ALL STEEL SliAll_ BE P~cemerl of mrwete. Ih IM evs+tl that IEte afekd ro4~ert~nls ata na met a~M maAlbns aPP~r 

7QP YIHY kiOT OfP GAL VAWIZE~. delel9ffou4. C9B86 and tOCufe eXcs'+Afion enC NnmeAlMe~y WMeG'iNE CLIEKT. 
3. Caisson kur4UtiDn 1s bYs ~ on a pr4aump9vp safe Iaienl ioil hmfing preegure minimum of 436 py( 

 ~0~lER ~ Gad fool o(dePW~ 16o18fEd bi8fd E8s17~p kOli~pc 8u6j90~ W BhDA-IeRir b{etal bYda MM Itol 
adversviy aHeoted 4y a f12' moibn of grado are parmNNd m Oe deilgned using twiw Ido IaWtMad 

2' S t18., TURN valve of me carte~paMir~ ecH7lass. 
—~ 7'- i 73l1n 4. FamdeGa~ slmil not be placed on. a at lire by of a slope exceaJ~ 3:1 wHha~l evahraGon by a 

wm~d~wt Pr0(assionarE~eor. Do noCC~ tounddfbn in NI. 

M6NkJ BOARo 5. CanaaYo.af~116a muodw Wtaln amintrtwm 28:day wmpsesmNa svmigtli oi3~Op pei. 

DESiONED 9Y 6, SIeM reinforcing tiara shall conform!o fa9T61 A59fi, Grade 80 wdh defmmallans, baeccrcleneew~lh 

OTWER3 NS7M A305. W~~dRgalre~~forpmmlbprohdSlk~K. 
F. Anctia~L'oNs shetfi,m~let A31'A1 fiS94 CaraUe 36.a~W eMtl tie Epivanizeflfo p+even4tortaeha. 
8. hl wFpWl members shell be Rea Tvom Qefeda. 8[esl W68a shsll meet A9T1N Afg66rade 8 wee 

C mkwhnim giakb. sp'englh of ~Bf70C1.pyi. 61¢rf ptpo sfmll m~N ASTM q53 G~UCe 8 SIN a Mnlmwn ~ ~.
I cl~an~ of 39lnOQ psi. B~aN argb, cl~annsl, ar+d piste stW! me~.Y ASTM R3& 
1 4'•t SF4' 9. Sdeel w~~A~ st~ea be madk ariU E70XX eleGhocfea bV Persona 4uafifi4d M lcoarQenta x981 AW5 ''~.
~ ste~ertl5,+vi1N~+~ ~~ prat (woysai_ 
I to SUaewrel 6olis shskrtiaetASTAl A325 end hs zfnc makd un(esa noCOtl otf~erndse. Heey~hexinuls 

S'-711!1 s~eN mesA A3TM ASE3 ~wacMrsstrell m~rofkSTMF438 wheFl usWwilh MptnSNerpM Cdls. NI 
high s~+eng~4 Dolts ShaUn~:igllterred Using Itu TwrnoW~u4 meliwd onfaes nMW dhawUe. 

it. This sn{~Giam wNl wcFba rtnPawibk iCr ~akry ort Vro WCaito-CeiorC, dwMq.. a ai1s+-A+m 5:staliat~rn 
o(ihts 6:nSwta Il is INa resporssibUicy of Lfe Owners, FOAtraeMrs, and i~e~lers 10 amore Iha1 the 

9,8'k.S;9'x0.20' ~ 42 A 'Ad6vi80on kom rims 
tbs:S Compkbdry EI^9 melho~ the; Nulty comply' WNr OSHAtOgultitlhnx 

FnBRIC0.7ED 5TEEl. 
~Y Sm u y pa~f of ihh dRnw6ig wilhcut prhr w~lteu mnsent oTthtn 

engineer. vows-Ihfs rJrswln2 U+~ its entlrefy. 
COLfiAM 3 7f8' a 3. The dtc'.grvdapictad~ on This ~e~vFg is p~oM~lypical. aid ttoWd not be wad~el a specifk site unAeca 

9 7/8^' deeme6 wftaDie FN tNe1 eHe Dy'a coialpetenl ProlasSlgn6k E~nBer. 

&3fiE pUTE 

p i SCOPE'FO ShiED WATER _5.~~~ 

d C 

3" raved for Construction l3) N3 Rf..BRR 'FY C/C '~P 
¢3 Uf TOP 5" 9UPP~PEa {,f~n.~;n~ -I-~ S I~I 
BVY GEMEtULL 

a R ~OgTRAC7UK) 
N..•ir s~m.!rw erw. 
-~ ~. <..+.r. nra-+wi ~`.r..~. MtOQNAtU'9 S1Nf+tE FhCE 1~A1'F30A~RD t,~, N) 3H" OfA. Xa3"L(7NG ~^a~+~:.r:-iM.r~*~ ~'..~.w..«..e-+. 

AMCFibf(BOlT 1M '~'-~" w...r~.~m+~.+.+.aws~•=a "'++~.~.+~-~+~ PROTONPICAcL 4801WPH~ft^~TAG4 

7"X2"Xti4" WAwSHER ~ ~r•~ 
(GAk.V.) sf 

j// 
er6384b1Q6 q~ :ir~ax 

L ~ ~. ~I ,~,,~,~p, QDATES 
l4) MS Fi~9RfY (EQ, SPACfiO) y~kS;~~~¢ '~~:ti~y1y/~ti$~° ~ ~+3 w. ►~aas~uu s~ra~eT. sum xa 

SIiPdUFO BY GENF.Rt1l 

:tip .nd ~,~,~ 

,~ ~ ; 9~ ~r ct+rcn~o. n, ene4r 
COae rl~AC7pK. F ,`~ a 

r-o" 3"MIkIMUM ~w._ ~'•a' ~ #~ r:~.~wes °~ a~ (~ PBEIL 

~- CONGREfF C4YER ~ ~'~~ ~~ 6 ~~~ NCiINEERINO,LLC SiA Ifi ~F ;Ylr~ 

FR.QIM1T 41EW Q.50 Y05. GF CONC. 51DE YIEYY I ~:.c~~ FL 0 A l 4µ : •C~~$ F 38A HKJH 471~&i dd49B9~~168~ 
k!A'U ~Y.E;o`.._.. _ .••:c; o V rraKrvnaE.tN a-rocs cc~~vadeEn.ccn« 



~itrmbet ~~.2P1J OWNEI: McWNMO'S-IFACf MGa~1WMO 
anexn~ n.m~'r awranrrcoi 

oiuwwe. e;oiaa un a~r~~ 
w~osnto ~n a~ni 
wNO lonO si.S P4f CLEH~- [pgT3 

BL~Yp NG W!K IKMF/ llUW m4DI50N 5fREF,SUf11W 
CMCM10, IL QOf W 

ws•a*~ ~u+en~ n aM,wo aa, wMe m.~~.m 
fMvipOfan ry11 (FTj' 

4,'. 
M AifWt. 11:t ~!F) fwa Sk) ft~~ll 

AGII l~B 23~ 4.000 1.OR~ 1.Q"/ 1913 a.yx lON 
mLLNal 

OVeMILHGQ(I 
11)3 O.~i 

iM> 
1.0.0 L]SI Pl1l R9ol 0.51 ZSSF 

5%4hli.~+utlMfi 

s: ry~:P =~: W . WbF-FfR4Gt,9+TFINt 
nc +w a 

foiwm CaWnr. qAl: 4u kr ikv 00141 PLgtit~ll 
O~sal~m 4}61 WIA[11 Lhirb~n Mo]!NT SfXN6M e:nitt 

j~ (Mt OMf (IN'4) fIM*!y UM^'ll N-Fry {Iti lJ 
i AGN 1Y4 Yip a1UN 1+AA> F<23 ~]M x.43 LLW4 0.~E1 
[ COlJNk1 3.%~ RloC. ¢1W ie,lil F:H] 1:'id8 t~8 3]+1@1 oin 

exrwsvwnors 

i0~r soa caa~irto 
iC'i BOIT BOF 901t BUL! P~L1 Pf1I5101V YfM 4~1411'-

san.pubn MONBIT ~At~YG &1Y i1M1FfEA APFi1 ~f:ppM ?NWR LYPAUfY' fJGI•KII1' Gt4L{ 

~~n nm uN~ M~z ~+, fKo m in 
MSE FAM1S 1~L &000' A d%SY 44r,3 ],iM py1} gty 5.9V aYrs 

M Wf.M.v. 
IFt1ACII nL11i1~1" iNA ~1p1E PW'E P^kir 

fe;wipU~ vg~~G3 p0.t~ nLMgr ~~uRi DEPTsI RxcK '.VACK. 
(1U M GlM fll tN ~N Ih 

we.ua ua z.or n.~ x~o izmn aa~o aez 

r~nTpRr, y,~ 

r~oRwowta~ 

~c+G.ruaaa Toss nrt 
:araeera+w esai x 
rv~wc•Nc uwazsr wvrasa 
lSYeMf iQl QAS3M M, Y.3M. Sf.SM.RGC 

s~ ia~.wv 
ftmf b.:.ae f~ 
OwMFTF~ LtW -' 
A ifi9l Gl 

A .6A 
u~.twrtoovrr. >y;v n 
COR_lREWIEJ o.~t4 fn•i 

1 6J 
1 ~-~ ~/2" 8~ 1 

},,,~~~,,, ~~~,,,.~~~///--- aw° a~a i+vr 
' Ham// H~7C NU'( 

5" ~l (GALV.) ~~ 
tFi1' 9TlRRllP 

3 =8" 

z 
c 

' GfM, X J~k" LOkFG 
N~A6Eu,TUU 

(CALV. 

HFA~Ef,7 RCIb a4i 
Tri(1`X7/4° HV.4SHEr`. 

(~'~Y 1 

r-a 7n• --

I""""" 8~~ --"I 5/8`TNICN 
57EEL BASE 
PLA7E 

_ 

(1) 7!8'%A-12' SLOTS 
ON AN 11 ~1l4" DIA. 
PATT6UJ 

9.8"r3.9"x0.20" 
FABRICATE65TEEt 
rr~-N~ 

o ~ ~3SE7T~ 
3't PU7E

~ _ I ~ 31Y6'~TVBE TO 
4~ T '~~ ~I~ 3718' PLAFE NW. 

B+tiSE. PLATE DETAIL 

Approved for Construction 

~
s.a•xasaxo.za• 
FkBRICATED SbEEL 

~ COF.UfdkB 
TUR14 ~ .31k'Q41.XAA'LPNG 

~ YiI ~ 

~rY '~` 
RNCh'OR BOAT W/ 

-~ F6AY WA9NER&MUT9 
0.

Q~~ 
k Sf8" 

' ST~Hi 
BA3H~ PI:A'1'E 

• 1~ 
314° p1;4~JC44'tVtVG CAI,g$pN 

~ ANCk10R BOtT W~ p~~ ~~ FOUNDATION 
SEC7lOXM4 FI:A"f VJhSMEA. B,NNT9 PRClJEC}~O►i 0ET0.11 

.+~r.+a.•..e. 
-~'-.~„~^,.•~•'•~w.p ~ ̀A'~~}1 Mr,E1~NMD5 SINGER F.~GE A4E:WJ BOARD. 

.. e:..~...e..M «"'e:=i:'. ,.. -_- PRVfUI YwtCAl 1S941FM.NJ3TitLL 

y~ ~ a
0 

CL~~I 
C+QA~S 

(~C 1lhl'~Y. htAlJ15~f3 STRwEI', 8111?~?D4 

aOe~~ G (:P`ICA^vO,IL 8ti607 yv'°tr,„ ~~G'.4gr

~ 9 * & 

~~ _. 
Nu. 45463 

~ * • ~' * ~ OPi5UL1'INC3 
p: srAr=:cF e`w~ 

~~"`~n~°is~a~oP 
k F►dINEERUVO,LLC 

'~~~'~ 

d'~s~~UNAL 

~ aea~wan~ a~s~,aaeti 
tN GC€hY Ef`COM 

~E~~+~o~ 
M0.R'~Vi:.LE. 37Bu9 

ecxn~ai~sz 

~ALPNit~ ~ Z GAC 17.0140-C 

v~/'t ! I A2 



MIRICK C~~~~TNELL 
A T T O ~.i~~~i~ ;~~..)~i~~~U~I A W 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconne ll. com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

October 2, 2019 

Councilor Edwaxd Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Eon Main -Additional Special Permit Conditions; 
Citv Council Order No. 19-1007571 (X 18/19-1007135B 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

On behalf of my client Vincenza Sambataro, I respectfully submit two additional conditions for 
the Special Permit decision under consideration by the Council in the referenced matter. The proposed 
conditions are as follows: 

Roof Deck OccupancX. The maximum number of people allowed on the building's roof 
top and roof deck level at one time shall be 325. 

Li htin .Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to minimize 
impacts on neighboring properties. 

If approved by the Council, I suggest that these conditions be numbered Condition #8 and 
Condition #9, with the existing Condition #8 (Recording of Decision) being renumbered as Condition 
#10. 

Thank you for your dine and attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

~`r-- 

Brian R. Falk 
BRF/ljk 

Encl. 
cc: Client 

Arthur Bergeron, Esq. 

MIRICK~ O'CONNELL~ DEMALLIE & LOUGEE~ LLP 

WORCESTER I WESTBOROUGH I BOSTON 

www.mirickoconnell.com 



Law Office of Michael J. Norris 
1~1 Locke Drive, Ste. io8 
Marlborough, MA oi752 ~ REC~~~~D 

Telephone: (508) 624-7733 ~~~~ ~' ~~;~'~ a~FIC~ 
Facsimile: (508) 229-2600 `"~~~' t,'~ ~~'```~'- ~~''~~~~~~ 

Michael J. Norris 
mnorris~a mjnattorney,com 

October 2, 2019 

Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

X819 ~£ f - ?. P f = ~t b 

Re: Rezoning of 269 Mechanic Street 
Assessors Map 56-125 
Assessors Map shown as Assabet River Rail Trail, area to the rear of the 
property line containing 432 s.f. 

Dear Edward Clancy, President, 

Renato Fontes has entered into a Purchase and Sales Agreement with the current owner 
of the above property, Carmi Greb, LLC. Renato Fontes is seeking to petition the City Council 
to rezone the portion of land off 269 Mechanic Street as identified on Assessor's Map 56, Parcel 
125. Renato Fontes previously submitted a request to rezone this parcel. Subsequently it was 
discovered that a small portion of the rear of the building is located in the Assabet River Rail 
Trail and needs to be rezoned to Residential B. I have attached a plan showing the area to be 
rezoned shown as area "A". This land was previously owned by the MBTA who granted a prior 
owner an easement over its property, which cured the title problem. These parcels are currently 
zoned Limited Industrial. The portion of the property that runs from Mechanic Street to the rear 
portion of the property is currently zoned Residential B. The petitioner seeks to rezone the 
portion of the property zoned Limited Industrial to Residential B. This would make the entire 
parcel zoned Residential B. This property is contiguous with other properties on Mechanics 
Street which are zoned Residential B. This will maintain a consistent use pattern for the subject 
axea. I would suggest the following language for the zoning amendment to read as follows: 

That reax land at 269 Mechanic Street currently owned by Carmi Greb, LLC on Assessors 
map 56, parcel 125 presently zoned Limited Industrial be rezoned as Residential B as it is 
contiguous to the Assessors map 56, parcels 131, 130, 129, 128, 127, and 123, that are all 
currently zoned Residential B and a parcel containing 432 s.f. to the rear of the building 
on land known as the Assabet River Rail Trail currently owned by the City of 
Marlborough be rezoned to Residential B. The area to the rear of map 56, paxcel 125, 



being a rectangle parce14.40' on the northerly side to and 1.86' on the southerly side a 
distance of 142.39'. 

The change in zoning will allow Renato Fontes to seek a special permit from the City 
Council to change the use of the property and to develop residential condominiums. 

Thank you for your consideration and assistance with this rezoning effort. We look 
forward to this matter being placed on the October 2019 City Council agenda and remain 
available to provide and present support for this rezoning effort. 

Very truly yours, 
~~ 

--.. 

Michael J. Norris, Esq. 

MJN/clr 
cc: Renato Fontes 

Carrni Greb, LLC 



BIT 

~~o e~: 

Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. 
32 Turnpike Road 

Southborough, Massachusetts 
ph:(508) 480-0225 fax:(800)832-5781 

0 30 60 

SCALE: 1" = 30' 
RAIL TRAIL _,_ 

REZONING EXHIBIT 
MECHANIC STREET GARDEN CONDOMINIUMS 

269 MECHANIC STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 

~rruawr: 
RENATO FONTES 

134 MAIN STREET -UNIT 7 
STONEHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02180 

100 

fl~ ►io.: 
~s~s a~ Puw zoruNc 
EXHIBIT 
~aaa~n oa+iar (2) 

OAIE: 
OCT. 1, 2019 

PLAN NO.: 

2 ~ 2 



eir 
rtu~ 'rtw~ ear 

3' WIDE MAINTENANCE EAR 
(SEE 

DH(fnd) 

NOTE: 
EASEMENT INFORMATION TAKEN 
FROM MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF 
DEEDS, PLAN N0. 1161 OF 1989 

2 STORY 
BRICK BUILDING 

AREA ~ 7,4003 S.F. 

0 50 100 150 200 

MITS TO BE REZONED 
SCALE: 1" = 50' 

CB/LDP(fnd) 

Z 

L~ ~ _ \ 

ar 
~r \ 

IP f 

RRS( nd) ~o nd) ~„a~ 

~~\ 

~g̀  

BIT *Z~ 

~~~ \ 

PREPAfiFA BY: 

Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. 
32 Turnpike Road 

Southborough, Massachusetts 
ph:(508) 480-0225 fax:(800)832-5781 

MECHANI C 

n'~' REZONING EXHIBIT 
MECHANIC STREET GARDEN CONDOMINIUMS 

269 MECHANIC STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 

~~T' RENATO FONT'ES 
134 MAIN STREET -UNIT 7 

STONEHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02180 

STREET

FlLE NO.: 
3645 SIZE PLAN ZONING 
DQiI81T 
PRUPERTY FXFiIBIT 

DALE: 
OCT. 1, 2019 

PLAN NO.: 

1 ~ 2 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
Office of the City Council 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

(508) 460-3711 TDD (508) 460-3610 

AGREEMENT TO EXTEND 
TIME LIMITATIONS 

Order No.19-1007703 

R£~~iV~p CITY f;l~~#~K~S ~F~IC~ ,._ 

219 0~ f - Z P ~: ~ 4 

Application for Special Fermit by Cameron General Contractors 
To Construct a Senior Independent Living Multifamily Community 

90 Crowley Drive 

The decision of the special permit granting authority shall be made within ninety days following 
the date of such public hearing. The required time- limits for a public hearing and said action 
may be extended by written agreement between the petitioner and the special permi# granting 
authority. A copy of such agreement shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk. 

Pursuant to Mass. General Laws, c.40A, s.9, as amended, the required time limits for action by 
the Marlborough City Council, as it is the special permit granting authority in the above 
referenced matter, is hereby extended, by agreement, until 10:00 p.m, on Ofc#aber 29, 219 

Edward J. Clancy, City Council President 

acting on behalf of, and at the direction of, 
the special permit granting authority: 
Marlborough City Council 

f.~'~__.l~.t~~i~.~~~ . 
~n'an Blaesser, Esq. 
For Petitioner, Cameron General Contractors 



~.IRICK ~'CONNELL 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell. com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

October 3, 2019 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Special Permit Application — Trailside Terrace (19 Ash Street) 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

On behalf of my client David Skarin, manager of 119 Ash Street, LLC, I respectfully submit 
the enclosed special permit application for a new residential community known as Trailside Terrace 
at 19 Ash Street, adjacent to the Assabet River Rail Trail. 

The application seeks a Section 6 finding special permit pursuant to Section 650-12.B of the 
Zoning Ordinance to alter the preexisting nonconforming contractor's yard and preexisting 
nonconformity with respect to lot area to accommodate an 11-unit townhouse community. The 
application also seeks a special permit under Section 650-18.A(2) of the Zoning Ordinance to convert 
asingle-family home on the property to atwo-family home. 

Along with the usual application materials, I have enclosed a plan highlighting the neighbors 
of the proposed project. Mr. Skarin has done considerable work reaching out to neighbors and 
hearing their concerns. As noted on the neighborhood plan and accompanying petition, most of the 
immediate and abutting neighbors are supportive of the project. 

Pursuant to City Council Order No. 91-3822A, I am notifying you that Mirick O'Connell is 
representing Mr. Skarin and 119 Ash Street, LLC in this matter before the City Council. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

.,✓ 
~`--

Brian R. Falk 
BRF/ljk 
Encl. 
cc: Client 

Arthur Bergeron, Esq. 

MIRICK, O'CONNELL, DEMALLIE cY~ LOUGEE, LLP 

WORCESTER I WESTBOROUGH I BOSTON 

www. mirickoconnell. com 
Client Matter 27732/00001/A6187305.DOC 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin) 1 Turner Ride Road Marlborough, MA 01752 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

19 Ash Street. Mai 43. Parcel 29 

Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

David Skarin, 36 Wethersfield Road, Bellingham, MA 02019 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant wne lessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 
IV 650-12.B 

Article V Section 650-18.AParagraph Sub-paragraph 
/(2) 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: 

-3 Residential 

7. Specific reasons) for seeking Special Permit 

The Applicant seeks to convert a preexisting, nonconforming contractor's yard to an 11-unit residential 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHiN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETITION. 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 
Brian R. Falk, Attorney for Applicant 

Address: Mirick. O'Connell, DeMallie &Lougee. LLP 
100 Front Street 
Worcester. MA 01608 

Date: V ~ Z G 

B~Page 

Telephone No.~508~ 929-1678 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

119 Ash Street LLC (David Skarin) 
(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

_____ 
9~Page 



Abutters List £or 19 Ash St 400 ft 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Block Lot Unit O~mer~a Name Co owner-s Name Address City ST Zip Parcel Location 

2 DOWNEY JANICE T PO BOX 1166 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 67 ASH ST 

3 BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION ATT JUDY PORTER MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 50 BOSTON SCIENTIFIC WAY 

6 SLAUTTERBACK SARAH 346 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 346 MECHANIC ST 

7 LARSEN ANNE M CHRISTOPHER A I,ARSEN 344 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 344 MECHANIC ST 

8 GRASSO MICHAEL A MONIQUE A BOUVIER 342 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 342 MECHANIC ST 

9 OSBORNE DOUGLAS E JOSEPH D OSBORNE 38 BLACKBERRY LN EAAMINGHAM MA 01701 336 MECHANIC ST 

10 - MULHALL IRENE LI EST 332 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 332 MECHANIC ST 

11 POVOAS NAYARA BICALHO 32B MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 328 MECHANIC ST 

12 PHILLIPO SHEILA L TR JMF REALTY TRUST 324 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 324 MECHANIC ST 

17 MACRICOSTA HELEN LI EST GEORGE MACRICOSTA LI EST 60 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 60 ASH ST 

18 GRANT BENJAMIN P ALYSHA L METCALF 335 MECHANIC ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 335 MECHANIC ST 

19 KING BRENDAN J TR PAUL L WEISBLATT TR ATTN UNIVERSAL ALUMINUM MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 303 MECHANIC ST 

22 LUPO DANA J 170 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 170 HUDSON ST 

23 SMITH-ABATE DAVID LORNE 180 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 180 HUDSON ST 

24 REYNOLDS MICHAEL L STACY A REYNOLDS 2 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 2 ASH ST 

25 SPOTTSWOOD DIANE E 12 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 12 ASH ST 

26 FERRIERA-DEPINHO EDISON KAREN PUCA-PINHO 20 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 20 ASN ST 

27 ANSELL SANDRA A JUDITH M PAIVA ~ 28 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 ZB ASH ST 

28 DELVECCHIO JAMES A JANICE A DELVECCHIO 36 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 36 ASH ST 

30 LYNDE GARY H ICATriLEEN E LYNDE 7 ASH ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 7 ASH ST 

31 MACEDO JENNIFER M RODRIGO C MACEDO 230 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 230 HUDSON ST 

32 CURTIS DAVID KATHRYN E CURTIS 232 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 232 HUDSON ST 

33 BLAIS THOMAS B ELIZABETH L BLAIS 234 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 234 HUDSON ST 

34 SNOW JEANNE M 242 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 242 HUDSON ST 

35 YANAWAY LAURIE M ERIC L YANAWAY 256 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 256 HUDSON ST 

47 KUCHARSKI PETER S 3 WINDMILL DR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 3 WINDMILL DR 

48 ROMAIN JEAN F MARIE G ROMAIN 245 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 245 HUDSON ST 

49 CORPIAN GRAYDON VICTORIA CORPIAN 235 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 0175: 235 HUDSON ST 

50 MARTEL JAMES C THERESA M MARTEL 229 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 229 HUDSON ST 

51 LEMES MANOEL F ELCIA D CARDOSO 227 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 227 HUDSON ST 

52 ARMENTANO FABRICIA VALTER M ARMENTANO JR 223 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 223 HODSON ST 

~53 MEYERS ELLEN PAUL SHAHOOD ~ 215 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01"15:! 215 HUDSON ST 

56 MARLBORO HOSPITAL C/0 UMASS MEMORIAL WORCESTER MA 01604 157 UNION ST 

SH PIEDRA GRACE M TR LITTLE ANGEL REVOCABLE TRUST PO BOX 328 MARLBOROUGH MA 01757. 6 MARIEN LN 

9B NATHAN RZ CHARD T JR CHRISTINE N NATHAN 29 CUSELLA DR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 29 CUSELLA DR 

99 ASILO JOHN J ESTHER G ASILO 21 CUSELLA DR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 21 CUSELLA DR 

100 ANZALONE RICHARD M TR RICHS POOR MANS TRUST 11 CUSELLA DR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 11 COSELLA DR 

112 SANTOS RODRIGO ALVES 14 MARIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 14 MARIEN LN 

113 NGUYEN KIM THI 24 MARI EN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 24 MARIEN LN 

114 CERQUEIRA TONY L 34 MARIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 34 MARIEN LN 

115 DAVID MAXWELL RANJAN HANNAH EARAMANANDAM 42 MARIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 42 MARI EN LN 

116 CARGILL KEITH D KATHLEEN CARGILL 43 MARIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 43 MARIEN LN 

117 BENSON BARBARA JEAN A JAMES R WINBUSH 33 MARIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 33 MARIEN LN 

118 BHATIA NEERAJ MAMTA BHATIA 19 MAAIEN LN MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 19 MARIEN LN 

119 LAI KUEN H 230 SAWYER RD BOLTON MA 01740 9 MARIEN LN 

~~~ S7RAMIAK STEVEN S LISA M SZRAMIAK 43 BELLOWS CIR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 43 BELLOWS CIR 



Abutters List for 19 Ash St 400 ft 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sap Hlock Lot Unit Owner^a Name Co Ovmer-s Name Address City ST Zip Parcel Location 

13 135 VENADES WELITON X BETANIA T VENADES 38 BELLOWS CIR MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 38 BELLOWS CIR 

13 29A ~ ALBERTINE ROBERT J 222 HUDSON ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 222 HUDSON ST 

l3 29B BISOL JOSEPH A CATHERINE D BISOL PO HOX 1279 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752-9279 212 HUDSON ST 

MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS 

k~ 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 
119 Ash Street, LLC 

Applicant's Name: ~pavid Skarinl Address: 36 Wethersfield Road, Bellingham. MA 

Project Name: Trailside Terrace Address: 19 Ash Street. Marlborough, MA 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) 11-Unit Residential Townhouse Project and 2-Unit Residential 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: New 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 15,534 lst floor 15.534 all floors 41,272 

# buildings 6 #stories 2.5 lot area (s.£)_ 
Lot 1:51 % Lot 1:49% 

4. LOT COVERAGE: T,~r 2~ ~~%, %Landscaped area: T,~t 2~ ~~% 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: Up to 30 Peak period: 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: U~ to 29 Peak period: 29 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

Normal residential trash, deliverx, and maintenance vehicles 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? Standard downward facin~li htin~ 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. None 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? None 

XAttach additional sheets if necessary 
lO~Page 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: r ~ L Z, U ~ °~ 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PL~~NNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: Trailside Terrace 

Project Use Summary: Residential 

Project Street Address 19 Ash Street 

Plate: 43 Parcel: 29

Applicant/Developer Name: David Skarin , ~ ~ 1 ~5 ~ S~e`~, ~ f— ~' 

Plan Date: 9/19/19 

Dear President and Members: 

Revision Date: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~G 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very tr y urs, 

G 

e r K. Cooke 
Building Commissioner 

11 I (~ cl ter, E ~T ~7G- ~L.~NN ~2 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's o~'fice 

$5 `~9~ ~~ 

$300 Base Fee ,~3~ ~~~ 
$ 25 Per unit in excess of 3 Q(g 

,SoO 



City o£ Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

Dear Applicant, 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

__ 
PLACE A CAECK-NTA12K AFTER HAND-llELIVERING THE. APPI.ICATIQN T'O THE 
~OLLOWI~TG DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME &DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE ~S SIGNED AND RETURNED TO TI3E CITY CI,~RK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITI' CLERK'S OFFICE WT ,I 
NOT ACCEPT 'TI C ,AI'PLICATIOIV WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF 
1 SET FIRE CHIEF 
1 SET CITY ENGINEER / 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING V 
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WE LANDS AFFECTED) 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) 

.___ ~ 

Sig ature Date 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

.Lisa ./Y~. J Piaraz.a~s 

Cc' tc~ C'P.e'c~t 

12~Page 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERI{ DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 

returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

David Skarin 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

36 Wethersfield Road 

Bellingham, MA 02019 

508-929-1678 (Attu. Brian Falk1 

Signature of Applicant 

D if applicable 

- Brian R. Falk, Esq. 
The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

13~P~i`7e 



1 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3776 Facsimile (508) 460-3736 

building_dept@marlborough-ma.gov 

ZONING DENIAL 
October 2, 2019 

To: David Skarin 
36 Wethersfield Raad 
Belling, MA 02019 

Mr. Skaxin: 

JEFFREY COOKS, C.B.O 
BUILDING COMMISSIONER 

PATRICK DAHLGREN 
ASSISTANT BUII.DING 

CONIIvIISSIONER 

WILLIAM PAYNTON 
LOCAL BUILDING INSPECTOR 

RICHARD DESIMONE 
PLUMBING &GAS INSPECTOR 

JOHN CAIN 
WIIZLNG INSPECTOR 

Your application to construct Multiple residential structures at 19 As Street, Marlborough, MA Parcel ID # 
43-29, located in the Residence A-3 zoning district (A-3) is denied as it does not comply with Chapter 
650- 17 of City Code of Marlborough. The "Table of Uses" states that your use requested, for proposed 
lot 2, a conversion of detach one-family to atwo-family requires a "Special Permit" (SP) issued by the 
Marlborough City Council. 

Currently the parcel is used as asingle-family dwelling with a landscaping/contracting yard which is a pre-
existing, non-conforming use. 
You propose to split and create two lots with lot #1 having the pre-existing, non-conform use that can be 
modified under section 650-12B of the Marlborough City Code: 

650-12B This chapter shall apply to any change of Use thereof and to any alteration of a building 
or structure when the same would amount to reconstruction, extension or structural change and to 
any alteration of a building or structure to provide for its use for a purpose or in a manner 
substantially different from the use to which it was put before alteration or for its use for the same 
purpose to a substantially greater extent, provide that the City Council determines, by the grant of 
a special permit, that expansion or alteration of anon-conforming use or structure is not 
substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing non-conforming use. 

On propose lot #2, you desire a under 650-17 Table of Use "conversion of detached one-family to a two-
family (2)", - (2) = 650-18.A (2) this is allowed with a Special Permit. This is based on submitted plans, 
no elevations were submitted to confirm compliance with 650-18 A.(2) 9c7d) 

Thus, you will be required to seek two separate Special permits, one for each of your proposed lots 

You have the right to continue to the Marlborough City Council (SPGA) for a Special Permit as stated in 
the City Code section 650-12B and 650-59 or you have the right to appeal this decision to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals as per section 650-58. 

An appeal from this denial for a SP may be taken to the Marlborough City Council by filling a 
Notice of Appeal with the City Clerk within 30 days of the date of this denial letter. Further 
information should be obtained from the Marlborough City Council. 

The code in its entirety maybe found at www.ecode360.com/MA1056 
In your appeal to the SPGA, you ma request Special Permits (SP). 

Sincerely, ~~ 

Jeffrey Coo e .0., Building Commissioner, Zoning Enforcement Officer 



_ ~ ~ #. _ ~; 
-' r'̀ ~~ ̀ .._ ~ ~. ""ham

;ỳ ~ ~` ~ ;~ ~' 43-36 ~ }~ 
\~ ~ ~ r P 

,, - ~ 43-4 ~ -,,~, ~` 
f Jf `~yr~ its

~ } a~ ~ f t f

$a+ ~ a ~T P 

~ ~' X43 98 ~ ~ ~, ,~ E ~;~- ~b-'~3'~~~ ~;~X 43-34 a ~ ~-~~ ~' ., ~ ~ ;~' ,~ ~ ~~ 43-48 
F 4 ~` -. 

p ~̀ 4~ ~ ~. n

~ * -«,,~ r r' ~ ~~ N.i*~ r 
~*,*r ~ a~ `~ ~ ~`~. ~ 

:9 ,i ;~3 ~ ~ J _ ~, ~ { E t. - y3_: `'"` 
a 43-J~ 

s'~,~ P~ ~ ~ f~~ ~ ~ ~.~ ~~ K~ ~ --•lac . 

',.~ ,~' ~ ~` _ „mss .. ~ ~ , ~ ~, ; . 

~' aQ t# 
"ae 

~~b~ ~ .~. f ~~3 ~8~. :a ~~ ~ ~ 43.2y ~~ iked the 
~~ ~ dea of 

,,.,.~" 43_~ ~ 4~ifi9 ~ ~~~K '~ ! p ~ Condos 

~ ~ id Not 
. _ . _ ____ ~~~~ ~ each ._ 

43 7 . ._..._. ~ ;: .. ~,,.. owing, said 
~, .~._..~..h , 43 1 f ~ ~ i~'~~,.~ f 

~,...~.:,..~~.-~... - _ ~:~ uyer should . P ~~ eeide 
43-8 ~ ~ fik~.., -

- -,.. _ ~ ~ 
- ~ ~ ~ ~~``~ti-4,> ""~` ~ ~ oes not 

;, 

_ ~'' ~ support 439 - ~~ ~ ~~ c ~ a ,~, k. ~' ~ _ _. . 

a -~.' L~ 

35 Y y `~ etition 

~~~ ~ n F

43-11- ~ ~ i ; ~ ~:~ -2~, ~ ~ ~: f - ~ id not wan 
~ € ., R 3 µ; ~ ~ f ~ ~ o sign 

~ = :: ~ 
4312 ( ~ ~ 't ~ s

t 
__ 

43—i y 4 ,~ ~ %, _ - ~ a~ 4
_.. . 

_-- ,. , 
' 4_ A 

} '~ _' ~ 43'22 ~~ ~ ~ 
-- ~- 43 215 ,7 r; ~- ~` +~<P F 

43-14_ _ ~ ~ ~ 
~i d G t,~ ~~„k~~ 

~ ~ 43-133 ^' ~ 
~ r~ y ~~ ~.~"i ~r  3 

fit;. ' 43-~15_. _ ` ;.~`"~ ,~ r*''~~~`°~, ~ .~ ~ ~'`~~-,-.".~"~~ ~ ~' 
}~- --= ~ 43-135 ~~ ~i -~`~t ,..~-~' r̀ ~ ~ 

2-57 X43-16 -- ~ ~ d» ~ ", ~'~ 43-21 f 



8y signing below, I the undersigned believe that the development of the current landscape yard located at 19 Ash st into 
a high end condominium development would be beneficial to the neighborhood. 

:Parcel ~ l.Do~Not ~-~ ~ 
~~~.~~ ~~. 

!Number ; Property Address ~ Printed :Name , . 'Signature :: ~ Agree ~ ~~ 
.., _ . _ 

- - 

_ 

-- -- - ~~, ~ ~~ ~'~ 43-58 G MARtEN I.IV ,rt -- ,~ 

43-119 911AARtEM LN ` a `~ ~ ,~ ~f
~~ 

43-172 14 MARIEt~ LPG 
~ S G(,1n •. 

43-118 19 P~ItARI~N LN h ~ ,~ ~'~ 
___ ___ ~~ 

4~-113 Z4 iVIARIEN L,~9 

__ _ _ ___ __ . . ._ _ 

~43-117 33 MARIENf LiV 

~~. 

~~~~ 2 ~~~ ~~'~~~„~ '~;~ 

43-114 34 MARIAN IaIV ( ~~;t~ ~i U+i`4'~-{-•t-~.'~,~1'`7~' -~' (,~--^-...~ 

~~{ 91~i ;~.'~S ~ ;rlttt~~ 

43-115 
_ _ _ 

42 IVIARIEN L!V r f
~0 I~+lr1 f ~1( 

4311 ~ 43 MARIEW LN 

~ 

X13-24 2 ASFB ST ~.d~ ~ 

_ _. _ 

~' ~ f
-ft.~ C n.e f~ _ 

43-3U 7 ASH ST /~1 ~ ~ 
_ 



By signing beivw, I the undersigned believe that the develapment of the current landscape yard located at 19 /ash st into 
a high end condominium development would be beneficial to the neighborhood. 

Parse! ~ I .Do Not 

.Number .Property Address ~ Prin~Eed~ Name ~ .Signature ; ; Agree 

43-25 12 ASH ST C~~ ~- ~ (~ w ~a-„~ .:.~~ c, mac° c u ~ r ~'' / c~s~ .tr~'~' ~',:~r~;uvcY 

~ 43-26 20 ANN ST ~. 1 ■ ~r ~1~~ `~ V`~ 
V`- ~~~. 

4327 28 ASH ST S ~ ~ ~, ~~ ~ ~r~ ___ 
43-28 36 ASH ST ~ ~h t L ~ ! b~~1~=~ d ~.~.~ 

143-17 Ifi0 ,~~H ST 

q3-23 1B0 HUDSON ST ~ ~-~~D S~'j ~j ~,~ ~ l 
__ . _. 

43-29B 212 HUDSON ST ~ ~`~` 
has ~Rn B a.~..C. ~. .. ~ ~ _..~_ _. 

43-53 215 HUDSON ST ~ y ~ ~ ~, c~.~ ~'"'' y"' 
___. _ _ _ 

a3-29A 222 HUDSON ST ~~~ / j~ ~d ~ ~ Z /~j~,x'~, ; r'~ 
v 

__ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ 

43-52 223 HUDSON ST ,~ 4~ ' _ -``~'~~ -~w_ ~ `' ... - 

HUDSQN ST 



By signing below, I the undersigned believe that the development of the current landscape yard located at 19 Ash st ir~to 
a high end condominium development would be beneficial to the neighborhood. 

Parcel. ~ 
~ _, - _ 1 Do~Not 

;Property Adtliress ~ Printed ̀Name : ~ .:. Signature Agree'`: ~ ~ Number ~ :. ~ . . ~, 

43-50 1229 HUDSON ST 

43-31 230 NUDSQN S~' ~ 1\ `_~1 ~~ 

1 r_~ 
h 

~:,~~` 

43-32 2~2 HUDSON ST ~~~~,~ O~ ~ ~~°', ~ ~_3"" 

HlJDS4N ST 

4~~19 235 i-IUGSCIN Sl° ~ ) ~ ~ __ 
~'~'1. D~.~ ~ ~ ~p f 1~1T° 

43-34 242 HIJOSC?IV ST 
__ 

~ S~ ~ /~.(-e ~`-~ G~. <-t u ~ C ~ ~'• .~'oL~ a~ 0 ca.~.t ~(fL r kr..~ ~,~c„ u.~ ~x-~t._.1;,~~;~t ;. 1O 

~, 
C:~~..~~ ;: - 

~,~ 
~~~~:~~._ r4 ~t t:~~a~ ~i ~ 

~ ~;..~; 

~ 
~~r~.~.,~ r 



T.O_ FRtl~ 

2ND CEILING 

2ND FLOOR 

IST CEILING 

RAIN FLOOF

T.O,F 

~.~~ ~~~1~ #~ ~ l~JlnllLt~ 
9999 ~ ~~~~~/~~~~1~ ~E~~~~~t~~~ ~F~~~ Al~~i ~~a 

~'O'~' Reeves Design ,4ssociates Sept. 24, 2019 

O 8 16 



I1■1 ~ iiiiiai ~~~ ~~~~ 
l■1■ ~ ■■ems■ I~~~ ■~~) e~~oroe 
~—~ ~ ao~o■e~ ~~ i~re~.r~i }r

s C~BI•YO~YI i.:. "'~ 

'= ~~~ ~~~ 

%,►\ 
~ii~ iii• oii~io i~=i 1■1 ~ i o ~ is. 111 ~~~~ 
s~ ~ <u~a~~eirsei 1■■ ~i i~ireoriri 111 ~~~~ 

~, ~ 
'~~ \~ 

:, 
r ir~ :.>Fr.~m. 

~~~~~~ 
~~ 

1 ~ 

,,, ,,, 
4 

~~~~ 9~iii~ ~~ ~~iii~ ~~~ ~~~ 

~~~~ 1t~ ~ 14.J~~~~ 
9999 ;~9 99

~~1199 ~ ~~~llll~ ~~~~/~~~~ ~ll~~~~~~~ Q~ JL 

Reeves Design Associates Sept. 24. 2019 

O 8 IL 

~Q.~
2ND CEILING 

2ND_FLOOR 

I5T CEILING 

MAIN FLOOR 

T.O.F 



111:::1:::1111 :;; l ;;J■::: t ... _,_ ~~.~ 

~~■■ ■■■■ 
~s ~_ 

~- 

i ~~ ~ ~-

:::I:::I 
uu 

~~~I~~~I~ ■~~~~ 
~~~I~~~ ~ ~~~~ ~~~~ 
■ 'I!~) 

~' 

~~~~ 
~~~~ ~~~~ 

~A~~ ~b ~ lU~~~~ 
99~e~99 sQs 

991p=~99 ~ ~1~~~1~/~~i~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ 

Reeves Design Associates Sept 24. 2019 

~ ~ a ~ 
• 

_ZQ. FRHG 

2ND CEILING 

~ND_FLOOR 

I5T CEILING 

MAIN FLOOR 

T.O.F 





T O FRn~— 

7HD CEIUHG 

~aD 
11i~~ ~~~ t1 

- ~OYfO 
~~~ !01 /Ott■~~I 

d~~il~ias 91 

MAIN FLOOR 

T.O.F 

B.O.F. 

.., ,.. ~ a - ~ ■.. ■.. 

wa a -I i~ 

mmnw~~_~~sm~...~m.~~sor 

~~~~ 11'~ ~ ~~~i4~` 
99~e~99 Qp 991T1199 e ~~~N. A~~(Ul~/ ~'V~ ~e~14 ~ ~~~~ ~~'~~JL JCe~~~~l~~~~ a.~ alb 

Reeves Design Associates Sept. 24, 2019 



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL PERMIT /J 

PLANS LISTED ON THIS SHEET WITH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN 

APPROVED: 

CITY COUNCIL: DATE: 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL ~ 

PLANS LiSTFD ON THIS SHEEP WITH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN 

APPROVED: 

ENGINEERING: DATE: 
BUILDING: GATE: 

CONSERVATION: DATE: 

FIRE DEPT.: DATE: 

POLICE DEPT.: DATE: 

BOARD OF HEALhi: DATE: 

i 

~ 

~~ E~ ~"

~ ~~~~ ~~~f~~~ 

~0~~~ 

VQ ~P 
~~ ~,il~ ~ ~f'~ 

~ 
~ ~ 

~9~~ ~,k~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~~ 

~ ~ 
1 ~~,~ A s _e

~~t~ia 
.~~q ~\ 

` f ~ 

~ ~ 

~y ~~—~ ~~' 

~B 
~~~~~~ ~ r,.^, ~~~ ~~ 

DEVELOPER: OWNER: 
119 ST LLC DAVID SKARIN 
#19 ASH STREET X19 ASH STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TEL: (508) 207-2875 TEL: (508) 207-2875 

ARCHITECT: CIVIL ENGINEER: 
REEVES DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. BRUCE SALUK & ASSOC., INC. 
79 HIGHLAND STREET MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 CIVIL ENGINEERING &LAND SURVEYING 
TEL: (508) 460-0144 576 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TEL: (508) 485-7662 

SHEET INDEX DATE REVISION DATE 

EX: EXISTING CONDITIONS 9-19-19 ------

Ct: LAYOUT PLAN 9-19-19 10-1-19 

C2: GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN 9-19-19 ------

C3: DRAINAGE & UTILITIES PLAN 9-19-19 ------

C4: SEWER &WATER PLAN 9-19-19 ------

05: PLANTING PLAN 9-19-19 ------

C6: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-19 ------

C7: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-19 -----

C8: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-19 ------

LAND SURVEYOR: 
JARVIS LAND SURVEY, INC. 
29 GRAFTON CIRCLE SHREWSBURY, MA 01545 
TEL: (508) 842-8087 FAX: (508) 842-0661 



LOT 

N~ 

~~ 

~oCus uqp 
(NO SCALE) 

UNOEROROUNU UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE COMPILED FROM FlELD LOCFTIONS OF STRUCNRES 
Ml~ FROM AVr1RABLE pECORU INFORMgT10N ON FILE PT THE TOWN ENGINEERING OFFICE. MA6S HIGHWAY 
RND UTILitt COMPANIES. OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILfilES AND STORAGE TANKS AUV E%IST. IT SHALL BE 
THE RESVON5161LITY OF THE COMRACTOR TO VERIiY THE IRILITIES WITHIN T1E AREA OF PROPOSED WORK 
ANO COMRCT'DIGSgFE' AT tE00.lu<61J AT LEAST ]3 HOUftS PRIOR TO ANY EXCRVATON. DEMOLRION 
OR CONSTRUCTION. 

JARVIS LAND SURVEY, INC 
2B (irMon Cirtb 
snreweMxy, IM oises 
Tel.l~ela+zaoe~-cex l~el aex-0ssi 9.1&19 

'N SE 

b 

ZONING DATA: 

PLAN REFERENCE: 

q waou ice. uJ e+x 

OWNER OF RECORD: 
w.~o~.u~oo.~w.aw,mx 

LOCATION:~3e
ASN STREETAND HUDSON STREET 
MURLBORWGH, MR 

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN 
SURVEYED FOR 

WYSK ELECTRIC lLC 
19 ASH STREET 

MARl80ROUGH, 

MASSACHUSETTS 



~--~--~~Z 

~_- --

', 

NOTES: 
7 a 

.. .. ...._ 

i 

~ 
1.) PPOGOYO Uxil MEI. SGIEOVLE: 

e i 4--_.. _..._..___._.._ i , ,' 

~ 

~y 

:. 
. ...,. 

~ wsu•i isw vaa gar »IX+~~o snn ~ 
~n noon izm~ i~oo• ~~1a iasz(~uo cur) 

eoo i000 _ 

N&PIINE ~ 
k fM E. 1N B50. dM[PH A k 

ceraxnrz o. 
It11 MIDSON 5[ i]i3 MIDS~x Si 

.__ 
M/f ..... .... .." ~' ~~ ~~~ 

- ..... 
,. .. ..... 

~ ~ . . ~""~~ - ~ 

A~o~noon Noo 

•.M A SNOMN VWS li0 X GARAGE 
• BUM NG SNPLL BE t 5 STORIES Ui 1E55 

$ 
G 
C 

FROPoSED Dm F.~CE STONE OR nRCNIlEC1UPgL ~'C. uOpUl.~p Wq~y 

.... .. non .... . 

`~"' 

I

~ 

` 

) µY MINIXi MOU i1CN110N5 w5 OELEPwHEO By 1Hf C ix ENGMEEa,TO TAE 
IxFgVUR110N SHOvm IXI ME RPPROVEU 91E~vLa P~oV.Ul BE S~BYITIEO TO 1HE 

~ ~ 
~ 3 

rzxc[ 

u~,~ ~ w~ 

I~f 

S

~~ 

` 
~... 

dlT ExpNEER AS w uxgt 0.an REN9g1 A L PR qi i0 1xE NORK 
BEINGtPEPGaOfdE~~ ~~aM 

SiR~CTON. aND SH~LLOBiuN~~ S1REEt OPEN C~ - g 

n t4i
LOT 1 311.96' S VIb']6 x 
B),5 00 Si 

5 Wli'~~• E
~yy .00 

J ~ 
~:.~~, i 

i ~ ~~ 
~ 

~ 

(i PEPurt~PRiIX1 TO utt CWSiHUCnOn N1iHIN T1f Ott aIGHi Of W~v. 

].) ALL PRdPOSED 9ENnGE SHnLL CWPLY M1H TIE EMISTNC qIY Of MANIBOgWpI 
ssx g

+2~ 
$~ 

~ 
iss ) 

-~~- -- .. ..,_.,..~. ~~ 
...., ~ 

LOT 2 '" —'( 
16.8)9 K J_ 
(0.]9 k.) PROPOSED 

- 
a.

' ~j ~~ ' 
P n ' ~ 

x g o . •. ~~ 

~~ 

oaoix.rvcc. 

t.) NRBMG ME k ENIPANCES SMOVM aRE S 9JECi IO MPROv~LS BT TIE tlTY 
Oi YARLBORWp1 DER TIE ROAD OPENMG PERuii pEWIR6AENT5. 

5.) 1ERIALS/LONSTNCnON xt1HIN ME GiT MGHt-of-WAY 4u11 BE 

-? 

~ i 
w 
s1S 

SIOxE DHVMCE 
t 

N~ ~ ~ 

l~r
,~ 

ALL Ix 
CONidtM~NtE ̀ MM TIE CODE OG lNE Gtt Oi MnRLBORW6H. N1 EROSION 
CONTROL MEASlIPES SHALL BE IN PUCE PfiOR TO CONS1RUClldl. ER090H 
COHIROL SHALL COxfORM M 1HE qix roNSERVATIX! COMMISSIpI IiE01iIREv.ENlS 

N o

Q ~ ~ ~ 

.;~ 
' 

N - mo o• 
q

q ` 5 ~~.o• 

~ 

~e.o~ I 
•~ 

e.) ax wsxcroxs ncauinc w r~irviuuu noncE ar x Nouns mion ro
INSPEC11011. 

~n" 
m J ~ 6 ~ B 

-- B Q _ YY i -- -- ) p6ER i0 TIE GFAO NL PIAN NOTES Lpl[ERNING EROLM' CONiPIX. _ v 
~ 

w .. ~ 

:. 

~ 

A I~.-~io

H ~ 

- - - 

(. 

&J ~REiE ~O TIE MP~ilECTS FUx TOR BNWWG MFA a SCIX~CE uCHrxG nxp o 

w>~ 
303' :• F E q ~ _~ ~ '' Ir ~ !F 

n 

__. I

~ l,. 

~ _ ___ .. 

~.~ 

~. ... 9.) A PRE 
n OSFlftECO~,WiME 

N~ IS R'ErsW~RE~ BEiwE~ry ME
PUN ~Sn~V.I. [~ BACi1ED M va u 

ME ~LItt 6FlL at5~ O~YS~PfliOR TOME uEETxG ~ 
m ~ n 3

~. 

~ ~ —S+~ ru, ~ / - ~ i 

~iI~ 

~ 
i ' 

.r e 
`~~~..: ''.;,. ~~ :~ I ;~ I - ,`~; °tl°• e ZONING SCHEDULE w 

~ I... .`p~ 
+ 

i .' \~ u ~ K. ~ 

a 
~ 

axis 
J K wi y i

.. \~ 
•. 

S+y,̀

.. 

i 
~ ~~E~ 

Rai95 cameo wr : ~rN ~ i ", ~~ f ~ ~ 
—~,L ~ . - ~ W o i rc

s`

e'er 1e~~Q, ~", 

/ 

H 

\ 

` 

i. r 

_•..~ - -- 
_ 

0m tof COaFPbE ox (mm)• 51 x. JJi• 

~_ .'-~ 

.: 

`Lp ~ 
i~ 

C O _. . ''A ~~e5. 

/ 3 ~ 
~.. ~ /.~ 1 

~' 

""'f t ~_ 

S -~. 

F-ate'

~ 

Y. 1 
i , - _. .._ 

— 

--- - 

O J 
~Q 

— `~~ 
eu to He x[mHr (wu) s'~/z sran~cs x ~/s sromcs z Vz sromEs 

iXOM Y~RO SEIB~CK ZO' 69' 3>5' 
5~ ~ ~. ~ 

w' .;~ 

' ~ 

! 
/ B / I 

__ ' 8.~ 
_ .- 

~ '. 
~` 

__ 
SIOE TMO SEiBI~CN IS' i50' Q ~ 

JREAR YMD SEiB~[K JO' ]113' 31.9' 

,~~'^\ ,'~~ / 
- _. .. 

~ 

~ 

LOUIE c '~. ~, 
~• •in. 5. ' `~ ~a.~o ~~ ~o. , P~~ ~. 

~'••..;, n' ~~' ~• ~ 
,~ 

e~ a e ono~ou urm • ss~/gin e uxrts e. u~cx x uNrs 4 ua~ OF'`~... \ i yq.., ,.4,t
Y .. ~~ \ ~ ~ 

~ 
- 

~ ," ' 
,t1 

1` ~~ ~ ADRIVEWAY SCHEDULE 

~.".....,... "~....,. :x \ B

•.\" Y4q 

/~ I 1/'~~1

_ 

~` ' ~ i ', I ~` ' ONE . ~I,E 0 ft0 

O~~fSi~E SIREEf'R.O w. 

SOU PE 

sx.aox 
•]S 

SEED w* i 

3sA 

vm PoYD N/A mr z 

u/~ 

''tl~~g

~ 

~... ~. 
~y~ 

Y , 

.ow ,a: ,e 
.~,,~ 

... ~. ..-.-,.. 
.. ~ 

~ 
.~ y;~~, B A 

g DISTMICE BflNFEN girvES SD'IMH.) >SOx X/~ .. ... " ~, y y., q

\ ~•.... , 

.a., ~: 
~ 

I~ 

lANDSCAMNE SCNCOYLE ~ ~ ~ ~ ~l~ ~I:~ ~ . . . — —... - 

~ 

I .. 
.... ,I2pyf 

A~ ~`~.~~~_. ~, 
\ 

\ 

^. . 

~~~~ :,i :
~ 

W '.~...~.t ~ _._ —. . .____ N 
NEOUINEU PROPOSm PROPOSED 

~mli wr/z imn ailz 
O~yE:.\ ~~..,~ ~\\ a.r.o>o, ~' `_ ' i ~ - rnornwe nv+mxc moTM sr zi a zi• 

G/ '~„ \ '' S9E LWE PWlIING x1DT1 7' S' 7' S' m 

.. Ip~, ~`'~ ~ ~ \ I ; ~ ~ sicMr muuc~c zs~ zs• >zs• >u• — w 

.. , .`` .. \ onr 
~ _, ^~ sr 

EASEM NT ~ 

v ~ 
r. ,, ,' .. "` \ 4`. `` " ' THE Ex Si NG COVERnGE 5 68 C ]00 SF) ~~~ S 55 p Q rn o 

Q So N 
,~...._,` ....._..___. _ ._. 

p m s s 
.. ~..~y ~,~ ~' i 

d °i 3 

_— _ ~ _.— ' 
ZONE ,y_3 ~ 

me~~, Z~— GRAPHIC SCALE 



_ _; __.. ._. _ __ -. -.. z
rf, .: ~~ 

POBEIrt v IP a C0. E iR tl~ ~AYPN A ! ~ ' ;~~ 
~LBEanxE CI.IHERXlE 0 -H~... ._... . - I - ~' .. .~. 
/x3x H~osox n. Rlt Xu05q, St. yNx X. LYNOE 1. ..... 

.. r +s~ sr - ~ ~ -

~ GRADING k EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 

~d~i2 ~wvc p ~o  ~,y ~~ e i.) i e eiemwna anown a.e bae.e on umn Seo Levei aawm (19 xA .o.) 

LOTyt snwae'. _ ~ 
I I .̀ I' I 

... ~
a o,

~e`noree~ ova ~na~o~~.~~. D ram ..o.a~ 
„ _ . s~.soo~ r ~ ~ ~ ,,... i ~ ~ ~ ome`m. ova ~ r aye° any o ~. 

~~ ~e. ~ ~a~i.o a

_ _._' ~- '{Lss ) — '~LOT~'2ss ~ • I 5 ' ~ s) v, eno~ Mss F. a tom rb
iw ~ ~̀~..~a:

new p {. '' '. '' ...3 
s 

.., ~ '. \ .. ]9 k) PNOPOSE ~ o9en~~iM r 
ti, 

~~~ 
~~ ~ . 

.a 

~ . k ~ ~ .... .O .. .. - ~ •• I ~~`• ~ ~ ~ ~ '-`.. ~~E ~ `'`' IFe ~a lei 
ar menl baz nn ale. as necea ry ronlo n ea onE e~ceaa runoll an V i 

'' ~ ~ p f ' 1 g m eepue <e of ema~on conln meovuns end 0a ae le na 
s , ..... ' '•. ... ~ . a ~ I y ~~ i. 

omr 

T Q.. .~ ...8 \A \ ~a I ~ ---... _ °~ "[vas a ,~~a~~,„~, „~ ~~~~..~., .you„ ~,~a'„"`,a ~"' ~"~~< <.~.~,~v "~o 
... .... 

~ m .. ~ , a < 

~ . .. ~ 

........ p nr M. 
a~~~ ,1 9e~a.~a 

~.., i —' ~ ~ _ ~ ~ .. CB a wn~rc a~oxn abN. ~ ~ F n rac-.aao ; B ~a
'I "`° i as.p "o--- ' ~ ~ 

_ _._ 
a~,.~ m. is 

ei .ice' co~w~~oi .` ~~ 
r ~b 4)C 

mja¢ 
~e :~ F~ I 

~I'. Mi ' __ _ ~______ 
___.__`_ Pe~bM1alorm 

~pOG)w~ 
mks ' nEele~~r txe. e9 

i• .a~F QN==?

ys. ~s ~ ~~ ~3 S ~ i ~~ ~'~ c ' ~ ~ ~ ~ — — A 19 ~. ~. 
.~ v~ ~ ~' o°`~o o~o.~• ~,~ ~a~°'~,rc~„~,~ ~ ,.2m.~P~~'eole,.,`;~~ ~;m°~~Y Q W ~ o 

~' ' "~ ~I , .~ L I ~ ~ ~ B .+ep. ~~ c e e~.m~ ~~s o w m J" ~ 
^. `, e / ~~ ~y~~~ ; ~~ L r ~ I fu ~ Y ~ ~ ~I ~~1. 2 ~i ~~ '°"• ry' a ea menUl hmm ~aa to oeu 

u n 

t--' ... :a'Ss~g ..,~ .~' w ~ I F ?~ ~ k wan~n ~. ~a < < o m ,tea. s a ~.e~ ~ 

•^ ~.._~ ~ ,oq. ~6, _ ,~`\ ` ~. na,. - ~ 'f 1 
1~'!v~L~,.,R' „ 4ie~,.~ 

M~~en ~~v 

i M1 / r ~ 

m 

f ~ ti / ~y'.. i ~ ~\< ~ `~{ + -' - aM W or nOroceaaeE n attarEaxe wM ~ e a a netl d
/ W •~ , i ~ ~ ~y ... - slab a~ntl letle o ~regulol an~n~ 

\.. ~ \ ~. ~ ~... ~ 5) Pre ee v lon k InneM1 ~a pr ecl cn n occeNontt CIF OSIM 

,, ~,~ ~ _ :~,.~ a~: o. Q v 
~ mrmoa4 -. ..~~ ': r-. -~-s re& ,. _ _ ~'-"' _ o e~ m ova Mm may e. ooa.e o..oe. e. ne.> van J ~ •- 

j _. Y ~ 

"'.:.. ~ . C ~ - 3 ~ '~ ~ air ~ i ~u, - ~`~. ,. -*5"?a~ 
___ 

---'-. ~ ins
.... .; . ~ •y:, • I,' O d .l- r + _._ ...a te° \w.. _ v. ~, ., 

~ I _ 

RT Ri'` ..~ r a q — • ~ R i ~Y I ~ ~.A x 't Q ~ '~~ 

,• 

., . .. .. i ~ ~„ 
~" ~ .' 1

." 

~.. ~ ~ ; ; ~ _ —.a 4 - 

i' ..: \ ~`. ~. — ,a. ° ~ B ~ I ~ I i ' i<•= LEGEND 
..,. 

..,.. .. 
''- .... B — - ~o ~,~,. 

A l
.. 

.zs .~ ~ 

I~ , \ ~ TOC~ 431 b 
~. L `~ \ i ,II \ _ 5'~al,' ~. ~ 

4 
`.., 

... ... ~... "• San~fM' Se 

't:,..~ . ..'- 
<•~rotr. 

.. ~~s ..._ ___ 
_.. _-F ..s~---pvn ne (ems) )9 ~ ~.i ~ 

... 
R•r~o ~ „~ 

a 

~~, I°,. ~~.,~ 
,~ , ,~ _. a~ 

__.. . . _. 
,.. 

' J
........ ~~ m < ~ ,_ w ,.~. . . ~-„W= a ,; ~ W _ ,~ ~~ ~~ a 

1

0 ZO 
FEEf 

~ GPMHIC SCPlE 
f,p 



--
--

 
--

 -
-
 -
--

--
--

 -
-
-
 

- 
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
 

--
--

--
--

--
 -
-
-
 

— 
q~

~4
~~

~,
~.

~8
a•

'~
m

 
~
9
A
o
~
%
~
~
 
~
F
$
u
~
 

.
. 

~
 

~
 

3
w

n
~

o
$
±

o
0
 

1°
 

a
 i
~ 

.
.
 ~
~~
 

- 
x~
 

~r 

.t
 

r
 

8~
 

,'~
 /
~

 

~
a~

 i
 

Y
 i
 

~
 

./
M

i'
i. 
~
,1

 

%
 

r.
 

i '
"
 

_,
 

o
~

~
/ 

n
 

u~
..c

z,
.»

 
~

~
~

 
z~

~
 

. 

1
 

a 
S

F
' 

i
,
 

- 3
~

~
 

8~
 
` 

_
 

~
^
fi
n
 

-

~ 
i 

s
a

` 
~

 

"
 ~

 o
 

—
'~

~
~

--

`" 

t
 

~
" 

n
 

F
?~

 
g
r,

~ 
~

 
~^

 
6

 
r~/
 

... 
~

 
,~ 

/
 

m

~
 

~:
: 

~
e
 

~
 

~ 
L

L
N

~
 

.. 

'
/
'
 ~ 

J
/'
 

..
 

~
 
~

 
~

'Y
Y 

~
C

~
 

R

~e
 

~
 

~~
i„l

 il
i 

~ 

is
 

~
 
r
,
 :
~

' 
~,

. 
..

 
...

. :
d;

.y
. 

p
 

.:
 

v
 

r
 

; 

tl
~ 

_ 

,
 

~
 

_ r.
 ~
 

~
 

~
~

~~ 
i
 /
 

P
y

e 
'
 

~ 
t 

' 

!
 

ô
 m 

O

e
 e

m
 

_~ 

/.IX ~
 

_ ~
_ 

~ 
.. 

j4
,' 

~ ~ 
.....

... 
~~

T a
 

~ 
_. 

R

_.
...

. 
_-

. 
~8

 
~ 

.,~
 

...
 

_..
. 

i 
i 

_ 

r 

~ 
J

~
i
 

~_
._.

 
I

. r
 

j
 

,. 

D
tl 

# 
p

i
 

r
i 

~
 

~ 
1 

~s
 {
 - 

! 
~

 
4 

I 
1 

~ 
~ 

_
 _

 
..

 
s
 e
 

' ~: 
~

 ...:
:. 

...
...

. 
:,
 

/ 
~ 

:
' 

—
 

~ 
—

~"
---

 
F. 

~ 
~ 

r 
t 

, ~
 

-~
 --

 
ty

 
f-

 
~

i 
y
. n

 
.s

ty
 

a
 

..
. 

e,
 

~.
. 

_ 
_ .

 _ 
.. _

 ..
 

.. 

-

Sp
a 

~ 
,:
 

~
 

~ 
qi
:)
 

..
..
 

r 
.
.
 -
"
 - 

~
 

~ 
~ 

~~
 

1

r

s 
._

. 
~~ 

a.
 

a 
t 
i
 

B
a.
 f

_, 
fi 

y~
 

°
 ~

 
i 

i 

a 
qr:
 

e
i 

6
 

9
 

0
 

;~
 

~ 
~ 

r

y~
 

j 
~ 

~
 

S
 

~
 
~

 
r
 

°ms
s
 

~
 
~

~
 
~

 
~

 
e 

~
S

 

~ 
~

 

~
 
O

 

g'
 

° 
a
~

~
 

g 
~q

.
'g

 

=.
da

m
 

~
°q

@
o
 

„
 

_
ir'

~R
p 

_ 
a

 

_
a
~
a
3
~
 p
3
g
~
£
~
 
~
a
~
4
 
~
0
8
 
3
;
 3
i
o
~
 n.

 
~~
 
&
~
 
°
S
'
 
z
 

3
3
^
2
,
l
m
v
~
 
~
 

-~
^.
 d
~
 
~
3
v
F
 

s
3
o
 
e
a
 
=
y
o
u
 

a
e
 
~
^
 

a
_
 
O
 

=ao
69e

 
a
2
~
~
3
°
 

a'
3
 
.
:
 

_ 
'
~
~
 
3
 

d 
v
~
2
 
Q
i
o
 

.~
 

.m
ss
=°
 
e
a
^
'
 

_'_ 
'
~
 

~•
g_
 

~ 
~
a
 

°
 

oi
~~

"=
~:

' 
§;
•'
te
a 
n
o
s
e
 
$
o
~
 ;
=
 
a
3
:
 _

 
_ 

-
o
 

red
~
~
a
e
 
~e
^~
ao
o 

a
e
 
$
 

a'
: 

~ 
~
s
 b
o
a
 

=:
"s
~ ̀

i
$
~
„
 ~
~
~
~
 

~
S
 
~
s
 
=
a
'
 "
' 

s
 
;_
 

s
e.
 

:
°
S
S
G
 
g
~
~
 
~
 

a
`
s
 

c
a
 
-
 

_
 

~ 
~
 
a
 

~
'N
m
$
-
'
 

sa
^a
'a
 
~
=
8
 
s
s
 
a
;
 

a 
~,
 

,s4
 

a 
"s
§
 

-
R
~
S
~
e
 

~
~
~
?
a
 

a
 

~
3
 
i
3
 

-
 

$
 
'
 
o
 

i
i
i
 

~
Y
~
 

a
'
~
6
 

p
 

5
 
i
 
a 

-
 

a
s
 

_
e

 j
6
 

"~
 

-
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

: 
~

"
~

w~
~

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 

B
Y

: 

11
9 

AS
H

 S
T 

LL
C

 
x 

~-~.
~; 

;~~,
e D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 
&

 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
P

LA
N

 
B

R
U

C
E

 
S

A
LU

K
 
8

 
A

S
S

O
C

.,
 

IN
C

. 

9
 A
S
H
 
S
T
R
E
E
!
 

y 
1~

' 
'C
IV
IL
 E
NG
IN
EE
NI
NG
 k
 L
A
N
D
 S

UR
VE

'f
IN

G 

~ 
~

 '
 ̂ 

~.
R~

oR
00

0H
. M

a 
o„

sz
 

~-
;,,

,;<
< 

—
T

R
A

IL
S

ID
E

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

—
 

se
e 

eo
so

s 
ro

sy
 n

on
o 

c,~
sr 

.
`
 J

~,
~ 

~
~
 

N
A
R
L
6
0
R
0
0
0
H
~
 
M
A
 
0
1
)
5
2
 

DA
TE
: 

S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
19
, 
2
0
1
9
 

X
1
9
 
A
S
H
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 



' i 

1 .. ~ _....._. !. 
' 

~ SEWER k WATER NO7E5: 

~. m..e~w~~a .m oem~ o s~..~ oo.~~s r..mn a~~o, m ~r ........._".__—'_' .._ 

..... '. ..' 

covlrucLon xilM1in IM1e CiIY fi9hl-al-way. 

:~: 2. All ~wNi and ae~er materiol anJ wnflrvc4'an a~a~l conlorm 10 
Ne CftY b Marlborou9M1 ro menle (ave Sirttl Opening PmNI). quire 

' 
&SOL JoSEPn w t ~ ~ 

.... J. NII xabr and se.n comWc~ian ano0 by inepecle0 q Ne CIIY of 
~ ~.. Mc~eomugn belorc eeng eocM RaffNt J~~iR k f~l [ iX 

KBfRTx[ Um01xE D. ~ H~....._ . ... ~...... ea. 

/zzz xuosav s R~~ ~osox si x. LrwE - 
n •s~ n 

"___ 

-~. ..... . e ine cry anal ee noCroa ut eo:l z~ neon o~or to ue reap ~~a 
_...._. ~~,a.mo~.. 

s. w e ~. 

~Eaa+cmrttwL. 

1e

_ T'e full l~9~'eleaeve~CpPe ~e~a 
l~be~SDR~2kc 

tion~, 91N ~D2t~l ~ 
50R~26 ° s 

LOT#1 - 
.~.. .aim ~c~.. mom, o a 

E 

~ 
% 

s~ 

el}q0 SF 
(1.55 k) 

. . _ _...,, t. ..
LOT~2 

ie.ms sr 

.• .~• .: 
era.. 6. Th; canirociw moll De pre0rty IinnaM 

pr r e tens rv~tan 
` 

'. A ~ e. ~n.a e co K ,e . rvo[~ o 

vnE bonded nIM1 tie Gry 

~ 
r"'~ anor m <m 

w~ t
(O.J9 kJ PPOPOSEU 

w~E DHYFACE 
Z _ 

~ ~' opVr ot~on
PraxEe~en9ot'an~~.al.elus tec~4en 

w vE vo re Levy o~ reyu~reE Prav~E~ tl
na 

wltl an4 ei nen 
down M1 3 Bic Beo`a a 

"q 

Z Y

.~ 

w 
~ti ~ ' / 

~ 

/ ine co ,, , - lne EuneE SIBI m b~ SUeel aM10 be e.peaeC 

~ '~~~ e~~~~ ea.,m~.eTM~e, ie;nai 
eaw~ m. ~~,~ ~ua~° °a`in< na ewc ~ y 

N e 

^ A Y B 5 sox .xa e~ ~wm<a 
aoc.e~a ~w~..w. er ..Ma..a

sMx .n.~e.e m q,oa. ,m tit 
~54 

b o 
.. 

A

_ --s \-~ j- ....... mJWa ~ 

~. 
~ 

.. 

v '' 
aWwO 

G p~ 

Bk I' ~,~ ~ ~ R~126 D 8 

- 

0~~ My o'n.) .~. 
~... 

r

gI 

~e~ ~~ i ~ F 
,., 

k

- . 

~ i. 
t 

~ _. o,~ cmm aw:, 

(~,~,. Q

~ ~~ P / ~, 
cJl~ 

~ o~_,~s~ 

H') ` 

i e 
~ 

i 
PftONOE iMVINC S ~ ~ ° s~,'i'"t 

~ a a
W ~ W s 

.~.~ ~~~y

/ I \~ 

.. 

~ ~. .__'~ ._- 

( 1 

't\` 
~~a.~ ~~51' ~~'S~L _l.J ^ ~+ _. ~ _ ( 

'7' 

.._ x~.. 
'..`-, 

_&CIA` 
- 

... w GV Wtr (n ), ~ W NO
\ t,, ~)..a 1. ~ O fie'' 

I I 

~ ,- -+- 
_ . . 

s i. an N mm 
t ~, 

-~ ~ ~ ~ —s=u=$5 4t_ooR. 

d ew_(. ~~ 
~~+ew.

ee
p 

~ J 
~̀a 

~'~-'\Rid 
~`', 
'" 

e 

o I ~;`;~'uv A 

~ ~ 
~ I 

1 

~ — 

~ ~ 

~ 
— ~- _ - sun z 

R-lam 
~ ~ t.~ t ~;~ .~~~ - 

waeo.W xs 
Q 

~ 
w~ 

~., ~. ~ _ ., 
,~ ~~Y~4y~~."~"" 

r 1 ~ E w~ ~. N 

\ ~. 
... 

B 2
.~,. ~ q 1 

w~ T~ ~ ~ ~o~) ~~~.'ue 
~ 
#~ ~r~ ;. eua eo .~. gym. a 

I(~v )REGORD~1184 
~~,~ t' 
. ,, 

.. .. 

...... ~ R., ... .. .. a y ...._.. d 

- f i 

_~ 

,. 

;.~ i 

i 

. ...._.. „,,. 
`\' I 

H 

~'~ 
•. 

....H \... 

~ 
~ 

.... 
~r 

Î ~~ 
w 

.: 

C~} 4,4qq~,, .... 
'~~ ~0 ....._.. 

.. .. ...... 

.. 
.... ..... 

n 
C. ~ ._.... 

f - ~ 

_ ._ t ~ .... _'_ _'_'... 
.._.. ._ _ 

.. W 

~p f 

x N in 
o 

r w 
w m s rc t-

o zo .E~ 
C 4 

GRMMG SGLE 



~~. 

-1 

-- 

a~ ~~ ~.. 
- _.. 

~E~~E 
n:z wuosox 

,A 
n mx ~uosox sr 

F . .__.' .__-. 

..._._..._... n.s~s . ._.. __ ... ._. 

...... 

~ 

LOT/1 

o~e~~~n~ .~~ a .w.~`e` 

s ozw~~s• x ov~z.r c 

_ 
I .:. 

's ~ 

....,f
.._ 

~ -... 
.. :... 

~: .. 

1 __ 

y

~ p} Sf E i.CE 

s'', 4

A ~ 5 - g
A B

_ 
'_........~ 

, 
_ I.... 

--.. .. . . 
_ - b 

-~ , . 
3 
7 ~ ~ 

i u 

A 
--~ ~! -- . . - z u. 

~.~'..(8k i E F 
.0 

xl R! ... . b 

~u~~ 
f

~ 
~ '= vw: - ~ B I

~ 

sue, 

a3o_ 

oa o~ 

6m~ma 

~.. ,, ~ i ~ .aH aN 
', y;,. .~At ,, 

--- ._ , z aw.str' t~. ~~. ' • u+ + w ~' PLANTING NOTES: Z w 
... ~ ,.. ~ 3 Ml.~ .~ 

TOLER~HCE fOR VIIMIY 

Q a 
I ...___ _ J'~ \ .... .. ~ a w ... 1. { ) 

~ i A -•. ~ uX ChMPLT1N6 wRN 
SE EO~MFAS PNTUE 

~IN~GE YWAi Ono E51A%ISHED ~ w3 

~ A ~ ~ $ ~ ~ sc e 
up11oc vvwrs ar sze, ccNus saEc cs nxo vnicn sxowx ~xo F ~ u 

~ Y'~ .• ( ~~ ' N~ , a _ __ N _.,. PfLOM 
lFD i0R IMVMG➢E wglN .WOo[gAPLYING WIM ~~µ C' = O

j -• `:." ~ - - "~ NEHWipxS ,WD REW REYEMS P Nl51 2601 'NA 

j~ e4 ~+q7 ~ 1 IR a ~, _._ _.. SiPNMRO iVR NURSEPI' SIOCN' Z Q am 

. ;. I % r ~ ~ 1 JU ~ .. .' ' ].~i1NPL PIAM LOCAPONS TO BE RWIISIE~ IN FEIp AS NELESSnRY TO F~ J 
~ ~' a .e I ~'X~~.. .. - 0 PEWIRfD OFREfS TO CIXISfRUCiION IPPUFIENONLES NA N ~ ~ ~ :. C /~ O / ~ ! -j' ew _ T _L h aw.--. — ~ _.-n _- _ - ___ ununes. crc. J vt~

~ e ..~ -7—~ s1a nH ~ ~ ... w uvs urc,~ns~n>rnrn~.Eo: 
ro cnwce ouc to xuiacm crock J ~ 

' \~ ~ ~ O } N ~ ~~ ~ pv / -+ } .._. 5 ~~,, s.) ~ nr~.wo warssrwwsxv
xiiewEo 

orev~r w~TMc ~r anr,c ~' 

\BHP ~.. , "` j ~ ~/ I' JO FS 

OWNfR REPVLES PIONIS PNi OE WIiHN 1B0 MYS 

s) ,wus nur mu reeou ac eauv eirou ov sm~s wmix me oxia 

~F̀  \ "'•S,< `~'~ ~ r I ~ , ''~ i xu (~ o s xiuNE) sxwi ec oe~ucrzo :mi :' emu~R°~~sa L suroae ~oR"ia"ce
~ 1- C OM'IH SIPIICTNUI SOL IS A TNO PHti SYSfE4 COx55~NL OF 

j~r •~ ;~lg~ '~'._ '` " _. _.. _. cU4 La//u~ XIUHE ,WD 2 E5I[ Off diGNll[RNRLIEN 
SiHEFSWOS Ski OR ~. :mss

B ~ I ~~ SIONE MZNRE SHVL xLL~UDE C~CME MVFOL¢ TICnFlER ME Spl p 
~\ - I Sn~W. CONPLT WrtH N N SOL SGEQf GLIONS AW U9LE Al ~ d/ '°'~~ 

~ J~ ~ BItMTERO/~MfREA.CgA. OP MPPOY40 EOWI THE SiR11C1UWLL SOL U IY~ A /' \ ~£ , ! SU~~MfIY SW11 BE R1' UE➢iH FOR KL AflVS BENFATI PROPoSE~ ~ °p 
/ E'NN16 N9 P~vEMfM wrtH ME TREE ORiP TONE. 

,., ::? B Y A ' ~_ ,` lJ SAVE E%ISIMG 1REE5 NOHG ME NOFIH PHOPERIY ~xf (119.) 

~~ ~~ ~ ^+ I ~ B NE[HNIICIL EOII PMENT 5 N ME GPOUND SNNL BE 5[REENE~ 
"~ ~ ~ -~. ~ ~ _ ELECiRIGL 1R~WSFORNERS oH41 BE 5[RfENEU wIM PJM 

PHOWOExORON ~IILEA IN OR MIER VN MBOmRAE 

._ ~ - V~~~~~~ ~ ~~ ~ ) HO TREES. BRWCN6 NID uECETATON SWLLL BE ALLOWED WHERE li P
' ~ ~: ~ ~ OBSfRUC15 ME NS ON Oi A MOiOPSR ENTER NC Oa EMIIING 1HE 

_.. ~.. ~ aa~ —" OPoSEO P6N ON TIE PIiOPER1Y BETWEEN INE~RpN 4N iXE 51GH1 
..... 1 M~'~ i I.IJ .. ~ S ~~~~-q, LUE S~ipNSwLL~ µvSEU n5 A CU R TO 4F1 W

UBS Cfl0 ~~o>.9j• — .- OBSTR N T fU E ONLT SxR Uxp 
.......... ~..... ` u i ~ ~ COVER INO GM55~5 PRaPOSDE~ roRE TIOSE ~RL S. E

N 

_ .. 
m 

. . :. .. . :,~~ \ ̀...,~°^ss~ ~ ~ ~ ao 

LEGEND 
{ e 

w, u '_ '~ 
a ~~ W w .... 

.,.., c°s[ue r 
.. ~P 

s~ a9Ni. can ~~n w a PH T (RepafN) a u 
q/y ~1yp~ .....~_. \~.` TIN 2 

No [we Pmnaave p N H ~ 
~~ 

uu cn 9~a ewer a a = 
6 013 

..... 
~ O 

.. ... _..... Imm k Sna 

•. Q CorcreM SiMm~ll ,_ { ~ o ~ C 5 ,o .o 
~_ ~- GRPPNIC SGLE 



C 

f"" „~'a`c«a:« 

~ mom wu x nus~ 
rxv awc m.uo~~w~rMis ~m ,~c mm / 

~ / w 

caws~~~~~ r uam 

:ice rt n~o°unma~ia~. ~ 
/ my i«c ~:w~ r.wu ~o.a.,..,a u ~ 

~ ....i I a• muerz cou w ~ ~y

.. 
H ~' ~ ~~,R~u~~u mrM Pu a• ~m~ r.wm ~ ma.~u.rc 

owa ~. 
I

/1 

~ -.ivy ~•~1

~ o-~/~• ao[ ra txo n~x¢I vuc m w 

3 

' 
~ 

wa M nn uw 
m. ~.w w¢ au w•=

iai o' 
SfFxRmYTM 

~~nx.WnV~Tpl.wo 

(21 J/~ 
[w¢ vu~h soa[i wuJ xm 

~iw j x wmum+m vw 
v1

~ ~ 
~L 

x000m w/ u[w w¢ 
w~ 'wc~ wws ~~ eui ~axn m~iW x N¢ rm i~ 

~/~ awaMsmEelow nm N m[ Va ~~u.a -vA'ru~sl 
or-w'kt amp,{ m[ I~x n.oao ->xvu 

I es 
uwo~fo [ail 

NEP co. m V i 
Zu ~w.~ P c1 o~R m 

E faPrmY m~:~m 
• mww~ ~~wa~ ~o mn 9~ u MY.u. 

vxwu a cs o~n • 

VALVE CONNECTION 

na<mn r~xt. 
iuu'mn[kt~ mwm M Yrt ~Iw ~I¢4E~) 

SP.VuIXw 9FI~Fw 
•.ww Vmwn.m 

~~.•~~ 
.._..—.. _.. _. .—. . _. _.._.. f~ wAWu~ 

~ 
O Q 

h ~ 
x*.i TYPICAL ~' ,~ 

~ 
a ~ < 

WATER 'TRENCH TYPICAL 
oxourc a swan v~ouxcu .vi ~~, ff~d;'~ 

~~ as cwr7 ~ .x000 rx ~-~n~in ava~ 
,y w 

E%CAVATION TRENCH ~ ~ a`~~"~'s~ n~ F~ '!s ~~c v.~wM. _ 

"" TYPICAL GATE VALVE o ~a, ~ o 

~W~m9 

ms~~ 

'"`woo":"ww"`~'~r° .~..~a- ~im..r I- i i I ~~ a` 

it Ana mom„ —.{I

~n N .) ~ uiii m-wm m~rsl I 

x~..~ ~., c.~w~~n 

it u. ~ 

~~~ 

vw.~.aa rrt rt a q l+1 

r I 
is v~~ i ~~ r~r ~rtto xoo 

y~ oo ~c°r~w~-aiba 
'" 

I ~,,,~a ~rr ~ 
U 

a ~ w ~ ..im uoi ~ nr nm~c ra. j im.~ i ~ N ~ 

~.x~mwUii ~ 

~, 
^:Y~i~ 

~~ >:o:o::, ~:^:~::~>:~>:~:.~xnaE Wm~ 
a.~n.vam. w. nwR 

... 

~ ~ 
,,,, a ~,~„~.:.u.,~. 

""_',~~ 

J w z x 
~ '"p ~a °a~pm ~eo~mwaa e.wuxn 

c ut,c u.sa«+ 'm~h'u'~ ama 
I ::<:iii: :: ::<:: :::.. m~ bTM w e v~rs i~ .oR ~i 

.°~~..i~ ~a~~"~ao-.,n'~n 
~ n.w.o.,n,sr 

Q 
~ W N 

_ __ 
~:n0 a. m. ,h... ~ <m 

~ 
rn~im~unil swwi naa ~~ TYPICAL J '~~ 

m fps a mom.,
(LOWABLE FlLL TRENCH Q 

Ir~oxo[ 

HYDRANT SETTING ~~~~~~ ~~ 
m~~ w.uw~c 

~~'~"~~` ~ 
msm.~iw~ ~xorz~z 

~~s`~+~.~ 
d' 

WITH VALVE TEMPORARY TRENCH PAVING ~~~~~~ ~ CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

Noirs. "*.s TYPICAL SECTION TYPICAL 

~ ~uv wxr 
•." 

FlNAL TRENCH PANNC 
s,Pu.w,w src~nu~ TMcnc.a rnc.r~ rw waw.n .w tunas ,wo .,~ weuav~, 

3 NL wL~s ttq Powf.~~~ 
rta rtn .vm an rv~ivcrz~ anwc 

BACKFlLL MRIEPIALS 

~csl~~l inwc~s aui umu~o rrEsam i x~s.rlo u( i o~ ol~m~iium t w[ (wx.ava~rw v n, au.~"u` eanxor - mmE c (aem
e'~aniuu~+inw 

~~~~ 
~~ 

Stl~EWiF 
lHausi Bloac 

(SEE MI5 91J 

s.v'~`i orc ss'. Q~ 
e~ m[ mui~ ~i in ~c ~x 

lui.oe.o) MW LL~uuoa xowx~n a~ ~ att ax .0 

a anxuM n tWssxo R m amuwn 
mw wrm, o~ :c ~u.am:~s ~w: ~.aoonm.w°Em~owm aes~no .aa ..rzmu`wxo~ u.r•u. ma 

~'~1r
s~".~ 

~o

uid5T.11B ENM ~ COntR 1E R1HRu5i ~~ 

MISNI~N~E 
R `I 

ncwnm n'r~e~ a o
cw?~c o, rt auu xai coxrux ~xr snow. KE an mox[x sw~a TM

ad CmW¢rz. 

hEOG BLOLN H YE SLNEpAE Fus~ 
BLIXx SMWH 

COIAPACTON BACKGILL 

SL~NDuro BEND 
Mi5 5 .) (SEE 

~~~ 

RFSWuxf4 PlW av le) xcxAuin~n u~xuuu oi~rvo~ (z)~i[~~BO ~ix~E~u*~un~ 
x w wu~iu~ a 

THRUST BLOCK DETAIL -PLUG THPUST BLOCK DETAIL -TEE 

N, i. 5. N. i. 5 

ax (s) xa[s 
~Ewur~cn gar e.aru~uaec ~ran¢cx (i~j waes ~w~iTMiiwmu~r~i~xoTMi), uq nuK p~j wades 
Ux w swurhdi moia) rc a'~~a mw~crzo m an or u~wuw ouvn. 

THRUST BLOCK DETAIL - STRNDAPD BEND THRUST BLOCN SCHEDULE 
x. T. 5. iMuatblock.Uv9 N01E5: WJN TEES k IS' 32 ~/~~ 

OIM P 1/4~ RE-BM AT 
~~5 1) V~~E MPus~ROCK ~~EwiNG 

CPAUING ROLLING AND FINISHING 

r~~ucxr rum suu 

pE ypr~axo µo sou ~ a[s w~i wv rca 

~ 

x ♦ r m s m~mc m u m irt[a w[ vs~aw i su[ ulo s~~~cian [ao a an 

~ W 

p ~ ~ _ 
W 

M' IFNCM (NIN.) 8' 
SdUORE~ FEET ~WINST hMPOR~RT P~KMENT~ 

B' i6 4 ~b3n1NeE 5 L 
2) u5 E u1D uEfi luGS NR 

•. 0' 18 5 41 flifiuGS. 
~ - ~Mp¢ (~) ixa[s mru (u ' pµ' 9E n Q x o 

~' ?. ~. 12' 18 pi Ruwn~a v a tf¢ aun sx ~ [d rt ~uaox m[ a~arw c r ~w~c s xc ~i uu n ~r n 

PEPMRNENi PANNG 

~ m ~ 

/'~ 

I G 
~ r , 
V V 

<ONCREIE TiRUSi BLOCK 
(SEE SCNEWI£ Mi5 SNfEn 

1 CY [OIIfAEIE (MIN.) 

THRUST BIACK -VERTICAL BEND 

~~ T~ 5~ 

R R wu~H£n ff~ixE lEurw~r~~~U~nMwi ~wPo~K mW ME 
dui ~vnia ui ~v~imioii a~irt nxi.~ e~u~mas <ox~rt suu~¢pi [ 

s mix m[ [nsmc vobr~r erMn caxsf ~xo sx~u x0* BF 
- uBNz ~~~xcs Es ix~ ~vm rro ~q cw~nx sw~ e~ w[ ~ ott-~ (~ D 

pcwin[u[xrs ax ~rt u~ LL 
eE wtt~om ~s w srca.0 cwanorl ix ixc ewer (ie rn~udr 

NOTE: E%CEPiING Of THE THRUST BLOCK OETNL, 
CONSTFUCTION SPECIi1CPTI0N5 AND DETNLS 
SNOWN ON iN15 SHEET WERE TAKEN GROM THE 
CiIY Oi WNLBOROUGH STu~DaRD ~EiNLS AND 
SPECFIGTONS. 



p

z 

— ~: s~a~~Ea~.o3.0 
~̀r,~~„~ 

~o aEE 
ce ocu~7 BAG DETAIL 

~' s' ` 

r NOTES: 
• . ~s w~wwo~.. 

[ 

3 MNGE FA0.4E k fYU1E s^ P OE GFWIiE UR9 TMNSRIONS 

~ 
~s 

a+ ao*x siors. ~ 
' 

INSTALLATION DETAIL 
pi.~ ~ ~EEo TM~ 

~ T 
iRMIE INo40RiM 

x. t. s. r / - 1e.~(..s.0 o .~wi) 'S0 ~ d 
PAVEMENT SECTION 18, 

MJV a iRW~T~O MBE m 
~2 ES Oi BRiCK 

p (UY HMGmRED SEW FA 

a Of MgiiM. 
~f NLt BEO 

18' MI PR5EG55 RE1NfORCFD CONCPEfE 
ER ECilONS 

oVuv ~~ 
~ 

RF1.1WI1 iRJUINIET 

1}Irv.' {:t UUup six~v 
- 

a,,,rza„~ „~ - °~b~~ ti o~.w~ 
- ~ e5 (emu o-~~s~l 

m µ/sap Usn p-~r 1
0- ass) 

v w 

mrwm(nm -~~ )

pEWATERINGx~ILTEP BAG DETAIL a ~x~n ~p ~ E~ a
. i. z. mwe 

g 

V Y 
~ 

N o 7 
w

5'wr[ 

~ ~~ 

•~u ~~ 

1 •• ~ ~1'

Q 3 i 
tl rc o 

~~ ~ ~E~YpNlpl' 6t GPWNU'M.~1FA we
~ 

O 3 

~3 

:Fb 

1 R. MM 
OPoR~~nO.ID~fo~w.cs.

I ~ y~•

I€ R ~ 

m 7 a 
W 6

~ N ~ Wb~~ 

NOTE: 
w+^"a 

' 

_ .:." ca sc~ mn~+u 
I ~ I m a 

3o
0iERUL Sp L C04F ORN TO 

SECilONS X~3-01. 

— .. . . . 

.. 1

CATCH BASIN 

'•'. ~~ "~ ~: .4. '~~. 

- 

~.~. ,~, %. 

1 I ~ / 

~ } ~ 

x 
I IN. T. 5. CB1MarlEarvu9h.~+9 

i.. \ /~' 

~' 

STOP LINE DETAIL 

I~:
cxaocs sxowx ~w¢ q ~~;~"~++j 

w *~ ~~ DRIVEWAY SECTION WU 

SILTSACK DETAIL 
x... s. 

x. r. s. ~ W ~ 

w J rc = 
H 

R

Nu 

a W =c 
TOP COURSE ~ 

CURB ~ 

'8~ ~0 C'~ 

/(uma i~omc ox cwu) 

c~ 

~ ~mr .rom wvss ~ 

W 4 a m 

~ Q ~~ 

BINDER 

.~~+~n.~.zo.~. 

_~ vumE 

~, ~~ o

6
t'' ~% O 

• 

{Ru.~E k CMER LO BE lF&eRON 
ti tas MY1H lNE woFo 'SEWEF' 

~ 

~ 
F

SUBBASE 

of ~Q.
(3' ~~~n irrtms) 

e 9VR MW W~a 

LWRSFS wx. 1 COURSES 
RICK a uYE w~RD 

tyi-',~ 

t:9'-i ~;5 F' ~~~~ ~ 

~`~rt

TYPE 2 BERM DETAIL 
- 

~~E ~~~~~ m ~ *p~~ ~ eE ~~ 
~(,~~ b=' ~ ~5'
c rta 9N1

~~ REO SEWED B~RICNI. iRM1E 
N NLL BEO OF NORiM 

i ~ ~ 
~ ^„~~, ~o,~,~ 

x. r. s. 
~~ron~u.awy STAKED WATTLE DETAIL 

N. i. 5. wow uO i~ Nu~w~ 

DISSIPATION AREA SECTION 
x, r. 5. 

~ 6_.d ~—conc sccnor ro es suesmmco 
NIfH A MT iW wXERE NECESSWY 

n. . ro w¢r wuoc xcawrrcurxrs. 
1'-0' uix. - a'-0' lux. 
R6EP SECTIONS 

~d ~' NSIOE M~. WNHOIE 

~ COxSiRUCi im2R1FA MCx 
~ xMD REU SfxER BRKN 

UN AS SIPECNERS ON EDGE 

'y,'/.SH ~ 

LpcRGSKEf ~—~6 

' :!~ ~.~ / / 

~ LRU9IFD SLONE~ 

_ 
~ 

o w

~ N ti i W

w x G o 
~ Q x o 

~' REeEN ~-. •~~~~.. 

A /T, i~U//AO`/%. 

vA`~EMENi ~~—~ f

cEUEM LWcnflE - ~ 

cnourro cmix As xNunEo 

~~ ~ w¢w~ 

(wwlP

.1clEo cP/~ uv w. 

~— V~' cnusx[o si ~` 

a ~KtwE a tt

k• ~~ a 

srt rox i uttn 

~ / 

n tlVtE ~ 

~ ~ 

E / 

~F/ / / / 

duvEi weewsc - or.M ~ 
oo.~cx.mcx. 

seawu~ 

.. ~.~. : 

~ ~ mpi

^' 

w
cnurtn nwl ~s ow 

a. E. pR"°r~.'G ""`~ °@0g° SEWER MANHOLE 

PIPE CROSSING OEiAIL ~CONTROL~FOR~CUT 

N. T. 5. .mx.e.y /~ 

GRANITE ^ CURBING DETAIL 
N. T. 5. sinoeaw~b9pn.a9 "' ~' s' 

EROSION AREAS 
x. r. x on..ae s 

v 



~~E k COVFF 
(FAST JORDu1 IRON WORKS 
ar. /'s aunzsa00000z, (srvuc) 
8 041PII000OOSo COrER GST 
~ TME ~ 

~ 
cvunrn 

cexreaav mssraucniF 

e _ — 3 

0.50' 
` 

~P

_TOP OF BAFRE 

" eEix ~LNCEO 
~a~ ~ 

1 
I 7' ttP (BO1H ENDS) 

PVC xxOPA 
~ 

fi~ ORIFlCE 

].50•

6~ ORIFICE^ 

1 4B" 50 SEf INV (12' OIITLEf) 
1]' RCP TANK OUTLET ~~. D.2]' ABOVE TANK 

6.0" ORIFICE 5.3' ORIFlCE 
~ 
1~ 

BOTTOM (1.0.) 
\~ _ 

I2' flCP 
G~ 

8" 
0.21 6• 

I F 

SECTION VIEW SECTION VIEW 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TRANSIT 

LEVELED CONCRETE SL48. 6' OF },000 
Ymu~nxe ni~e~rPris 

ru eE nccw.won.cai~ 

—12' aCP 1~ ENDS P51 CONCRETE UNDERWN WITH 6" 
CONNECTION TO Doti (ttP.) CRUSHED 3/4" - 1 1/2" STONE. 

PROVIDE WWF 6n6-W2.1 zW2.1 

REMFORCING 8 3~ CL, OR PROVIDE ALL O
NECESSARY REOUIREMEMS PER oaeun,Esxm-48„ 

MANUFACTURER'S SPEgFICATIONS TO 
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT TANKS. 

an" ~- 6(1ra.~
s

PUN VIEW 

DETENTION TANK DETAIL 
N. 7. 5. WATER OIlAL11Y TANK.OWG 

~I ~CWILRElE: 5,000 P51 NI ER 2B MTS. 
TJ ILL ORCEUEM PEPNn N ~ I7. 

1.) ORn 
NUNGx ~IPSG~~ELLS ttl BE [OR D UP PP ~ fOR

IN.

5.) USE SHFA CONCPEfE 3t,UW GU.LIX1 NNNEL TRHKS 
H-RO TNiF1C L0.WiNC OR MPROVED EW~L. 

6J SEE PLW FOR PME NVIXfS 

"~2 ANT 1RfF I'-R' ~BOK Eb5iIN4 
~^Ty P~~E ~T LRIMN MxE JJxLTON. 
'_~~ ~ NRN pOMN tt1P 1/3 Of BURLAP 

pl RUOIB.LLL 

LOOSEN ROOiS AT WIER EOCE 

, 

UIEROF 
LwT LOP OF OF HO~IBALI 

R~~ a ]' UVER aG SHFEO~FD Mul<M. 

:p.4`~Y-~,~]~:+~~~ ✓S~ ~-l' 

~Lvµ~ 
B~RK~WttCH

NE

°"E `oo xo. aum sms an muNx su'xaouron+c 
/ GRADE ~ iIMSH CRME 

~ 

µD GUS_ -~"s~ uaic r :,~-~.~ 
~Rwroa~-o~xa-Pir ^sue,-~ ecru mcc rir wm 

UB9ER '" Z/3 E%iSTUG Sql ~nD 
~~31i'-~'.c~~ 

~ 
W411➢]YRf~~I a osM~FP `20 

y ~̂^

~ 

~~ynNIZIT-CU~LE u/~ LOM1. iAUP 5(Ml 
EO WaE RY N SETRE 

MTI TOPSgL fRpl n~5 /~i 1RUNM 2 2 11' POT- HA[NFlLL 
IXE. AMEND 6 NECESSnRT 

UNgSNRBED AIBtliRpE. SET 

~e~~'w a
buUcuvunlFD r~q[ 

~S~Eo l0 m~Rx 

~ ~ 
\ ~?' ~C ~ pE515i,W i STPNE ',~~31 

£ - ..~ fIMAI GNADE 
~" ~-~ RaoiBl~LL OpEcnv ox TOP 

~ UN~ISN0.BED SdL 

T qw e~ ~. ~ 
aNairx<x ~xG 

H4E SHWLO BE 
1 TMES AS 

PEE51 E ROOIBKL SLO 5 ~~~ ~u~ ~ 

SvxlMnc xRM 1..'.

uHg51URBEU SUBGRMF 

NOTE SNWID BE J 

y:~ 

NOTE" e4i Wu~ PM~SHSIII pP00iB~11 
ROPE OES 

SHRUB 
iRIlC1UM1 SOIL Swll BE USED BENFAiH iPEE GRIP 

~""` 

WIMin pROP~5E9 PAVED MESS. SEE nOTE ie ox 

PLANTING DETAIL c` EVERGREEN TREE 

N. T. 5. .nrvegamFq.e.q TREE STAKING DETAIL STAKING DETAIL 

N. i. 5. lrenla N. T. 5. evergreenalokng.tlwg 

r,' 

L 

~u ~ 

~ see°P ~`.~°Cµoio~ 
u~~ 

~MuauE i.o.l 
Fwn~EacovEn 

IS' tl
1~ ~ .~` 

.I ~ 
3 
~ 

YLW VIEW B6 `~\\ ~,/ V ~i

~ a _ 
y ua'o 

VMIES
I

e oN~EivMF{ 

m~a$~ 

oN ZF'o

U ~ m a 

p~Eg~ ELEV XiION R# 

W01 SCHEDULE 

DIMENA0115 ~ ~LH ENWNEEPE~~SMUIIO 5~ 
BE 0Y 

`''a ouEL I ~ ~ m 

worn m,~-,-~ 48' !-6' Zs' 

WATER QUALITY INLET 
x. r. s. a..«, 

ac erz n~awr 
( [E NOTE 

B'-ta' o EGSi CONE 

~ ~ ~ iEiwcnco uwi i o.~ i~cou~s 

DWA~OR AS 5 ~ ~ BLOLK Ofl PREGSi COrvC. 

L i~,C~EM TO M'IfH51'RNO H-20 

BRICK~W~ AS~SiREfCHFAS~R
OxCRflE 

NOTE: 
E ~X~P NLLT SMnl~l BE DRUP INLlT ME 'D' IN ACCORpwCE MTH ME 

SPECiFlGTI0N5 ~ N SWT CONSIPUC110N SiMpMp DEfNLS. oMWINGS O5. 
E 101.5.0 ~xD E 20].7.0. OR /5 MFXOVEO EOUaL. 

DROPT INLET 

U 
Q 

N ~ w~ 
J w ~~ 
~ N 

~ w N& 
w ~ am 

J ^~Q 

Q ~ 

H 

J W
w O NE = 

nQ 20 ~ 

1~f'i p 

C8 



. , .__ ... 

RE('c9Yr~ 

Marlborough Publ`~~ ;~~~° F~~~~~ Transforming Eduecstic>n ~~~~ C~~ ~~ A ~ ~Q

Call to Order 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

August 2~, 2019 

i. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 
order at 7:3o pm at the District Education Center, i~ Washington Street, Marlborough, 
MA. Members present included Mr. McLaughlin, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, 
Mrs. Ryan, and Mr. Geary. 

Superintendent Michael Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching &Learning, 
Mary Murphy, and Director of Finance &Operations Douglas Dias were also present. 

In attendance was Administrative Support Christine Martinelli. 

Mrs. Hennessy arrived at 8:00. 

This meeting was recorded by local cable WMCT-TV and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 
A. Marlborough High School & iLT. Charles W. Whitcomb School —School 

Improvement Plans 
Mr. Daniels, Whitcomb School Principal and Mr. Riley, MHS Principal each gave a 
brief overview of the Improvement Plan for their respective schools. 

Mr. Daniels spoke of three focus areas of improvement at his school for the upcoming 
year. The first goal was expanding on the academic intervention model which they did 
by creating an intervention course, built into the student's daily education experience. 
The second goal was Data System and the student's progress as it relates to 
standardized testing. And, the third goal, the challenge of special education, and that 
where the special education results are not where they would like them to be. At 
today's faculty kickoff at Whitcomb, the staff discussed in detail how every staff in the 
building will service these students, as co-teachers every single day. A goal was set to 
have every special education student in their general education classes at least i5 
minutes every day, and not be in their pull-out program all day. This will give them an 
opportunity to experience what general education looks like and feels like. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is fhe policy of the Marlborocrgh Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



^ "'t

t
._~,:... -....... 

i✓ 

~ll ~~ 

f 

Trcxnsforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

Mr. Riley spoke of two focus areas of improvement at his school for the upcoming year, 
both having to do with an investment MHS makes in student achievement and 
improving those achievement outcomes. The success of these goals is tied heavily to 
the staffing model. The first goal, academic intervention model for Stn and ~o~ grades, 
will tie in additional periods for academic intervention in the areas of ELA and 
mathematics. This is a focus because it is an investment in staffing and will ensure the 
success of the program and the return on the investment they are making as a school. 
The second goal, special education, is focused on supporting the co-teaching model at 
the school. Co-teaching has been at MHS for several years but has lacked training that 
focuses on creating a partnership model of instructional delivery for both teachers in 
the classroom. One of the focuses of improvement is to monitor the success of this but 
also to tie in professional development that is focused on helping the two teachers 
improve the quality of the instruction they plan and deliver together. 

Superintendent Bergeron asked Mr. Riley to discuss what Mr. Riley and his staff did 
today. Mr. Riley explained that staff across all departments spent time planning for 
success around imbedding language objectives throughout the content areas so that 
MHS teachers are prepared day one, to build those objectives into their daily lessons 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

6. Superintendents Report 

A. Welcome Back- Superintendent Bergeron reiterated the school schedule for this 
week; Wednesday, August 28, 2oig is the first day of school for students in grades i 
through 12, coming back again for school August 29~, with no school on Friday, 
August 30~ and again no school on Monday, September 2nd. Kindergarten screening 
will be on August 28~ and 29~, and Kindergarten orientation will be on September 
4th. The first day of Kindergarten is September 5~, 2019. He also remined everyone to 
download the MPS app for their phones to continue receiving communication 
throughout the year and to also follow MPS on Facebook to stay in touch with all the 

www. mps-edu. orq 

it is tl~e policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~ 
f 

_S 
.~;"~ 

5~r r '~ 

Transformin Eclucc~tic~n Marlborough Public Schools 
9 

School Committee 
77 Washingfon Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

wonderful stories and activities the students are doing every day. He ended by 
thanking Jill Morin, Communications Coordinator, for creating the opening day video. 

B. Leadership Retreat —The Superintendent is pleased at the work done at the 
leadership retreat and their continuing work on the Strategy for Improvement. The 
leadership team will use their four professional development night meetings this year 
to focus on this project. They will bring their plan back to the school committee in the 
winter. The link to the Strategy for Improvement can be found on the MPS website in 
the School Committee Meeting of August 2~, 2oi9; Superintendent's Report. 

C. FY2o Goals — As he presented on opening day, Superintendent Bergeron shared his 
FY2o goals with the school committee; create a strategy for improvement by June 
2020; Adopt a vision statement by June 2020; and Achieve consistent planning and 
instruction through the active use of learning targets, success criteria, and embedded 
language objectives. 

D. Thank you —The Superintendent thanked all the dedicated employees who worked 
all summer, and the school committee and Mayor for their continued support. 

A. Director of Finance &Operations Report 

1. Facilities Update: Director of Finance &Operations, Doug Dias, gave a list 

of facilities updates that were completed this summer, near completion and still 
ongoing projects at all the schools. Mr. Dias thanked Commissioner Ghiloni, 

Andy White, custodians and facility staff for their help this summer at all the 
buildings. Without their help, all these improvements could not have been done 
and buildings ready to open, safe and clean. The complete facilities list report 
can be found in the School Committee packet of August 2~, 2019; 6A Director 
of Finance &Operations Report. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It rs the policy of the Marlborocrgh Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

2. Food Service Update: Anew kitchen has been designed at the high school 
that will offer a safer and more inviting experience to our MHS students. 
Aramark, our food service provider has hired a Chef Manager to enhance 
menus and interact with students to improve their nutritional experience. The 
Chef Manager will rotate to all the schools. Tonight, Director Dias is also asking 
the School Committee to approve the elimination of reduced-price meals in 
Marlborough, which will increase meal equity for all our students. 

The second year of the Summer Program for Food Service was a success, with 

3,978 breakfasts and 4,3581unches served over the 1g service days and to three 
school sites. These meals were served at no cost to students, we experienced a 
55~ growth in meals served over last summer and the staff feedback about the 
program was positive. In future years, we will seek to expand summer food 
services further by seeking partnerships with other local programs that work 
with our community. 

3. Transportation Update: The District is currently bidding out transportation 
services for the FY21-25 school years. The bid was designed to address 
transportation issues that have been detrimental to our operations, such as; bus 
driver shortages, bus tardiness, and availability of real time bus information to 
students, families and staff. 

The bid opening is scheduled for Friday, August 30~ and we expect multiple 
bids to come in. The bids that come in will be critical for the development of 
our FY2i budget. We are currently one of the lowest priced districts in MA for 
transportation and expect to be brought back to market-level pricing. 

Superintendent Bergeron echoed Mr. Dias' praise of the work the Facility 
Department did under Commissioner Ghiloni. He also thanked Fire Chief, 
Kevin Breen, Police Chief, David Giorgi and Comptroller, Brian Doheny. 

Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger asked Mr. Dias about the meal program this year and 
what attributed to the dramatic increase. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



r~' ,l~~~ 

Transforming Education Marlborough Pub[~c Schools 

School Committee 
17 Wasi~ington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of June 25, 2oi9 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the 
School Committee minutes of June 25, 2019. 

Motion passed 6-0-0. 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports: 

A. National Grid Easement — Superintendent Bergeron proposed a Grant of 
Easement needed for electrical service to Marlborough High School in relation to the 
new school being built. A small route change is the reason for this easement. A motion 
was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the easement 
at MHS, 431 Bolton Street. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

B. Surplus Textbooks —Director of Finance &Operations, Douglas Dias asked the 
committee to allow donating or discarding 15+year old textbooks at MHS that are no 
longer in use and hold no monetary value. Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger asked to have 
clarified what type of books these were. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve donating or discarding the textbooks no longer in use. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

C. Instrument Rental Program & Repair Services/Ten-year Contract 
Authority -Director of Finance &Operations, Douglas Dias recommends awarding 
a contract for a preferred vendor for the purpose of providing our students a 
comprehensive instrument rental program, including repair services and/or purchase 
of instrument, accessories and other related items. Families are not required to go to 
this preferred vendor. He asked the committee for the authority to seek aten-year 
contract with this vendor, 5 years with another 5-year option, which would give the 
option to back out or continue with the vendor. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services; activities or employment practices. 



fit 
~ 

• 

Transforming Education Marlborough Pubt~c Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

D. Resolution to Purchase ENERGY STAR Equipment and Appliances for the 
New Elementary School Project — MA School Building Authority (MSBA) Green 
Schools initiative provides incentives to districts to increase energy efficiency and 
sustainability efforts in new construction projects. Director of Finance &Operations, 
Douglas Dias asked the committee to commit to complying with Northeast 
Collaborative for High Performance Schools (NE-CHPS), and purchase equipment 
and appliances from ENERGY STAR for the New Elementary building. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve 
Resolution to Purchase ENERGY STAR Equipment and Appliances. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger has read that through MSBA there is a program that other new 
schools can pool resources to buy furniture, fixtures and equipment in bulk. She asked 
if we were taking advantage of this with the building of our new school. 

E. MHS Graduation Date —Per Policy #x.200, MHS Graduation Ceremony will be 
scheduled on the first or second Sunday in June. The Class of 202o will complete the 
i68 days on May 28, 2020. Michael Bergeron asked the School Committee to approve 
the graduation date for the Class of 202o for Sunday, May 3i, 2020. 

A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve 
Motion not voted on. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger asked to clarify, that, because this is a one year change the 
committee does not have to go to policy and change it. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to amend the motion to include referring 
this to policy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve as amended. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

F. Elimination of Reduced-Price Charges in the School Meal Program 
The USDA permits local school meal programs to offer meals at no cost to students 
who would otherwise qualify for reduced-priced benefits. Districts who elect to adopt 
this practice will continue to receive Federal and State Reimbursements for meals 
claimed by students in the reduced-price category. Mr. Dias asked the committee to 
approve the elimination of reduced-priced charges in MPS. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve 
eliminating reduced-priced charges. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 
Mrs. Matthews thanked Mr. Dias for bringing this forward and she wanted to remind 
families that things change every day, if you need help, ask for it, fill out the form. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



`~ 
', 

---_,,. 

`~1 ,~ ~ ~ ~ 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 
Mrs. Hennessy is please we are doing this and wanted to remind everyone that the 
free/reduced lunch forms still need to be filled out for tracking purposes. 
The Superintendent added that if any family in the community is not comfortable with 
returning the form to their child's school, they can send the form directly to Mr. Dias. 

G. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Avidia Bank, a donation of $200.00 to the Pathways Summer Program to support the 
end of summer event for the Pathways/Special Olympics Program. A motion was 
made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the 
donation from the Avidia Bank. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Follett Book Buy Back Program donated $73. 6 from the buy-back program for Kane 
Elementary and $104.09 donated to Richer Elementary School's activity accounts. A 
motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from Follett Book Buy Back Program. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Anonymous donation of $2,122.80 to all district schools. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from Anonymous. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

First Congregational Church donation of $4,550.00, for Elementary and ECC 
students in memory of Katy Mahoney, the daughter of a church member. A motion 
was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to accept with 
gratitude the donation from First Congregational Church. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Builders and Remodelers Association of Greater Boston (BRAGB) donation 
of $2,500.00 to MHS Technology Engineering classes. A motion was made by Mrs. 
Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve with gratitude the 
donation from Builders and Remodelers Association of Greater Boston. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

uvww. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, re/igion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



,'V~{ ~~ ~ • 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 
Ohiopyle Prints, Inc. donation of $3.~8 to MHS to be used to promote school spirit. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from Ohiopyle Prints, Inc. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FYi9 Emergency Impact for Displaced Students -MPS district 
was awarded $3i,8oi.00 in state funding to support our efforts in educating displaced 
students by the 201 hurricane. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, 
seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o IDEA Grant -MPS district was awarded $1,361,550.00. A 
motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o Early Childhood Special Education Grant -MPS district 
was awarded for $6~,o8g.00. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded 
by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o Safer Schools &Communities Initiative Grant -MPS 
district was awarded for $40,000.00. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, 
seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o ~g4 Literacy Grant — Jaworek Elementary School -MPS 
district was awarded $46,075.00. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, 
seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation. from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA Department of Health — FY2o Comprehensive School Health Services 
Grant -MPS district was awarded $380,000.00 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

www. mps-ed u. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion,. national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in ifs education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



{'~f f ~~~ 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo! Committee 
17 Wasl~ington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 
MA DESE — FY2o goy Title I -MPS district was awarded $923,536.00
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the 
donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o i4o Title IIA -MPS district was awarded $150,0'76.00 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o i8o Title III -MPS district was awarded $166,523.00 
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

MA DESE — FY2o 309 Title N -MPS district was awarded $54753.00
A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to 
approve the donation from MA DESE. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

I'MCA of Central Massachusetts — FY2o PCHP Expansion Grant 239 
awarded MPS district $24,999.00 through the YMCA of Central Massachusetts 239 
PCHP Expansion Grant. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by 
Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation from YMCA of Central MA. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Bioridge Pharma —Grades K-i2 students —donated $2,457.84 of free epi-pen 
auto injectors for schools. A motion was made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by 
Chairman Vigeant, to approve the donation from Bioridge Pharma. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None 

ii. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Matthew's has reviewed the warrant and will sign it. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



1 

~ _1 

`~~~ ~~~ 

Transformin Education Marlborough Public Schools 
9 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

i2.Adjournment: 
Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 
8:io pm. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/cm 

Ap~~r~i-ed. Septe~~~I~e~• 2~., 2c~1~ 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborocrgh Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or drsabi/ity in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



gEC~I ~'FQ ~II1P~ ~~ ; ~ ,~~~~~~5 ~~Fa F 
Marlborou h Pub~~'c;~ ~~~~~~~ Transforming Education ~ 2~1~ 

Call to Order 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508J 460-3509 

September io, 2oi9 

1. Chairman Arthur Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School 
Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at the District Education Center, i~ Washington Street, 
Marlborough, MA. Members present included Michelle Bodin—Hettinger, Denise Ryan, 
Heidi Matthews, Katherine Hennessy, Darren McLaughlin and Earl Geary. Also present 
were Superintendent Michael Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & 
Learning, Mary Murphy, and Director of Finance &Operations, Douglas Dias, MEA 
Representative Rupal Patel and Administrative Support Julia Marshall. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Arthur Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 
A. Elementary Schools School Improvement Plan Presentations. Ron 

Sanborn, Kalliope Pantazopoulos and Dr. Robert Skaza each gave a brief overview for 
their respective school based on their work with Dr. Paul Ash. Also present was Amy 
Mulkerin, the principal of the new elementary school. 
Mr. Sanborn, Principal of the Jaworek School, discussed how action plans, such as a 
universal student success plan, will be created to assist new students, EL students and 
students found ineligible in the area of special education. He also mentioned the 
development of a universal student success plan. 
Ms. Pantazopoulos, Principal of the Kane School, spoke about the three goals she has 
for her school for this upcoming academic year. These goals include improving ELA 
and math MCAS achievement scores, increasing our student-teacher relationships 
and increasing our students' supports. 
Dr. Skaza, Principal of the Richer School, explained the two goals for the Richer School 
are to improve attendance by studying trends in their absence history and to set 
priority groupings based on Carrie Thurston's model relative to screening and 
assessment data. Richer plans to educate parents on the importance of school 
attendance. Daily attendance targets will be set for classroom, grade level and school 
to identify patterns in attendance. Additionally teachers will have the goal of making 
one phone call per academic year to parents of each student to discuss the student. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability to its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



`., i

r 
,. y __-~ 

t 'r ~~~ 

Transforming Education Marlborau h Public Schools 

School Commiftee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Katherine Hennessy thanked Dr. Skaza for his focus on important issues among 
students and families. 
Chairman Vigeant asked Mrs. Mulkerin if the new school is having any problems, to 
which she expressed no concerns. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

6. Superintendents Report: 

Superintendent Bergeron began his report by thanking the new Administrative Support, 
Julia Marshall. He then gave thanks to all Panthers who contributed to the success of the 
Labor Day Parade. 
He discussed Steven Kerrigan's notice that the schools will be used for the primary 
elections held in Marlborough and his recent meeting with Mr. Kerrigan, Chief Giorgi and 
Commissioner Ghiloni where they conferred about operational needs. Richer School, 
Kane School, Whitcomb School and Hildreth School will be used for elections; police will 
be present at all schools. 
Next, the Superintendent reviewed the proposed schedule for redistricting, which he 
indicated is still in the draft format stages. 
Superintendent Bergeron then spoke about Whitcomb and the High School partnering 
with the Marlborough Alliance for Prevention to plant purple flags that symbolize the lives 
lost due to the opioid crisis. In addition, Whitcomb updated their curriculum to touch 
upon this public health concern. 
Superintendent Bergeron discussed the experience of Marlborough High School students 
had learning at Raytheon's Engineering Exploratory. 
He ended his report by mentioning that this morning he had Pre-School, Elementary 
School and Middle School principals send out notifications to families that recess and 
physical education will be held indoors until the status and risk levels of EEE can be 
revisited. Chairman Vigeant added that the state is spraying Marlborough once again 
tonight and people should stay inside while that happens. 
Darren McLaughlin asked for clarification on the term "whole life engineering." 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!f is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



r 
rS-----... 

Y~ 
{~~~ 

Transforming Educafiion Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo! Commiftee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching &Learning 
Assistant Superintendent Mary Murphy began her report by discussing New Staff 
Orientation and the 2019-202o Induction and Mentoring Program. Mrs. Murphy 
reported that thirty-four teachers participated in a New Staff Orientation and twenty 
of them are first year teachers who will be mentored throughout the school year. 
Assistant Superintendent Murphy finished her report by discussing the Middle School 
Math Adoption process; Heather Kohn and her committee of educators evaluated 
many potential resources and selected Houghton Mifflin's Into Math. Every educator 
on the committee received materials relating to HMH Into Math, and there will be 
several professional development sessions offered on the new programs. Katherine 
Hennessy questioned Mrs. Murphy about what math system is offered for the 
elementary schools and the assessment tools that go along with it, and Mrs. Murphy 
provided additional information about Go Math. Mrs. Murphy emphasized the above 
state average math levels achieved in fourth grade for the first-time last year and her 
hopes for the math system to assist students. Superintendent Bergeron thanked 
Heather Kohn and staff for working hard on this recommendation. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: None 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports: 
A. District Level Commitment to Comply with CHPS Best Practices (CHPS 

IIc2.i) 
Our new elementary project is receiving reimbursement points for compliance with 
the Northeast Collaborative for High-Performance Schools, which the Mount Vernon 
Group is assisting with. Douglas Dias, Director of Finance and Operations, 
recommended that the School Committee commits to complying with all CHPS 
requirements and best practices with the support of the Mount Vernon group. 

A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
motion. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-ed u. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



_.::. 
;~~ ..., 

~~~F~P~ 
Transforming Educafiian Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

B. Acceptance of Donations and Gii~s 

Follett Book Buy Back Program. Through the program, Kane School received 

$59.79 from and Jaworek Elementary School received $306.35• 
A motion was made by Ms. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to accept with 
gratitude the donations. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

~o. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None 

ii. Members' Forum 

Mrs. Hennessy shared information from MIAA that she learned as a result of her role for 
MASC sitting on the field hockey committee. She discussed a data forum that will be used 
for sports by Fall 202o for tournament seeding. 
Mrs. Hennessy then explained how the Blue-Ribbon Committee is trying to make sure the 
gender language is inclusive in sports to mimic what is being done in schools. Finally, she 
requested that the policy sub-committee work with Athletic Director, Jeff Rudzinsky, to 
establish a district wide policy following the MIAA sports medicine policy about heat 
index, which is already in effect. Mrs. Bodin—Hettinger asked where additional 
information could be found; Mrs. Hennessy directed her towards the MIA.A website. 

i2.Adjournment: 
Motion made by Ms. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:09 p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ %~~~~ 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 

www. mps-edu. orp 

If is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



MARLBOROUGH COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES 
MINUTES FOR MEETING AUGUST 6 2tiQ~~~~~~~~~~ 

TH ~ ~ ~'' ~ ~' "~~~L~~JG#~ 
MAYOR S CONFERENCE ROOM 4 FL~~~ '``'"~`~ 

CITY HALL 2Bt~ SAP 24 A `~ ~ 2 

ATTENDEES: PATRICIA CARLSON, DAVE DOUCETTE, DEBRA 
MCMANUS, JOHN USINAS, CHERYL SOUCY, LAURA KYLE 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 4:48 

MINUTES READ: MOTION TO ACCEPT PASSES 6 TO 0. 

TREASURER REPORT: $5,578.43 MOTION TO ACCEPT PASSES 6 
TO 0. 

BUSINESS 
• NO UPDATE ON METROWEST DAILY NEWS. 

• JOHN ATTENDED THE CITY HALL BBQ 

[SEW BUSINES S 

• FLYING DREAMS BREWING CO. WOULD LIKE TO PLACE 
TABLES ON SIDEWALK ON RAWLINGS AVE. THIS WILL 
ONLY ALLOW 30" CLEARANCE. AAB RULES AND 
REGULATIONS REQUIRES 36". 

• ILC CONFERENCE- BEST WESTERN ROYAL PLAZA, 9/27/2019 

• COMMUNITY ACCESS TRAINING - LOWELL, SEPT. 11TH & 
12TH 

• PARKING ON HASH MARKS AT 65 BPR WEST &WORDING ON 
THE HP STANCHIONS HAVE BEEN REPORTED AS A 



PROBLEM. DEBRA. WILL SURVEY THE PARKING LOT &SEND 
THE OWNERS A LETTER. 

MEETING ADJOURNED @ 5:18 PM. 

NEXT MEETING WILL BE SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 AT 4:00 PM, CITY 
HALL IN THE MAYOR'S CONFERENCE ROOM ON THE 4Tx 

FLOOR. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
DEBRA MCMANUS 



Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees ~~~~, ~~,~fl
Meeting Minutes ~; ~ v r~ ~~,}~~e~ ~r f~G~ 

September 3, 2019 ~~~~ {~G{ _2 A ~ 58 Bigelow Auditorium, Marlborough Public Library 

Meeting called to order by Tom Abel at 7:05pm 

Board Members Present: Tom Abel, Bill Brewin, Robyn Ripley, Rustin Kyle, Nena Bloomquist, 
Fred Haas, Karen Bento, Janice Merk 

Also Present: Margaret Cardello, Library Director, 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 
1. Agenda 
2. Minutes from the June 4, 2019 meeting 
3. Trust Fund/State Aid reports for June, July and August 2019 
4. Director's Report 
5. Proposed 2020 Library Calendar 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: A motion to approve the meeting minutes from the June 4, 2019 meeting 
was passed (Haas/Ripley). 

2. Trust Fund Reports: A motion to approve the Trust Fund Reports for June, July and 
August 2019 was passed (Merk/Rip/ey). 

3. Director's Report: (see attached for more details) 

• Margaret shared a number of updates on the library renovation project including 
the following: 

o The architects from LLB and the project management team with Daedalus 
made good progress over the summer. There have been extensive 
discussions on how the library will sit on the site. A draft set of drawings 
was produced and the Building Committee provide useful guidance with 
while be incorporated into the revised plans. Members of the library stafF 
toured the new Woburn Public Library, which opened early this year, and 
generated a list of likes and dislikes which will be reviewed by LLB and 
Daedalus. 

o The Building Committee will continue to hold their regularly monthly 
meeting on the second Thursday of the month. The next meeting is 
September 12. 

o Margaret has asked the project team to attend the October 1 Trustees 
meeting to provide the board with a status update. 



o The Walker Building is still being evaluated as the temporary library 
location during the renovation. Margaret is working with a structural 
engineer from the DPW to calculate load capacities, which will determine 
how much of the collection the building can hold. The City will also need 
to ensure the elevator is operational prior to the move. 

o In preparation for the move, Margaret has been in touch with library 
moving experts to gather recommendations and requirements, and the 
stafF has begun weeding the collection. 

o Since technology will be critical to MPL being the type of library we aspire 
it to be, Margaret has also been in touch with a library technology expert 
to explore what types of technologies state-of-the-art libraries have 
implemented. 

• Another part-time Clerk has resigned, effective August 9. As this position is in the 
Children's Department, staff is seeking someone who has experience working 
with younger children. 

The MMEA, which library staff belong to, has not yet established a new contract 
with the city. Margaret noted that union staff have not had a raise since July, 
2017 and in January 2020, the state's minimum wage will increase to $13. MPL 
part-time Clerks currently start at $12.69. Given that the library has the largest 
number of part-time Clerks in the city, Margaret is very concerned that this 
disparity will be extremely problematic when recruiting new employees. Turnover 
has already been very high due to staff being recruited by other libraries offering 
higher wages. 

• Sandra Austin, an attorney in Marlborough, has agreed to serve as the president 
of the Friends for the upcoming year. 

• The Summer Reading Program was a huge success. This year it included a 
summer art program for tweens that was funded with a grant from the Mass 
Board of Library Commissioners. A collaborative art project turned out so well 
that it was hung on the main floor of the library for all to enjoy. 

• Margaret has been in discussions with the Marlborough Historical Society 
regarding moving some of the society's collection to the Marlborough history 
space in the library. She will be attending the Society's board meeting on 
September 10. 

• Margaret is also helping the DPW in its search for a grant that would be used to 
evaluate and preserve a collection of historical records that are stored in the 
basement of the Walker Building. 

Several requests over the summer illustrated very clearly how much the 
community values the library as both a resource and a community meeting 
place: a planned speaker series by a newly formed Social Justice Center; a 
mentoring program at MHS that matches at-risk students with mentors to help 



them prepare for college or other post-secondary training; and a project with the 
Marlborough Senior Center that seeks to highlight issues affecting seniors. 

There was an incident in the library on August 29 in which a man and woman 
were reported to be in the Women's restroom, possibly using drugs. Margaret 
asked the individuals to leave and called the police. Hypodermic needles were 
found in the trash. The video cameras outside the restroom captured the 
incident. 

Committee Reports: 

Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 
o The next meeting will be held on September 17. The Foundation will be 

actively seeking new members. 

4. Old Business: 

• None to report 

5. New Business: 

Margaret presented the proposed 2020 calendar the board. The only change 
over last year was a request to close at noon on the day before Thanksgiving 
and New Year's. This is the policy for all city departments, but the library has 
traditionally stayed open until 5pm on those days, with the stafF earning comp 
time in exchange. The board requested that Margaret check with the City to 
determine if this change would have any contract implications. 

6. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn passed at 8:07pm (Bento/Bloomquist) 

Minutes submitted by Janice Merk. 



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee j ~~.r_~ ~` F~`~~~ 'fir ~~'~tf~ 
..i ► x lam; i'}~.r~+,~.' ~ ~'~,IiJti~ 

Meeting Minutes —August 21, 2019 ~Q~~ ~~~ ~ O p ~ 78

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on August 21, 2019 from 2:32 AM to 3:40 PM in the 

Mayor's Conference Room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chief Procurement Officer Beverly Sleeper 
• Mayor Arthur Vigeant 
• City Council President Ed Clancy 
• DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni 
• City Councilor Michael Ossing (Chairman of the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee) 

• Members absent: None 

Additional individuals at the meeting: 

• Colonial Power Representatives Mark Cappadona and Denise Allard 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting: 

• The Committee approved the March 21, 2019 meeting minutes 5 — 0. 
2. Council Update: 

The Committee was informed that the City Council April 8, 2019 agenda included the 
Communication from Councilor Ossing notifying the Council of the summer 6 month 
contract (Agenda item 6) and the FINCOM recommendation to support the revised 
Municipal Aggregation Order 19-1007578A (Agenda item 30). Additionally, the April 29, 

2019 City Council agenda included the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation minutes from March 

21, 2019 (Agenda item 30). 
3. Review Council Order 19-1007578A: 

• The Chairman informed the committee that the City Council approved the revised Municipal 
Aggregation order 19-1007578A on April 8, 2019. 

• The Chairman discussed with the Committee that the revised order allows the Committee to 
enter into contracts at anytime the pricing appears favorable as well as entering into 
contracts in durations greater than six months. 

• The Chairman discussed with the Committee that the goal is to obtain competitive electric 
supply offers that will provide stability and predictability and on a yearly average be lower 
than the National Grid (NGrid) Fixed Basic Service Rates during the same period. 

4. Review bids for the next electricity supply contract: 
• The Committee discussed that the current contract with Dynegy (rate of 0.09732 $/kW-hr) 

expires at the end of October 2019. 
• Colonial Power presented a spreadsheet (Attachment 1) with the seven Suppliers who 

submitted bids to supply the City with electricity for periods ranging from 6 to 36 months. 
• Colonial Power presented the graph of the history and projections of the NGrid basic service 

rates going forward (Attachment 2). 



• The Committee reviewed the bids and after a lengthy discussion selected Supplier #5 
(Inspire) as the supplier fora 24 month period from November 2019 to October 21, 2021. 
The vote was 5 — 0. Key factors in the Committees decision include: 

o Inspire was the lowest bidder for the electric supply rate. 
o Going with the 24 month contract provides stable and predictable pricing for the 

residents that aligns with Council order 19-1007578A. 

o Going with the 24 month rate of 0.09690 $/kW-hr is lower on a yearly average than 

the projected NGrid yearly average of 0.110 $/kW-hr which aligns with the Council 

Order l9-1007578A. 

o The price for electricity is under 0.10000 $/kWh which is very favorable at this point 

in time based on market conditions. 
o The 24 month rate will be slightly higher than the projected NGrid summer 2020 

rate (NGrid summer rate projected at 0.0950 versus 0.09690) resulting in a slightly 

higher electric bill (approximately $1.14 per month or $6.84 over the six month 
summer period). 

o The City's "green" component will be enhanced by purchasing 100% wind 
Renewable Energy Credits (RECs). 

o The winter 2018/2019 rate was 0.13650 (Direct Energy) —the residents will see a 

significant savings from last winter (^'$23.76 in savings per month for 600 kW of 

electricity used). 
o The new rate of 0.09690 $/kW-hr is less than the current summer rate with DYNEGY 

(0.09732 $/kw-hr). 

Attachment 3 provides the evaluation to illustrate the potential savings with a 24 month 
contract with Supplier #5 (Inspire). Based on the NGrid projections of electric supply rate 
reviewed by the Committee, the potential savings over the 24 month contract period for 

individuals using 600 kW per month is approximately $188.00. 

Attachment 4 —update 9/20/19 (post meeting. update for info only —not discussed in 

Committee) -The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee entered into a contract with 
Supplier #5 on August 21, 2019 and used the NGRID winter 2019 — 2020 projected rate of 
0.125 $/kW-hr. On September 16, 2019, the NGRID actual winter 2019 — 2020 was set at 
0.13982 $/kW-hr. This is an increase in the NGRID rate versus the projections used by the 
Committee. This means the winter 2019- 2020 savings using Supplier#5 will be even greater 
than the projections used by the Committee. The information in Attachment 4 is intended 

to illustrate the savings based on the actual NGRID winter rates for 2019 — 2020. 
5. Other Business. 

• The Committee reviewed the proposed wording to inform the residents of the program 

changes (Councilor Delano request —see March 21, 2019 meeting notes item 3). The 
Committee agreed that Colonial Power will issue the letter to all residents in the fall 
after NGrid sets their winter rates. ACTION: Colonial Power 

• Colonial Power will provide the information to the Mayor's office to update the website 
in October 2019 with the information on the new Supplier and new rates. ACTION: 
Colonial Power 



• The August 21, 2019 Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting minutes will be 
submitted to the City Clerk to be included on the City Council Agenda after NGrid sets 
their winter rates. ACTION: M. Ossing 

• The Chairman will prepare a letter to the City Council informing the Council of the 
actions of the AD-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee regarding new rates and 

supplier for the November 2019 to October 2021 contract period. ACTION: M. Ossing 

• The Chairman will continue to work with Colonial Power to monitor electric supply rates 

and reconvene the Committee should conditions warrant. 

Attachment 1: Spreadsheet with summary of the 7 supplier bids submitted to the Committee for review 
on August 21, 2019 (one page) 

Attachment 2: National Grid rate history and Colonial Power's forecast of future National Grid rates 
dated August 8, 2019 (one page) 

Attachment 3: Evaluation illustrating the savings over the projected National Grid pricing based on 
Supplier #5 indicative pricing (two pages) 

Attachment 4: Evaluation illustrating the savings over the actual National Grid Winter 2019 — 2020 
pricing based on Supplier#5 indicative pricing (one page) 



Attachment 1 

Spreadsheet with summary of the 7 supplier bids submitted 

to the Committee for review on August 21, 2019 (one page) 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
ALL-REQUIREMENTS RETAIL POWER SUPPLY PRICING MATRIX 

COMBINED RATE COMPARISON 

STANDARD RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLY RATE o.lzsao 
11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 0.11833 

__ _ . 
0.11fi52 __ ___ 0.11780 0.12304 No Bid 0.12327 0.11960 

11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 0.11833 0.11652. 0.11780 0.12304 No Bid 0.12327 0.11960 

5/1/2020 10/31/2020 6 0.08842 0.09205 0.08701_ ; 0.09002 No Bid 0.09477 O.Q9620 

11/1/2019 10/31/2020 12 0.10398 0.10472 ___ 
0.10254 I __ 0.10636 No Bid 0.10801 0.10790 

11/1/2019 4/30/2021 18 0.10750 0.10809 0.10645 0.11056 No Bid 0.11078 0.11350 

11/1/2019 10/31/2021 24 0.10317 0.10325 0.10112 0.10569 No Bid 0.10581 0.10970 

11/1/2019 4/30/2022 30 0.10613 0.10514 0.10303 0.10784 No Bid 0.10925 0.11270 
11/1/2019 10/31/2022 36 0.10368 0.10264 0.10033 0.10443 No Bid 0.10593 0.11040 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF NATIONAL WIND RECS -100% Green Product 
11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 0.11912 0.11737 0.11845 0.12404 __ 0.11390 0.12427 0.12110 

11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 0.11912 0.11737 0.11845 0.12404 0.11390 0.12427 0.12110 
5/1/2020 10/31/2020 6 0.08922 0:09291 0.08766 0.09102 0.08290 0.09578 0:09770 

11/1/2019 10/31/2020 12 0.10478 0.10557 0.10319 0.10736 ___ ._ 0.09790 0.10902 0.10940 
11/1/2019 4/30/2021 18 0.10832 0.10895 0.10710 0.11156 0.10190 0.11180 0.11500 
11/1/2019 10/31/2021 24 0.10401 0.10411 0.10177 0.10669 __ 0.09690 _. . 0.10684 0.11120 
11/1/2019 4/30/2022 30 0.10699 0.10601 0.10368 0.10884 0.09890 0.11028 0.11420 

11/1/2019 10/31/2022 36 0.10455 0.10352 0.10098 0.10543 0.09590 0.10697 0.11190 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF ME CLASS 11 RECS -100% Green Product 
11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 N/A N/A, N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

5/1/2020 10/31/2020 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 10/31/2020 12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2021 18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 10/31/2021 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2022 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 10/31/2022 36 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF MA CLASS I RECS - 50% More Than Required 
11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2020 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

5/1/2020 10/31/2020 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 10/31/2020 1Z N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2021 18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2014 10/31/2021 24 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 4/30/2022 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11/1/2019 10/31/2022 36 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 



Attachment 2 

National Grid rate history and Colonial Power's forecast 

of future National Grid rates dated August 8, 2019 (one page) 



s/s/2ois 

0.16000 

0.14000 

0.12000 
s 

Y 

~.080~~ 

NATIONAL GRID 
Residential Basic Service Rate 

0.16273 

0.06718 

Residential 

m°~~projected* 3 Yr Avg 0.11419 

~~°~•10 Year Avg 0.09580 

0.06000 

O~~'~\O'1,~3~̀OA~~O  ̀p~3'y\ 
D~~~'O~ O\.~1~ ~\30~ O\3'1-~ 

D~~~'~̀  0~~'y  ̀D~~~'~̀  O~~'~\ D~~~'0, O~~'1  ̀D~~~'~\ o~~~'~\ 0~3~̀ 
D~~30~,O\,~,.~,'~̀~'O~ O~̀'1~ ~\,~0~,O\,~,.~,'

D~~~'O\~0~~''y\ D~~3~̀  01~~1~yti ti o ti o ti o ti o ti o ti o ti o o ti o ti o ti o ti o ti o ti

o~~~~\titi~~~̀oti~~~o~~~~\titi~~~̀o ~~~̀titi~~~o~~~~\ti~~~~o~~~y t̀iti~~~o~~~~̀ titi~~yo~~~~tiy~~o~~~y ~̀°~~~\titi~~~o~~~~\titi~~~̀oh~~~̀titi~~~o~~~*\titi~~.~\ o~~~~a* tip\* o~~~~\~~ 
yea . ~'~ed e~~'e ~'~edQto~e~Qtole Q~o~Q~o~e 

*Rate Projections Provided by Colonial Power Group 

00 

;0~ 



Attachment 3 

Evaluation illustrating the savings over the projected National Grid 

pricing based on Supplier #5 indicative pricing (two pages) 



indicative Pricing —August 21, 2019 —Supplier 5 

Illustrate savings over the projected National Grid pricing based on Supplier #5 indicative pricing 

reviewed by the Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee on August 21, 2019 

Assumptions: 

• NGRID projections based on Colonial Power graph dated 8/8/19 

• NGRID Winter rate November 2019 to April 2020 - 0.125 $/kW-hr (projected) 

• NGRID Summer rate May 2020 to October 2020-0.095 $/kW-hr (projected) 

• NGRID Winter rate November 2020 to April 2021-0.1220 $/kW-hr (projected) 

• NGRID Summer rate May 2021 to October 2021— 0.0980 $JkW-hr (projected 

• Supplier #5 24 Month rate November 2019 to October 2021— 0.09690 $/kW-hr 

• Assume 600 kW usage per month for average residential customer 

Calculate NGRID Bills during 24 month period: 

• Winter 2019 — 600 x 0.125 = $75 per month (or 6 x 75 = $450 for the six month winter period) 

• Summer 2020 - 600 x 0.095 = $57 per month (or 6 x 57 = $342 for the six month summer period) 

• Winter 2020 — 600 x 0.1220 = $73.20 per month (or 6 x 73.2 = $439.20 for the six month winter 

period) 

• Summer 2021— 600 x 0.098 = $58.80 per month (or 6 x 58.80 = $352.80 for the six month 

summer period) 

• The projected NGRID yearly average is 0.110 $/kW-hr [(.125 + .095)/2} yearly and [(.122 + 

.098)/21 

Calculate Supplier #5 during the 24 month period: 

• Winter 2019 — 600 x 0.09690 = $58.14 per month (or 6 x 58.14 = $348.84 for the six month 

winter period) 

~ Summer 2020 - 600 x 0.09690 = $58.14 per month (or 6 x 58.14 = $348.84 for the six month 

summer period) 

• Winter 2020 - 600 x 0.09690 = $58.14 per month (or 6 x 58.14 = $348.84 for the six month 

winter period) 

• Summer 2021- 600 x 0.09690 = $58.14 per month (or 6 x 58.14 = $348.84 for the six month 

summer period) 

• The actual yearly average will be 0.09690 $/kW-hr 



Evaluation: 

NGRID Projected Rate versus 24 Month Supplier #5 Contract 

NGRID NGRID Supplier Supplier Monthly Six 

Monthly Six Monthly Six Savings Month 

Bill Month Biil Month (Cost) Savings 

Total Total (Cost) 

Winter $75.00 $450.00 58.14 348.84 16.86 101.16 

2019 

Summer $57.00 $342.00 58.14 348.84 (1.14) (6.84) 

2020 

Winter 73.20 439.20 58.14 348.84 15.06 90.36 

2020 

Summer 58.80 352.80 58.14 348.84 0.66 3.96 

2021 

Total ------- $1,584.00 ------- $1,395.36 ------- $188.64 

Total savings over the 24-month period - $188.64 

Conclusion: 

The total 24-month savings comparing the projected NGrid rates with Supplier #5 24 month rate is 

$188.64. Observations include: 

• Going with the 24 month contract provides stable and predictable pricing for the residents that 

aligns with Council order 19-1007578A. 

• Going with the 24 month rate of 0.09690 $/kW-hr is lower on a yearly average than the 

projected NGrid yearly average of 0.110 $/kW-hr which aligns with the Council Order 19-

1007578A. 

• The price for electricity is under 0.10000 $/kWh which is very favorable at this point in time 

based on market conditions. 

• The 24 month rate will be slightly higher than the projected NGrid summer 2020 rate (NGrid 

summer rate projected at 0.0950 versus 0.09690) resulting in a slightly higher electric bill 

(approximately $1.14 per month or $6.84 over the six month summer period). 

• The City's "green" component will be enhanced by purchasing 100% wind RECs. 

• The winter 2018/2019 rate was 0.13650 (Direct Energy) -the residents will see a significant 

savings from last winter ($23.76 in savings per month for 600 kW of electricity used) 



Attachment 4 

Evaluation illustrating the savings over the actual National Grid 

Winter 2019 — 2020 pricing based on Supplier #5 indicative pricing (one page) 



Indicative Pricing —September 20, 2019 —Supplier 5 

Illustrate savings over the actual winter 2019-2020 National Grid pricing based on Supplier #5 indicative 

pricing. 

NOTE: The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee entered into a contract with Supplier #5 on 

August 21, 2019 and used the NGRID winter 2019 — 2020 projected rate of 0.125 $/kW-hr. On 

September 16, 2019, the NGRID actual winter 2019 — 2020 was set at 0.13982 $/kW-hr. This is an 

increase in the NGRID rate versus the projections used by the Committee. This means the winter 2019-

2020 savings using Supplier#5 will be even greater than the projections used by the Committee. The 

information below is intended to illustrate the savings based on the actual NGRID winter rates for 2019 

— 2020. 

Assumptions: 

• NGRID winter 2019-2010 rate set at 0.13982 $/kW-hr 

• NGRID Winter rate November 2019 to April 2020 - 0.13982 $/kW-hr (NGRID set on 9/16/19) 

• Supplier #5 24 Month rate November 2019 to October 2021— 0.09690 $/kW-hr 

• Assume 600 kW usage per month for average residential customer 

Calculate NGRID Bills during the winter 2019 - 2020 period: 

• Winter 2019 — 600 x 0.13982 = $83.89 per month (or 6 x 75 = $503.34 for the six month winter 

period) 

Calculate Supplier #5 during the winter 2019 - 2020 period: 

• Winter 2019 — 600 x 0.09690 = $58.14 per month (or 6 x 58.14 = $348.84 for the six month 

winter period) 

Evaluation: 

NGRID winter 2019 - 2020 Rate versus 24 Month Supplier #5 Contract 

NGRID NGRID Supplier Supplier Monthly Six 

Monthly Six Monthly Six Savings Month 

Bill Month Bill Month (Cost) Savings 
Total Total (Cost) 

Winter $83.89 $503.34 58.14 348.84 25.75 154.50 

2019 

• Total savings over the 6-month winter period - $154.50 

Conclusion: 

The total 6-month savings comparing the actual NGRID winter 2019 — 2020 rates with Supplier #5 24-

month rate is $154.50. The Committee projected a savings of $101.16 over the same period on August 

21, 2019. The actual NGRID winter rate provides residents an additional $53.34 in savings based on the 

August 21, 2019 Committee projections. 



MINUTES lA 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ~~~ CITY ~~.~F?#~'S G~fiCF. 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 ~Y +-ry n,. ~,~,r~~~~;~~~~~N 

Call to Order September 09, 2019 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memoria~'Na~,~3rd'~oo~Cit~j~ 3~ 
Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, Sean Fay, George 
LaVenture and Matthew Elder. Chris Russ absent. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board 
Administrator, Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. August 26, 2019 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to approve and file the meeting 
minutes of August 26, 2019. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Set public hearing date- Council Order 19-1007756 Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 650-5 (B), 

entitled "Definitions; word usage", relative to the definition of Home Office/Home Occupation. 
The public hearing was set for October 7, 2019. 

3. Approval Not Required (Votes) 
A. ANR 215 Sudbury St.: Applicants- Timothy and Jennifer Shannon, 150 Prides Crossing Sudbury and 60 

Carver Hill Rd., Marlborough, MA 01752; Engineer- HS & T Group, 70 Hammond St., Worcester, MA 
01610; Description of Property -Middlesex South Registry of Deeds, Book 72970, Page 178. 

Mr. LaVenture read the September 5, 2019 favorable recommendation letter from Assistant City 
Engineer Collins into the record. The purpose of the ANR plan (rev. 9-4-19) is to divide the existing 5+-

acre lot at 215 Sudbury St. into two lots; Lot 1R meets the zoning, frontage, area, Lot Shape and meets 
the criteria for present adequate access far a property in the Rural Residence zone. Parcel 2 (containing 
roughly 4 acres} was correctly identified as "Not to be Considered a Separate Building Lot", as it lacks 
the zoning criteria for frontage to be considered a building lot in a Rural Residence zone. As noted on 

the plan, it is the intention of the property owner to combine Parcel 2 with the abutting land at #60 
Carver Hill Road, presently owned by the proponents of the plan. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the 
correspondence and endorse the above reference plan believed to be Approval Not Required under the 
Subdivision Control Law. Motion carried. 

B. ANR 11 Paquin Dr.: Applicant- Estate of Richard C. Berte c/o Attorney John Gosselin, 635 Massachusetts 
Ave., Arlington, MA 02476; Engineer- Bruce Saluk Assoc., Inc., 576 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, 
MA 01752; Description of Property —Middlesex South Registry of Deeds, Book 71938 page 338. 
(Assessor's Map 7, Parcel 99) 

Mr. LaVenture read the September 4, 2019 favorable recommendation letter from Assistant City 
Engineer Collins into the record. The purpose of the ANR plan (August 8, 2019, rev. 9-5-19) is to divide 
the existing lot into two lots, Lot 1 and Lot 3. Both lots meet the zoning requirements for frontage, area, 
Lot Shape and meet the criteria for present adequate access for properties in a residence A-3 zone. On 
a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the 
correspondence and endorse the above referenced plan believed to be Approval Not Required under 
the Subdivision Control Law. Motion carried. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 



5. Subdivision Progress Reports (Updates and Discussion) 
A. TABLED Goodale Estates Update Kevin Gillis, Northborough Capital Partners, LLC. 

As Mr. Gillis was not yet present, on a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board 
voted to table item 5A. Motion carried. 

Howe's Landing Request for Bond Reduction and Initiation of Acceptance —Attorney Paul Galvani. 
Mr. LaVenture read the August 30, 2019 letter from Attorney Galvani requesting that funds being held 
as security by the Tripartite Agreement be reduced to zero and the Agreement be terminated. Attorney 
Galvani further requests that the street acceptance process be initiated. On a motion by Mr. Elder, 
seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence and to refer the 
matter to Engineering for recommendation. The Board requested that the minutes reflect that the 
request for bond reduction and initiation of the street acceptance process was made in advance of the 
September 13, 2019 maintenance period expiration. Motion carried. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions /updates (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions /Updates tNone) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Informal Discussion 
A. TABLED ANR Discussion: Robert Parente —For Richard Lavoie, 24 Clearview Dr. and Robert Archibald, 18 

Clearview Dr. As Mr. Parente was not yet present, on a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. 
Elder, the Board voted to table item 9A. Motion carried. 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Heritage Farm LLC—Notice of Intent to Sell Land and Convert Use —Parcel IDs 72-35 (339 Boston Post 

Road East) , 73-26A,73-28, 73-24 and 73-26. 
Mr. LaVenture read the 09-04-19 letter from City Solicitor Grossfield to Ms. Valthea Fry and Atty, 
Geoffrey Smith into the record. The letter details several deficiencies in the Notice of Intent Pursuant to 
MGL C 61A Sec. 14 to Sell Land and Convert Use. 

• Purchase and sale must be "limited to only the property classified under this chapter [.]" 
Current agreement includes land not classified under c. 61A. 

• "a good faith offer, not dependent upon potential changes to current zoning,..." Agreement 
mentions pursuing zoning changes for price determinations. 

• The notice of intent to sell "shall be sent by the landowner,.." It appears that land classified 
under c. 61A as referenced in the Notice may include additional ownership. 

• The Agreement identifies more parcels than the Notice. The City does not waive any future 
notice of intent to sell. 

The conclusion is that the City's right of first refusal has not yet been triggered, and the period to 
exercise any such right has not commenced. 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the 
correspondence and take no action. Motion carried. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (Updates and Discussion) (Off Table) 
A. Goodale Estates Update Kevin Gillis, Northborough Capital Partners, LLC. 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to take item 5A off the table. Motion 
carried. 
Mr. Gillis informed the Board that the subdivision is progressing. They are preparing the property for the 
roadway base course paving. Additional staking is required. 

2 



The City Solicitor is reviewing the open space deed, and they have also submitted a tree assessment 
letter from Tree Warden, Chris White, an environmental site assessment and verification of ownership 
for deeding the open space to the City. 

Once the open space deed is executed, the $5,000 open space maintenance fee is paid, and the Solicitor 
verifies that there are no outstanding payments due to the City, Solicitor Grossfield will prepare a 
Council Order for the City's acceptance of the open space parcel. 

City Engineer DiPersio asked Mr. Gillis whether additional gravel would be brought to the site. Mr. Gillis 
indicated that he thought they had adequate gravel on site. Mr. DiPersio requested a site visit prior to 
paving and informed Mr. Gillis that boring samples and compaction tests are necessary to verify proper 
gravel depth and compaction. 

Mr. Gillis informed the Board that they will be requesting an extension on the approval of the 
subdivision at a future meeting. Ms. Fenby shared that requests for extensions must be made with 
adequate lead time prior to the November 24th subdivision expiration. Mr. Fay set the expectation to 
limit the request to no more than aone-year extension. 

Mr. Fay asked Mr. DiPersio, "What was the final decision on the walkway?" Mr. DiPersio explained that 
the intent was to improve the shoulder to allow for pedestrian travel. Stone dust was applied to the 
shoulder area, and some of the material washed into abutters' yards during heavy rains. Those areas 
will be cleaned up and a layer of mulch will be added to the surface. 

9, Informal Discussion (Off Table) 
A. ANR Discussion: Robert Parente —For Richard Lavoie, 24 Clearview Dr. and Robert Archibald, 18 

Clearview Dr. 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to take item 9A off the table. 
Mr. Parente explained that the purpose of the plan informally presented to the Board was to resolve an 
existing property line issue resulting from a skewed lot line between neighbors. Back in the 1980s, a 
properly permitted garage was built on a portion of the neighbor's lot. The lot line adjustment would 
resolve this issue for both neighbors. The new Iot line would run along the existing stone fence between 
the neighbors, which is natural dividing line between 18 and 24 Clearview Dr. While the adjustment of 
the line would resolve the garage issue, the new lot line would create zoning issues. One of the created 
lots would have insufficient frontage for an A-3 zone. 

Mr. DiPersio informed the Board that his research indicates that the proponent cannot use the ANR 
process to achieve the desired result. The applicant must file a definitive subdivision plan, request a 
waiver for frontage and then approach the Zoning Board of Appeals for a frontage variance and any 
other zoning relief necessary as a result of the plan. Mr. Fay and Chair Fenby recalled a similar situation 
at 26 Pembroke, when three small lots were reconfigured to create two lots -one lot that met zoning 
requirements, and another lot that would require a Planning Board waiver under the Subdivision Control 
Law as well as variance relief from the Zoning Board of Appeals . In the Clearview situation, both lots 
already contain homes. The Board expressed that this was more of a housekeeping matter to correct 
the lot line situation. Mr. Fay pondered whether there was an easier way to approach this situation. 

Mr. Parente will speak with the homeowners and consult with Attorney Brewin. 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Public hearing date- Council Order 19-1007756 Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 650-5 (B), entitled 

"Definitions; word usage", relative to the definition of Home Office/Home Occupation. 
Hearing Date: October 7, 2019. 

3 



12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns 
A. City of Framingham — 3 Notices 
B. Town of Southborough —1 Notice 
C. Town of Sudbury —1 Notice 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr, Hodge, the Baard voted to accept and file the notices. 

Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting of the Planning Board. 

Motion carried. 

/kih 

Respectfully submitted, , _., ,....a 
~ „~ ~J

f. 

George LaVenture/Clerk 

0 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION August 28, 2019 
R~CEIi~~~ 

Gt►'~ CL~F~~'~ ~~~;CE 

~OS~ SEP 2 b P~ 0 b 

CITY. OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, August 28, 
2019 at 10:00 am in Memorial Hall, 3~d Floor, City Hall. Members present: Chairman -
Police Chief David Giorgi, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni, Fire Chief Kevin Breen 
and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins, Sgt. 
Zac Attaway - MPD Traffic Services Unit, City Councilor Katie Robey, City Councilor 
Christian Dumais and local residents Keith and Christine St. John. Minutes taken by 
Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, July 31, 2019. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business 

2a) Safety Concern re: traffic light at intersection of Granger Blvd. and South 
Bolton St. 

Local resident, Karl Klemm, contacted Engineering regarding this issue. He was asking if 
it would be possible to have a flashing yellow arrow here indicating that oncoming traffic 
has the right of way. Tim Collins pulled up a photo of the intersection. He noted that 
there is already a sign at the light which states "left lane yield to green". 

Mr. Collins advised that if there is a change made here, the entire intersection would need 
to come up to 2019 standards. They can't just add a flashing light without upgrading the 
entire intersection. For example, the pedestrian push buttons would need to be moved 
because they are supposed to be within five feet of the intersection. This would require 
new posts and signals. The actual crosswalk locations would need to be moved as they 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 August 28, 2019 

are currently too close to the apex of the intersection. Adding a flashing light sounds like 
a quick fix but it really is not. Mr. Collins noted that the turn movement is protected if 
you read the posted sign, "left lane yield to green". Sgt. Attaway noted that part of the 
problem is that when the green arrow changes "four more cars try to fly through the 
intersection." This then becomes more of an enforcement issue. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
for enforcement. Chief Giorgi advised that he would respond to Mr. Klemm. 

2b) Crosswalk request /parking issues on Dicenzo Blvd. 

Chief Giorgi received an email from Lynn Hoffman on this issue. She outlined 4 specific 
requests and the reasoning behind each. 

1) Request for crosswalks and appropriate signage where the sidewalk ends at 
Azalea and Dicenzo and at Violet Woods Circle and Dicenzo. She said there are 
large neighborhoods on each side of Dicenzo and there is currently no safe way to 
cross Dicenzo. 

2) Request for crosswalk at the Target entrance on Dicenzo. She mentioned a blind 
resident among many others who frequently walk to Target. The only crosswalk 
is at the intersection of Rte. 20 and Dicenzo which is a very busy intersection. 

3) Request to mark the areas within 20 feet of an intersection and 10 feet from a 
hydrant as no parking. With all the cars that park here, especially between Lilac 
and Lilac and Lilac and Violet Woods Circle, pulling out of the side roads is very 
challenging. 

4) Speeding issues on Dicenzo. She knows speed limit signs were discussed in the 
past, but the area did not meet the criteria for "thickly settled". With the number 
of homes, kids, joggers, dog walker, etc. in the area, could this reconsidered? 

Tim Collins gave a brief history. The City did install speed tables at one time, however, 
many residents were not happy with them. Tim Collins has spoken with Ms. Hoffman 
and explained that "white edge lines" or "fog lines" along Dicenzo to narrow the lane 
could be helpful. It would also create a bike lane. Ms. Hoffman liked this idea and 
added this request to her original email. She also requested additional crosswalks at 
Azalea, the 2 Lilac Circle's and Violet Woods Circle where they intersect with Dicenzo. 

Commissioner Ghiloni asked if there was enough space for the edge line. Mr. Collins 
pulled up the area on the screen and said it appears that there is. There would need to be 
4 to 5 feet of edge line, on both sides, and 12 feet of travel lane. He also said that the best 
spot for the crosswalk would be at Lilac since it is in the middle of the development and 
there are already sidewalks on both sides with a grass strip between the road and the 
sidewalk. The green area would need to be opened. In order to install a crosswalk at 
Target the sidewalk would also need to be redone. 

Chief Breen asked if there were any sight distance issues. Mr. Collins said no as there is 
a wide curve and you can see more than 200 feet of sight distance. The City would not 
have to do much to get the crosswalk at Lilac installed. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 August 28, 2019 

It was also discussed that any new crosswalk locations would require a regulation. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to review 
the specifics for the edge lines and the crosswalks at Target and Lilac and to REFER to 
Chief Giorgi to respond to Ms. Hoffman. 

Before continuing to Old Business, Chief Giorgi asked if any City Councilors present 
had any new issues they woacld like to discuss. 

None Noted 

3-Old Business 

3a) Parking Issues on John Street around the playground area. 

Update: St. Mary's project is still pending Site Plan arrival. The Traffic Commission 
had determined that a No Parking area (Safe Zone) would be created on both sides of 
John Street near the playground. A crosswalk also will also be installed, however, the 
exactly location has not been finalized, as it is contingent upon the entrance/exit to St. 
Mary's. 

Commissioner Ghiloni advised that "Slow Playground" signs have been put up for now 
as a temporary solution until all the construction plans are finalized. Waiting on Site 
Plan. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until the St. Mary's Plan is 
ftnalized. 

3b) Crosswalk Concerns on Stevens Street near Lodi Road. 

Update: Tim Collins passed out an aerial photo with the proposed signage indicated. 
The old sign will be removed and the new signs will be added. He drove by yesterday 
and it had not been done yet, however, he said it should be done by the end of the week. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to keep this on the agenda until proper 
signage is installed. 

3c) Hosmer Street Crosswalk /Traffic Complaints / Jaworek School 

Update: Tiin Collins passed out an aerial photo of the area with both the old and new 
crosswalk locations marked. He confirmed that the old one was removed and new one 
installed. Chief Giorgi advised that he went out to this area this morning and there was 
still confusion as people were used to the old crossing location. •He noted that people 
were just crossing where the crosswalk used to be. The old crosswalk was basically right 
at someone's driveway and there was no where else to move in either direction. The 
crossing guard was trying to coordinate people crossing with those exiting the school. 
The Traffic Unit was also there to assist. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 August 28, 2019 

Chief Giorgi advised that he has drafted a letter to the school for parents regarding the 
traffic situation. The school is supposed to be sending the letter home to parents. He said 
that the start of the new school year is always tough to get started. 

Sgt. Attaway said that it's a matter of getting those that are turning to hug the curb so 
other cars can continue to pass by them. He also noted that the issue really only lasts 
about 10 minutes. His unit will be out here for a least the first week of school to work 
through it. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the TRAFFIC UNIT to 
continue to monitor the traffic situation. 

3d) Request for Pedestrian Crossing signs on Church Street. 

Tim Collins pulled up a diagram of Church Street on the screen. All bus stop locations 
were marked in yellow and he noted which schools pick up at each location. The most 
troublesome area, highlighted in pink, is at Essex Street. There is a bend in the road at 
the crest and no easy way to see the intersection ahead. It is a very narrow roadway and 
he noted that the sidewalks are plowed by the sidewalk plow. None of the other 
crosswalks have any signage because you can clearly see them as you approach. None of 
these crosswalks are regulated and the Traffic Commission will need to vote to add them 
to the Crosswalk Schedule. Mr. Collins prepared the language fir the regulation. This 
would normally have been done when the roadway was reconstructed but it was not. He 
didn't feel that a crosswalk was really needed at every single intersection, but this is what 
was done at the time. Advance warning signs do not require a regulation. 

The resident's initial concern was at Warren Ave. Mr. Collins noted, however, that when 
the bus stops, all traffic stops also until all of the children are across the street. When the 
bus stops, it creates a crosswalk. All children should be crossed while the lights are 
flashing. In theory, they don't want children crossing without a crosswalk or crossing 
guard, however, that's why the bus stops at every intersection and creates a safe crossing 
area. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to respond to 
the resident who made the request and advise as to the discussion. ACCEPT and PLACE 
ON FILE. 

3e) Request to limit the use of air brakes for large vehicles. 

Tim Collins pulled up a letter from Jacob Vehicle Systems explaining the purpose of a 
"Jake Brake" and how it works. He highlighted a section stating, "According to U.S. 
EPA guidelines, new trucks manufactured since 1986 must be no louder than 80 dBa at 
50 feet; that in-use trucks manufactured since 1986 must be no louder than 83 dBa." and 
also "The primary source of excessive noise produced by engine retarders is due to trucks 
operating with improperly maintained, defective, or modified muffler systems. Mr. 
Collins also included a dB(A) scale reflecting Sound Pressure Levels — Human 
Perception to put the noise level into perspective (See attached). He also had a copy of 
the Noise Ordinance for the City of Marlborough. Chapter 431-11 entitled "Specific 
prohibitions for vehicles". It states that the maximum noise level permitted for a vehicle 
over 10,000 pounds GVWR is 86 dBa at 35 mph and 90 dBa at 35 to 45 mph. The 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 August 28, 2019 

properly maintained Jake Brake falls below this level. It's more of an enforcement issue 
but the problem is how to actually enforce the regulation. An officer would need to have 
a decibel reader and would need to be within 50 feet of a truck with the Jake Brake in 
use. It was suggested that the best way would be for a resident to get a plate number and 
name off the truck itself. The Police Department can then contact the employer about the 
issue. 

Mr. Collins explained that truck drivers may prefer to use the Jake Brake because it puts 
less wear and tear one the brakes. The Jake Brake can also be used for safety issues, for 
example, if the truck is carrying a heavy load. He also had an example of a regulation 
used by the City of Northampton, MA regarding the use of these brakes. It "encourages 
motor vehicle owners and operators to deploy them judiciously and respectfully in our 
community, avoiding unnecessary use in nonemergency situations ...." 

Steve Kerrigan said it's a difficult issue because the use of Jake Brakes is not prohibited. 
It's just that they are noisy if not properly maintained. It was discussed that an area like 
West Main Street is a residential area but it is also a truck route. When a road has a steep 
grade, the driver needs to use these brakes. 

Councilor Doucette had concerns about large trucks specifically on Farin Road. There 
should not be any trucks on Farm Road. There were signs at the intersection of Maple 
and Walker. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to KEFER to ENGINEERING. Tim 
Collins will respond to Councilor Doucette. ACCEPT and PLACE on FILE. 

3~ Request for speed tables on Farm Road. 

Tim Collins advised that when the electronic speed boards were put out from 4/23/19 to 
4/29/19, it was determined that the 85th percentile was traveling at 35 mph. (Extended 
Speed Summary Report is attached.) The speed limit is 25 mph. Since the 85th percentile 
is traveling well over 25 mph, this is actually an unrealistic speed limit. He said that if a 
speed study were done today it would indicate that the speed limit should actually be 
higher. 

He said that speed tables cause issues for plows and drainage issues. If we were to install 
speed table here, many other neighborhoods would be requesting the same thing. 

He mentioned that there is also a Truck Exclusion on Farm Road. It was originally 
approved because it was a long and winding road with a school so an exception was 
made. The State has to approve a Truck Exclusion and he said that they probably 
couldn't get one on Farm Road if they were applying today. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE on FILE. 

3g) Request for a Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street. 

Tiin Collins advised that a Truck Exclusion was requested here back in 2006 but the road 
did not meet the specific warrants. There would have to be triple the truck traffic. He 
mentioned the tight turn by the cemetery and that there is a truck route sign at East Main 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 August 28, 2019 

Street suggesting a better route. Some trucks inay go this way and then realize it is not 
safe and not go this way again. 

Chief Giorgi asked what the process is for determining truck traffic. Mr. Collins advised 
that Engineering would do a speed count by using tubes in the road that vehicles drive 
over. The tubes determine the weight of the vehicle. There would also need to be a 
detour route down East Main, Right onto Granger Blvd. and up Bolton Street. 

Commissioner Ghiloni advised that this area is on the plan for reconstruction but 
realistically this is 10 years away. He thinks it would make sense to do another truck 
count and see what we get. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEEING to do a truck 
count and to Chief Giorgi to follow up with Councilor Clancy. 

3h) Concerns with the Crowley Drive Project (Senior Independent Living Multi-
Family Community) 

There was a question as to what the actual speed limit is here. There was a report of 
different speed limits on the same stretch of road. Officer Larose went out and checked 
and sent an email to the Chief stating that Southbound on Fitchburg Street says 35 mph 
until Land's Towing and then turns into 25 mph. After the Crowley/Sasseville 
intersection it becomes a 30-mph zone. Northbound is 30 mph, then turns into a 25-inph 
zone at the Moose and then changes to a 35-mph zone at Lands. He attached a photo 
showing the two confusing signs. He said that if the 25-mph sign was brought south and 
relocated directly across froze the 30 mph sign it would eliminate the confusion. It would 
also make the 25 mph sign more visible. 

Mr. Collins also had a copy of a letter from the DOT on 3/25/14 in which he highlighted 
"We have no record of an approved 25mph speed zone on Fitchburg Street near the 
Crowley Drive/Sasseville Way intersection." He went on to state the current regulation 
shows 30 inph and 35 inph zones and that the 25 mph signs would be removed and 
adjusted as needed to bring the speed limit signage into compliance with the current 
regulation. Mr. Collins said that if we don't bring it up again we can leave the 25-►nph 
sign. 

This road is controlled by the State. If it were within the boundary of the City and found 
to be a "thickly settled" area the speed limit would be 30 mph. It could be dropped to 25 
mph or be designated a "safety zone" and set at 20 inph. Councilor Robey mentioned 
that the City of Boston did a blanket change were all thickly settled areas were dropped. to 
25 mph. Mr. Collins advised that the State allowed each City or Town to adopt whether 
or not to drop the speed limit. He said that the speed limit is supposed to be set at what 
the average normal person would drive. Councilor Robey said that if we made Farm 
Road a 35inph zone, "people would be in an uproar". 

Crowley Drive is a private road and they can ask the Traffic Commission to regulate the 
speed. It was discussed that they should do a speed study first to see what the 85t~' 
percentile was driving and then they would need everyone on the road to agree to the 
speed limit and that the owners would need to install and maintain the signs. Mr. Collins 
said that we really can't do anything until the area if fully developed. The good thing 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 August 28, 2019 

about the results received from the electronic speed boards is that they show a pie 
diagram where what is in blue means vehicles are slowing down. It does show that the 
majority of cars do slow down when they see the sign. In this way, the signs do work. 

Commissioner Ghiloni advised that the branches and debris that were blocking sight 
distance has been cleared away. Chief Giorgi advised that he would talk to the resident 
who made the initial request. Code Enforcement can also have more brush cut back if it 
doesn't meet City Code requirements. Mr. Collins pulled up a copy of the area. He said 
that the condos actually own the area at the side of the road and can clean it up. He said 
that brush can't be more than 2 feet tall. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to review the 
discussion with the resident who made the initial request. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 11:06 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 
-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 

Wednesday, August 28, 2019, including meeting agenda. 
-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, July 31, 2019. 
-Email from Krista Holmi to Chief Giorgi (on behalf of Karl Klemm), dated 8-2-

19, re: Signal Inquiry South Bolton at Granger Blvd. (along with Google photo). 
-Email from Lynn Hoffinan to the Police Department, dated 8/8/19, re: Request 

Crosswalks/parking issues Dicenzo Blvd. 

Additional Handouts: 
-Aerial photo with proposed crosswalk signage indicated —Stevens St. @Lodi 

Rd. 
-Aerial photo of Hosmer Street at entrance to Jaworek School with crosswalk 

locations indicated. 
-Diagram of Church Street with school bus stops indicated and crosswalk location 

schedule for Church Street. 
-Copy of Chapter 312, Section 7S, from City of Northampton, MA Rules and 

Regulations re: use of compression release engine brakes. 
-Copy of a letter from Jacobs Vehicle Systems explaining how "Jake Breaks 

work". 
-Copy of Chapter 431, Section 11 from the City of Marlborough Rules and 

Regulations re: Noise and Specific prohibitions for vehicles. 
-Diagram of Sound Pressure Levels —Human Perception. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 8 August 28, 2019 

-Extended Speed Summary Report for 171 Farm Road. 
-Extended Speed Summary Report for Farm Rd. @ Boivin. 
-Copy of Chapter 586, Section 51 —Heavy Commercial Vehicle Routes 
-Copy of a letter from MA DOT to the Marlborough City Engineer, dated 

3/15/06, re: request for Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion on a section of Stevens St. 
and Union St. 

-Copy of an email from Joseph Frawley (DOT) to Tim Collins, dated 3/25/14, re: 
Another Traffic Control Device Question —Infrared Detection. 

-Copy of an email from Joseph Frawley (DOT) to Tim Collins, dated 12/17/18, 
re: Speed Limits. 

-Copy of an Email from Andrew Larose to Chief Giorgi and Tim Collins, dated 
8/28/19, re: Fitchburg Street (along with photo). 

-Copy of part of an email from Tim Collins with the MA DOT's response to 
specific questions regarding the area in front of Our Future Learning Center (Boston Post 
Road West near intersection of Boundary St.) 


	5: 1-1
	6: 1-2
	7: 1-3
	10: 1-6
	11: 1-7
	12: 1-8
	13: 1-9
	15: 3
	16: 4
	9: 1-5
	17: 5
	8: 1-4
	19: 6-2
	20: 6-3
	21: 6-4
	22: 6-5
	23: 6-6
	24: 7
	25: 8-1
	26: 8-2
	27: 8-3
	28: 9-1
	29: 9-2
	30: 9-3
	31: 10-1
	32: 10-2
	33: 11-1
	34: 11-2
	35: 11-3
	36: 11-4
	37: 11-5
	38: 11-6
	39: 11-7
	40: 11-8
	41: 11-9
	42: 11-10
	43: 11-11
	44: 11-12
	45: 11-13
	46: 12-1
	47: 12-2
	48: 12-3
	49: 12-4
	50: 12-5
	51: 12-6
	52: 12-7
	53: 12-8
	54: 12-9
	55: 12-10
	56: 12-11
	58: 12-13
	59: 12-14
	60: 12-15
	61: 12-16
	62: 12-17
	63: 12-18
	64: 12-19
	65: 12-20
	66: 12-21
	67: 12-22
	68: 12-23
	70: 12-25
	71: 12-26
	72: 12-27
	73: 12-28
	75: 12-30
	76: 12-31
	77: 12-32
	78: 12-33
	79: 12-34
	82: 12-37
	83: 12-38
	84: 12-39
	85: 12-40
	86: 12-41
	87: 12-42
	88: 12-43
	89: 12-44
	90: 12-45
	91: 12-46
	92: 12-47
	93: 12-48
	94: 12-49
	95: 12-50
	96: 12-51
	97: 12-52
	98: 12-53
	99: 12-54
	100: 12-55
	101: 12-56
	102: 12-57
	103: 12-58
	104: 12-59
	105: 12-60
	106: 12-61
	107: 12-62
	108: 12-63
	110: 12-65
	111: 12-66
	112: 12-67
	113: 12-68
	114: 12-69
	115: 12-70
	116: 12-71
	117: 12-72
	118: 12-73
	119: 12-74
	123: 13-1
	124: 13-2
	125: 13-3
	126: 13-4
	127: 13-5
	128: 13-6
	129: 13-7
	130: 13-8
	131: 13-9
	132: 13-10
	133: 13-11
	134: 13-12
	135: 13-13
	136: 13-14
	137: 13-15
	138: 13-16
	139: 13-17
	140: 13-18
	141: 13-19
	142: 13-20
	143: 13-21
	144: 13-22
	145: 13-23
	146: 14-1
	147: 14-2
	148: 14-3
	149: 14-4
	150: 15-1
	151: 15-2
	152: 15-3
	153: 15-4
	154: 15-5
	155: 16
	156: 17-1
	157: 17-2
	158: 17-3
	159: 17-4
	160: 17-5
	161: 17-6
	162: 17-7
	163: 17-8
	164: 17-9
	165: 17-10
	166: 17-11
	167: 17-12
	168: 17-13
	169: 17-14
	170: 17-15
	171: 17-16
	172: 17-17
	173: 17-18
	174: 17-19
	175: 17-20
	177: 17-22
	178: 17-23
	176: 17-21
	179: 17-24
	180: 18
	181: 19-1
	182: 19-2
	183: 19-3
	184: 19-4
	185: 20
	186: 21-1
	187: 21-2
	188: 21-3
	189: 21-4
	190: 21-5
	191: 21-6
	192: 21-7
	193: 21-8
	194: 21-9
	195: 21-10
	196: 21-11
	197: 21-12
	198: 21-13
	199: 21-14
	200: 21-15
	201: 21-16
	202: 21-17
	203: 21-18
	204: 21-19
	205: 21-20
	206: 21-21
	207: 21-22
	208: 21-23
	210: 21-25
	211: 21-26
	212: 21-27
	213: 21-28
	214: 21-29
	215: 22-1
	216: 22-2
	217: 22-3
	218: 22-4
	219: 22-5
	220: 22-6
	221: 22-7
	222: 22-8
	223: 22-9
	224: 22-10
	225: 22-11
	226: 22-12
	227: 22-13
	228: 22-14
	229: 23-1
	230: 23-2
	231: 24-1
	232: 24-2
	233: 24-3
	234: 25-1
	235: 25-2
	236: 25-3
	237: 25-4
	238: 25-5
	239: 25-6
	240: 25-7
	241: 25-8
	242: 25-9
	243: 25-10
	244: 25-11
	245: 25-12
	246: 26-1
	247: 26-2
	248: 26-3
	249: 26-4
	250: 27-1
	251: 27-2
	252: 27-3
	253: 27-4
	254: 27-5
	255: 27-6
	256: 27-7
	257: 27-8
	14: 2
	57: 12-12
	69: 12-24
	74: 12-29
	80: 12-35
	81: 12-36
	Text7: 12-64
	120: 12-75
	121: 12-76
	122: 12-77
	209: 21-24
	18: 6-1


